
Board of Supervisors AGENDA                                                                                                       1                                                                                                             June 25, 2019 

           

County of Inyo 
Board of Supervisors 

Board of Supervisors Room 
County Administrative Center 

224 North Edwards 
Independence, California 

All members of the public are encouraged to participate in the discussion of any items on the Agenda.  Anyone wishing to speak, please obtain a card from the Board Clerk and 
indicate each item you would like to discuss.  Return the completed card to the Board Clerk before the Board considers the item (s) upon which you wish to speak. You will be 
allowed to speak about each item before the Board takes action on it.  
 
Any member of the public may also make comments during the scheduled “Public Comment” period on this agenda concerning any subject related to the Board of Supervisors or 
County Government.  No card needs to be submitted in order to speak during the “Public Comment” period. 

Public Notices: (1)  In Compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting please contact the Clerk of the Board at 
(760) 878-0373.  (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II). Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility 
to this meeting. Should you because of a disability require appropriate alternative formatting of this agenda, please notify the Clerk of the Board 72 hours prior to the meeting to 
enable the County to make the agenda available in a reasonable alternative format. (Government Code Section 54954.2).  (2) If a writing, that is a public record relating to an 
agenda item for an open session of a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors, is distributed fewer than 72 hours prior to the meeting, the writing shall be available for public 
inspection at the Office of the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, 224 N. Edwards, Independence, California and is available per Government Code § 54957.5(b)(1).               

Note: Historically the Board does break for lunch; the timing of a lunch break is made at the discretion of the Chairperson and at the Board’s convenience. 

 
June 25, 2019                  

  
8:30 a.m. 1.   PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
CLOSED SESSION 
 

2. 
 
CONFERENCE WITH COUNTY’S LABOR NEGOTIATORS [Pursuant to Government Code §54957.6] – 
Regarding employee organizations: Deputy Sheriff’s Association (DSA); Elected Officials Assistant 
Association (EOAA); Inyo County Correctional Officers Association (ICCOA); Inyo County Employees 
Association (ICEA); Inyo County Probation Peace Officers Association (ICPPOA); IHSS Workers; Law 
Enforcement Administrators’ Association (LEAA). Unrepresented employees: all. County designated 
representatives – Administrative Officer Clint Quilter, Assistant County Administrator Leslie Chapman, Deputy 
Personnel Director Sue Dishion, County Counsel Marshall Rudolph, Health and Human Services Director 
Marilyn Mann, and Chief Probation Officer Jeff Thomson. 
 

OPEN SESSION  (With the exception of timed items, all open-session items may be considered at any time and in any order 
during the meeting in the Board’s discretion.) 
  
10:00 a.m. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
 3. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION  

 
 4. PUBLIC COMMENT  

 
 5. COUNTY DEPARTMENT REPORTS (Reports limited to two minutes)  

 
 6. INTRODUCTIONS – The following new employees will be introduced to the Board: Lidia 

Schultz, Victim Witness Assistant, District Attorney’s Office; Ancera Moana Chapman, Office 
Technician, and Cherie LaBraque, Office Technician, Treasurer-Tax Collector’s Office; and 
John T. Bartlett, Deputy Sheriff, and Johnny Frisbie Jr., Deputy Sheriff, Sheriff’s Office. 
 

DEPARTMENTAL – PERSONNEL ACTIONS 
 

7. 
 
 
 
 
 

8. 

 
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR – Recycling & Waste Management – Request Board find that, consistent with 
the adopted Authorized Position Review Policy: A) the availability of funding for one (1) Recycling & Waste 
Management Gate Attendant exists in the Solid Waste Budget, as certified by the Assistant County 
Administrator and concurred with by the County Administrator and Auditor-Controller; and B) authorize the 
hiring of one (1) Gate Attendant, Range 48 ($2,740 - $3,320), from the recently established eligibility list. 
 
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR – Risk Management – Request Board: A) increase the authorized strength in 
the Risk Management Division by adding one part-time attorney; and B) ratify and approve the contract 
between the County of Inyo and John Kirby for the provision of personal services as an attorney, at the rate 



Board of Supervisors AGENDA                                                                                                       2                                                                                                             June 25, 2019 

of $170 per hour, effective January 1, 2019.  
 

9. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

10. 

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES – Behavioral Health – Request Board find that, consistent with the adopted 
Authorized Position Review Policy: A) the availability of funding for one (1) Office Clerk III exists in the non-
General Fund Behavioral Health and Drinking Driver Program budgets, as certified by the HHS Director and 
concurred with by the County Administrator and Auditor-Controller; B) where internal candidates may meet 
the qualifications for the position, the vacancy could possibly be filled by an internal candidate, but an open 
recruitment is more appropriate to ensure qualified applicants apply; and C) approve the hiring of one (1) 
Office Clerk III, Range 52 ($2,997 - $3,641). 
 
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES – Behavioral Health – Request Board find that, consistent with the adopted 
Authorized Position Review Policy: A) the availability of funding for one (1) Social Worker IV/Psychotherapist 
exists in the non-General Fund Mental Health budget, as certified by the HHS Director and concurred with by 
the County Administrator and Auditor-Controller; B) whereas it is unlikely the position could be filled by 
internal candidates meeting the qualifications for either level of the position, an open recruitment is more 
appropriate to ensure qualified applicants apply for the specialized position; and C) approve the hiring of one 
(1) Social Worker IV, Range 73 ($4,900 - $5,960) or Psychotherapist, Range 81 ($5,922 - $7,201), depending 
upon qualifications. 
 

 CONSENT AGENDA (Approval recommended by the County Administrator) 
  
  

 
11. 

CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES 
 
Request Board approve the contract between the County of Inyo and Gerardo Ramos for the 
provision of Spanish interpretive services in an amount not to exceed $30,000 for the period of 
July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2021, contingent upon the Board’s approval of future County 
budgets, and authorize the Chairperson to sign. 
 

  
 

12. 
 
 
 

13. 
 
 
 

14. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

15. 
 
 
 
 

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
 
Information Services – Request Board approve and award the contract for the County’s 
Network Switch Refresh Project to UTNetworks of Culver City, CA in an amount not to exceed 
$153,682 and authorize the Chairperson to sign. 
 
Information Services – Request Board approve and award the contract for the County’s 
Phone System Replacement Project to Maverick Networks, Inc. in an amount not to exceed 
$265,086 and authorize the Chairperson to sign. 
 
Personnel – Request Board: 

A) Approve Amendment No. 1 to the Comprehensive Memorandum of Understanding 
between the County of Inyo and the Inyo County Employees Association (ICEA) from 
September 12, 2017 through September 30, 2019;  

B) Approve Resolution No. 2019-26, titled, “A Resolution of the Board of Supervisors, 
County of Inyo, State of California, Setting Certain Salary for Management Employees 
Employed in the Several Offices or Institutions of the County of Inyo, Which Shall 
Supersede Any Prior Resolution Pertaining to that Subject to the Extent they are 
Inconsistent,” and authorize the Chairperson to sign; 

C) Approve Resolution No. 2019-27, titled, “A Resolution of the Board of Supervisors, 
County of Inyo, State of California, Setting Certain Salary for Non-Represented 
Employees Employed in the Several Offices or Institutions of the County of Inyo, Which 
Shall Supersede Any Prior Resolution Pertaining to that Subject to the Extent they are 
Inconsistent,” and authorize the Chairperson to sign; 

D) Approve Resolution No. 2019-28, titled, “A Resolution of the Board of Supervisors, 
County of Inyo, State of California, Amending Resolution 2006-06 Changing Salary 
and/or Terms and Conditions of Employment for Appointed Officials Employed in the 
Several Offices or Institutions of the County of Inyo,” and authorize the Chairperson to 
sign. 

 
Recycling & Waste Management – Request Board approve the agreement between the 
County of Inyo and Preferred Septic and Disposal, Inc. for waste hauling services in the 
communities of Olancha, Keeler, and Darwin in a total amount not to exceed $185,073 for the 
period of July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2022, contingent upon the Board’s adoption of future 
County budgets, and authorize the Chairperson to sign, contingent upon all appropriate 



Board of Supervisors AGENDA                                                                                                       3                                                                                                             June 25, 2019 

 
 

16. 

signatures being obtained. 
 
Risk Management – Request Board approve the agreement between the County of Inyo and 
Porter Scott, A Professional Corporation of Sacramento, CA for the provision of legal services 
in an amount not to exceed $210,000 for the period of July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020, 
contingent upon the Board’s adoption of the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Budget, and authorize the 
Chairperson to sign. 
 

  
 

17. 

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR/COUNTY COUNSEL 
 
Request Board approve Amendment No. 8 to the contract between Gregory L. James, 
Water/Environmental Attorney Regarding Natural Resources, and the County of Inyo by 
extending the term of the contract to July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2020, contingent upon the 
Board’s adoption of the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Budget. 
 

  
 

18. 
 
 
 
 
 

19. 

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 
 
Behavioral Health – Request Board approve Amendment No. 1 to the contract between Inyo 
County Behavioral Health and Tarzana Treatment Center, Inc. for the provision of residential 
alcohol and drug treatment in an additional amount of $10,000 for a total amount not to exceed 
$35,000 for the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019, and authorize the Chairperson to 
sign, contingent upon all appropriate signatures being obtained. 
 
Social Services – Request Board approve a Memorandum of Understanding between Inyo 
County Health & Human Services and Owens Valley Career Development Center for the 
purpose of Administering Tribal Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF), and 
authorize the HHS Director to sign. 
 

  
 

20. 
 
 
 

21. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

22. 
 
 
 

23. 
 

PUBLIC WORKS 
 
Request Board approve the purchase of one (1) sewer flow meter including associated 
hardware and components from Clipper Controls, Inc. of Sacramento, CA in an amount not to 
exceed $12,881.90. 
 
Request Board: A) award the contract for the Birchim Lane Overlay Project to Qualcon 
Contractors, Inc. of Minden, NV as the successful bidder; B) approve the construction contract 
between the County of Inyo and Qualcon Contractors, Inc. of Minden, NV in the amount of 
$436,740, and authorize the Chairperson to sign; and C) authorize the Public Works Director to 
execute all other project contract documents, including contract change orders, to the extent 
permitted by Public Contract Code Section 20142 and other applicable laws. 
 
Request Board approve the closure of a portion of Pa Ha Lane in Bishop between the hours of 
8 p.m. and 10 p.m. on Wednesday, July 3, 2019 for the purpose of the annual Paiute Palace 
Casino Fireworks Display. 
 
Road Department – Request Board approve the removal of a tree in the road right-of-way at 
315 South Clay Street, Independence. 
 

  
 

24. 

WATER DEPARTMENT 
 
Request Board approve Amendment No. 3 between the County of Inyo and RO Anderson for 
the Recycled Water for Conservation and Community Projects Feasibility Study, extending the 
term of the contract to December 31, 2019, and authorize the Chairperson to sign, contingent 
upon all appropriate signatures being obtained. 
 

DEPARTMENTAL  (To be considered at the Board’s convenience) 
 

25. 
 
AUDITOR-CONTROLLER – Request Board receive a brief presentation on the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 
2018 County Financial Statement. 
 

26. CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES – Request Board receive a departmental update from the Child Support 
Services Director. 
 



Board of Supervisors AGENDA                                                                                                       4                                                                                                             June 25, 2019 

27. AG COMMISSIONER – Request Board:  
A) Amend the Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Agricultural Commissioner Budget (Budget 023300) as follows: 

increase appropriation in Operating Transfers Out (Object Code 5801) by $70,000;  
B) Amend the Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Consolidated Office Building Budget (Budget 011809) as follows: 

increase estimated revenue in Operating Transfer In (Object Code 4998) by $70,000; and 
C) Amend the Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Contingencies Budget (Budget 087100) as follows: reduce 

appropriation in Contingencies (Object Code 5901) by $70,000 (4/5ths vote required). 
 

28. HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES – Request Board ratify and approve the contract between the County of Inyo 
and Triple P America from June 1, 2019 to October 31, 2019 for training services in an estimated amount of 
$35,000, and authorize the Chairperson to sign. 
 

29. PUBLIC WORKS – Request Board provide direction regarding proposed increase to current water rates, 
transition to a flat rate billing system, and commencement of notice and hearing process regarding such 
proposed rate increases in order to comply with Proposition 218 requirements. 
 

30. CLERK OF THE BOARD – Request Board approve the minutes of the regular Board of Supervisors meeting 
of June 18, 2019. 
 

TIMED ITEMS (Items will not be considered before scheduled time but may be considered any time after the 
scheduled time) 

 
11 a.m. 

 

 
31. 

 
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES – Social Services – Request Board: A) waive further reading 
of a proposed ordinance titled, “An Ordinance of the Board of Supervisors, County of Inyo, State 
of California, Repealing Inyo County Ordinance No. 1162 and Amending Section 7.64.010 of 
the Inyo County Code, Pertaining to the Regulations for General and Emergency Assistance in 
Inyo County;” and B) schedule enactment for 11 a.m. July 2, 2019 in the Board of Supervisors 
Room, County Administrative Center, Independence, CA. 
   

 
Note: The agenda items listed below may be considered by the Board at any time during the meeting in the 
Board’s discretion, including before scheduled timed items. 
 
COMMENT  (Portion of the Agenda when the Board takes comment from the public and County staff) 
 

32. PUBLIC COMMENT  
 

  
BOARD MEMBER AND STAFF REPORTS 

  
  
  

 



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SLIPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

E Consent X Departmenlal flConespondence Action

E Scheduled Time for I Closed Session

For Cle*'s Use Qnly:
AGENDA NUMBER

7
n PuOtic Hearing

I lnformational

FROM: htegrated Waste Management

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: June 25, 2019

SUBJECT: Reque$t to fill vacant Recycling Waste Management Gate Aftendant position.

OEPllfrTtutEN'lAL RECOMMENDATICIN: Request Board find that consistent with the adopted Authorized Position
Review Policy:

1) The availability of funding for the requested position exists as certified by the Department Head with concunence by
the County Administrator. and Auditor-Contoller; and

2) Authorize the filling of the Gate Attendanq Range 48 ($2,740-$3,320) from the recently established eligibility list.

SUMMA,RY Q.I$CUSSION: The FY 2018-19 Manpower Report (approved by your Board as part of the FY 2018-19 County
Budget) identifies the landfill Gate Attendant positions (Range 48) as being assigned to the County's Recycling Waste Management
program to provide necessary landfill waste load inspections and reporting. This position is critical to the operation of the County
landfills, The gate attendants perform high volume waste disposal monitoring and reporting including load checking, to determine
charges and to inspect for unacceptable hazardous waste items. The gate attendant will collect disposal fecs, issue receipts and
maintain accurate records on the fees collected and the volume of waste disposed.

The curent gate attendant position became vacant with the recent resignation of an incumbent.

ALTERNATIVES: Your Board could choose not to authorize filling the vacant position, however, this is not recommended, as the
functionality of the Recycling Waste Management programs will sufTer. When a gate attendant position is vacant the other gate
attendants and equiptnent operators backfill the position resulting in increased overtime and requiring the gate attendant to work their
scheduled days off.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:, Personnel

FINANCING: Funding for this position is included in the FY 2018-2019 Solid Waste Budget,

DEPARTM ENT H EAD SIGNATURE:
(Not to be sig
(Ihe Original

ned until all approvals are
plus 20 copies of this document are

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDTNANCES AND CLOSED SESSTON AND RELATED lteUs rrtAusr le
reviewad and approved by county counsel Wior lo submlssrbn to ftre board clerk.)

Approved: _ Date_
AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTINGiFINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be rcviewed and appnved by the auditor-contrcller pdor to

t/
to the board clerk.)

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and epproved by the to
submission

3 l1
direc.tor of personnel services

board

Al'l'}llO\,'i\LS

arf gate attendant position (2),doc

{,^bd,. aloln



AGENDA REQUEST F'ORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO
tl Consent xx Departmental f] Correspondence Action
n Schedule time for n Closed Session

n Public Hearing

! Informational

For Clerk's Use

0nly:

AGENDA NUMBER

8

FROM: Administration - Risk Management2t
FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: June fi,2019

SUBJECT: Part-time Hourly Attorney - At Will Contract

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATIONS :

Request your Board approve A: Increase the authorized strength in the Risk Management Division by adding
one Part-time Attorney; and B: Approve and rati$ the contract with John Kirby for Personal Services as an
Attorney, effective January I, 2019.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION

Mr. Kirby will be a part-time attomey at will serve as a legal consultant and advisor to the County's other
attorneys and named County defendants with respect to litigation and related issues pending between the Bishop
Paiute Tribe and the County

ALTERNATIVES:

Your Board could choose to deny this request. However, it is not staff s recommendation to do so.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

FINANCING:

The funding for this position will be provided through the Risk Management Budget (010900).

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (MustbeCOUNTY COLINSEL:

Approved %1
reviewed and approved by County Counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

oate tf'rlq
ACCOUNTING/FINANCE, AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor/controller prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER

DateApproved

fhsovNel AND RELATED

.X,^K ,n"J*,".PERSONNEL DIRECTOR

Approved

ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by of personnel

APPROVALS

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) L&0t-f

%
Date: ulCtt



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND JOHN KIRBY

FOR THE PROVISION OF PERSONAL SERVICES
AS AN ATTORNEY

INTRODUCTION

WHEREAS, JOHN KIRBY (hereinafter referred to as "Attorney") has been or will be duly appointed
as an Attorney for lnyo County; and

WHEREAS, the County of lnyo (hereinafter referred to as "County") and Attorney desire to set forth
the manner and means by which Attorney will be compensated for performance of duties.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, terms, and conditions
hereinafter contained, County and Attorney hereby agree as follows:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1 SCOPE OF WORK.

Attorney shall furnish to the County those services and work set forth in Attachment A, attached
hereto and by reference incorporated herein.

Services and work provided by Attorney under this Agreement will be performed in a manner
consistent with the requirements and standards established by applicable federal, state, and County laws,
ordinances, resolutions, and directions.

2. ADMINISTRATION OF CONTRACT

Attorney will report directly to and shall work under the direction of the County Administrative Officer
and County Counsel. As the County's Personnel Director, the County Administrative Officer will administer
this contract.

3. TERM.

The term of this Agreement shall be from January 1,2019, until terminated as provided below

4. CONSIDERATION.

A. Compensation. County shall pay Attorney in accordance with the Schedule of Fees (set
forth as Attachment B) for the services and work described in Attachment A which are performed by
Attorney.

B. Travel and Per Diem. County shall reimburse Attorney for the travel expenses and per diem
which Attorney incurs in providing services and work under this Agreement. Travel and per diem expenses
will be reimbursed in accordance with the rates set forth in the Schedule of Travel and Per Diem payment
(Attachment C). County reserves the right to deny reimbursement to Attorney for travel or per diem
expenses which are either in excess of the amounts that may be paid under the rates set forth in Attachment
c, or which are incurred by the Attorney without the proper approval of the county.

C. No Additional Consideration. Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, Attorney shall
not be entitled to, nor receive, from County, any additional consideration, compensation, salary, wages, or
other type of remuneration for services rendered under this Agreement.

County of lnyo Modified Contract - No. 208
Appointed Attorney

Page 1 
4,,or1.



D. Manner of Pavment. Attorney will be paid irr the sanre manner and on the sarne sclredule of
frequency as other County officers and employees.

E. Federal and State Taxes. From all payments made to Attorney by County under the terms
and provisions of this Agreement, County shall withhold all appropriate federal and state income taxes
(resident and non-resident).

5. WORKSCHEDULE.

Attorney's obligation is to perform the services and work identified in Attachment A which are needed
within the County. lt is understood by Attorney that the performance of these services and work will require a
varied schedule. Attorney, in arranging his schedule, will coordinate and make arrangements to fulfill the
requirements of the services and work which is necessary.

6. REQUIRED LICENSES, CERTIFICATES, AND PERMITS

Any licenses, certificates, or permits required by the federal, state, county, or municipal governments
for Attorney to provide the services and work described in Attachment A must be procured by Attorney and
be valid at the time Attorney enters into this Agreement or as othenrvise may be required. Further, during the
term of this Agreement, Attorney must maintain such licenses, certificates, and permits in full force and
effect. Licenses, certificates, and permits may include, but are not limited to, driver's licenses, and
professional licenses or certificates. Attorney will provide County, at County's request, evidence of current
and valid licenses, certificates and permits which are required to perform the services identified in
Attachment A. Where there is a dispute between Attorney and County as to what licenses, certificates, and
permits are required to perform the services identified in Attachment A, County reserves the right to make
such determinations for purposes of this Agreement.

7. oFFtcE spAcE, suppLtEs, EQU|PMENT, ETC.

County shall provide Attorney with such supplies, reference materials, telephone service, and staff as
is deemed necessary by the County for Attorney to provide the services identified in Attachment A to this
Agreement.

8. COUNTYPROPERTY

A. Supplies, Equipment, etc. All supplies, equipment, tools, protective or safety devices,
badges, identification cards, keys, uniforms, vehicles, reference materials, furniture, appliances, etc. provided
to Attorney by County pursuant to this Agreement are, and at the termination of this Agreement remain, the
sole and exclusive property of County. Attorney will use reasonable care to protect, safeguard and maintain
such items while they are in Attorney's possession.

B. Products of Attorney 's Work and Services. Any and all compositions, publications, plans,
designs, specifications, blueprints, maps, formulas, processes, photographs, slides, video tapes, computer
programs, computer disks, computer tapes, memory chips, soundtracks, audio recordings, films, audio-visual
presentations, exhibits, reports, studies, works of art, inventions, patents, trademarks, copyrights, or
intellectual properties of any kind which are created, produced, assembled, compiled by, or are the result or
product of, Attorney's services or work under this Agreement are, and at the termination of this Agreement
remain, the sole and exclusive property of the County. At the termination of the Agreement, Attorney will
convey possession and title to all such properties to County.

9. WORKERS'COMPENSATION.

County of lnyo Modified Contract - No. 208
Appointed Attorney

Page 2
4t25t18



County shall provide workers' compensation coverage to Attorney for all acts performed in the
course and scope of providing the services described in Attachment A to this Agreement. ln the event a
claim is made by Attorney for injuries received in the course and scope of providing such services, County's
liability shall be limited to workers' compensation benefits payable under the California Labor Code.

10. DEFENSE AND INDEMNIFICATION

ln the event the Attorney is sued for acts performed within the course and scope of providing
services and work described in Attachment A of this Agreement, County shall defend, indemnify, and hold
the Attorney harmless from any and all liability arising from such acts as required by law.

11. TERMINATION AND DISCIPLINE

Attorney's services under this Agreement may be terminated by County without cause, and at will, for
any reason by giving to Attorney Ninety (90) days written notice of such intent to terminate. Attorney may
terminate this Agreement without cause, and at will, for any reason whatsoever by giving thifi (30) days
written notice of such intent to terminate to County.

12. ASSIGNMENT

This is an agreement for the personal services of Attorney. County has relied upon the skills,
knowledge, experience, and training of Attorney as an inducement to enter into this Agreement. Attorney
shall not assign or subcontract this Agreement, or any part of it, without the express written consent of the
County.

13. NONDISCRIMINATION

Attorney agrees to comply with various provisions of the federal, state, and county statutes, laws,
and ordinances applicable to the County prohibiting discrimination against any person on specified grounds.

,14. CONFIDENTIALITY

Attorney agrees to comply with various provisions of the federal, state, and county laws and
ordinances providing that information and records kept, maintained, or accessible by the County, shall be
privileged, restricted, or confidential. Disclosure of such confidential, privileged, or protected information shall
be made by Attorney only as allowed by law.

15. CONFLTCTS.

Attorney agrees that Attorney has no interest, and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect,
which would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of the work and services under this
Agreement. Attorney agrees to complete and file appropriate conflict of interest statements.

16. POSTAGREEMENTCOVENANT.

Attorney agrees not to use any confidential, protected, or privileged information which is gained from
the County in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, for any personal benefit, gain,
or enhancement. Further, Attorney agrees for a period of two years after the termination of this Agreement,
not to seek or accept any employment with any entity, association, corporation, or person who, during the
term of this Agreement, has had an adverse or conflicting interest with the County, or who has been an
adverse party in litigation with the County, and concerning such, Attorney by virtue of this Agreement has
gained access to the County's confidential, privileged, protected, or proprietary information.

Gounty of lnyo Modified Contract - No. 208
Appointed Attorney

Page 3
4t25t18



17. AMENDMENT.

This Agreement may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or subtracted from, by the mutual
consent of the parties hereto, if such amendment or change is in written form, and executed with the same
formalities as this Agreement, and attached to the originalAgreement to maintain continuity.

18. NOT|CE.

Any notice, amendments, or additions to this Agreement, including change of address of either party
during the term of this Agreement, which Attorney or County shall be required, or may desire, to make shail
be in writing and shall be sent by prepaid first class mail to the respective parties as follows:

County of lnyo
Countv Adm Department
P.O. Drawer N Mailing Address
lndenendenee CA and State

Attorney
JOHN KIRBY
9747 Business Park Avenue

San Diego, California 92131

29. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties, and no representations, inducements,
promises, or agreements othenrvise between the parties not embodied herein or incorporated herein by
reference, shall be of any force or effect. Further, no term or provision hereof may be changed, waived,
discharged, or terminated, unless the same be in writing executed by the parties hereto.

ilil ilil

County of lnyo Modified Contract - No. 208
Appointed Attorney

Page 4
4125t18



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND JOHN KIRBY

FOR THE PROVISION OF PERSONAL SERVICES
AS AN ATTORNEY

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS THIS

COUNTY OF INYO ATTORNEY

Sc,*S N. KtaB

q) signature 

-

Dated: f at 7c,t7

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGALITY:

County Counsel

APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING
FORM:

\,.
Ciunty Auditor

AS TO PERSONNEL

nelServices

County of lnyo Modified Contract - No. 208
Appointed Attorney

Page 5

DAY

AP

4t25t18



ATTACHMENTA

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND JOHN KIRBY

FOR THE PROVISION OF PERSONAL SERVICES
AS AN ATTORNEY

TERM

FROM: January 1,2019 TO: TERMINATION

SCOPE OFWORK:

Attorney will serve as a legal consultant and advisor to the County's other attorneys and named County
defendants with respect to litigation and related issues pending between the Bishop Paiute Tribe and the
County.

County of lnyo Modified Contract - No. 208
Appointed Attorney

Page 6
4t25t18



2

ATTACHMENT B

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND JOHN KIRBY

FOR THE PROVISION OF PERSONAL SERVICES
AS AN ATTORNEY

TERM:

FROM: January 1,2019 TO: TERMINATION

SCHEDULE OF FEES:

After commencing employment, Attorney will receive $170 per hour and shall be paid every two
weeks on County paydays.

Attorney will receive any compensation increases applied to lnyo County Resolution 201&02 or
resolution applicable to Management Employees. Attorney will receive no other benefits.

County of lnyo Modified Contract - No. 208
Appointed Attorney

Page 7
4t25t18



I

2.

ATTACHMENT C

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND JOHN KIRBY

FOR THE PROVISION OF PERSONAL SERVICES
AS AN ATTORNEY

TERM:

FROM: January 1,2019 TO: TERMINATION

SCHEDULE OF TMVEL AND PER DIEM PAYMENT:

Subject to Paragraph 2 below, County will reimburse Attorney for travel and per diem expenses in
the same amount and to the same extent as County reimburses its permanent status merit system
employees.

Aftorney will not be reimbursed for intra-county travel by private automobile to destinations less than
seventy-five (75) miles from lndependence, California.

\\ NOTHING FOLLOWS////

County of lnyo Modified Contract - No. 208
Appointed Attorney

Page 8
4125t18



AGENDA REQUEST FORM

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NAMBER

1

EConsent I oepartmental E Correspondence Action E puotic Hearing
E scheduled Time for El ctoseo Session E lnformational

FROM: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES - Behavioral Health Division

FORTHE BOARD MEETING OF: June 212Ot9

SUBJECT: Request authoization to hire one full time Office Clerk III in the HHS Behavioral Health Division.

DEPARTM ENTA L RECOM M E N DATION :
Request the Board find that, consistent with the adopted Authorized Position Review policy,

A. the availability of funding for the requested positions exists in the Behavioral Health and Drinking Driver
Program budgets (no County General Funds), as certified by the Health and Human Services Director and
concurred with by the County Administrator, and the Auditor-Controller; and

B. where internal candidates meet the qualifications for the position, the vacancy could be filled by an
internal candidate, but an open recruitment would be more appropriate to ensure more qualified
candidates apply; and

C. approve the hiring of one full time Office Clerk III Range 52 ($2,997-$3,641).

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
A full time Office Clerk III position in the Behavioral Health Division is vacant as an employee has accepted a
promotional opportunity within the County. The vacancy has occurred in our HHS Grove Street front office. This
position is one of three Office Clerk III positions in the Grove Street office and is supervised by the Office
Technician III. The team provides reception for the entire Grove Street Office which includes Behavloral Health,
Child Welfare, Adult Protective Services, IHSS, Wraparound and Public Guardian/Public Administrator services.
As such, it is a busy office with a high volume of direct client services. The Office Clerks ensure that consumers and
partners are welcomed and supported as they come into the office or are on the phone. This is often the first point of
contact to engage persons in services. This position provides not only front office support but also assistance with
admissions and maintenance of the electronic health records. The Division continues to look for ways to increase
efficiency in the use of the electronic health record as well as moving forward with telemedicine. The Department
respectfully requests permission to recruit and hire to fill this vacancy.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board could choose to not to allow Behavioral Health to hire this position. This would seriously impact our
ability to provide consumer and staff support at all levels.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
Behavioral Health is a division of Health and Human Services and works in partnership with multiple agencies
such as probation, schools, primary health, and law enforcement, in addition to most other HHS divisions.

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
COI-INTY OF INYO



FINANCING:
State and Federal funding, along with Behavioral Health and Social Services Realignment funds. This position is
budgeted 85o/oin Mental Health Qa5200);5Yoin Social Services (055800) anatoy,in DDp (045312); in the
salaries and benefits object codes. No county Gcncral Funds.

APPROVALS

/,

DEPARTM ETYT H EAD SIGNATIIRE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) Date

AU R: RELATED lrEMs (Must be reviewed and approved by the Auditor/controlrer prior to

Approved Date:
(/:

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND
submlsslon to the Board Cterk.)

NEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS fMusf be
submrssron to the Board Clerk.)

JApproved: /3 Ioat",(€

and approved by the Director of Personnel Seruices prior to



For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

lo

EConsent
Hearing

E scheduted rime for E Ctoseo Session

FROM: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES - Behavioral Health Division

FORTHE BOARD MEETING OF: June ZS,2O1r9

SUBJECT: Request to hire one full time Social Worker IV/Psychotherapist position in the Behavioral Health
division.

D E PA RTM E N TA L RECO M M E N DATIO N :
Request your Board find that consistent with the adopted Authorized Position Review policy:

a. the availability of funding for a Social Worker IV/Psychotherapist position exists in the non-
General Fund Mental Health budget, as certified by the Health and Human Services Director and
concurred with by the County Administrator, and the Auditor-Controller;

b. whereas it is unlikely that the Social Worker IV/Psychotherapist position could be filled by internal
candidates meeting the qualifications for either level of the position, an open recruitment would be
appropriate to ensure qualified applicants apply for that specialized position; and

c. approve the hiring of one Social Worker IV at Range 73 ($4,900-$5,960) or Psychotherapist at
Range 8l ($5,922-$7,201) contingent upon qualifications.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
A full time Social Worker IV/Psychotherapist position in the Behavioral Health Division will be vacant due to the
resignation of an employee as of May 3I, 2019. This position is one of four authorized Social Worker
IV/Psychotherapist positions in the adult Behavioral Health core programs and is supervised by the HHS Deputy
Director of the Behavioral Health Division or her designee. This position provides assessment for and carries a
caseload of adults/older adults with severe mental illness or co-occutring mental illness and substance use disorders.
This position also takes active part in the behavioral health crisis intervention, including participation in on-call
response. In this capacity the person in this position responds to and assesses crisis and urgent behavioral health
situations and works to provide the support in the least restrictive environment. Finally, thls position may take a
lead in the provision of Quality Assurance/Quality Improvement activities commensurate with licensure status. The
position is part of a team made up of the psychiatrist (or telemedicine provider), behavioral health nurses, HHS
Specialists and clinicians that provide services to 200-300 adult consumeis. The team works closely with partners in
primary care, law enforcement and the Emergency Department as well as the other HHS Divisions.

The Department respectfully requests that your Board authorize the hiring of one full-time Social Worker IV or
Psychotherapist, dependent upon the qualifications to fill the vacancy in the Behavioral Health Adult Services.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board could choose to not to fiIl this vacancy. This would result in decreased access to services for the target

AGENDA REQUEST F'ORM
tsOARD O}. SUPERVISORS

COTINTY OF INYO

I Departmental E Correspondence Action E puntic

E lnformational



population and puts Medi-Cal funds at risk. It would also result in increased overtime costs and coverage issues.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
Behavioral Health is a division of Health and Human Scrvices and works in parfirership with multiple agencies
such as probation, jail, law enforcement, and primary health in addition to ali other HHS divisions.

FINANCING:
This position will be budgeted 100% in Mental Health (045200) in the salaries and benefits object codes. No
County General Funds.

APPROVALS

DEPARTMENT H EAD SIGNATTIRE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) Date

7

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: RELATED lrEMs (Musf be reviewed and approved by the Auditor/controiler prior to

Approved Date 0

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND
subrrlsslo, to the Board Clerk.)

NNEL DIRECTOR:PE PERSONNEL AND RELATED TTEMS (Musrbe
submlsslon to the Boad Cletk.)

J o,,", (r/ Bl n
and approved by the Director of Personnel Sevices prior to

Approved:

K"*"a



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COTINTY OF INYO
XConsent IDepartmental lCorrespondenceAction

n Scheduled Time for n CloseO Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
NUMBER

ll
n Puutic Hearing

n lnformational

FROM: Eastern Sierra Department of Child Support Services

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: June 25,2019

SUBJECT: Approval of Contract for Regional Spanish Interpreter

D EPARTM E NTAL REC O MME N DATIO N :

Request your Board approve the conhact for Spanish interpretive services for the Eastern Sierra Department of Child Support with
Mr' Gerardo Ramos in an amount not to exceed $30,000 for the term of July l, 2019 to June 30, 202i contingent on the appioval and
adoption of future budgets and obtaining appropriate signatures.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

The State Department of Child Support Services requires local Child Support agencies to provide interpreter services to non-English
speaking individuals who comprise five percent or more of the public served by the tocat Ctrlta Support agency. As the Spaiish-
speaking population in both Inyo and Mono Counties meets this threshold, we are required to provide interpretlr services for our
customers to ensure maximum outreach and effective coordination with this customer group.

By soliciting requests for proposals, our agency ensures a competitive process is used and the highest qualified individuals apply. Mr.
Gerardo Ramos was the only responder to our Request for Proposals. Mr. Gerardo Ramos cunently iolds the contract foi'sianish
interpreter services. His current contract is set to expire June 30,2019.

Your Director recommends approval of a two-year contract with Mr. Ramos in the amount of $30,000 commencing July 1,2019 and
ending June30,202l.

ALTERNATIVES:

Your Board could choose to deny approval of this contract. It is not stafls recommendation to do so as this would impede our ability
and requirement to serve our spanish-speaking populations in both regional branches.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

County Counsel

FINANCING:

Contingent upon the Board's approval and adoption offuture budgets. Child Support Budget 022501 Object Code 5265. No County
General Funds.

COUNTY COUNSEL:
reviewed and approved by county counsel piorto submission to the board

RELATED ITEMS (Musf be

a(afac

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED S

AUDITORYCONTROLLER: ACCO
to

ITEMS (Must be and approved by the

Approved

NANCE
board

to

APPROVALS



Agenda Request
Page 2

D EPARTM ENT H EAD S IG NATU RE :
(Not to be signed until all approvals are

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNET
submission t(

,-l

RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel prior to

J u t1
board clerk.)



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND Gerardo Ramos
FORTHE PROVIS SERVICES

INTRODUCTION

WHEREAS, the Coun$ of lnyo (hereinafrer refened to as 'County') may have the need for
the lnterpreter services of Gerardo Ramos
of Bishop, CA (hereinafter refened to as "Conlracto/), and in consideralion of
the mutual promises, covenants, terms, and conditions hereinafter contained, lhe parlies hereby agree as

follows:
TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. SCOPEOFWORK.

The Contractor shall furnish lo the Counly, upon its request, those services and wo* set forth in
Attachment A, attached hereto and by reference incorporated hereln. Requests by the County to the
Contnactor to perform under this Agreement will be made by Susgnne Rlzo
whose title is: Direclg', Chlld Suppott . Requests to the Conlractor for work or services to
be performed under lhis Agreement will be based upon the County's need for such services. Tha County
makes no guarantee or wananty, of any nature, lhat any minimum level or amount of seMces or wofi will bE
requested of the Contractor by lhe County under this Agreement Coun$ by this Agreement incurs no
obligalion or requirement to request from Contractor the performance of any seMces or work at all, even if
County should have some need for such seMces or work during the term of thls Agreernent.

Services and work provided by the Contractor at lhe County's requesl under this Agreement will be
performed in a manner consislent with the requiremenls and standards established by applicable fsderal,
state, and County laur. ordinances, regulations, and resolutions. Such laws, ordinances, regulalions, and
resolutions include, but are not limited to, those which are refened to in this Agreement.

2. TERM.

The term of this Agreement shall be from July 1,2019 June 30, 2021

unless sooner terminated as provided below

3. CONSIDERATION.

A. Qomnensation. County shall pay to Contractor in accordance with the Schedule of Fees
(set fotth as Attachment B) for the services and work described in Attachment A which are performed by
Contractor at the Count/s request.

B. Travel and oer diem. Contractor will not be paid or reimbursed for travel expense or per
diem which Contractor incurs in providing services and work requested by County under lhis Agreement.

C. No. additional consideration. Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, Contractor
shall not be entitled lo, nor recelve, from County, any additional considenation, compensalion, salary, wages,
or other type of remuneration for services rendered under thls Agreement. Specifically, Contractor shall not
be entitled, by virtue of this Agreement, to consideration in the form of overtime, health insurance benefils,
retirement benefits, disabllity retirement benefits, sick leave, vacation time, paid holidays, or other paid leaves
of absence of any type or kind whatsoever.

County of lnyo Standad Contract. No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page I 07E7nvg



D.
County to
Thirty Thousand

Limit uoon amount oavable under Agreement.
Contractor for seMces and work performed

The total sum of all payments made by the
under this

DollarE
Agreement

(hereinafter
shall not exceed

refened to as
"contract limit"). Gounty expressly reserves the right to deny any payment or reimbursement requested by
Contractor for services or work performed which is in excess of the contract limit.

E. Billing and oavment. Contractor shall submlt to tho County, once a month, an itemized
statement of all services and work descfibed in Attachment A, which were done at the County's request. This
statementwill be submitted to the County nol later than the fifth (sth) day of the month. The statement to be
submitted will cover the period from the first (1st) day of the preceding month through and including the last
day of the preceding monlh. This statement will idenlify the date on which the services and work were
performed and describe lhe nature of lhe servicEs and work whlch were perfomed on each day. Upon limely
receipt of lhe statement by the fifth (5th) day ol lhe month, County shall make payment to Contrac{or on the
last dayof lhe month.

F. Federal ald State taxes.

(1) Except as provided in subpanagraph (2) belorv, Coung will not wilhhold any federal
or stiale income taxes or social security from any paymenls made by County to Contrador under the tems
and conditions of this Agreemenl.

l2l County will wilhhold Califomia State income laxes from payrnents made under this
Agreement to non-Califomia resident independent contractors when it is anticipated thal total annual
payments lo Contrac{or under this Agreement will exceed onE thousand four hundred ninety nine dollars
($1,499.00).

(3) Except as sel forth above, County has no obligation to withhold any taxes or
payments from sums paid by County to Contractor under this Agreement, Payment of all taxes and other
assessments on such sums is the sole responsibill$ of Contractor. County has no responsibilityor liabilityfor
payment of Contnactor's taxes or assessments.

(4) The total amounts paid by County to Conlractor, and taxes withheld from payments

to non-Califomia residenls, if any, will be reported annually lo the lntemal REvenue Service and the Califomia
State Franchise Tg)( Board. To facilitate this reporting, Contractor shall complete and submit to the County
an lnternal Revenue Service (lRS) Form W-9 upon executing this Agreement.

4. WORKSCHEDULE.

Conlracto/s obligation is to perform, in a limely manner, lhose seMces and work identified in

Attachment A which are requested by lhe Counly. lt is understood by Conhactor that the performance of

these seMces and work will require a varied schedule. Contractor will anange his/her own schedule, but will

coordinate wtth County to ensure that all services and work requested by County under thls Agreement will

bs performed within the time frame set forlh by County,

6. REQUIRED LICENSES, CERTIFICATES, AND PERMITS.

A. Any licenses, certificates, or permits requlred by the federal, state, county, municipal
governments, for contractor to provlde lhe seruices and work described in Atlachment A rnust be procured by
Contractor and be valid at the time Contraclor anters into lhis Agreement or as otherwise may be required.
Furlhgr, during lhe term of this Agreement, Contraclor musl maintain such licenses, certificates, and permits

ln fullforce and effect. L'rcenses, certificates, and permits may include, but arc not limited to, drive/s licenses,
professional licenses or certiflcales, and business licenses. Such licenses, certificates, and permits will be
procured and maintained in force by Conlractor at no expense lo the Counly. Contraclorwill provide Counly,
upon execulion of this Agreement, wilh evidence of cunent and valid llcenses, certificates and permits whlch
are required lo perform the servicEs idenUfied ln Attachmenl A. Where there ls a dispute between Contrac{or
and County as to what licenses, certificates, and pennlts are required to perform the services identified in

Altachment A, County reserves the right to make such determinations for purpoees of this Agreement.
B. Contractor warranls that it is not presently d€barred, suspended, proposed for

debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded lrorn participation in covered lransactions by any
federal department or agency. Contraclor also warrants that it is not suspended or debarred from

County of lnyo Standard Contracl . No. 116
(lndependent Contnactor)

Pago2 o7n7PO18



receiving federal funds as listed in the List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement or Non-
procurement Programs issued by the General SErvices Administration available at: htlo://www,sam,oov.

6. OFFICE SPAGE, SUppLtES, EQU|PMENT, ET CETERA.

Contractor shall provide such office space, supplies, equipment, vEhiclEs, refErence materlals, and
telephone service as is necessary for Contraclor to provide lhe services identified in Attachment A to thls
Agreement. County is not obligated to reimburse or pay Contraclor, for any expense or cost incuned by
Contractor in procuring or maintaining such items. Responsibility for the costs and expenses lncuned by
Contractor in provlding and maintaining such items is lhe sole responsibility and obligation of Contractor,

7. COUNTY PROPERTY.

A. Personal Property of Countv. Any personal property such as, but not limitad to, prolective or
safety devices, badges, identification cards, ke16, etc. provided to Contractor by County pursuant to this
Agreement are, and at the termination of lhis Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of County.
Contractor will use reasonable care to protect, safeguard and mainkain such ilems while they are in
Conlracto/s possession. Contractor will be financially responsible for any loss or damage lo such items,
parlial or total, which is lhe result of Contracto/s negligence.

B. Products of Contrac,to/s Work and Services. Any and all compositions, publications, plans,
designs, specifications, blueprints, maps, formulas, processes, photographs, slides, video tapes, computer
progmmq computer disks, computer lapes, memory chips, soundtracks, audio recordings, films, audio-visual
presentations, exhibits, reports, studies, works of arl, inventions, patenls, trademafis, copyrights, or
intellectual prcperties of any kind which are created, produced, assembled, compiled by, or are lhe result,
produc't, or manifestation of, Contracto/s seMces or work under this Agreement are, and at the lamination of
this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of the County. At the termination of the Agreement,
Contrac{orwillconvey possession and tiUe to all such propeilies lo County.

8. WORKERS'COMPENSATION.

Conlractor shall provide Statutory Califomia Worfte/s Compensation coverage and Employe/s
Liability coverage for not less than $1,000,000 per occunence for all employees engaged in services or
operations under lhis Agreement. The County of lnyo, its agenls, officers and employees shall be named as
addilional insured or a waiver of subrogation shall be provided.

9. INSURANCE.

For the duration of this Agreement Contractor shall procure and maintain insurance of lhe scope
and amount specified in Attachment C and with the provisions specified in that attachmEnl.

10. STATUSOFCONTRACTOR.

All acls of Conlractor, its agents, oflicers, and employees, relating to the performance of this

Agreement, shall be performed as independent conlractors, and not as agenls, oflicerg, or employees of
County. Contractor, by virtue of this Agreement, has no authority to bind or incur any obligation on behatf of
County. Except as expressly provided in Attachment A, Conlractor has no authority or responsibility to
exercise any rights or power vested in the County. No agent, officer, or employee of the Contnactor is to be
considered an employee of County. lt is understood by both Contraclor and County that this Agreement shell

not under any circumstances be construed or considered to cteatE an employer-employee relalionship or a
joint venture. As an independent contraclor:

A. Contractor shall determine the method, details, and means of performing lhe wort and
services to be provided by Contnactor underthisAgreement,

County of lnyo Standard Contracl - No. 116
(lndependent Conlractor)

Page 3 07n7no18



B. Contrector shall bo responsible lo County only for the requirements and results specified in
this Agreement, and except as expressly provided in this Agreement, shall not be subjected lo County's
control with respect to the physical aclion or activities of Contractor in fullillment of this Agreement.

C. Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees are, and at all times during lhe term of this
Agreement shall, represent and conduct themselves as independent contractors, and not as employees of
County.

11. DEFENSE AND INDEMNIFICATION.

Contractor shall hold harmless, defend and indemniff County and its officers, officials, employees
and volunteers from and against any and alt liability, loss, damage, expenss, costg (including without
limitation costs and fees of litigalion) of every naturE arising out of or in connection with Contracto/s
performance of work hereunder or its failure to comply with any of its obligations contiained in the
agreement, except such loss or damages which was caused by the sole negligence or willful misconduct
of the County.

12. RECORDS AND AUDIT.

A, Records. Contraclor shall prepare and maintain all records required by the vadous
provisions of this Agreemenl, federal, state, county, municipal, ordinances, regulations, and directions.
Contractor shall maintain these records for a minimum of lour (4) years from the termination or completion of
this Agreement. Conlnactor may fulfill lts obligation to maintain records as required by this paragraph by
substitute pholographs, microphotographs, or other authentic reproduction of such records.

B. lnsoections and Audits. Any authorized representative of County shall have access lo any
books, documents, papenr, records, including, but not limited to, financiel records of Conlractol which
County determlnEs to be pertinent to thls Agreement, for the purpces of making audit, erraluation,
examination, excerpls, and lranscripts during the period such records are to be maintrained by Contractor.
Further, County has the right, at all reasonable times, to audit, inspect, or otherwise evaluate the work
performed or being performed under this Agreement,

13. NONDISCRIMINATION,

During the psrformance of this Agreement, Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees shall not
unlawfully discrimlnate in violation of any federal, state, or local law, against any employee, or applicant for
employment, or person receiving servlces under this Agreement, because of race, religion, color, national

origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medicalcondition, marital status, age, or sex. Conlractor and its agents,

officers, and employees shall comply wlth the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Ac{
(Government Code section 12900, et seq.), and the applicable regulations promulgated lhereunder in the
California Code of Regulations. Contractor shall also abide by the Federal Civil Righls Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-
352) and allamendments theralo, and alladminislrative rules and regulations issued pursuant to said ac,t.

14. CANCELLATION.

This Agreement may be canceled by County without cause, and at will, for any reeson by giving to
Contractor thirty (30) days written nolice of such intent to cancel. Contractor may cancel this Agreement
wtlhout cause, and at will, for any reason whatsoever by giving thirty (30) days written notice of such intent to
cancello County.

15. ASSIGNMENT.

This is an agreement for lhe services of Contraclor. County hes relied upon the skills, knowledge,

experience, and training of Contractor as an inducement to enter into this Agreement. Contractor shall nol
assign or subcontract lhis Agreement, or any part of it, without the express wriften consenl of Counly.

County of lnyo Standad Contracl - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 4 07fi27nng



Further, Contractor shall not asslgn any monies due or to become due under this Agreement without lhe prlor
written consent of County.

16. DEFAULT.

lf the Contractor abandons lhe work, or fails to proceed with thE work and servlces requesled by
Coun$ in a limely manner, or fails in any way as required to conduct the work and services as required by
County, County may declare the Contractor in default and terminate this Agreement upon five (5) days writen
nolice to Contractor, Upon such termination by default, County will pay lo Contractor all amounts owing lo
Contractor for services and work satisfactorily performed to the date of termination.

17. WAIVER OF DEFAULT.

Waiver ol any default by either party to this Agreement shall not be deemed to be waiver of any
subsequent default. Waiver or breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver
of any other or subsequent breach, and shall not be construed to be a modilicalion of the terms of this
Agreement unless this Agreement is modified as provided in paragraph twenty.three (23) below

18. CONFIDENTIALITY.

Contraclor further agrees to comply with the various provisions of the federal, state, and county laws,

regulations, and ordinances providing that information and records kept, maintained, or accessible by
Contrac-tor in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, shall be privileged, restricted,
or confidential. Contractor agrees to keep confidential all such information and records, Disclosure of such

confidential, privileged, or protected information shall be made by Contraclor only with the express wriften

consenl of lhe Coun$. Any disclosure of confidential information by Contractor without the Coun$/s written

consent is solely and exclusively the legal responsibility of Contractor in all respects.

Notwithstanding any{hlng in lhe Agreement to the contrary, names of penons receiving public social

seMces are confidential and arE to be protected from unauthorized disclosure in accordance with Title 45,

Code of Federal Regulations Section 205.50, lhe Health lnsurance Portability and AccountabilityAct of 1996,

and Sections 10850 and 1410A.2 of lheWelfare and lnslitulions Code, and regulations adopted pursuant

thereto. For the purpose of this Agreement, all information, records, and data elements pedaining to
beneliciaries shall be protecled by the provider from unauthorized disclosure.

19. coNFLtcTs.

Conlnactor agr€€s that it has no interest, and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which
would conflict ln any manner or degree with the performance of the work and services under this Agreement.

20. POSTAGREEMENTCOVENANT.

Gontractor agrees not to use any confidenlaal, protected, or privileged infomation which is gained

from the County in the course of providing services and work under this Agreemenl, for any personal benefit,
gain, or enhancement. Fudher, Contraclor agrees for a period of two years after lhe termination of this

Agreement, not to seek or accept any employment wilh any entity, association, corporation, or person who,

during the term of this Agreement, has had an adverse or conflicling inlerest with the County, or who has

been an adverse party in litigation wilh the County, and conceming such, Gontractor by viftue of this

Agreement has gained access to the Count/s confidential, prtvileged, protected, or proprietary information.

Coung of lnyo Standard Conlract - No. 118
(lndependent Contraclor)

Page 5 07n7nug



21. SE\/ERABILITY.

lf any pottion of this Agreement or application lhereof to any person or circumstance shall be
declared invalid by a court of compelent jurisdidion, or if it is found in contravenlion of any federal, state, or
county statute, ordinance, or regulation, thg remaining provisions of this Agreement, or the application
thereof, shall not be invalidated thereby, and shall remain in full force and efiect to the extent that lhe
provislons of this Agreement are severable.

22. FUNDING LIMITATION.

The ability of Coung to enter this Agreement is based upon available funding from various sources,

ln the event lhat such funding fails, is reduced, or is modilied, from one or more sources, Coun$ has the
option to cancel, reduce, or modify this Agreement, or any of its terms within ten (10) days of its noti$ing
Conlractor of the cancellation, reduction, or modification of available funding. Any reduction or modiflcation of
this Agreement made pursuant to this provislon must comply with the requirements of paragnaph twenty-three

(23) (Amendment).

23, AMENDMENT.

This Agreement may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or subtracled from, by the mulual

consent of the parties herelo, if such amendment or change is in wdtten form and executed with the same

formalities as this Agreement, and attiached to the originalAgreement lo maintain continuity.

24. NOT|CE.

Any notice, communication, amendments, additions, or deletions to lhis Agreement, including

change of address of either party during the terms of lhis Agreement, which Contractor or County shall be

required, or may deslre, to make, shall be in wdting and may be personally serued, or sent by prepaid first

class mallto, the respective parties as follows:

of lnyo
chitd Deparbnent

Street
Ci$ and Strate

Contractor
Gerardo Ramog. .. Name
215 North Third Street Street

.Bishop. CA 93514 City and State

25. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreemenl contalns lhe entire agreement of the parties, and no repreaentations, lnducements,

promises, or agreements otherwise between the parlies not embodied herein or incorporated herein by

rgference, shall be of any force or effect. Further, no t€rm or provision hereof may be changed, waived,

dlscharged, or terminated, unless the same be in writing sxecuted by the parties hereto.

ilil llll

County of lnyo Slandad Contrac't - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Pege 6 0727nO18



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND Gerardo Ramos

FORTHE PROVISION OF lnterprcter SERVICES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS

THIS_ DAY OF t-

couNrY oF tNYo

Signature

Prinl orType Name

Dated:

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALIW:

County

County

AS TO

CONTRACTOR

Signalure

Gerardo Ramos
Print orType Name

Mav 23, 2019

PersonnelSeMces

Dated:

REQUIREMENTS:

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No, 116
(lndependenl Conkactor)

PageT 07t27t20't8



ATTACHMENT A

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND Gerardo Ramos

FORTHE pROVtStON OF lnterpret€r SERVICES

TERM:

FRoM.07/01/2019 06t30t2021
TO:

SCOPE OF WORK:

Conlractor shall provide the following services which would include but nol be limited to:

lnterpret from English to Spanish and Spanish to English.
Meet with child support cuslomers, child support officers and olher staff members to provide inlerpretation which
may include regulations, policies, paycheck stubs, etc.
Communicate clearly in Spanish and English.
Assist in creallng Spanish fact sheets, flyers, etc.
Maintain consistent hours for which interpretation will be provided.
Write English and Spanlsh lo assist customers in completing forms necessary lo obtain child support services, and
upon request, parlicipate In meetings of child support officer or linancial team and to review policies thal will
enhance Spanish-speaking services and outreach.

Contractor will interpret at the Bishop branch of the Eastern Sierra Child Support office from the hours of 9:00 a.m.
to 12:00 p.m. each Wednesday of the week and from the hours of 2:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. each Thursday of the
week ln the Mamrnoth branch of lhe Eastern Siera Child Support office, subjecl to revision upon notice to both
parties.

Contractorwill interpret in lndependence for Superior Court on an as-needed basis from 12:00 p,m. lo 5:00 p.m.

Gontractorwill be required to malntain federal tax informalion as confidential and to comply with the requirements
of Exhlbit 1 atlached herelo.

County of lnyo Standad Conlrac-t - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 8 07n7no18



ATTACHMENT B

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND Gerardo Ramos

FOR THE PROV|S|ON OF lnterpreter SERVTCES

TERM:

FROM.07/01/2019 rO,offiW
SCHEDULE OF FEES:

Contractor will be paid a fee of $35.00 per hour for the provislon of interprelive services pursuanl lo lhis conlract,
plus an annual payment of $2151.00 to assist contractor in payment of insurance requirements.

Travel: Contractor will be paid at current IRS mileage rate for travel between Bishop and lndependenca for
services rendered at the lndependence Superlor Courthouse,

Counly of lnyo Standard Conlract - No. 110
(l ndependent Contractor)

Page 9 07P7nU$



ATTACHMENT C

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND Gerardo Ramos

FORTHE pROVtStON gp lnterpreter SERVtCES

TERM:

rnomtS!12m 06t3012021

SEE ATTACHED INSURANCE PROVISIONS

Coung of lnyo $tandard Contrad - No. 1le
(lndepondenl Conlraclor)

Page 10 07n7EA18



Specifications 2
Insurance Reouirements for Professlonal Services

Consultant shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract insurance against claims
for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in sonneciion with the
performance of the work hereunder by the Consultant, its agents, representatives, or employees.

MINIMUM SCOPE AND LTMIT OF INSURANCE

Coverage shall be at least as broad as:

1. Gommercial GEnerat Liabllity (CGL): lnsurance Services Office Form CG 00
01 covering CGL on an "occurrence" basis for bodily injury and property damage,
including products-completed operations, personal injury and advertiiing injury,
with limits no less than $1,000,000 per occurence. l-f a general aggregateiimlt
applies, either the general aggregate limit shall apply separiiety to this
projecUlocation or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required
occurrence limit.

2. Automobile Liability: lnsurance Services Office Form Number CA 0001
covering, Code 1 (any auto), or if Consultant has no owned autos, Code 8 (hired)
and 9 (non-owned), with limit no less than $500,000 per accident for bodily injury
and property damage.

3. Workers' Gompensation insurance as required by the State of Califomia, with
Statutory Limits, and Employer's Liability lnsurance with limit of no less than
$1,000,000 per accldent for bodily injury or disease.
(Not required if consultant provides written verification it has no

employees)

l. Professional Liability (Enors and Omissions) Insurance appropriates to the Consultant's
profession, with limit no less than $110001000 per occurrence.

If the Consultant maintains higher limits than the minimums shown above, the Entity
requires and shall be entitled to coverage for the higher limits maintained by the Consultani.
Any available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits of insurance and
coverage shall be available to the Entity,

Other Insurance Provisions

The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the follorving provislons:

Additlonal lns u red Status

L The Entity, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers are to be covered
as additional lnsureds on the CGL policy with respect to liabilig arising out of work
or operations performed by or on behalf of the consultant including mat-erials, parts,
or equipment furnished in connection with such work or operations. General liability
coverage can be provided in the form of an endorsement to the Consultant's
insurance (at least as broad as ISO Form CG 20 10 11 85 or both CG 20 10 and CG
20 37 forms if later revisions used).



Other Insarsnce Provisions

The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:

Prlmary Coverage
For any claims related to this contract, the Consultant's insurance coverage
shall be primary insurance as respects the Entity, its officers, officials,
employees, and volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the
Enti$, its officers, officials, employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the
Consultant's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

Notice of Cancellation
Each lnsurance policy required above shalt state that coverage shall not be
canceled, except with notice to the Entity.

Waiver of Subrogation
Consultant hereby grants to Entity a waiver of any right to subrogation which any insurer of said
Consultant may acquire against the Entity by virtue of the payment of any loss under such
insurance. Consultant agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be necessary to affect this
waiver of subrogation, but this provision applies regardless of whether or not the Entity has
received a waiver of subrogation endorsement from the insurer.

Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions
Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by
the Entity. The Entity may require the Gonsultant to provide proof of ability to pay
losses and related investigations, claim adrninistration, and defense expenses
within the retention.

Accepta b i lity of I n s u rers
lnsurance is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best's rating of no less
than A:Vll, unless othenryise acceptable to the Entity.

Claims Made Policies
lf any of the required policies provide coverage on a claims-made basis:

1. The Retroactive Date must be shown and must be before the date of the contract
or the beginning of contract work.

2. lnsurance must be maintained and evidence of insurance must be provided for
at least five (5) years after completion of the contract af work.

3. lf coverage is canceled or non-renewed, and not replaced with another claims-
made policy form with a Retroactive Dafe prior to the contract effective date,
the Consultant must purchase "extended reporting" coverage for a minimum of
flve (5) years after completion of contract work.

Verification of Coverage
Consultant shall furnish the Entity with original certificates and amendatory
endorsements or copies of the applicable policy language effecting coverage
required by this clause. All certificates and endorsements are to be received and
approved by the Entity before work commences. However, failure to obtain the
required documents prior to the work beginning shall not waive the Consultant's
obligation to provide them. The Entity reserves the right to require complete,



certified copies of all required insurance policies, including endorsements
required by these specifications, at any time.

Subcontractors
Consultant shall require and verify that all subcontractors maintain insurance meeting aU the
requirements stated herein,

Speclal Risks or Circuntstancel
Entity reseryes the right to modify these requirements, including limits, based on
the nafure of the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other special
circumstances.



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

nConsent ffDepartmental lCorrespondenceAction

n Scneduted Time for E CloseO Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

t2
n Puntic Hearing

n lnformational

FROM: County Administrator- lnformation Services

FORTHE BOARD MEETING: June 25, 2019

SUBJECT: Approve and Award the Network Switch Refresh Project contract to UTNetworks.

D E PARTMENTAL REC OMMENDATION :
Request your Board approve and award the contract for the County's Network Switch Refresh Project contract to
UTNetworks in an amount not to exceed $153,682 and authorize the Chairperson to sign.

SUMfuTARY DISCUSSION:
The County's current network infrastructure consists of network switches purchased in 2006. This project will replace
our old network switches with switches that will support a Voice over lP telephone system and Wi-Fi access points with
power over Ethernet (PoE), and they will provide higher network speeds between servers and desktop computers.
This project will replace 28 of our very old edge network switches with new, PoE-capable, Gigabit, managed switches.

The Switch Refresh Project RFP generated 6 responses. The evaluation team ranked the responsive proposals and
determined that the solution proposed by UTNetworks was the best value for the County.

ALTERNATIWS: Your Board could choose to not approve the request to award the contract to UTNetworks, to
award the contract to a different vendor, or to direct staff to revise the RFP and start over. These alternatives are not
recommended since we are confident in the recommended vendor's ability to fulfill our requirements and since our
current edge switches cannot support the network services needed by the County.

OTHERAGENCY INVOLWMENT: The Network Switch Refresh Project will benefit all County Departments.

FINANCING: Funding is available in the lnformation Services budget (011808, Computer Upgrade).

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
rcviewed and apprcved by county aunsel piorto submrssrbn to the boad clerk.)

4 it lrrApproved:

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: (Must be rcviewed and approved by the auditor-controller pior to
to the

ACCOU

I

J

AND RELATED
cletu.)

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: g6ygr(Must be reviewed and approved by the dircctor of personnel

J 1

pior to

t
l"l

the

BUDGET OFFICER: BUDGET RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the budget officer pior lo submlssrbn to the boad
clerk.)

tt rr) DateApproved:

APPROVALS

(The Original plus 14 copies of this document are
\*^ L\,atJ



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND UTNETWORKS FOR THE PROVISION OF

NETWORK SWITCH PURCHASE AND REPLACEMENT SERVICES
(Network Switch Refresh Project)

INTRODUCTION

WHEREAS, the County of lnyo (hereinafter referred to as "County") has the need for the
purchase of edge network switches and services from UTNetworks of Culver City, CA, hereinafter referred
to as "Contractor"), and in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, terms, and conditions
hereinafter contained, the parties hereby agree as follows:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. SCOPE OF WORK.

The Contractor shall furnish to the County, those products and services set forth in Attachment A,
attached hereto and by reference incorporated herein. This Agreement addresses both Contractor's
provision and completion of the Network Switch Refresh Project and Contractor's subsequent ongoing
provision of maintenance and support services for that completed Project for the remaining term of the
Agreement. The Network Switch Refresh Project includes: Hardware Purchase, lnstallation and
Configuration Planning, Hardware and Software Configuration and Deployment, Training for System
Administrators, Complete System Documentation, and Project Status Communications as described in
Attachment A, "Scope of Work," and Attachment A-1 "RFP Response," which are attached hereto and
incorporated herein by reference. Contractor shall provide all staffing and materials necessary to perform
the Scope of Work.

Services and work provided by the Contractor under this Agreement will be performed in a manner
consistent with the requirements and standards established by applicable federal, state, and County laws,
ordinances, regulations, and resolutions. Such laws, ordinances, regulations, and resolutions include, but
are not limited to, those which are referred to in this Agreement.

2. TERM.

The term of this Agreement shall be from June 25, 2019, until thirty-six months after the date of first
site cutover, unless sooner terminated as provided below.

3. CONSIDERATION

A. Compensation. Contractor shall be compensated for all services (including hardware
purchase) associated with the Network Switch Refresh Project ("the Project") and three years (thirty-six
months) of maintenance and support services in an amount not to exceed One Hundred Fifty-Three
Thousand, Six Hundred Eighty-Two Dollars ($153,682). A cost summary, payment schedule, and price
list for that Project is attached as Attachment B and incorporated herein by this reference. ln the event
payments for the Project equal the "not to exceed" amount, Contractor shall provide all services (and
hardware) required to complete the Project under this Agreement without further compensation or cost
reimbursement.

Project Acceptance - The County requires an acceptance period of at least 30 days subsequent
to the completion of the Project. During this 30-day period the system must perform without interruption
of services and in compliance with all representations offered in the vendor's proposal. Should the
system or other associated devices fail to perform satisfactorily, the 30-day time frame for acceptance will
start over until such time as the system performance is satisfactory for a period of 30 consecutive days.
Final payment (including change orders) will be withheld, and the warranty period will not begin, until
system acceptance.

County of lnyo Modified Standard Contract - No. 1 13
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 1 of 22 0610712019



B. Travel and Per Diem. Contractor will not be paid or reimbursed for travel expenses or per
diem which Contractor incurs in providing services and work under this Agreement, except to the extent that
such costs are included in the total compensation figures set forth in paragraph 3A above.

C. No Additional Consideration. Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, Contractor
shall not be entitled to, nor receive, from County, any additional consideration, compensation, salary,
wages, or other type of remuneration for services rendered under this Agreement. Specifically, Contractor
shall not be entitled, by virtue of this Agreement, to consideration in the form of overtime, health insurance
benefits, retirement benefits, disability retirement benefits, sick leave, vacation time, paid holidays, or other
paid leaves of absence of any type or kind whatsoever.

D. Limit Upon Amount Pavable Under Aqreement. The total sum of all payments made by the
County to Contractor for all services and work to be performed under this Agreement shall not exceed One
Hundred Fifty-Three Thousand, Six Hundred Eighty-Two Dollars ($153,682) (hereinafter referred to as
"contract limit"). County expressly reserves the right to deny any payment or reimbursement requested by
Contractor for services or work performed which is in excess of the contract limit.

E. Billinq and Payment. Contractor shall submit to the County, upon completion of each
milestone in the Payment Schedule set forth on Attachment C, an invoice for the amount then due under the
Agreement. With the exception of Progress Payment 1 (the initial payment made upon contract execution),
each invoice shall include an itemized statement of all services and work performed by Contractor pursuant
to this Agreement for which a Progress Payment is then due. After the final payment has been made in that
schedule, Contractor shall invoice County annually for ongoing support and maintenance services during
remaining term of the Agreement. County shall make payment within 30 days of its receipt of such an
invoice by the Contractor.

F. Federal and State Taxes.

(1) Except as provided in subparagraph (2) below, County will not withhold any federal
or state income taxes or social security from any payments made by County to Contractor under the terms
and conditions of this Agreement.

(2) County will withhold California State income taxes from payments made under this
Agreement to non-California resident independent contractors when it is anticipated that total annual
payments to Contractor under this Agreement will exceed one thousand four hundred ninety-nine dollars
($1,4se.oo).

(3) Except as set forth above, County has no obligation to withhold any taxes or
payments from sums paid by County to Contractor under this Agreement. Payment of all taxes and other
assessments on such sums is the sole responsibility of Contractor. County has no responsibility or liability
for payment of Contractor's taxes or assessments.

(4) The total amounts paid by County to Contractor, and taxes withheld from payments
to non-California residents, if any, will be reported annually to the lnternal Revenue Service and the
California State Franchise Tax Board. To facilitate this reporting, Contractor shall complete and submit to
the County an lnternal Revenue Service (lRS) Form W-9 upon executing this Agreement.

4. WORKSCHEDULE.

Contractor's obligation is to perform, in a timely manner, those services and work identified in
Attachment A. lt is understood by Contractor that the performance of these services and work will require a
varied schedule. Contractor will arrange his/her own schedule, but will coordinate with County to ensure
that all services and work requested by County under this Agreement will be performed within the time
frame set forth by County.

County of lnyo Modified Standard Contract - No. 1 13
(l ndependent Contractor)

Page 2 of 22 06t07t2019



5. REQUIRED LICENSES, CERTIFIGATES, AND PERMITS.

A. Any licenses, certificates, or permits required by the federal, state, county, or municipal
governments for contractor to provide the services and work described in Attachment A must be procured
by Contractor and be valid at the time Contractor enters into this Agreement or as othenrvise may be
required. Further, during the term of this Agreement, Contractor must maintain such licenses, certificates,
and permits in full force and effect. Licenses, certificates, and permits may include, but are not limited to,
driver's licenses, professional licenses or certificates, and business licenses. Such licenses, certificates,
and permits will be procured and maintained in force by Contractor at no expense to the County. Contractor
will provide County, upon execution of this Agreement, with evidence of current and valid licenses,
certificates and permits which are required to perform the services identified in Attachment A. Where there
is a dispute between Contractor and County as to what licenses, certificates, and permits are required to
perform the services identified in Attachment A, County reserves the right to make such determinations for
purposes of this Agreement.

B. Contractor warrants that it is not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for
debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in covered transactions by any
federal department or agency. Contractor also warrants that it is not suspended or debarred from
receiving federal funds as listed in the List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement or Non-
procurement Programs issued by the General Services Administration available at: htto://www.sam.qov.

6. OFFICE SPACE, SUPPLIES, EQUIPMENT, ETC.

Contractor shall provide such office space, supplies, equipment, vehicles, reference materials, and
telephone service as is necessary for Contractor to provide the services identified in Attachment A to this
Agreement. County is not obligated to reimburse or pay Contractor, for any expense or cost incurred by
Contractor in procuring or maintaining such items. Responsibility for the costs and expenses incurred by
Contractor in providing and maintaining such items is the sole responsibility and obligation of Contractor.

7 COUNTY PROPERTY

A. Personal Property of County. Any personal property such as, but not limited to, protective
or safety devices, badges, identification cards, keys, etc. provided to Contractor by County pursuant to this
Agreement are, and at the termination of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of County.
Contractor will use reasonable care to protect, safeguard and maintain such items while they are in
Contractor's possession. Contractor will be financially responsible for any loss or damage to such items,
partial or total, which is the result of Contractor's negligence.

B. Products of Contractor's Work and Services. Any and all compositions, publications, plans,
designs, specifications, blueprints, maps, formulas, processes, photographs, slides, video tapes, computer
programs, computer disks, computer tapes, memory chips, soundtracks, audio recordings, films, audio-
visual presentations, exhibits, reports, studies, works of art, inventions, patents, trademarks, copyrights, or
intellectual properties of any kind which are created, produced, assembled, compiled by, or are the result,
product, or manifestation of, Contractor's services or work under this Agreement are, and at the termination
of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of the County. At the termination of the
Agreement, Contractor will convey possession and title to all such properties to County.

8. INSURANCE.

For the duration of this Agreement Contractor shall procure and maintain insurance of the scope
and amount specified in Attachment C and with the provisions specified in that attachment.

9. STATUSOFCONTRACTOR.

All acts of Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees, relating to the performance of this
Agreement, shall be performed as independent contractors, and not as agents, officers, or employees of
County. Contractor, by virtue of this Agreement, has no authority to bind or incur any obligation on behalf of
County. Except as expressly provided in Attachment A, Contractor has no authority or responsibility to

County of lnyo Modified Standard Contract - No. 't 13
(l ndependent Contractor)

Page 3 o'f 22 0610712019



exercise any rights or power vested in the County. No agent, officer, or employee of the County is to be
considered an employee of Contractor. lt is understood by both Contractor and County that this Agreement
shall not under any circumstances be construed or considered to create an employer-employee relationship
or a joint venture. As an independent contractor:

A. Contractor shall determine the method, details, and means of performing the work and
services to be provided by Contractor under this Agreement.

B. Contractor shall be responsible to County only for the requirements and results specified in
this Agreement, and except as expressly provided in this Agreement, shall not be subjected to County's
control with respect to the physical action or activities of Contractor in fulfillment of this Agreement.

C. Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees are, and at all times during the term of this
Agreement shall, represent and conduct themselves as independent contractors, and not as employees of
County.

10. DEFENSE AND INDEMNIFIGATION

Contractor shall hold harmless, defend and indemnify County and its officers, officials, employees
and volunteers from and against any and all liability, loss, damage, expense, costs (including without
limitation costs and fees of litigation) of every nature arising out of or in connection with Contractor's
performance of work hereunder or its failure to comply with any of its obligations contained in the
agreement, except such loss or damages which was caused by the sole negligence or willful misconduct
of the County.

11. RECORDS AND AUDIT

A. Records. Contractor shall prepare and maintain all records required by the various
provisions of this Agreement, federal, state, and municipal law, ordinances, regulations, and directions.
Contractor shall maintain these records for a minimum of four (4) years from the termination or completion
of this Agreement. Contractor may fulfill its obligation to maintain records as required by this paragraph by
substitute photographs, microphotographs, or other authentic reproduction of such records.

B. lnspections and Audits. Any authorized representative of County shall have access to any
books, documents, papers, records, including, but not limited to, financial records of Contractor, which
County determines to be pertinent to this Agreement, for the purposes of making audit, evaluation,
examination, excerpts, and transcripts during the period such records are to be maintained by Contractor.
Further, County has the right, at all reasonable times, to audit, inspect, or othenarise evaluate the work
performed or being performed under this Agreement.

12. NONDISCRIMINATION.

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees shall not
unlawfully discriminate in violation of any federal, state, or local law, against any employee, or applicant for
employment, or person receiving services under this Agreement, because of race, religion, color, national
origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, age, or sex. Contractor and its
agents, officers, and employees shall comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act
(Government Code section 12900, et seq.), and the applicable regulations promulgated thereunder in the
California Code of Regulations. Contractor shall also abide by the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-
352) and all amendments thereto, and all administrative rules and regulations issued pursuant to said act.

13. ASSIGNMENT

This is an agreement for the services of Contractor. County has relied upon the skills, knowledge,
experience, and training of Contractor as an inducement to enter into this Agreement. Contractor shall not
assign or subcontract this Agreement, or any part of it, without the express written consent of County.
Further, Contractor shall not assign any monies due or to become due under this Agreement without the
prior written consent of County.

County of lnyo Modified Standard Contract - No. 113
(l ndependent Contractor)

Page 4 of22 06t07t2019



14. DEFAULT.

lf the Contractor abandons the work, or fails to proceed with the work and services requested by
County in a timely manner, or fails in any way as required to conduct the work and services as required by
County, County may declare the Contractor in default and terminate this Agreement upon five (5) days
written notice to Contractor. Upon such termination by default, County will pay to Contractor all amounts
owing to Contractor for services and work satisfactorily performed to the date of termination.

15. WAIVER OF DEFAULT.

Waiver of any default by either party to this Agreement shall not be deemed to be waiver of any
subsequent default. Waiver or breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a
waiver of any other or subsequent breach, and shall not be construed to be a modification of the terms of
this Agreement unless this Agreement is modified as provided in paragraph twenty one (21) below.

16. CONFIDENTIALITY.

Contractor further agrees to comply with the various provisions of the federal, state, and county laws,
regulations, and ordinances providing that information and records kept, maintained, or accessible by
Contractor in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, shall be privileged, restricted,
or confidential. Contractor agrees to keep confidential all such information and records. Disclosure of such
confidential, privileged, or protected information shall be made by Contractor only with the express written
consent of the County. Any disclosure of confidential information by Contractor without the County's written
consent is solely and exclusively the legal responsibility of Contractor in all respects.

Notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the contrary, names of persons receiving public social
services are confidential and are to be protected from unauthorized disclosure in accordance with Title 45,
Code of Federal Regulations Section 205.50, the Health lnsurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996,
and Sections 10850 and 14100.2 of the Welfare and lnstitutions Code, and regulations adopted pursuant
thereto. For the purpose of this Agreement, all information, records, and data elements pertaining to
beneficiaries shall be protected by the provider from unauthorized disclosure.

17. CONFLTCTS.

Contractor agrees that it has no interest, and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which
would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of the work and services under this
Agreement.

18. POSTAGREEMENTCOVENANT

Contractor agrees not to use any confidential, protected, or privileged information which is gained
from the County in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, for any personal
beneflt, gain, or enhancement. Further, Contractor agrees for a period of two years after the termination of
this Agreement, not to seek or accept any employment with any entity, association, corporation, or person
who, during the term of this Agreement, has had an adverse or conflicting interest with the County, or who
has been an adverse party in litigation with the County, and concerning such, Contractor by virtue of this
Agreement has gained access to the County's confidential, privileged, protected, or proprietary information.

19. SEVERABILITY

lf any portion of this Agreement or application thereof to any person or circumstance shall be
declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, or if it is found in contravention of any federal, state, or
county statute, ordinance, or regulation, the remaining provisions of this Agreement, or the application
thereof, shall not be invalidated thereby, and shall remain in full force and effect to the extent that the
provisions of this Agreement are severable.

County of lnyo Modified Standard Contract - No. 113
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 5 of 22 06t07t2019



20. FUNDING LIMITATION.

The ability of County to enter this Agreement is based upon available funding from various sources.
ln the event that such funding fails, is reduced, or is modified, from one or more sources, County has the
option to cancel, reduce, or modifi7 this Agreement, or any of its terms within ten (10) days of its notifying
Contractor of the cancellation, reduction, or modification of available funding. Any reduction or modification
of this Agreement made pursuant to this provision must comply with the requirements of paragraph twenty-
one (21)(Amendment).

21. AMENDMENT.

This Agreement may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or subtracted from, by the mutual
consent of the parties hereto, if such amendment or change is in written form and executed with the same
formalities as this Agreement, and attached to the original Agreement to maintain continuity.

22. NOTICE.

Any notice, communication, amendments, additions, or deletions to this Agreement, including
change of address of either party during the terms of this Agreement, which Contractor or County shall be
required, or may desire, to make, shall be in writing and may be personally served, or sent by prepaid first
class mail to, the respective parties as follows:

County of lnyo:

I nformation Technology
County of lnyo
224 North Edwards Street
lndependence, CA 93526

Fax: (760) 873-5599

Contractor:
Attn:Anthony Lilley

UTNetworks

5730 Uplander Way #104

Culver City, CA 90230

23. ENTIRE AGREEMENT.

This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties, and no representations, inducements,
promises, or agreements otherwise between the parties not embodied herein or incorporated herein by
reference, shall be of any force or effect. Further, no term or provision hereof may be changed, waived,
discharged, or terminated, unless the same be in writing executed by the parties hereto.

##

County of lnyo Modified Standard Contract - No. 113
(l ndependent Contractor)

Page 6 of 22 06t07t2019



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND UTNETWORKS FOR THE PROVISION OF

NETWORK SWITCH PURCHASE AND REPLACEMENT SERVICES
(Network Switch Refresh project)

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS THIS
DAY

COUNTY OF INYO

Type or Print Name

Dated:

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALIW:

County Counsel

AS

AS TO INS

County Risk

G FORM:

NEL REQUIREMENTS:

NTS:

County of lnyo Modified Standard Contract - No. 113
(lndependent Contractor)

PageT of22

CONTRACTOR

By:

L;
or Print

AS

06to7t2019



ATTAGHMENT A

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND UTNETWORKS FOR THE PROVISION OF

NETWORK SWITCH PURCHASE AND REPLACEMENT SERVICES
(Network Switch Refresh Project)

SCOPE OF WORK:

Contractor shall sell, deliver, and otherwise provide to County installation support, all materials, products,
and services for the Network Switch Refresh Project as described more fully in that certain document
provided by Contractor to County entitled "UTNetwork's Proposal for the County of lnyo Network Switch
Refresh" in response to RFP-|S-1903 Network Switch Refresh Prolect April 2019," which document is
incorporated herein by this reference as though fully set forth (hereinafter referred to as "Contractor's RFP
Response" or "RFP Response"). The County's Request for Proposals RFP-lS-1903 is also incorporated
herein by this reference. Among other things, Contractor shall meet all of the County's "Project
Deliverables," "Technical Requirements," and "Functional Requirements" set forth in the RFP-IS-1903, in a
manner consistent with excerpts of the Contractor's RFP Response, which are attached hereto as
Attachment A-1.

After County acceptance of the completed Project, Contractor shall commence and continue to coordinate
ongoing manufacture-provided maintenance and support services for the remainder of the Agreement.
Such services include but are not limited to the following: providing software, licensing and firmware updates
for the network equipment, software and licensing updates for management software tools, 24x7 remote
telephone support, 24x7 Remote Problem Diagnosis, access to software updates and upgrades, and
access to the support portal.

Additional details pertinent to Contractor's scope of work for the Project, including a draft implementation
plan, are set forth below:

Proiect Deliverables
o Deliverv and installation of 28 managed, Layer-3, PoE+ network switches:

o 19 x 48-port autosensing Gigabit switches with at least 2 x modular SFP+ ports.

o 9 x 24-port autosensing Gigabit switches with at least 2 x modular SFP+ ports.

o Associated management software.

o Configuration and management support during deployment.

o Configuration and managementdocumentation.

o Configuration and management training and knowledge transfer.

o Removal of old switches.

Technical requirements
r Switches must be rack-mountable.

r Switches must have redundant power supplies.

o l- x 10Gbps fiber GBIC/SFP+ module included per switch.

r Switches must deliver power (PoE+ standard) to each of the copper ports.

o Switches must be capable of providing Quality of Service for network traffic.
o Switches must be stackable to present multiple switch chassis as a single, logical switch.

Functional Requirements
o Switches must be manageable from a single software management console.

o The software management console should be licensed for at least 4 department employees.

County of lnyo Modified Standard Contract - No. 1 13
(l ndependent Contractor)

Page 8 o'f 22 0610712019



ATTACHMENT A-1

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND UTNETWORKS FOR THE PROVISION OF

NETWORK SWITCH PURCHASE AND REPLAGEMENT SERVICES
(Network Switch Refresh Project)

EXCERPTS OF CONTRACTOR'S RFP RESPONSE
ADDRESSING PROJECT DELIVERABLES, TECHNICAL
REQUIREMENTS, AND FUNCTIONAL REQUIREMENTS

SEE ATTACHED

County of lnyo Modified Standard Contract - No. 113
(lndependent Contractor)

Page9 oI22 06t07t2019



Alcatel.Lucent
Inlerprise @r\ lilitd (iroup Crnnpilny

1 Solutions for County of Inyo

The Alcutel-Lucent OmniSwitchw6S60 Stackuble LAN Switches (SLS) ate compact, high-density
Gigabit Etherna (GilSE) and l0 GigE platforms designedfor the most demanding converged networks.

In addition to high performance and availability, the OmniSwitch 6860 offers enhanced quality of
service (QoS), user authentication, deep packet inspection (DPI) and comprehensive security
features to secure the network edge while accommodating user and device mobility with a high
degree of integration between the wired and wireless LAN. The enhanced models of OmniSwitch
6860 family also supports emerging services such as application fingerprinting for network analytics
and up to 60 watts of Power over Ethernet (PoE) per port, making it ready to meet the evolving
business needs of enterprise networks.

Similar to the existing Alcatel OmniSwitch products, the OS6B60E series uses the Alcatel Operating
System (AOS), which ensures an easy and economical way to upgrade or deploy a new Ethernet
network. Also, the OS6B60E protects your investment with native support of IPv4 and IPv6
switching.

These versatile LAN switches can be positioned:

. At the edge of mid- to large-sized converged enterprise networks

. At the aggregation/ distribution layer switches in three-tier networks

r In a small enterprise network core

. In data center for GigE server connectivity and SDN applications

. For converged data / voice / video networks

The switches provide:

. Versatile features and models offering high-density Gigabit and 10 Gigabit interfaces

. Up to eight switches can be connected using Virtual Chassis technology to create a
single chassis-like entity with up to 32 10 Gigabit uplinks and 384 Gigabit ports

. IEEE 802.3af and 802.3at compliant PoE of 30 W per port on all ports

. The enhanced models of the OmniSwitch 6860 family support up to 60 W of PoE per
port on four ports

. Hardware-accelerated DPI available on all models

. Application monitoring and fingerprinting are available on the enhanced models

. Advanced Unified Access features for converged campus network solutions in application
fluent network

o Integrated Poliry with dynamic User Nehvork Profiles
o Extensive security features for network access control (NAC), poliry enforcement and attack

containment
o SIP Fluency to provision and monitor QoS treatment of SIP flows
o Airgroup" Network Services for Bonjour speaking devices

Proprietary Information of UTNetworks 2019 Page 4



Alcatel.Lucent
Enl*prile @4 Unittl| {jrulp Cornpnrr

a Enables deployment of comprehensive and secure BYOD services in enterprise networksx
o Advanced guest management capabilities
o Device on-boarding and automated IEEE 802.lx provisioning
o Device posture/health check and fingerprinting
o Applicationmanagement

The OmniSwitch 6860 is SDN ready,
o Suppofting programmable AOS RESTful APIs, OpenFlow and OpenStack allow the creation of

specialized services.

This family offers extensive security features for network access control, policy
enforcement and attack containment enabling fully secure networks and Omnivista
Network Management System (NMS) support for easier operations.

* requires Aruba ClarPass

OS6860IOS6860E Models

The OmniSwitch 6860 family offers customers an eltensive selection of Gigabit fixed-
configuration switches with up to 60 watts of PoE per port and power supply options that
accommodate the most demanding requirements. The models are in a lRU form factor and are
l9-inch rack-mountable. They all have four buift-in 10 Gigabit SFP+ ports that support 10
Gigabits and 1000-X, two 20 Gigabit QSFP+ ports used as Virtual Chassis connections, USB
ports and console ports.

1::j;;---

There are 9 models in the family - four base models and five enhanced models. All of the
OmniSwitch 6860 PoE models support PoE+, up to 30 watts of PoE on all ports, however only
the enhanced models in the family support up to 60 watts of PoE on the first four ports. The
enhanced models also have an ethernet management port ( EMP )port and a built-in co-
processor that can be used for running Enhanced network services such as application
fingerprinting and others in the future.

All OmniSwitch 6850 models support 1+1 redundant, hot-swappable power supplies. The primary
and backup power supply units are internal but removable to allow for easier maintenance and
replacement. The OmniSwitch 6860 family also supports power load-sharing for PoE between the
primary and backup power supplies to provide up to 1500 watts of PoE per switch.

. OS6860-BP-PH-US - 500W Power Supply providing system and PoE backup power to the 24
Port Switches

. OS6B60-BP-PX-US - 920W Power Supply providing system and PoE backup power to the 48
Port Switches

Proprietary Information of UTNetworks 2019 Page 5



@r*r"y*g,t"r;
Alcatel'Lucent
Enlerprire @

Up to 8 units of OS6860models can be connected together to form a Virtual Chassis. There are 2

fixed QSFP+ ports located at the front of the switch which can be used as a virtual chassis links,

Each of the QSFP VFL ports is running at 20Gbps.

The QSFP+ VFL ports meet the SFF-8436 (cable assembly pinout) and the IEEE 802.3ba electrical
specifications.

Supported cables on the QSFP ports:

. OS6860-CBL-40 Included in our quote - 20Gigabit direct attached Stacking Cable 40cm.

With this comprehensive and powerful network management tool, you will benet from a full set of
components for infrastructure and device configuration, monitoring, backup, scheduling, security,
alerts, quarantine, troubleshooting, downtime resolution, and overall Management.

. Monitor and Manage your end-to-end physical and virtual network from a web-based user
inteface

. Tailor the interface to feature your most used or critical management functions

. Auto generate report on application bandwidth, network traffic, and more
o Visibility, Efficiency, & Performance

Given that your core 7700 will stay, nobody can integrate as seamlessly with your existing data
core than we can.

Proprietary Information of UTNetworks 2019 Page 6



@n*-T,yp,'.,,r; @

2 Satisfying the Scope of Work

Alcatel.Lucent
Enl*rprire

Proiect Deliverables

o Delivery and installation of 28 managed, Layer-3, PoE+ network switches:
o 19 x 48-port autosensing Gigabit switches with at least 2 x modular SFP+ ports.

o 7 x24-port autosensing Gigabit switches with at least 2 x modular SFP+ ports.

o 2x!2-port autosensing Gigabit switches with at least 2 x modular SFP+ ports.

UTNetworks has included
o 19 - 48 Port OS6860-P48 Gig PoE switch - autosensing with 4 SFP+ ports
r ! - 24 Port OS6860-P24 Gig PoE switch - autosensing with 4 SFP+ ports

o Note : There are no 12 port options available
r Associated management software.

UTNetworks has included OV2500 Network Management Software
r Configuration and management support during deployment.

lncluded in our Professional Services
r Configuration and management documentation.

lncluded in our Professional Services
r Configuration and management training and knowledge transfer.

lncluded in our Professional Services
o Removal of old switches (list below).

lncluded in our Professional Services

Technical requirements
r Switches must be rack-mountable.

Read and Comply
r Switches must have redundant power supplies.

Read and Comply - 600w redundant power suppliesfor 24 port and 920w redundant power
supplies for 48 port switches

r 1 x lOGbps fiber GBIC/SFP+ module included per switch.
Read and Comply - SFP-10G-LR included - 1 for each switch

o Switches must deliver power (PoE+ standard) to each of the copper ports.
Read and Comply

r Switches must be capable of providing Quality of Service for network traffic.
Read and Comply

o Switches must be stackable to present multiple switch chassis as a single, logical switch.
Read and Comply

Functional Requirements
r Switches must be manageable from a single software management console.

Read and Comply - OV2500 lncluded
r The software management console should be licensed for at least 4 department employees.

Read and Comply - 4 User Licenses included in Proposal

Proprietary Information of UTNetworks 2019 Page 7



@nn*v,gr; Alcatel.Lucent
Enlerprire

q,

3 References

UTnetwork has worked with Los Angles Family Housing for 5 Years to date. We have deployed all
of their Communications Systems and Edge Switches.

Customer Details

. 6 Locations Deployed

. 24 TotalAccess Switches Deployed

. QoS Voice Prioritization Deployed

. VLAN Configuration for Entire Network

. Ongoing Support and Knowledge Transfer

Contact

. William Carter, MBA
o Mobile : 651-436-4165
o Email : wcarter@glendora.k12.ca.us (Will recently was hired as the Director of IT for

Glendora Unified School District. He oversaw all of the deployments that we did
while with LAFH)

UTNetwork handles all Communications Systems and Network Infrastructure for WorldWide
Facilities.

Customer Details

. 19 Current Locations Deployed - Adding 7 more this year

. Over 50 Total Access Switches Deployed

. QoS Voice Prioritization Deployed

. Ongoing Support

Contact

r Vikas Malhotra
o Voice :213-236-4557
o Email : vmalhotra@wwfi.com

UTNetwork handles all Communications System and Switch Infrastructure for Catholic Charities LA
& Orange County.

o 12 Current Locations Deployed
r Over 25 Total Access Switches Deployed
. QoS Voice Prioritization Deployed
. Ongoing Support

Contact

. Patty Maize
o Voice :714-347-9602
o Email : omaize@ccoc.orq

Proprietary Information of UTNetworks 2019 Page 8



@r-tg*n",o.m
Alcatel-Lucent
Enterprise w

4 Additional Comments
UTNetwork will be able to inter into a Standard County Contract #113 as listed in Exhibit A of the
RFP

Proprietary Information of UTNetworks 2019 Page 9



Alcatel.Lucent
Entrrprise @J I hinll (innn ainnnin)

5 Professional Services
Project Management

UTNetwork (UT) will assign a Project Manager (PM) as the single point of contact for the
proposed seruices.
UT PM will organize and chair kick-off call with the Customer.
UT PM will organize the UT PS resource(s) to ensure the project is delivered to meet the
quoted scope of services.
UT PM will conduct status meetings with the Customer and assigned UT PS resource(s) as
required.
UT PM will electronically distribute meeting minutes, to include action items, after the above
referenced status meetings.
UT PM will ensure all UT product included in the scope of the project is onsite prior to the
agreed upon start date of the proposed services.
UT PM will manage project close out activities including knowledge transfer, release of UT
PS resource(s), and documentation associated to the project.
UT PM will Secure the Customer signature for project acceptance.

a

a

a

a

Wired switches

. UT PS will conduct a remote meeting with the Customer to discuss high level
design/redesign considerations to deploy the switches included in this scope of work.

. UT PS will conduct a data collection meeting with the Partner and Customer to obtain low
level details such as IP addresses, switch names, VLAN names and numbers, etc. in order to
create the low level design for the new switches

. UT PS will enable and configure SFP Tranceivers and Redundant Power Supplies on all
switches

. UT PS will upgrade or downgrade the switch operating system version to meet the agreed
upon high level and low level design, as required.

. UT PS will configure the quoted switches in accordance with the agreed upon high leveland
low level design.

. UT PS will provide up to four hours of knowledge transfer on 056860 switches.

. UT PS will collect all the configuration files created or modified as paft of this scope of work
and provide to the customer.

OmniVista

. UT PS will install the OmniVista 2500 on Customer provider device,

. UT PS will setup OmniVista 2500 to discover all the switches included within the scope of
the integration.

. UT PS will provide up to four hours of knowledge transfer on OmniVista 2500 to include:
discovery/building logical topologies, locator functions, telnet scripting, switch backups,
notifications (setting thresholds for alefts)

Proprietary Information of UTNetworks 2019 Page 10



@r*:y-".*; Alcat€l.Lucent
Inl+rprire @

Rack & Stack

UT PS will deliver and install all 056860 switches in customer provided rackpace at each
location
UT PS will remove all de-commissioned switches from customer rack and place in customer
provided location.
UT PS will plug customer provide patch cables into switch based on information provided
from customer.

a

a

Proprietary Information of UTNetworks 2019 Page 11



@r*:v***; Alcat€l.Lucent
Intcrprirs

7 Project Plan
ID

t
1.1

7.2

1.3

7.4

1.5

2

2.7

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

3

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

4

4.t
4.2

4.3

5

5.1

5.1

5.1

Task Name

lnformation Gathering

Project Kick-Off Meeting with Customer

Order all equipment

Gather all Network lnformation

Create Designs for Approval

Customer Approves Network Design

Pre-lnstall Prep

Stage Equipment in UT Lab

Configure all Switches lP Scheme & Label

lnstall Trancievers/Power Supplies

Configure VLAN or Network routes

Pack all Equiment for Transport

Pre-site Milestone Call with Customer

lnsta llation

Rack and Stack Switches Bishop Locations

Test/Troubleshoot all Bishop Switches

Rack and Stack Switches lndependence

Test/Troubleshoot all lndependence

Rack and Stack Lone Pine

Test/Troubleshoot Lone Pine

Training

Switch Trai ni ng/Knowledge Tra nsfer

M anagement Software Traini ng

Delivery of all Knowledge Guides

Project Close out

Closeout meeting with customer

review all deliverables for the projecgt

Customer and UT sign off on closeout sheet

Assigned To Duration Start Finish

q,

UTlCust

Anthony

UT/Cust

Nik/Eric

Scott

Eric/Mo

EriclMo

Eric/Mo

EriclMo

Eric/Mo

Anthony

Matt/Ben

Matt/Ben

Matt/Ben

Matt/Ben

Matt/Ben

Matt/Ben

EriclMo

Eric/Mo

Anthony

Anthony

Anthony

Anthony

1 day

2 weeks

2 weeks

2 days

1 day

6/tlz]ts
6/2l2OLe

612/2ots

6/!3/2OLs

6/L7l2OLs

6/!/z?ls
6/ts/2oLe
6/ls/2O7s
6/14/21ts
5/t7l20ts

1 day

1 day

2 days

2 days

1 day

1 day

6/20/2O!9

6l2L/2}ts
6/24/2O1s

6/26/2}ts
6/28/2019

6/28/21ts

6l20/21ts
6l2tl2019
6/2s/21te
6/2712019

6l28l2O!s
6/28/2Ot9

1.5 days

1.5 days

2 days

2 days

.5 days

.5 days

717/2O1s

7/2/2}ts
7/4/2O7s

718120!9

7h0/2o7s
7h0l20ts

7/2l2lt9
7/3l2}t9
7/slz1ts
7lslz}te

7/to/2ots
7/7O/2OL9

4 hours

4 hours

t hour

7/ttl2oLs
7/rrl2oLe
7lLrl2OLe

7/77/zOLe

7lru20Le
7ltu20Lg

2 hours 7/L2|2OL9

7/12/2Or9

7/t2120L9

7/12/2OLs

7/L2/2OLe

7/t2/2O!9

Proprietary Information of UTNetworks 2019 Page 13



ATTACHMENT B

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND UTNETWORKS FOR THE PROVISION OF

NETWORK SWITCH PURCHASE AND REPLACEMENT SERVICES
(Network Switch Refresh Project)

COST SUMMARY, PROJECT PAYMENT SCHEDULE, AND PRICE LIST

COST SUMMARY

Cost Summary for systems and services

Network Switch Equipment with 3 Years Software Support

Project M a nagement, I nsta I lation, Configu ration a nd Trai n ing Services

Travel

Tax

Total Project Cost

PROJECT PAYMENT SCH EDU LE

Project Milestone
Execution of Agreement
Equipment Delivery
Completion of Professional Services

Total

PRICE LIST

SEE ATTACHED

County of lnyo Modified Standard Contract - No. 1 13
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 10 of 22

5132,697

Sg,zoo

5i.,5oo
S10,284

s153,682

Due

50%

40%

to%

Total

75,84t
6t,473
15,368

L53,682

06t07t2019



nebworks May,30 2019

A United Croup Company

County of Inyo RFP-|S-1903

Materials

SFP-IOG-LR l0 Gigabit optical transceiver SFP*

OS6860-BP-PH-US OS6860-BP-PH modular 600W
AC PoE backup power supply.

28 491.75 13,769.00

391.00 3,519.00

05686O-BP-PX-US
OS6860-BP-PX-US OS6860-BP-PX modular 920W
AC PoE backup power supply.

19 587.00 11,153.00

OS6860-8P-PH-US

os6860-cBL-40

os6860-P24-US

os6860-P48-US

OV-NM-EX.2O-N

OV4-START-NEW

sw3N-6860

sw3N-2s00

Rebate

Services

PM-1001

PD-RS-PS

Config Training

Travel & Lodging

056860 20 Gigabit direct attached stacking copper
cable 40 cm, QSFP+)

OS6860-P24 Gigabit Ethernet L3 lRU chassis. 24
RI45 10i100/1000 BaseT PoE+,4x10G SFP+, 2

stacking ports.

OS6860-P48 Gigabit Ethernet L3 1RU chassis. 48
zu45 10/100/1000 BaseT PoE+,4xl0G SFP+,2
stacking ports.

OV-NM-EX-20-N OV2500 NM R4 Lic - Lic. 20
NM.NEW.

OV4-START-NEW -OV2500 NMS-Starter Pack-

NEW R4. Incl l0 ALU-E device lic.

3 Year Sofware Support for OS6860-P24148

3 Year Software Support for OV2500 Management

Software

Switch Rebate

Project Management

Per Day - Rack and Stack and Removal of Old
Switches 2 techs

1 Day Remote Configuration Training

Travel & Lodging

9

8 99.65 797.20

9 2387.90 21,497.10

t9 3561.93 67,676.67

28

2976.48

0.00

425.00

1590.00

-217s.00

1000.00

2400.00

1000.00

1500.00

2,976.48

0.00

I 1,900.00

1,590.00

-2175.00

1000.00

7200.00

1000.00

1s00.00

I

J

Payment Terms: 50% due upon Signed Contract, 40o/o due upon delivery of equipment,
10% Final Balance Due upon completion of Professional Services.

Sales Tax: To be charged on Equipment only at local tax rate

Total Materials 132,697.45

Total Services 10700.00

Proiect Total t4t,397.45s

Project Summary



ATTACHMENT G

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND UTNETWORKS FOR THE PROVISION OF

NETWORK SWITCH PURCHASE AND REPLACEMENT SERVICES
(Network Switch Refresh Project)

SEE ATTACHED INSURANCE SPECIFICATIONS

County of lnyo Modified Standard Contract - No. 113
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 11 of 22 06to7t2019



Attachment C
to Standard County Contract No, 113

Insurance Requirements for IT Vendor Services
IT Vendor shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract insurance against claims
for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the
performance of the work hereunder by the Vendor, its agents, representatives, or employees.
Vendor shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract insurance claims arising out
of their services and including, but not limited to loss, damage, theft or other misuse of data,
infringement of intellectual propertyo invasion of privacy and breach of data.

MINIMUM SCOPE AI\D LIMIT OF INSIJRAI\CE
Coverage shall be at least as broad as:

l. Commercial General Liability (CGL): Insurance Services Office Form CG 00 0l
covering CGL on an "occurrence'n basis, including products and completed operations,
property damage, bodily injury and personal & advertising injury with limits no less
than $1,0000000 per occuffence. If a general aggregate limit applies, either the general
aggregate limit shall apply separately to this project/location (tSO CG 25 03 or 25 04)
or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit.

2. Automobile Liability: Insurance Services Ofhce Form Number CA 0001 covering,
Code I (any auto), or if Consultant has no owned autos, Code 8 (hired) and 9 (non-
owned), with limit no less than $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury and property
damage.

3. Workers' Compensation insurance as required by the State of California, with
Statutory Limits, and Employer's Liability Insurance with limit of no less than
$1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury or disease.

(Not required if consultant provides written verification it hos no employees)

,J* ftw .laimr $
_ shart induder

ing

vi ien,"
r

@Ji*l*i+s-
ions:

If the Vendor maintains broader coverage andlor higher limits than the minimums shown
above, the County requires and shall be entitled to the broader coverage and/or the higher
limits maintained by the contractor. Any available insurance proceeds in excess of the
specified minimum limits of insurance and coverage shall be available to the County.

0ther Insurance Provisions

The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:

Page I of3



Additional Insured Status
The County, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers are to be covered as
additional insureds on the CGL policy with respect to liability arising out of work or
operations performed by or on behalf of the Vendor including materials, parts, or equipment
furnished in connection with such work or operations. General liability coverage can be
provided in the form of an endorsement to the Consultant's insurance (at least as broad as

ISO Form CG20 10 l1 85 or both CG 20 10, CG 2026,CG20 33, or CG20 38; agd CG20
37 forms if later revisions used).

Primary Coverage
For any claims related to this contract, the Vendor's insurance coverage shall be primary
insurance primary coverage at least as broad as ISO CG 20 01 04 13 as respects the County,
its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained
by the County, its officers, officials, employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the Vendor's
insurance and shall not contribute with it.

Notice of Cancellation
Each insurance policy required above shall state that coverage shall not be canceled, except
with notice to the County.

lAaiver of Subrogation
Vendor hereby grants to County a waiver of any right to subrogation which any insurer of
said Vendor may acquire against the County by virtue of the payment of any loss under such
insurance. Vendor agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be necessary to affect this
waiver of subrogation, but this provision applies regardless of whether or not the County has
received a waiver of subrogation endorsement from the insurer.

S e lf-I ns ured Retentio ns
Self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by the County. The County may
require the Vendor to provide proof of ability to pay losses and related investigations, claim
administration, and defense expenses within the retention. The policy language shall provide,
or be endorsed to provide, that the self-insured retention may be satisfied by either the named
insured or County.

Acceptabilily of Ins arers
Insurance is to be placed with insurers authorized to conduct business in the state with a current
A.M. Best's rating of no less than A:VII, unless otherwise acceptable to the County.

Claims Made Policies
If any of the required policies provide coverage on a claims-made basis:

l. The Retroactive Date must be shown and must be before the date of the contract or the
beginning of contract work.

2. Insurance must be maintained and evidence of insurance must be provided for at least

Jive (5) yearc after completion of the contract of work.

3. If coverage is canceled or non-renewed, and not replaced wilh another claims-made
policy form with a Retroactive Date prior to the contract effective date, the Vendor
must purchase o'extended reporting" coverage for a minimum of ftve (5) years after
completion of contract work.

Page2 of3



V er iJic at io n oJ' C ov erag e
Vendor shall furnish the County with original Certificates of Insurance
including all required amendatory endorsements (or cooies of the
applicable policy language effecting coveraee required by this clause) and
a copy of the Declarations and Endorsement Page of the CGL policv listins
all policy endorsements to County before work begins. However, failure to
obtain the required documents prior to the work beginning shall not waive
the Vendor's obligation to provide them. The County reserves the right to
require complete, certified copies of all required insurance policies,
including endorsements required by these specifications, at any time.

Subcontractors
Vendor shall require and verify that all subcontractors maintain insurance
meeting all the requirements stated herein, and Vendor shall ensure that
County is an additional insured on insurance required from subcontractors.

Special Risks or Circamstances
County reserves the right to modify these requirements, including limits, based on the nature of the risk,
prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other special circumstances.

Page 3 of3



AGENDA REQUEST FORM

f] PuOtic Hearing

fl Informational

FROM: County Administrator - lnformation Services

FORTHE BOARD MEETING: June 25, 2019

SUBJEGT: Approve and Award the Phone System Replacement Project contract to Maverick Networks, lnc.

DEPARTMENTAL REQOMM ENDATI ON :
Request your Board approve and award the contract for the County's Phone System Replacement Project contract to
Maverick Networks, lnc. in an amount not to exceed $265,086 and iuthorize the Chairperson to sign.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
The County's current telephone service is very expensive, telephone handset functionality is inconsistent throughout
the County facilities, replacement handsets are no longer manufactured, and our voicemail system is no longer
supported. There is a consensus in the county that we need a new telephone system.

The planning for the Telephone System Replacement Project began with four project brainstorming and planning
meetings each in Bishop and lndependence. The diverse group ofemployees coilaboratively identifie-d the problemi
that we wanted to solve with a replacement phone system, developea hign-tevet project goais to solve the i:roblems
that we identified, and documented specific technical and functional requirements to suppoi the project goals,'

Following the planning meetings, the group collaboratively developed a recommendation to pursue a Telephone
System Replacement Project in earnest. Using information from the recommendation and the planning meetings, we
developed the language for a Te-lephone System Replacement Project Request for proposals (RFp). The RF-p was
posted at the end of September,2OlS and proposals were due in eaily November, 2018.

The Telephgne System.Replacement Prqect RFP generated 13 responses, of which only 10 were fully responsive to
the RFP. The evaluation team ranked the responsive proposals and identified four finalists based on t-he criteria
outlined in the RFP. We invited the four finalists to lnyo County to demonstrate their systems in person, allowing us to
verify that their systems truly satisfied our technicai and functional requirements and to evaiuate tire systjms to
determine which solution would be the best value for the County. The evaluation team determined that th-e solution
proposed by Maverick Networks, lnc. was the best value for the County.

Approximately 25 people representing most of the Departments across the County participated in the project planning
and evaluation activities.

ALTFRNATI.WS: Your Board could choose to not approve the request to award the contract to Maverick Networks,
lnc,, to award the contract to a different vendor, or to direct staff to revise the RFP and start over. These alternatives are
not recommended since we are confident in the recommended vendor's ability to fulfill our requirements and since the
replacement phone system will save the County $'150,000-$200,000 or more per year in telephone service costs.

?TH.EE AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: The Telephone System Replacement Project witt affect and benefit al
County Departments.

FINANCING: Funding is available in the lnformation Services budget (011807, Tetephone Replacement project).

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
COUNTY OF INYO

nConsent XDepartmental nCorrespondenceAction

! Scheduted Time for I Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

tv



Agenda Request
Page 2

D E PART M E NT H EA D S'GA/A TURFJ
(Not to be signed until all approvals are
(The Original plus 14 copies of this document are required)

,*.ra- I ?.PJJ

COUNTY COUNSEL; AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED TTEMS (Musf be
reviewed and approved by e,ounty crrunsel pdor to submr'ssrbn lo the boad clefu.)

1Approved:

AUDITOFUCONTROLLER: AND REI-ATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the auditor+ontroller prior to*ilnA(board

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR:

lq

AND
the

JApproved

be rcviewed aN approved by the dircctor of personnel se/vrces pior to

(" lr,
BUDGET OFFICER: BUDGET RELATED ITEMS (Musf be rcviewed and appnved by the budget offrcer ptior fo submtssrbn to the bodtrt

cletu.)

IJ[A Approved; Date_

API'ITOVAI,S



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND MAVERICK NETWORKS, INC. FOR THE PROVISION OF

VOIP TELEGOMMUNICATION SERVICES
(Phone Systsm Replacement Project|

INTRODUCTION

WHEREAS, the County of lnyo (hereinafter refened to as "Countt'') has the need for the
telecommunication services of Maverick Networks, lnc. of Pleasanton, CA, hereinafter refened to as
"Contractor"), and in consideration of the mufual promises, covenants, terms, and conditions hereinafter
contained, he parties hereby agree as follows:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

t. SCOPE OF WORK.

The Contractor shall fumish to the County, those products and services set forth in Athchment A,
attached hereto and by reference incorporated herein. This Agreement addresses both ContractoCs
provision and completion of the Phone System Replacement Project and Contractor's subsequent
ongoing provision of maintenance and support services for that completed Project for the remaining term
of the Agreement, The Phone System Replacement Project includes: Hardware Purchase, lnstallalion
and Configuration Planning, Hardware and Software Configuration and Deploymenl, System Performance
Measurement and Tuning, Training for System Administrators and End-Users, Complete System
Documentation, and Project Slatus Communications as described in Attachment A, "Scope of Work," and
Aftachment A-1 "RFP Response," which are attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.
Contractor shall utilize Attachment B -Customer Acceptance Test Plan,' to validate successful
implementation of the Project. Contractor shall provide all staffing and materials necessary to perform the
Scope of Work"

SeMoes and work provided by the Contractor under this Agreement will be performed in a manner
consistent with the requirements and standards established by applicable federal, state, and County laws,
ordinances, regulations, and resolutions. Such laue, ordinances, regulations, and resolutions include, but are
not limited to, those which are refened to in this Agreement.

2. TERM.

The term of this Agreement shall be from June 25, 2019, until twelve months after the date of first
site cutover, unless sooner terminated as provided below.

3. CONSIDERATION

A. 9ompe$dm. Contractor shall be compensated for all seMces (including hardware
purchase) associated with the Phone System Replacement Project ("the Project") and the first year
(twelve months) of maintenance and support services in an amount not to exceed Two Hundred and
Sixty-Five Thousand, and Eighty-Six Bollars ($265,086). A cost summary, payrnent schedule, and price
list for that Project is aftached as Attachment C and incorporated herein by this reference. ln the event
payments for the Project equal the 'not to exceed' amount, Contractor shall provide all services (and
hardware) required to complete the Project under this Agreement without further compensation or cost
reimbursement.

Project Acceptance - The County requires an acceptance period of at least 30 days subsequent to
the complelion of the Project. During this 30-day period the system must perform wilhout inlerruption of
services and in compliance with all representations offered in the vendoCs proposal. Should the system or
other associated devices fail 1o perform satisfactorily, the 30-day time frame for acceptance will start over
until such time as the system performance is satisfactory for a period of 30 consecutive days. Final

County of lnyo Modilied Standard Contract - No. 113
(lndependenl Contractor)

Pagel ol22 46t07t2019



payment (including change orders) will be withheld, and lhe wananty period will not begin, until system
acceptance-

B. Travel and Per Diem. Conlractor will not be paid or reimbursed for travel expenses or per
diem which Contractor incurs in providing seMces and work under this Agreement, except to the extent ihat
such cosls are included in the total compensation figures set forth in paragraph 3A above.

C. No Additional Consideration. Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, Contractor
shall not be entitled to, nor receive, from County, any additional consideration, compensation, salary, wages,
or olher type of remuneration for services rendered under his Agreement. Specifically, Contractor shall not
be entitled, by virtue of this Agreement, to consideration in the form of overtime, health insurance benefits,
retirement benefits, disability retirement benefits, sick leave, vacation time, paid holidays, or other paid leaves
of absence of any tlrpe or kind whatsoever.

D. Limit Unon Amount Payable Unde! Aareement. The total sum of all payments made by the
County to Contractor for all seMces and work to be performed under this Agreement shall not exceed Two
Hundred and Sixty-Five Thousand and Eighty€ix dollars ($265,086.00) (hereinafter refened lo as "contract
limit"). County expressly reserves the right to deny any payment or reimbursement requested by Contractor
for seMces or work performed which is in excess of the contract limil.

E. Billing and Pavment. Contractor shall submit to the County, upon completion of each
milestone in the Payment Schedule set forth on Atliachment C, an invoice for the amount then due under the
Agreement. With the exception of Progress Payment 1 (the initial payment made upon contracl execuiion),
each invoice shall include an itemized statement of all services and work performed by Contractor pursuant
to this Agreement for which a Progress Payment is then due. Afler the final payment has been made in that
schedule, Contractor shall invoice County annually for ongoing support and maintenance services during
remaining term of the Agreement. County shall make payment within 30 days of its receipt of such an
invoice by the Conbactor,

F. Federal and StateTaxes.

(1) Except as provided in subparagraph (2) below, County will not withhold any federal
or state income taxes or social security from any payments made by County to Contractor under the terms
and conditions of this Agreement.

(2) County will wifrhold Califomia State income taxes from payments made under this
Agrcement to non-Califomia resident independent contractors when it is anticipated that lotal annual
p_ayments to Contactor under this Agreement will exceed one thousand four hundred ninety-nine dollars
($1,4ee.00).

(3) Except as set forth above, County has no obligation to withhold any taxes or
paynents from sums paid by County to Contractor under this Agreement. Payment of all taxes and other
assessments on such sums is the sole responsibility of Contractor. County has no responsibility or liability for
payment of Contractor's taxes or assessments.

(4) The total amounts paid by County to Contractor, and taxes withheld from payments
to non-California residents, if any, will be reported annuallyto the lniemal Revenue Service and the Cilifomia
State Franchise Tax Board. To facilitate this reporting, ConFactor shall complete and submit to the Coung
an lnternal Revenue Service (lRS) Form W-9 upon executing this Agreement.

1. WORKSCHEDULE.

Contractot's obligation is to perform, in a timely manner, &ose services and work identified in
Attachment A, lt is understood by Contractor that the performance of these services and work will require a
varied schedule. Contractor will anange his/her own schedule, but will coordinate with County to ensure that
all services and work requested by County under this Agreemenl will be performed within the time frame set
forth by County.

5. REQUIRED LICENSES, CERTIFICATES, AND PERiiITS.

County of lnyo Modified Standard Contract - No. 1 13
(lndependent C.ontractor)

Page2oI22 06n7nug



A. Any licenses, certificates, or permits required by tho federal, state, county, or municipal
govemments for conlractor to provide lhe servics and work dessibed in Attachment A must be procured by
Contrac'tor and be valid at the ilme Contractor enters into this Agreement or as othemise may be required.
Further, dudng the term of this Agreement, Contractor must maintain such licenses, @rtificates, and permits
in full force and effect. Licenses, certificates, and permits may include, but are not llmited to, drivefs
licenses, professional licenses or certificates, and business licenses. Such licenses, certificates, and permits
will be procured and maintained in force by Contactor al no expense to the County. Contractor will provide
County, upon execution of this Agreement, with evidence of cunent and valid licenses, certificates and
permits which are required to perform the seMces identified in Attachment A. Where there is a dispute
behrveen Contractor and County as to vvhat licenses, certifrcates, and permits are required to perform the
seMces identified in Attachment A, County reserves the rlght to make such determinations for purposes of
this Agreement.

B. Contractor wanants that it is not presently debaned, suspended, proposed for debarment,
declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in covered transactions by any federal
department or agency. Contractor also wanants that it is not suspended or debarred from receiving
federal funds as listed in the List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement or Non-procurement
Programs issued by the General Services Administration available at: http:/lwww.sam.gov,

6. OFFICE SPACE, SUPPLIES, EQUIPIIENT, ETC.

Contractor shall provide such oflice space, supplies, equipment, vehicles, reference materials, and
telephone service as is necessary for Contractor to provide the seMces identified in Attachment A to this
Agreement. County is not obligated to reimburse or pay Confaclor, for any expense or cost incuned by
Contractor in procuring or maintaining such items. Responsibility for the costs and expenses incuned by
Contractor in providing and maintaining such items is the sole responsibility and obligation of Contractor.

7. COUNTYPROPERTY.

A. Personal Prooertv of Countv. Any personal property such as, but not limited to, protective
or safety devices, badges, identification cards, keys, etc. provided to Contractor by County pursuant to this
Agreement are, and at lhe termination of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of County.
Confactor will use reasonable care to protect, safuguard and maintain such items wtrile they are in
Contacto/s possession. Contractor will be financially responsible for any loss or damage to such items,
partial or total, which is the result of Contractor's negligence.

B. Products of Contractot's Work and Services. Any and all compositions, publicadons, plans,
designs, specifications, blueptints, maps, formulas, processes, photographs, slides, video tapes, computer
proglams, computer disks, computer tapes, memory chips, soundtacks, audio recordings, films, audio-visual
presentations, exhibits, reports, studies, wo*s of art, inventions, patents, fademarks, copyrights, or
intellectual properties of any kind which are crealed, produced, assembled, compiled by, or are the result,
product, or manifestaiion of, Contractor's services or work under this Agreement are, and at the termination
of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive properly of the County, At ttre termination of the
Agreement, Confactorwill convey possession and tifle to all such properties to County.

8. INSURANCE.

For the duration of this Agreement Contractor shall procure and maintain insurance of the scope
and amount specified in Attachment D and with lhe provisions specified in that attachment.

9. STATUSOFCONTRACTOR.

All acts of Confactor, its agents, officers, and employees, relating to the performance of this
Agreement, shall be performed as independent conlractors, and not as agents, officers, or employees of
County. Contractor, by virtue of this Agreement, has no aulhority to bind or incur any obligation on behatf of
Gounty, Except as expressly provided in Attrachment A, Contractor has no authority or responsibility to
exercise any rights or power vested in the County. No agent, officer, or employee of ihe County is to be
considered an employee of Contractor. lt is understood by both Contractor and Coung that this Agreement

County of lnyo Modifred Standard Contract - No. 113
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 3 of 22 Mt07t2019



shall not under any circumstrances be construed or considered to create an employer-employee relationship
or a joint venture, As an independent contractor:

A. Contractor shall determine he method, details, and means of performing the work and
seMces to be provided by Contractor under this Agreement.

B. Contractor shall be responsible to County only for the requirements and results specified in
this Agreement, and except as expressly provided in this Agreement, shall not be subjected to County's
c,onbol with respect to the physical action or activities of Coniractor in fulfillment of this Agreement.

C. Confactor, its agents, officers, and employees are, and at all times during the lerm of this
Agreement shall, represent and conduct ftemselves as independent contractors, and not as employees of
County.

10, DEFENSEANDINDEMNIFICATION.

Contractor shall hold harmless, defend and indemnify County and its officers, officials, employees
and volunteers from and against any and all liability, loss, damage, expense, costs (including without
limitation costs and fees of litigation) of every nature arising out of or in connection with Contractor's
performance of work hereunder or its failure to comply with any of its obligations contained in the
agreement, except such loss or damages which was caused by the sole negligence or willful misconduct
of the County.

11. RECORDS AND AUDIT

A. Records. Contractor shall prepare and maintain all records required by the various
provisions of this Agreement, federal, state, and municipal law, ordinances, regulations, and directions.
Contractor shall maintain these records for a minimum of four (4) years from he termination or completion of
this Agreement. Contractor may fulfill its obligation to maintain records as required by this paragraph by
substitute photographs, microphotographs, or other authentic reproduction of such records.

B. !4stecjons and Audits. Any authorized representalive of County shall have access to any
books, documents, paper, records, including, but not limited to, financial records of Contractor, which
County determines to be pertinent to ttris Agreement, for the purposes of making audit, evaluation,
examination, excerpts, and transcripls during the period such reeprds are to be maintained by Contractor.
Further, County has the right, at all reasonable times, to audit, inspect, or otherwise evaluate the work
performed or being performed under lhis Agreement.

12, NONDISGRIMINATION.

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees shall not
unlawfully discriminate in violation of any federal, state, or local law, against any employee, or applicant for
employnent, or person receiving services under this Agreement, because of race, religion, color, national
origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital stiatus, age, or sex. Contractor and its agents,
officers, and employees shall comply wilh the provisions of tre Fair Employment and Housing Act
(Govemment Cde section 12900, et seq.), and the applicable regulations promulgated thereunder in lhe
California Code of Regulalions. Contractor shall also abide by the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-
352) and all amendments thereto, and all administrative rules and regulations issued pursuant to said act.

13. ASSIGNMENT.

This is an agreement for the services of Contractor. County has relied upon the skills, knowledge,
experience, and training of Contractor as an inducement to enter into this Agreement. Conlractor shall not
assign or subcontract this Agreement, or any part of it, without the express written consent of County.
Further, Con0actor shall not assign any monies due or to become due underthis Agreement without the prior
vritten consent of County.

County of lnyo Modified Standard Contract - No. 113
(l ndependent Contractor)

Page4of22

14. DEFAULT.

06t0712019



lf the Contraclor abandons the work, or fails to proceed with the work and seMces rcquested by
County in a timely manner, or fails in any way as rcquird! to conduct the wod< and seMces as ri:quired by
Coyn$, County may declare the Contractor in default and terminate this Agreement upon five (5) Aays written
notice to Contractor- Upon such termination by default, County will pay io Contractor all amounts-owing to
Contractorfor seMces and wo* satisfactorily performed to tre date of termination.

15. WAIVEROF DEFAULT.

Waiver of any default by either party to this Agreement shall not be deemed to be raaiver of any
subsequent default. Waiver or breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed lo be a waiver
of any other or subsequent breach, and shall not be construed to be a modification of tfre terms of ttris
Agreement unless this Agreement is modified as provided in paragraph tweng one (21)below.

16. CONFIDENTIALITY.

Contractor further agrees to comply with the various provisions of the federal, state, and county laws,
regulations, and ordinances providing that information and records kept, maintained, or accessi-ble by
Contractor in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, shall be privileged, restricted,
or confidential. Contractor agrees to keep confidential all such information and records. Disclosure of such
confidential, priMleged, or protected information shall be made by Contractor only with the express written
consent of the County. Any disclosure of confidential infcrmation by Contractor without the Countt's written
consent is solely and exclusively the legal responsibility of Conkactor in all respects.

. Notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the contrary, names of persons receiving public social
services are confidential and are to be protected from unauthorized disclosuie in accordance witn Tiile 45,
Code of Federa! Regulalions Seclion 205.50, the Health lnsurance Portability and Accountability Act of 19S,
and Sections 10850 and '14100.2 of the Welfare and lnstitutions Code, and regulations adopted pursuani
thereto. For the purpose of this Agreement, all information, records, and dita elements pertiining to
beneficiaries shall be protected by the provider from unau0rorized disclosure.

17. CONFLTCTS.

Contractor agrees that it has no interest, and shall not acquire any interesl, direct or indirect, wtrich
would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of the work and services under this Agreement.

18. POSTAGREEMENTCOVENANT.

- Conkactor agrees not to use any confidential, protected, or privileged information which is gained
from the County in the course of providing services and work under this Agreemenl, for any personal b-enefit,
gain, or enhancement. Further, Contractor agrees for a period of two years after the termin'aiion of this
Agreement, not to seek or accept any employment with any entity, aisociation, corporation, or person who,
during the term of this Agreement, has had an adverse or conflicting interest with the County, or wfto has
been an adverse par$ in litigation with the Coung, and conceming such, Confactor by-virtue of this
Agreement has gained access to the Countfs confidential, privileged, protected, or proprietary information.

19. SEVERABILITY.

lf any portion of this Agreement or application thereof to any person or circumstance shall be
declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, or if it is found in c6ntravention of any federal, stiate, or
county statute, ordinance, or regulation, the remaining provisions of this Agreement, or lhe application
thereol shall not be invalidated thereby, and shall remain in full force and effect to the'extent that the
provisions of this Agreement are severable,

20. FUNDING LIMITATION.

County of lnyo Modified Standard Contract - No. 11 3
(lndependent Conlractor)

Page 5 ol22 06/07/2019



The ability of County to enter this Agreement is based upon available funding from various sourrces,
In the event that such funding fails, is reduced, or is modified, irom one or more sources, County has fre
option to cancel, reduce, or modify this Agreement, or any of its terms within ten (10) days of its notifoing
Contractor of lhe cancellation, reduction, or modification of available funding. Any reduction or modification
of this Agreement made pursuant to this provision must comply with the requirenients of paragraph twenty-
one (21) (Amendment).

21. AMENDMENT.

This Agreement may be modified, amended, changed, added io, or subtracted from, by the mutual
consent of the parties hereto, if such amendment or change is in witten form and executed with the same
formalilies as this Agreement, and attached to the original Agreement to maintain continuity.

22. NOT|CE.

Any notice, communication, amendments, additions, or deletions to this Agreement, including
change of address of either parly during the terms of this Agreement, which Contractor or County shal bE
required, or may desire, to make, shall be in writing and may be personally served, or sent by pr6paid first
class mail to, the respective parties as follows:

County of lnyo:

lnformation Technology
County of lnyo
224 North Edwards Street
lndependence, CA 93526

Fax: (760) 873-5599

Contractor:
Attn:Aaron Lee
Maverick Networks lnc.
7060 Koll Center Pkwy. #306
Pleasanton, CA 94556

23. ENNREAGREEIIENT.

This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties, and no representations, inducements,
promises, or agreements otheruise between the parties not embodied herein or incorporated herein by
reference, shall be of any force or effect. Further, no term or provision hereof may be changed, raaiveci,
discharged, or terminated, unless the same be in writing executed by the parties hereto.

##

County of lnp Modified Standard Contract - No. 113
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 6 of22 06n7/2019



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND MAVERICK NETWORKS,INC. FORTHE PROVISION OF

VOIP TELECOMMUNICATION SERVICES
(Phone System Replacement Project!

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS THIS
DAY-, .-

COUNTYOF INYO CONTRACTOR

LE -EA
Type or Print Name or

l'latarl 6

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

County Counsel

AS TO

AS REQUIREMENTS:

AS TO

Risk

G

County of lnyo Modiffed Standard Contrac{ - No. 1 't3
(lndependent Contractor)

PageT ot22 06i07/2019



ATTACHMENTA

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND MAVERICK NETWORKS,INC. FORTHE PROVISION OF

VOIP TELECOMM UNICATION SERVICES
{Phone System Replacement Project}

SGOPE OF WORK:

Contractor shall sell, deliver, install, and otherwise provide to County all materials, products, and services for
the Phone System Replacement Project as described more fully in hat certain document provided by
Conlractor to County entitled 'Maverick Networks Response to Reguest for Proposals RFP-|S-1901 Phone
System Replacement Project September 2018," which document is incorporated herein by this reference as
though fully set forth (hereinafter refered to as'Contracto/s RFP Response" or'RFP Response'). The
County's Requesl for Proposals RFP-|S-'1901 is also incorporated herein by this reference. Among other
ihings, Contractor shall meet all qf the Gountls'Project Deliverables,''Technical Requirements,'and
"Functional Requirements' set forth in the RFP-IS-I091, in a manner consistent with excerpts of the
Contractor's RFP Response, which are attached hereto as Attachment A-1.

After County acceptance of the completed Project, Contractor shall commence and continue to provide
ongoing maintenance and supporl services for the remainder of the Agreement. Such seMces include but
are not limited to the following: providing software, licensing and firmware updates for the
telecommunications equipment and slatems, softirare and licensing updates for management softuvare
tools, and remote support during normal business hours,

Additional details pertinent to Contractor's scope of worft for the Project, including an implementation plan,
are set forth below:

EABIE OF CONTENTS

1.0 PURPOSE
2.0 PROJECT TEAM
3.0 PROJECT SCHEDULE
4.0 IMPLEM ENTATION RESPONSIBILITIES
5.0 EQUIPMENT LIST
6.0 SWITCHROOM REQUIREMENTS
7.0 DATABASE COLLECTION
8.0 TRAINING PLAN

1.0 Furpose
Maverick Networks provides this lmplementation Plan to with the expressed purpose of providing visibility
to Maverick Networks'organizalion and the activities required to make the Mitel MiVoice Business network
lnstallation a success.

The most important factor to the successful installation of the Mitel MiVoice Business solution is the timely
execution of the project events as defined in this document, made possible via mutual communication.
This document is intended to provide the vehicle for this necessary communication flow.

Additionally, Maverick Networks uses an implementation process documenl called .Path to Excellence'.
This Excel document is made up of 20+ Tabs for gathering and tracking project information. Key
information around site information, weekly customer meeting notes, and timeline are a few of the key
areas addressed by the document.

County of lnyo Modified Standard Contract - No. 113
(lndependent Contractor)

?age8of22 o6n712019



For the purpose of this document, the tems "Purchase Orde/' and "Agreement" are synonymous
as relating to this proiect.

2.0 PROJECT TEAM
Project Supervisor. Responsible for all coordination and training functions.
Coordinates new installation, collects data base and conducts customer surveys, and provides site
training prior to and during switch cutover.

Technician - lnstalls, mainiain and service telephone equipment. Knowledgeable in Maverick Networks'
telecommunication systems and has the ability to solve complex problems. They are responsible for lhe
installation, testing, and cutover of the telephone, voice mail, call accounting and nCO syslems.

Vice President of Operations - Manages lnstallation & Service Technicians, MAC Technicians, Project
Supervisors and Project Managers responsible for new system install from sale to completion,
Responsible for complete and timely installation of your new telephone and lor voice mail system and
ongoing Service.

Account Manager - Responsible for insuring thal Maverick Networks' is responsive to the customels
changing telecommunications needs. Works with customer to address cost and availability of new
enhancements that may be requested to meet their future requirements.

General Manager - Overall Senior Manager responsible for all activities associated with sales
maintenance, AMC's, installation, and proiect management regarding projects located in the geographic
atea.

3,0 PROJECT SCHEDULE
The lmplementation Milestone Chart lists, in chronological order, the activities necessary to successfully
installthe Maverick Networks' Mitel MiVoice Business solution. The chart is monitored anC upOateC
regularly to ensure that a coordinaled effort is maintained throughout the project.

I Gontract Award: The date the contract was signed by the customer.

2 Project Meeting: The first posl-award meeting with the customer. Sales introduces the lnstallation
Team and preliminary discussions are held on project-related topics.

3 Progrese Payment I - Gritical: Progress payment due upon execution of the
Purchase Agreement. (When Applicable )

4 Gustomer Database Orientation: A meeting with customer representatives to
discuss the types of information they will need to provide to Maverick Networks,
database collectors,

5 Dalabase Gollection: The collection of station and switch information as well as call accounling, voice
mailand ACD information to be included in the database. This task must be completed in time for
database development, programming, testing and the start of training.

6 Telco Orders: The date by which the initial request for the new telephone service must be placed with
the localGOG.

7. Status Meeting

8 Gable Reuse/Customer Records: Customer will provide cabling records for analysis of cable reuse
options. Analysis will be completed within four (4) weeks after receiving the records.

9 Station Cabling: When included in the installation, Maverick Networks'will be
responsible for the act of placing new cable from station location to IDF or MDF.

Gounty of lnyo Modilied Standard Contract - No. 1 13
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 9 of 22 06n7l2A19



Cabling must occur prior to placing and testing of the telephones.

10 Switchroom Preparation: The date by which the customer must have completed the switchroom
preparations. This includes air conditioning, power, outlets, lights, flooring and any other work that must be
done before the room is suitable for the system. The switchroom must be ready one week prior to switch
delivery.

11 Status Meeting

12 Securc Storage Area: The customer will provide a lockable secure space to store the switch,
telephones, computers, tools and other equipment. The room must be available prior to anival of
installation material and cable,

13 Hardware Frseze: The date after wirich customer equipment changes are prohibited. Changes
received after this date will be implemented after cutover and are billable.

14 Software Freeze: The date after wtrich customer software changes are prohibited. Changes received
afier this date will be implemented after cutover and are billable.

15 Database Sign-Off: The date by which the customer must have signed-off on all the database
collection sheets. The customer database will not be processed or loaded unless this is completed, Delap
in sign-off will impact the training and cutover dates.

16 Database Processing: The time during which the field generated data collection sheets are converted
to software for loading into the switch.

17 Database Load: The task of phpically loading the dalabase into the switch.

18 Status Meeting

19 Equipment Shipment: The date the switch will leave the factory or staging area for delivery to the site

20 Progress Payment 2 - Critical: Progress payment due upon delivery of the
equipment to Tuolumne. (When Applicable )

21 Power System lnstallation: The task include erecting the battery rack, installing the batteries,
chargers, rectifiers and connecting to the customer provided power source.

22 Status Meeting

23 Switch lnstallation: The time during which the Technician is setting up and cabling the switch, voice
mail system, ACD, sentinel system and associated hardware and materials. The switch is connected to
power and becomes operalional.

24 Equipment Testing: The testing of the system and customer database using self diagnostics, as well
as manual test procedures.

25 Call Accounting lnstallation: The task includes the installation of Call Accounting system or
connection to existing Call Accounting system.

26 Call Accounting Training: The period of time which admin. training is provided when necessary.

27 Status Meetlng

County of lnyo Modified Standard Contract - No. 113
(lndependent Contractor)

Page10of22 ffi10712019



28 Training Room Set-up: The date when the training room must be cabled and the telephones
operational.

29 Station User Training: Training in the use of the telephones and associated features for end users,

30 Operator Training: Training on live consoles dedicated for console operators. This training is provided
a day or two before cutover.

31 Telco Trunks Deliver: The date when local telephone company should make the new trunks available
for testing. This date should appear in the COG order, Trunks are required before system tesling is
completed.

32 Progress Payment 3 - Critical: Progress payment prior to culover of the Equipment (When
Applicable)

33 MDF Cross Gonnects: The task of connecting the switch to the house distribution or station cables on
the main distribution frame. This task must be completed before final system testing, training or placing
and testing of stations.

34 Station Place and Tes* The period when the telephone instruments will be placed at the user
locations and lested. Whenever possible Maverick Networks' would like to place the telephones up to two
(2) days prior lo cutover.

35 Cutover: The date on wfrich the system is put into full operation and begins
processing all calls for the customer. The existing telephone system is disconnected at this time.

36 Acceptance: The contractual date when lhe customerformally accepts the system. This date begins
the wananty period. Acceplance is confirmed when the customer signs the ln-Service Certificate and is
effective the day of cutover, unless there is a contract specified acceptance period the contract was
signed by the customer and to by Maverick Networks'.

37 FinalStatus Meeting

38 Transition to Service: The period of time thai the installation manager, local service manager, project
manager and custsmer meet to discuss the local service office responsibility,

39 Progress Payment 4 - Gritical: Progress payrnent is due at the time of customer acceptance. ( When
Applicable )

Task
Contract Award
Prdect Meeting
Proqress Payment 1 - Critical
Customer Database Orientation
Database collection
Telco Orders
Status Meetinq
Cable reuse / Customer records
Station cablinq
Switchroom oreoaration
Status Meetinq
Secure storaqe area
Hardware freeze
Software freeze
Database sion-off

County of lnyo Modified Standard Contract - No. 1 13
(lndependent Contractor)

Page11 ol22 M10712019



Database processinq
Database load
Status Meetinc
Equipment shioment
Prosress Pavment2 - Critical
Power svstem installation
Status Meetinc
Switch installation
Equipment testinq
Call accountino installation
Call accountins trainina
Status Meetinq
Traininq room set-up
Station user traininq
Operator traininq
Telco trunks delivered
Proqress payment 3 - Critical
MDF cross connects
Station place and lest
Cutover
Acceptance period

Final status meeting
Transition to seruice

4.0 IMPLEMENTATION RESPONSIBILITIES SUMMARY
The lmplementation Responsibilities state what activities are expected to be performed by each involved
party,

Maverick Networks' Responsibilities

1. Provide and install the equipment and software reguired by Customer Purchase Order

2. Assign a Project Supervisor to coordinate the Mitel MiVoice Business, voice mail system,
call accounting and ACD install, including requirements of Maverick Networks' personnel,
factory build, shipping, inventory and scheduling. The Project Supervisor will be the formal
contact between Customer and Maverick Networks' during the project.

3. Perform station and console user training.

4. Coordinate and perform the ordering of trunk facilities, when necessary.

5. Provide a Technician to installthe Mitel 3300's and associated equipment.

6. Provide Switchroom specifications for the Mitel 3300's and assoeiated equipment

Customer's Responsibilities

1 Assign a single point of contact who will serve as the contact for Maverick Networks'
Project Supervisor.

Build andlor modify the switchroom to meet the operating specifications for the mitel
equipment as provided by Maverick Networks'.

County ol lnyo Modified Standard Contrac{ - No. 113
(lndependent Gontractor)

Pagel2of 22

2.

06107t2019



3. Perform station cable installation to serve the additional telephone inslruments purchased. Should
station cable be reused, Customer will be responsible for providing all associated cable records
and blue prints. These should include at a minimum Room number and Cable jack number.

4. Provide electrician to connect main power source to power charging unit.

5.0 EQUIPMENT LIST

Description Quantity
To be included at a later date"

6.0 SWTCHROOM REQUIREMENTS

The Mitel MiVoice Business system has certain requirements that must be met in order to ensure
dependable performance.

Environmental Requ irements
The environment must be:

1. Clean, dry and uncluttered to prohibit the intake of dust and dirt into the system,
2. Well ventilated to dissipate warm air from the cabinet.
3. Maintained at an ambient temperature of 41 to 100 degrees F.
4. Maintained at a relative humidity (non-condensing) between 20% and 80% over the

specified tem perature range,

Site Requirements
The equipment location must be:

1. Level.
2. Away from sources of vibration.
3. Provided with enough AG power ouileis for the system's peripheral equipment,
4. WellJit
5. Free of overhead pipes that would be subject to condensation or rupture, causing

damage to the equipment,
6. Away from strong magnetic fields such as those crealed by large transformers.
7. Away from areas near conosive fumes or machine exhaust, which mighl cause

deterioration of circuit components.
8. Away from moving machinery and/or vehicles.
9. Away from heating ducts or adjacent windows which might cause the ambient

temperature to go above or below he required operalion range.
10. Located so as to permit adequate air circulation in front of the 3300 lCP.

Power Requircments

1. 120 volt equipment with a twist locking receptacle.

2. ln addition the switchroom should be supplied with 3 (three) 120 volt, 20 amp breaker,
duplex plugs. These plugs can be used for mainlenance terminals, test equipment, etc.

7.0 DATABASE COLLECTION

Database Collsction
Prior to the database process we will conduct database orientation meetings with the department
management team to review all features that are available to the user in order to streamline their
departmental operations.

County ol lnyo Modified Slandard Contract - No. 1 13
(lndependent Contractor)

Pagel3of 22 CF,10712019



Database colleclion is the gathering of information required to customize the Mitel MiVoice
Business system operation to needs. Database collection for this project w{ll be limited to the
acquisition of data associated with the telephone instruments and trunks.

Database collection meetings with responsible Customer Representatives. The meeting will
provide discussion on the, Voice Mail, Call Accounting system, ACD features and conftguration,
Business feature and performance requirements, and special telecommunicalion applications,
The result will be a detailed database documentation spread sheet wtrich will be utilized to
program the, Voice Mail, CallAccounting and ACD systems and telephone instruments.

For example:

What gpe of telephone for each user

Where will each person be sitting

Discussion of bufton template

Call processing and department needs

Contact center call flows, lVR, EPIC integration etc.

Review UC applications

Cabling locations, cable lD, etc.

Trunking requirements

8.0 Training Plan

Training

The Maverick Networks' user training session is designed to meet the requirements of
preparing attendants and station users for the use of the Telephone and Voice Mail systems.
Maverick Networks' will provide hand-on training for all Customer personnel. Each user learns
to use each feature and understand the associated benefits. Training is scheduled prior to
Cutover with appropriate follow-up after Cutover. The training sessions are equipped with
telephone instruments for actual hands-on use.

ln order for the training class to be fully effective Maverick Networks' recommends that each
training class be not less than 15 and no more than 25 station user. Training for administrators
should be no more 5 users.

Training Glass Outllne

Station user training session content lncludes:

1. Presentation of system, emphasizing benefits of the most common features (Call pick-
up, call forwarding, etc.)

2. Demonstration of features.
3. Hands-on experience of features with telephone instruments.
4. Review of MiCollab application for users.
5. Question/answersession.

County of lnyo Modified Standard Contract - No. 113
(lndependent C"ontractor)

Page14ol22 06/07/2019



6. A Telephone User Guide, Based on lnstrument type, is provided

Telephone set familiarization:

1. ldentification of button types: fixed feature buttons, programmable feature buttons, RG
Tone Key (ring tones), volume control.

2. Brief mention of other types of sets that may be encountered (i.e-,24 buttons, displays,
and speakers).

Voice mail Syetem Feature Revlew:

1. Step-by-Step review of the features ouilined in the users guide.
2. A review of a quick reference chart for voice mail.

Hands-on Experience Using Telephone Sets and Voice mail:
1. Using telephone sets the students will have the opportunity to perform most of the

features that they will encounter. (Due to the nature of such features as 8-party
conference, and message waiting, some features will not be available for demonstration
in a training environment.)

2. Using a couple of 'dummy" voice mail boxes, students will have an opportunity to listen
and operate the voice mail tutorial that will be mandatory for all employees the first time
accessing voice mail.

*ACD Agents & $upervisors will receive training on the above items as wellas AGD
specific features.

County of lnyo Modlfied Standard Contract - No. 113
(lndependent Contractor)

page15of22 06,n7i3.a19



ATTACHMENTA-t

AGREEMENT BETWEEN GOUNTYOF INYO
AND MAVERICK NETWORKS, INC. FOR THE PROVISION OF

VOIP TELECOi'MUNICATION SERVICES
(Phone System Replacement Project)

EXCERPTS OF CONTRACTOR'S RFP RESPONSE
ADDRESSING PRO.'ECT DELIVERABLES, TECHNICAL
REQUIREMENTS, AND FUNCIONAL REQUIREMENTS

SEEATTACHED

County of lnyo Modified Standard Contract - No. 113
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 16 of22 06,t07t2019



Scope of Work - Project Deliverables

The project deliverables must include the following:

o Telephone management system

o Configurable via web interface or other remote access from within the County network.
o Voice Mailstorage and archiving.
o Must be easily maintained by the County.

Mana gement/Administration interface

The proposed Mitel solution natively provides centralized, consolidated provisioning, configuration and
administration for all solution elements:

r desktop, web and mobile UC clients
r required PBX settings
r unified messaging
r Teleworker
o audio, video and web conferencing

These components reside on a single server and share common installation, commissioning and
administration tools, This makes the Mitel solution a single standalone system that can be administered
through its own web browser interface, with no other management application required. Even for
centralized deployments with thousands of users at multiple locations, there is no need to purchase

additional management tools beyond what is embedded in the solution.

,.4t..

un'5.t €orniic.rhff fird Co0.lcr,dm (t ctl fl,d*
eS. *tffi €trrf4ty€d

aFaar-rklrt|@lIt.at tq a

UOC tml[ l.f, lr. t,|rrrl'| (Va,a) $ tt
lESfrtrlhlrlritrtl*al t,, 1

ftdhrfon lrrrl.+rl.
ai*.lib lhh k*rv*i

*naraYt a.rlrra r'.r ;r
ar,t-alri6JxE* ta,

tl(rraFrhFa .! ;
ldffib. ,f,
l*.i|ilIl

Oaa*r 1!! .;
r**. I y, ll
Li.r r.' !,

G

Page - L5



: .:. t.:r-. : :'

3l

Uscrt and $orvlcrs ra

lr! " , :.-. : :: ttt .

todd

84r.il

Fr5

6il

2t t?
TtlZ
2l'12
a1{
Bl0iuisl8
ltla
rlr0
tr.r0

D Mftel Mrcollab t,:"j':fn . (\Ji' f-rr.r.': t :.:r, 1!!.;. i,i t'

3!

D Mttel F,rcouao rttrrtrriL\ab ta{r'<t,_cd \fr.--. .t t

'llortN!' (irrpl 1t llolr ,ltcr6r1

llr,
!l-

I!
t
Il

F ': h !!-.--.,!!i !1 .. !i !f .

![ lr{alF (ffi

TdrbJ (;npl (l lhy.lrcrrgrl

1l.t

Page - 16



S,, r aa

ldlt C.n noU'
thLc:}}t ta.lhr*tt lA

I c{qr ; tgr.

Ir.ia,rnadra

h tl*dr(blltt!

{s{!r--*.] -!E!qg: i t!?-:. J irJlgflti-*j
- ,fi e' r"*'q5*

?i *!!e
r* rS rp-,',.'**-,

I 'iJ ln. i.Lp*--r3ri+.!
**. .S i1'.-,.tr; ,. :.,.

.| u-'r'x*a
. if xrlre

jr G,F!! tF- '
r {r s,+"

d, aa,*
tt &i!d rr.fgJ

D ,i, tbd. \r n-3r L*

"" i::::ff:"
.'i:::H

,{ rx'qka"

't

At ,.1:-* d--l

ie.*kJ*dn

,1*ri;.**sry,€

-t.i ?ir!f4J

lrilltlilr.'

' 
'r't f''r r.r ir' 

' '

L\ Mllel r,1r( ori.rri

Voicelnail Storage and Archivine

Voicemail messages are stored both in the NuPoint Unified Messaging platform and in Microsoft
ExchangelOffice 365 depending on precise configuration. Messages in email can be saved using general
email rules and message management. Messages in the Voicemail system can be saved by the user via
the Telephone User lnterface, Web lnterface, or MiCollab Client interface. Messages stored in the
Voicemail platform are stored in a secure proprietary format and are only accessible via the voicemail
system interfaces. Messages in Outlook are stored in .WAV or .MP3 format.

Page - t7



o Configured call management system

o Must handle routing incoming calls to any County department.
o Voice menu must have a simple configuration process.

The MiVoice Business Platform is an Enterprise Class Call Control Platform and you can expect to have

l-00% control over call handling and be able to route calls to and from any department in the County"

A few of the features are described below;

MiVoice Business Uniform Numbering Plan

MiVoice Business supports the use of a network uniform numbering plan that allows the user to select
the same digits to reach a station from any location in the network.

MiVoice Business Call Handling

lncreasingly callers require more information when calls are redirected. MiVoice Business ensures the
name appears rather than the extension when call get directed to another extension.

e.g., Forwarded from: Sarah Morgan

From the onboard directory and ESM interface within MiVoice Business, users can define whether a

number should appear in the directory to help make the search easier to use.

rrdL+'lc.i
lis -d Sri* C0ig-h,r I

,*.d.sa,

r{0

Crhgrrfg

r TdrjlmDhcry

osur

Additionally, the directory supports full UTFS names

ln the past, numbering plans are non-uniform and have numbers of different lengths. This caused some
delay in dialing as the system is "waiting" to for the interdigit timer to expire before sending the number
out. A "call" soft prompt will now allow a user to enter the number and hit the call key, The system will
dialthe call immediately making the user experience like using a mobile device.

MiVoice Business Auto Attendant Features

The following table provides a summary of several Auto Attendant features available on MiVoice
Business;

Ita I-a iila
n

Clia!a-.
arcar'IFati

:€l

Page - 18



Open & Closed Greeting A company greeting can be programmed to change
automatically from open business hours to closed or after
hours,

Expire at a Preset Time
Greeting

Alternate Greetings

A company greeting can be programmed for use over
holidays or shutdowns, expiring automatically after a

specified number of days.

Each port can use one of eight alternate greeting sets (open,
closed, or temporary) to allow special greetings per port.

Play Greeting by
lncoming Trunk
Assignment

Each port can be assigned to answer calls on specific
incoming trunks and play a greeting based on the destination
dialed, such as sales, shipping and receiving, or customer
service.

Directory Also known as name dialing, Callers may access a mailbox
directory where they are able to reach a mailbox owner by
dialing the person's first or last name rather than the
mailbox number. The system can be configured for either
first or last name dialing, but not both at the same time.

Caller Type Ahead Callers who are familiar with the system may enter their
keypad selections without waiting for the system prompts.

Operator Revert Callers may reach a live attendant at any time by dialing "0".

Fax Finder

Operator Transfer to a

Mailbox

Detects an incoming fax tone and directs it to the fax mailbox
or extension.

Allows an operator to transfer an outside caller to a specified
mailbox where the caller immediately hears the subscriber's
personal greeting and is prompted to leave a message.
Callers press # to bypass or interrupt the greeting and begin
recording a message.

Transfer to Any Extension Allows the user to dial any internal extension defined in the
system.

Quick Message Allows a caller reaching the auto attendant to leave a

message in a specific mailbox without transferring to the
mailbox extension and possibly speaking live with the
subscriber.

Featu re Description

Page - 19



Multi-LevelAuto
Attendant

Supe rvised/Unsupervised
Transfer

Allows a hierarchical menu to be programmed on the auto
attendant. This provides callers with better self-service

access to the person or department they are calling.

Allows an outside caller to leave rnore than one voiee mail

message per call, therefore saving on toll charges.

Allows the user to program the dial 0 extension to any

internal extension, for example, a personal or departmental
secretary. The adrninistrator can override the system default

l"O" for the operator) with any valid phone number,
including an external number or even a long-distance
number. The administrator can also override the system

default on an extension-by-extension basis, with any valid
phone number.

Auto Attendant Park and Page enables the auto attendant to
park incoming calls and announce them to the requested
party using paging. The requested party can then retrieve the
call by using the Call Park - Retrieve feature.

The auto attendant can be programrned to perforrn either
supervised or unsupervised transfers. The addition of
supervised transfer capability allows calls that cannot be

competed to return to the auto attendant for further
processing.

tt

j

i ,r:-t:-:rir r.::.

ii-i, n;:l ,- ;{

tdt C.I tlory
lr.lhrl,r hi

: lrtd ; u.. r{Fv . if..t ' -, Frr . ; tnd€attF :

,J r-.<r#b
l.l t::.:: :':.r' ."

rx ,i.,; n--*,^-r-
t; t' .t +::.av.!-..

al -,-.f .. .
' fi c"r'<>"

.3 b.. F_

{'
{"
t'
,),

{r r. .:;r::.,
.3 -.'..i" &-

tr - -.' iFF

,i?;6-..r-i+i.{.

ifslE t0.

Multiple Message

Capability

User Programmable Dial

0 Extension

Park and Page

tr llttgt t,r,{.()na11

i.. rS-,'.

Page - 20



MiVoice Business Automatic Route Selection Feature

Automatic Route Selection {ARS} is a standard feature that routes trunk calls based on the following
parameters:

. route availability, where a route is defined as a collection of similar trunks within a trunk
group

r costr when more than one route exists
. toll restriction, whether the caller can make such a call and, if so, on what facility

ARS simplifies local and long-distance dialing by automatically selecting the most convenient and cost-
effective route, and by inserting and deleting digits for proper routing.

When the least expensive route is selected and unavailable, the user will hear an ARS Expensive Route
warning tone, at which point the user can proceed with the call, camp-on to the least expensive route,
request a call back from the least expensive route, or abandon the call.

The ARS functions without input from the user, and is not dependent on a fixed numbering plan

Advanced ARS

Advanced ARS allows the user to program day and time zones, route plans, and assign ARS.

MiVoice Business Call Forwarding Features

MiVoice Business provides a number of call forwarding features. The third column in the table below
indicates which features are supported by resiliency. N/A indicates that the feature is not specifically
related to resiliency or a resilient device, but the feature will work on the system.

Call Forward -
Busy {external
sourceI

Forwards incoming external calls when the user is

busy.

Yes

Call Forward -
Busy {internal
source!

Forwards incorning internal calls when the user is

busy.

Yes

Call Forward -
No Answer
(external sourceI

Forwards incoming external calls when the user does

not answer.
Yes

Resiliency
Support

Featu re Description

Page - 21



Call Foruvard -
No Answer

{internal source}

Forwards incoming internal calls when the user does

n0t answer
Yes

CallForurard -
Follow Me

Forwards all incoming cails to a user-defined answer
point. The answer point can be any extension,
attendant or messaging system.

Forwards all incoming calls and is activated from an

alternate location. The answer point can be any valid
number in the system {e.g., extension, speed dial, or
attendant).

Yes

YesCallForward -
Follow Me Third
Party

lAm Here Routes all calls to the user at the user's present
location.

Yes

CallForward Allows the user to redirect incoming calls to an

alternative number.
Yes

{features
and access

keys)

CallForward -
CancelAll

Allows the user to cancel all types of call forward No

Call Forward
Delay

Enables a call to a phone {with Call Forward - Busy)

to be delayed at a busy extension. ln this case, the
user would receive notice that another call is

waiting.

ln this setting, a telephone can either display the
name of the waiting caller or provide an interrupted
dialtone.

No

CallForward -
Follow Me - End

Chaining

Ensures that redirected calls are not further
redirected.

Yes

NoCallForward -
Follow Me -
Reroute When
Busy

lf a call is forwarded to a busy line, this feature will
reroute the call to an alternative line.

Featu re Description
5u rt

Resiliency

Paee -22



CallForward
Group

Allows the user to forward group and prime lines to
different locations.

Yes

Call Forward Out
of Service

This feature behaves like Call Forward - No Answer.
lf no destination has been programmed, the system
will handle incoming calls as though the phone is not
installed.

No

Call Forward
Override

Allows the user to bypass or override any call
forward condition at the station being called.

Yes

Call Forward
Override /
Supervised
Transfers for
DSS/BLF Keys

Standard and secretarial Direct Station Select (DSS)

and Busy Lamp Field (BtF)keys can overide allforms
of call forwarding on the monitored directory
number {DN}.

The DSS keys can be used to transfer calls to the
monitored device. For example, to perform an

unsupervised transfer, the user presses TRANS/CONF

followed by the DSS key. For a supervised transfer,
the user simply selects the D55 key and waits for the
monitored device to answer,

Post-Call
Destination

Calls are automatically forwarded to a
predetermined destination following call completion
(e.9., all contact center calls are forwarded to a
customer satisfaction survey), This feature can also
be used to "catch" calls that are unintentionally
dropped. With Post-Call Destination, rather than
losing the call, it is automatically rerouted to another
answer point.

Single-Button
Transfer to Voice
Mail

Call transfer to a voice mailbox can be invoked by
pressing the Message key on a Mitel lP Phone or a

soft key on a Mitel phone console and entering the
desired contact's extension.

Resiliency

Support
Feature Description

Page - 23



Personal Ring Group and Handoff Feature

The Personal Ring Group (PRG) feature allows a collection of devices {directory numbers} to be
associated with a single user,

When the user's primary number is called, MiVoice Business rings all associated devices {up to eight}
simultaneously. The primary number acts as the unique PBX identity or directory number. Similarly,
whichever PRG device a mobile worker uses to make a call or access a feature will take on the user's
identity including all the user's rights and permissions.

The PRG can be configured as One Busy All Busy. This means, if one device in a PRG is occupied, MiVoice
Business will treat any subsequent calls to the user's primary number as Busy.

PRGs can also include the following softphone applications:

r MiCollab Client
r Microsoft Office Communications Server 2007 Client (For the purposes of dual forking,

allows a user to have a desk phone, a cell phone and an Office Communications softphone
The PRG manages the simultaneous presentation of calls.)

Network Transitioning

lf the user has a dual-rnode cellular phone and runs a SIP client, the user can be a member of the pRG if
it has an MiVoice Business SIP license. in this context, a smartphone user on a public mobile network call
(GSM) who moved within range of an open Wi-Fi zone or enterprise wireless network could alternate
from one network to another, transitioning seamlessly from an expensive network to a free call.

Handoff Feature

The PRG Handoff feature allows a mobile user to switch back and forth between fixed and mobile devices
without interrupting the flow of conversation. A "push" passes the call to the group, where it can be
answered by any other enabled device, A "pull" takes an in-progress call away from another device. To
push a call to, or to pull a call from, another member, a Handoff key or equivalent feature access code
may be configured.

Users can program any button, including Programmable Key Module {Pl(M} buttons, as a Handoff key.
An external hot-desk or mobile user can invoke mid-call features from the dial-pad while active on a

PSTN trunk. The default Handoff feature may be accessed by dialing 5, which pushes the call back to, or
pulls it from, the user's PRG.

Page - 24



LAt{ tuyAtt

Aticn or
Legncy PBX

MiVoice Business Enhanced Ring Groups

MiVoice Business provides users the ability to create Enhanced Ring Groups, which consolidate the
definitions of a group's membership and the group's ring algorithm into a single, programmable
definition.

The members of a group can be defined, and the hunting, or ringing algorithm, can be assigned to that
group. The queuing behavior, overflow definition, and destination definition, and post call handling can
also be described within the construct of a single definition.

An Enhanced Ring Group records messages (specific RADs or groups of RADs) and their relative start
times for callers waiting for an agent to answer. A typical RAD message may thank the caller for
remaining on hold, relay the caller's position in the queue, and provide an expected wait time.

Groups can be defined as consisting of any dial-able endpoint. This includes MiNET devices, Hot Desk
users, SIP endpoints, analog ehdpoints, Dynamic Extension endpoints, multi-device users, Remote
Directory Numbers, and other groups.

A hunt group consists of members of a group that act as routing points. when a call is received, the
telephone system searches the members assigned to hunt groups for the first available member of the
group and switches the call to that member.

overflow improves call handling by determining whether to move a call to an alternate answer point. A
algorithm considers how many calls are in the queue, how many members are active in the group, and

Page - 25



what the average call duration is. lf the threshold is reached, calls will be moved to another answering
destination.

The ringing algorithm defines the way an idle parly is selected within the group. The choices are:

r Terminal hunting istart at the beginning)
r Circular hunting (start at the last party)
r Terminal Cascading (Move to next on no answer)
o Circular Cascading {Move to next on no answer)

MiVoice Business: Caller-tD-Based Routing-White List and Black List

To help customers better manage calls, Mitel has created a whitelist/blacklist capability which can route
specific incoming callers based on calling line lD.

For the whitelist, the calling line lD can be used to provide a white glove service to route known contacts
to specific users or groups of users to help ensure optimum customer service,

For the blacklist, unwanted calls can be routed either to a message-only mailbox or simply disconnected,
thus avoiding staff having to waste time dealing with unnecessary calls.

Either of these routing choices can be based on a full or partial CLI match. ln addition, the table that lists
the white or black list can have an unlimited number of entries; and it's easy to add, change, or delete
numbers.

MiVoice Business White or Elack List Table

t' 2 l.C' MltO[ l"f rv(':.,. Brr,.rri'r,

!f lsrd*rtq€Bi;$titii

{*r$*!wk'M W
tryihllelaruvMkdsl

s.rFo El ".,. .* ;;l+
?N*r
UsFdO.vls
lnbtf.i.J tli.ok t arrYlotr

Crll Rir*la
A#.ri{]iK #e*r $.11!

&a.*r sri*q-
rr!r.*rlli: Fd*tb
4*.a* trr*E 9

c{ ar** F-.e:s. r
l* fl**e! n!&]. *sdr<, j
r'ri A'iU&,{s&kS** -

aS k*r*€ ed tus.{6tr3 .

* q<dis'

As -rya !**t kt. *

g Mnar!&d r
rIE
IIII

Hlni.
n,yttJt
i'$r: r:5

}la*r'*4.* t****qhl*rF
l*-i

39 .+!5:n

EsrrStoi! $*l,€r fi*$r,.!l
Fl@tC*.e!ffi*
*!hwM arr *lFqn.dbs

Page - 26



. Approximately 5@ phones as required by departments
. o At least three different styles of phones: desktop phone wlth speakerphone capability,

o wall-mount phone with speakerphone capability, and conference phone.

o ADA-cornpliant telephone handsets and system options must be available as needed.

MiVoice 6920|P Phone

Designed for the enterprise user, who requires flexibility and reliability from their phone to meet their
heavy phone requirements, the 6920 lP Phone has been proposed for users as it met the requirements
listed in the RFP.

The MiVoice 6920 is designed for enterprise users who demand not only a modern design but also a

phone that is flexible and delivers a high quality communications experience. Delivering an exceptional
HD audio experience via its speech optimized handset, it also provides a full-duplex speakerphone and
support for USB and analog handsets,

Mobile device integration is enabled with the addition of the optional USB Bluetooth dongle, allowing
access to many of the features of their mobile phone from their desk phone including contact list
synchronization and the ability to make/receive mobile calls on their desk phone.

All of these features make the MiVoice 6920 one of the most advanced general purpose lP desk phones
available today.

r 3.S-inch QVGA color display: 320x240 pixel
r Mobilelink mobile device integration {available through optional USB BT dongle)
r Crystal clear HD audio
r L8 programmable personal keys
r Context sensitive soft keys

r High quality full-duplex speakerphone
r Corded speech optimized handset
o Native DHSG/EHS analog headset suppod
. USB port for headsets and accessories
o Gigabit Ethernet ports with PoE

L

-

fr
.Y

Page-27



MiVoice 5930|P Phone

Powerful, customizable lP phone designed for the power user the 5930 lP phone could be added if
desired.

ldeal for power users who require a phone that can be tailored to their specific communication needs.
Designed from the ground up to provide an exceptional HD audio experience via its speech optimized
handset, enhanced full-duplex speakerphone and support for Bluetooth, USB and Analog handsets.

Mobile device integration seamlessly marries your mobile phone callaudio and contact information with
the MiVoice 5930. Calls to your mobile phone can be answered on the MiVoice 6930 just like any other
call, leveraging the superior audio performance and ergonomics of the 6930 lP Phone. Mobile phone
contacts are automatically synchronized with the MiVoice 5930 allowing access to the same contacts on
either device. Additionally a powered USB port suitable for charging a mobile phone is also built into
the MiVoice 6930.

r Large 4,7-inch color display:480x272 pixel LCD
o Mobilelink mobile device integration
. Crystal clear HD audio
r Mobile phone charging point
r Embedded Bluetooth 4.0
o 72 programmable personalkeys
. Context sensitive soft keys
r Enhancedfull-duplexspeakerphone
. Corded speech optimized handset
. Gigabit Ethernet ports with PoE

Page - 28



MiVoice 6940|P Phone

Executive power users will rejoice as the power of touch is combined with flagship functionality in this
state-of-the-art lP Phone. The 5940 tP phone is an additional option if desired.

Designed for the executive user who demands an exceptional phone that meets their demanding
communication needs, the MiVoice 6940 lP Phone offers power users a touch-centric user experience
on top of robust, productivity-enhancing features.

Mobile device integration seamlessly marries your mobile phone callaudio and contact information with
the MiVoice 6940, Calls to your mobile phone can be answered on the MiVoice 6940 just like any other
call, leveraging the superior audio performance and ergonomics of the 6940 lP Phone. Mobile phone
contacts are automatically synchronized with the MiVoice 5940 allowing access to the same contacts on
either device. Additionalty a powered USB port suitable for charging a mobile phone is also built into
the MiVoice 6940.

r Large 7-inch touchscreen color display: 800x480 pixel LCD
. Touchscreen keyboard
o Mobilelink mobile device integration
. Crystal clear HD audio
r Mobile phone charging point
r Embedded Bluetooth 4.0
r 96 programmable personal keys
r Context sensitive soft keys
r Enhanced full-duplex speakerphone
r Cordless speech optimized handset

a-
- t-

a--
a- a*'-a-

a--t-a-
a.

t-a-

Page - 29



MiVoice Conference Phone

The MiVoice Conference Phone is the first device of its kind, created in direct response to the need for
an easier, more cost-effective way to collaborate. ln a single, compact touch-screen device it makes rich
multimedia collaboration as simple as making a phone call.

An all-in-one appliance, the MiVoice Conference Phone provides multi-party audio conferencing, in-
room presentation display, and remote collaboration for personal offices and conference rooms at a
fraction of the cost of tradiiional room-based systems. lts open-standards, SIP-compatible technology
fits seamlessly into existing infrastructures including PBX deployments and computing environments
from Mitel and third parties.

The Mitel device enables impromptu collaboration for up to four participants through the following key
features:

r superior audio conferencing technology including a beam-forming microphone array
r built-in presentation display via an HDMI interface that supports connection to a high-

definition flat-panel screen or projector
o embedded Microsoft Office readers/editors with cloud storage access and remote desktop

access (no need to use a laptop to give the presentation)
. support for multiple file transfer methods including cloud access (e.g., Dropbox or Google

Docs), a USB flash drive, and micro SD card
r four-party HD video conferencingFzop capablelwithout an external MCU

Note: MiVoice Conference phone is not wireless but supports OPTIONAL wireless microphones and can
be connected to an OPTIONAL Mitel Wireless LAN module.

Page - 30



ADA Specific lnformation

Mitel designs its products to make sure that what it offers is accessible to everyone, regardless of their
physical limitations. Mitel's solutions offer features that provide, or work with assistive technology to
provide, telephone communications, e-mail, voice mail, fax, and PC desktop applications to disabled
users. All solution components, from its telephones to applications including MiCollab and Nupoint
Unified Messaging, adhere to the strictest worldwide accessibility standards, including those from the
following organizations:

r United States Access Board: Electronic and lnformation Technology (E&lT) Accessibility Standards
(section 508 of the Rehabilitation Act). The E&lT is a global rnarket where the use of international
standards benefit agencies and people with disabilities by reducing the costs that would be
associated with designing and developing different products to meet conflicting requirements in
different markets. Section 508 of the Rehabilitation Act implements telecommunications
requirements for persons with disabilities. This is in support of the Americans with Disability Act.
Section 508 offers the following:

- Expertise in human interface design to deliver products with simplified, intuitive user
interfaces

- Strategic technology relationships to deliver solutions that address people with special
needs and disabilities

. Strict development processes evaluate and identify areas that will provide disabled people with
the same access and opportunities to use its products as those who are not disabled. World Wide
Web Consortium Web Accessibility Guideline ISO TC 159: Software Accessibility

r ISO TC 173: Technical Systems and Aids for people with Disabilities
I lSo/lEC Guide 71: Guidelines for standards developers to address the needs of older persons and

persons with disabilities
r ANSI C63.19: Wireless Hearing Aid Compatibility
r IEC TC 100: Ease-of-use of appliance controllers to meet the needs of people with disabilities

(Japan)

. SOGITS N1032 - EN for DG Xlll (European Standards)
o Nordic Standards for Accessibility

As accessibility garners increased attention and priority around the world, it cannot help but drive new
technological advancements. Mitel will continue to be on top of these innovations, incorporating them
into its products and ensuring that disabled users always have access and opportunities.

All products in the Mitel portfolio comply with the Accessibility Act Section 508 and 255. Specific VpAT
forms can be found on our website. Please refer the website for additional details.

http ://www. mitel.com/accessi bi litv

Page - 31.



a Documentation and training materials to cover:
o End user training on telephone functionality and voice mail.
o Call routing and menu configuration.
o System and server configuration, maintenance, and update processes.

Staff Training:
The Maverick Networks' user training session is designed to meet the requirements of preparing

attendants and station users for the use of the Telephone systems. Each user learns to use each

feature and understand the associated benefits. Training is scheduled prior to Cutover with
appropriate follow up after Cutover. The training sessions are equipped with telephone instruments
for actual hands on use. Soft copy training materials and quick reference guides will be provided as

well.

Train the Trainer:
Maverick Networks' will provide a Train the Trainer sessions as needed. Upon completion of this
process an employee will have the ability to provide other employee's with continuous attendant and

user training.

Train the Trainer session content includes:
r Working with the Project Supervisor throughout the database gathering process.
r Participate in & conduct user training sessions.
r Question and Answer session.

Telephone set familiarization :

. ldentification of button types: fixed feature buttons, programmable feature buttons, RG

Tone Key (ring tones), volume control.
. Brief mention of other types of sets that may be encountered (i.e., 24 buttons, displays, and

speakers).

Station user training session content includes:

Presentation of system, emphasizing benefits of the most common features {Call pick up,

call forwarding, etc.)

Demonstration of features.

Hands on experience of features with telephone instruments.

Question/answer session,

A Telephone User Guide, Based on lnstrument type, is provided.

a

o

a

a

I

Page - 32



Telephone System Feature Review:
. Step-by-Step review of the features outlined in the user Quick Reference Guide.
. Review of any unique features that may not be covered in the Quick Reference Guide

UCC user training session content includes:

Presentation of software, emphasizing benefits of the most common features (Call pick up,

callforwarding, etc.)

Demonstration of features.
Hands on experience of features with software

Question/answer session.

On-Going Training:

Maverick Networks and can provide onsite training to perform a full training class. The cost is $125.00
per hour.

Administrator Training
The goal of administrator training is to allow the lT staff to become proficient in day to day

management and troubleshooting of the new Mitel infrastructure. While Maverick Networks will
remain available for post installation support, the staff should and will learn to diagnose issues, make

add/mcves/changes to the system etc.

Maverick Networks will provide onsite administration training for the staff, as requested.

Training will include the system fundamentals that will cover the following:
. Telephone system training
. Logging onto the systems Group Administration
. Changing the Time and Date
. Managing System Speed Calls

r Adding, Editing and Deleting Extensions
. Modifying User's Personal Keys

. Scheduling reports

. Adding or Modifying user information
e GeneralTroubleshooting

a

a

a

ra

Page - 33



Quick Reference Guide

Mitel MiVoice 6920|P Phone
,;rttc1g $t.io{t

L-rtt

BOrc c$t hrr$tlrnt

&ffrg r ed
t ta$rrt$dr.tdrrrr'. GIZllrn .'r

Cdlla ltrr*O.
I hrlr ll. tlr.l grogr$ri$a* f.t S ltaf$.|tr*.
Endryrc*
P!.{it irr$..a bltr n ; lrrda prtfl rr. tnd f J rc*.t, 1 f rr rro fi-l
fft

Aardqrc*
Ltlitrh.r6.la F ..f. |Tlql b1 bluCr*rngrttoo

Ildaera
Prr. *r nrd.l r*r, rc c h ff,J }rr r,.cr ro tl tr tla *rH ilrtr rr
fiplfidnt itw.Hrrl\
g

pt- 
'r E bt oc b *tar i! c{ H4tr! ro0&*o.r r f ) i.l oJ noar$r(Ea Bdm Ur n r+ rU dr6 l*r$Gr lan S rard rltrgt fi -ffi 5it

;br Frr t IC-t &rtsn r Oarl ro{llrttrlrdct t* rffi trr*t

*.hl
rr- f,. ffl bt rfir fi $ 6n .d tr ftrt r! frmphqt fF pf lrr.r.Lat
L.dr.l qntr: nxl* l-'il-l bt{*rbtrntrrrdio

il.lCigfit il'rt'r*la
I toir.. rrr$.rrrtmhlld 6rr be CE f., A I gtct,&..rlilhum$.

.rFaalva Lha rl}

I Ig n*ar h.* rrx rr {-fi lr rglr w *rcl irr fiprltr ! hr |ry

hfffiIryt
LtFrlxffirtt
.ryl.-l|.|ffi

Xrar \

tra,l't r c

mMitet

l.lbl
OrdF tJ

. lrra

b

har-Fffi
t\.r-slff
l!-r.*t#n
ta,ti.{s*d

Sbbrn}
F-*[iG
hi*-diffi
t raraFarrrls t

raFrreFtF*S-aaa
dh..-. tFFr*l.O.larFl
-tF4 SSXFat$lr- X {
ixti-ria*a. Ft t- 3 lt, lH
3If 4sr**lr...lGl-

*d Fa--t: r.d u-t iail6,*lr!r llrfrrdaraPaio.a
(r!i. arrt

.t#l{rlsc*flt-L*a

a xrF.x.dFkH rHt -r q*! I trfi itqrlHt-*fi 16*

CTJ

f3
rFl

EI
'{gr-e
GT m€3

FE

Page - 34



Quick Reference Guide

U!t{ lnltrfrca qUlt gv?rvra...

llanrgrrr
nrl Xcl. Frbrt, l.rr.tr a {aglrta{t rrai tr Cslt* n tt itaffii drtlrlt ilflr nahs.l daf Crlatry rr.r**. rretn. Utltr 6drrd H 3lilrq.il& t*l!!
l-t r.atf n--

Irpgircrtncr

Cd*li
f! Cgpat ag*rd! rbrrt F'rs}J !nei. boof r|rd {f.*b.} th. ltt l *Vo.c.
SflO P PAmr r+gat I bctn i Pffir lthuy il r* l! i***rd lrEllflll4
-dtg fr rt S-fly rar -.CeF lopri oil(tr

rarl. lhll{oilr.
nCd !r$tar.

a-a*r

!*

rF

cs

ffiHDaHOH **,rr '-*'-
b.r*

Frtac* ..*r

i*--rh

,ar ..'l ts
lr fnt-rr

C**lrn
rrlhnc*sil crl tja'' aiat ilrr [rrtll r.rd It *r*a tia. n {hebldth.ei.?+rrnarrcaeyr a r|d*d rar ffa*rlhrJtrrrr*|{ }*ru

tdL*.r. taah

ti*trg I cd trhC thc Col*r .fl.i..doG

t Frr|| *r la[-l trry rr rr"x $. esr.t tr a9?atlo]
I lt*st[Fb ha rl|fa€ll't co.ri*S lohr. |nd *iAitt $rghlr fidafth {t|rrg tra

oas$aoe Lft
q
fnrr rtrggalr ,ra,,ti tia tattfit rr*t p.aat gra Srlal adkr,t io ']* th. r}aarlrt{ra

1 1t1'*r $r rgtidlrr r.ilrt i trgntiaa F*rt l| t rr(t lrrroi s oa.l et*t. b
laH t raa oso ar. rtt r d.a:.. !,Er nilbr
or
In!*aaa a cI br diilrttautrrdr$a.daaroadk t|Gr.t* llwrrf,qaa^ arrobtF
.r.tnba.t f*{.a rra rrd n&tril ra. hghrgfi na Fhdt ft.$3 lqJ *rft 3 crl
trlt tr *F * dect nra*o :rp. rd FH fr. l.,lfit haqi r Oit r*rry

frar.-le*

C -.3

r]ldtet
{a*. i.if.t

;C?trl3r? HlHra at* fl -*t-s.

i'r-.EE 
-rr-rw-----------ffiHffi

5ryFF tl.F* G F-Hrtr*rrrt F-i!*|FSF-,*rh!r sa- CE*rr*Frr*Elt-t

l*;rl

*!aJ

, Iil: .-
i-, e.. - --:;

!r*t

*a rt

tJ..ll.tt

6rar ffi

rytnlgr gfla

*E O.rr

:l

----H C-.

aL.tllrs, I
Miiilln'
i'':::l

llillll'Ji;F&a

lt

G-i{a

Page - 35



Quick Reference Guide

CJ tllJry lld ltcoid.l yds.rid Dqr*na
Ihr0*tt*ry+r|(*rr{ryQ6rgcl1mrad.q,l|..t.drc,idrrl| l -. - ..rogcrnrr*.irlii*cr|o,rrtrltrrtiirneli*-ri"pielttrrrrio,r f 

h* H-r#lartrlxrtrrytrctEnllr*rrt*gt{-lrF!.ttl
Ccu:*x.*n

Cjl nfr,
th

aJ lt ra.-.
Ih.rgd
/ rr*ac*
e o.rrF...,

Crttt -aff\

ldt *? - l*t

U*r{lrr Crltky.ff**lo
! hill'. CS ;tr t*...b.crnr{6.1t?d.(tbst
I g{tol lrmll|n $. llr ry l,,l.!S na nr4afat hrr to r*t rd&ar.i r.1l} drt*

Frr ralihr E {trEv irur n Et !i{hatil
X Ptr ti. talFr h&r r Oill *firt 5 Cr. . rJ !o Ir irtp*fr i|ft*

Pil..6a Add Cofi|(r ra,'ttryb coottr itry Fr.*rCgtr.cr catlc*n
d
Filr n B.la. nfrt h drhrtu r1.y t!6 )qr CJ h*ry

lfufrii.I
fttrirc$uf lfild|rLy n }1t r{ thr rlu tFO ri fi rairl lat/s*r 6*10l*r.|
* r,A *t S f?wtr.lr rry? *Fil 11 tr. r*,i |r.dr.*f rrd,*rid
F|llIeta e aet.atar Yoo cn xcnr lmr ffi"d |ffra l? Fl..g tr.
Volc.r.l lry

YluJa rdored
VbuS ffill GrSht x:6 b !a4G!t tt{Ftr rrd ffa*rl* r .trrf at t }*..

trlMltet t{-at rf * 5 c*r tttifr...rra

ltbtiHt.la{:ldAXa *lat Sitr ! F -F-le*F

Vi-a- lrllid fa*iaa

Dra a.f.r- a.rrt

lnrl*! Yhrrl idli.;.|
I fr'r$n {-ff p.efrfrtfrron6.fll6lLbtc..a.lt tadc!t rtn arr*,
f faxg* b yolffid slig rrr Irl €.qdEoLf rrC hd Fraa ht t *d r.,f.t
I fur. $- f.air dlt b r*d h. trf o?*r Yolc*ril App crrrcfbor
{ fti.n tfrto[rt
Ht Fr rqr*r.rE* tterplltrn|rltatrttlsk slF ffi

trryOi-

I

I t* trr.*.*,-* r5r r-Er *. ! r lp gl*r {tf? ? l*r.,8 *I
Advtn<.d cS lrrndrg
Iha ltaal l*voka 6910 p Ftqrr pr*nd* r rDotlod tor f,d.rFg sr. fllrir{A 6.
Itnhdirv
?rrrdrrrlrlr .ll
I giarfl t{r a6!n *ha (, illi tt tialf Fr, *ah b flrriir
i F\Dr tt lrr$a. Filrat

ara rb(td-t

Ul.o tra*i

l'- *st

Mil$ nltfi

r&

I
t
t

nry Lr rab

o
I t&rsrl

ltil.rrtt

otl &

Page - 35



Quick Reference Guide
tD.;tn r{r tlEaolltDl

3 Era. t!. lrft.nrpraru*rr a!il. rtl llltr k r*A
C'rfltq r ir.lt-tyodmorcd
I fnlr Fr. rr olr Svr clltrm sa fra pffa Jr rjhrr lq dr b ffi I
cndrrlc

t pntn ldd tbr r*rr Tfi 66p slrtfrast lp|l
I E!tr. {h. sartc. :fir nr$t
a t|ta b 

'r 
r'|ir, st{lr|. ard aa.r t *r tt| &ar CJr |clw h arre lrr n'n*rtt ratfi.taa G{

5 n+d l.1. f b a b d 'r$alhnjtllt lnllmt d r|6 Ftspdr}bh
cetarrga

StdCd sqrrndr lry oaag*cr
A $d CJ rtr *.t Fr t fl | F..-*t rrltf .r n iil rr* lfrd C.l fftr6!. 

-r 
r t+ d r qqEr*b - Crdt-r il! cCE qlt Lqa* ffi hts l{ [ bt! rilt t!ff vh* €r * tlr.lr arlE !.

.rc- 6*{to. c- rrg pr }..d Crf lr't r' !4.. Cdalt3 ra mf,t
I m_Crry;1 rl!''rr*r.t qI|r;tiHilar.X.ar|f a6i lE rlrrtadtr
Iturt#^anr
Ftrpnlljr.|.|CCJhy
I pts. rri td t Tdc* F.qtlia* f.t lb O€ tcoidltu{ fn t*dinrt1l3sp6
I h i. La.l X*. tr3 rfi. r$..lu #t Far fry

I n ur toc *'litoii'lGr. rrf uDnr txr*n ffq 
'rtt3 ftr nr &rr Jrrrj*cr Ly t rtlli S $. lll*a tld lld rrl| t firnFtrarhC*ralrri

a iflfred Ai* h th6 rErf-rt frt b ffi b th. frtvfi CtdDF rro Fr-
F t a.cr l|-a ! lrf r'a t'-r I Frir 9trac Cl frr wltf,t r ttfiilr Strf
Qra frf r Fnl thr sd r coirdrrrf F,rtr rd s*i lD rtmatsr tr Er
aad|rtrdnn rao.rlrlst

t Frfl'ra Lr|.a,LyttarttitrbfilF.r tsnaht Fr tatrdd

I r* *'tmrsa, rlibl td, Gr'ggttraqo. riils drHf !rf.
I art ar. r FFt q lrtFi|lHr ta ta|'a tt tsr lrni {r..alF
I Frm m gitr. 

-tbiilthil c 6-

0rtrtrid rarllra.t lI-'tur rlFh

Hb*-r.i.;-h-rlFt*rt rtt.t ni rrt--*F.g-ffi r!-dE.[q
-5--

Page - 37



Quick Reference Guide

MtelMiVoice 6930 lF Fhone

Crnlng atlrtFd

t**t4
!trlltt#-lr}tr.
.*ffalttttat'**t

86r tdl ha*:dcf

I*5fr*{
t ltrrh..ro.t{.r.t .61 f?[7Fl r;r.r'o
ffirmbr

f ftr lI tl'.r Frgf|lrtst . fq 
'ld 

ii
hr rqtrr

Irt!rej
Fbcr tr hln.1lret r rlr mdr Fil tt frd (d rakl. a for ir fTil
Itr

^nFil.lg 
r.d

It ,r. hr*.t F F* i. liltrS rci b hr.!#r. q.ctnn

n.dr*tg
9frs !. Hsl{ft?rtr.F lll f,fr! trr lrrn r tr i. hlr rr.lrc a!n*D..s

a
*-. * EiJ liy ffi b ffi i{ CS il*ty.4l.tc ra. r r.t 6l *rar
rbro nuriffi-lhr tr l;p ndffi rs4*t t 7r b *d lludr fi rfi- tr
rG.r Fn| t- tr-fi Brhr B E*l rdiLy ! ml ht ldd i*rDF

ltdtt1
n n +. fil-'l b.rtt-cta1rcrrrgabnf hf,*r€tasrrlf,F i-d${
lne. drF* arxfrr fiTl f.f rgmbrntf *.tdo

ttct&gndlrrt*hg

I lod.cGrrrri.rrdn|ll'otd p.lrtftt CEI * *'.1lh.llsltbrrloit*
nttairr|" Um fd.-

I Io n*rrtr k rrr ru rrr fTl *tr lr;r F 9rrd ttr rtrc.<rd{ tha l*1

t-{tr

cih-
*r

ti *l

ftet
lt$ti, t{,

|,'lhlfr

t.ta

{il
*alF-

arrafaaa*.|
ffi,q-
sidr*
r6{,rrn F.
tLrH€F)
***tsrx
rr.bi*6

tnrFafrr*N-4
{tjd ipG,r.Slo.qYfht
*dHher*raaatr
.*iFF*FLaX*aai-
olth**L*E

*F'*.+q#a4r-bFrF
B.a-FJ|{ng

h t{r *t fi t m *l t*! rs *a fr alt rl|.ra&{rr r}RtnaE
,iJiy*

mMitet
.-t--5--i-h

5bc-ta:-
FS€F -FF-ffi 

*r €tt,t 5I-rlrts dn*a*S 
-{ 

.d t-*ttqt-I-€

Page - 38



Quick Reference Guide

UfCr lr{rrfOOC ilrlr EvGr*lrq

llit renir
th. Hfr {dtlll glr ;r 4# *.ilr tbrt. i tr rdt t- f'll hqil
*ttJt crdrFtil{ rr*^*.l rrlrdn6h.} al'!n; ri{tr,f:tddrd Fn*f
rr. o* lro it C Fogrrrryrra mfir'd3

mrt*ty t

fu.r.*
\ .rh.t a.t t

BT Lrtt

{4plcdronr

Crrlla*
tfr. Cod.6 rFp-aiu 3r F sfll Fbr loof rdd trbt tb Id tfir'*r
€E F Ffptl etfqb . lor&rd FGs.rd d'rcloq. .!|rsr-*v dtr tgfp
l(rlo.*l*ldbffi ildl.Jl.rr.d tHl{ irqfar*f rtrai **i v!r, b tF!(
,firt rlblt orras *G ta, i{ll{l rp Pidi

ls frafl

I-a-*.

L.{+rrgw t-

Cffi ti t a*.

l*rt

nxFra#

tt|'F.fr r.t

t+ada*

Cdlrmen arfe
fthgr sr l r<ln tJ uar. I al.ar, trit. rqrtini xld a* Sr*on |q.r i {tadil{d
tlr. .o.irt ,at rh'r xratr rt r+dirc r'il lp?rq* c* r$n*T L*nrt

l*tt
(dl#

c{r 3

ad (ra L-.t
Ctu*t

arf.at r

lral+ll.r ,a

t$r| ! €d {rlrt ft C!ffi lFa}d.rt
I Pr* lrr ffi! rr1 arcxlr Cad*tr rfd**n
, L5.f- b ir r+fir rnarcl. lclr r.d fad *wth fr {!.rh{'r n rltai{ i.

tfianalrn
v
t!*r 61.c*f ra.r$ ta falrFad and l.!il $. l-at! tdrt $ o{ tlr rard!
t*t

f *ta fr qldlr $nbd . hdadtr.d FrG Ilr t aart bbt q DLa ro*q b
rba r rrl rsf tr rlllry'r d.rr{ phqr. islc
g
to pb{a r al b r n'lraJil tndra ltrr*.r a.ttrd tr tlla fil} {lr *llddr. r tnolf.
artrl. 

'.t 
fr qil ali{fr.r fry. ttdift{ hr Faid* .ll.tS.r tlrr rJ{ b :d

il.r? at t? r .bni n rg*! Iryr rd !.Bl tr LLg hrllon r &hl rtllq

FMltet ,n+'lir" lk*t*r.rlrrex

tt:Fr--laFilt +a!ilttG-r#* rratt---tFFFFrrn-
-E--*EbbtdlhtiErFi 

-t 
-t€i-rt Fil*TFgEt Fru€ 

-** 
F$*i*ltF!FEa-t.-a

dr*
;l

,j
t&9, Ar,l::

iiaii:

,.:

l-: .i-* -' r#i*r
,F .: I {', hF-t*

n '\b tt/-

*'ln*
i'idliii'd;i*t'l
.&1t31

-':.:,t_l.j-.

$f
- rr-"1

Page - 39



e

t

Quick Referene Guide

CJ}{s.l
lhr C{ fof lpfctr trilrrr r ll r, 

'(rrrnd 
a,t.re rd rlg.rrt|d r* r

rrl I lt il*.. |rd l*...d {at Yor 
'ra,rr, 

tl.|r .tt *t r, } cil h*.!
r.h|r e rrl *{sFl Fhrrbi. C{lrb ||..-r

t"rllt rf - - -C{t#m
xt'''ts*
d r*cr
e*+'!u

tt- !Hlft

En-lne ilil}{ r..a.d.f
t P'd f,r l'Tl 1lrbf.I r'' o}l !r. Fhfi b hi tr ir* t ldlll. r|rt,
2 ilrag{r bVokrr{ cj*r bltrnatrfrt rtd C-fH lhr f.fd i.l?f
I Ftx h. t a.rt rilrt b r*d tr L? cfrr yrlfld ltf d.{thr
a htrirtrrrofrfrt
b fo:$f s i llru*nriaurttcn tarylF r

aaaniaa \

t.|tr i.tr

lrrlnedt Crlt*brrryftSs
I F t**! f,?il fe7 nerc.a $. Crarl*r 4*r*n
, $q.l ft s{fr lt. rr bt 6l fr Er+ror lqr Io c *tioi rilt tta*

prfl fi. tue,r Fgn rLl Jr.lrrat r int{+Gs
3 Bfianr tahat h*1}! s Dlirortit ts..€ia rr{ bli r{aa{rrr ,ltrt

q
ttr* i. Add Csbd r*r, t .nFI ts irft b $rr Cqrho tFf*r!
ol
h!r. fu Drhl. .oi.r I d.lar ih. d4l!, *sr tdur Crt hdo'.r

laoaa.nrd
lYltar rfr.arrl lrr!o.}li4 | ri*d. tri lrltl L€D a.' n nra Urrblca fSX] lffat+r

..a -'o l- pf*rrsr t+Llil il lt *tr b* ixttrtr ffirl
nrll{i I| *ra-tar Yi};.dt raaa* rsra ,qtral r**l qL fn'r*g ir
Vohr.d fry

Vllll rloactuf
\rrgl r**rmr rn$Fr ;xila b ,rcaal! titn tt rraratr t Sairt aa al. ttl.
rd$d{aa !r*.dJl'lllaagfr

I f **a-roa.mdrfilrrtidr.corfrart F ft* {iffiI

mMftet

t
I F{ rs tiF.r, rH.d.FJ*rr .*Fll tl|lidalttrArrr lrr 6r-

Advrncld crfi hrndlry
Tnr l.tlftJ*r 3lf0 p Piar n|trrrlr r r'.uc lr }'q*mf car h.!{fn na
lrrirr. $ilaf
frll{fralng rctl
I ft!t.,' Fil ar il lclvt crr ridlr$tlllt lts {rt btlitff
I Prr.. hr trnir rcffry

Di rttr cai llEad 0n hd
) fr* *r rI* cad rnnlrt rd ln tr Inrir *{lrf
Cltdrf r rr*lgarty $.rftrqror i{
I aun t* n at *til fj rl! r}t na ltf 0-l! .l{r dlari tn| rjt n tr* I

.fibofiil

''- -o.l-l'-r
l*ir

rtfrlrittt rt.ata-t.rFr qirtFra

iF 
---+-- 

Gt- 
--r-r.-r----t----!a----E

--r---rDcrFr 
D--------r--

a{{ff
hb-ha4bb6---iir-l-.1 

--!*-ryb-rb- 
r*n lrrtiQ-f,!*

a*t*x'

|nt\r la/ c

q
ar tt,

l*l

Page - 40



Quick Referene Guide

I Prr$lrl^d{ltfi F,*rt
Ihrdir{.rb.4flr lS

1 Edr fr 6.fltu trgrl I nrrilt
{ ltfd tr } *r sr|.f. l* i.'r Frr h J€{n Crli r*q b €ra- tr t*i

rryma**orsl
! FrFd -?a t b a b adn ar ..rdadg F.rty lfirlx 

'| 
al rl,tlril ptFdtt b lr.

rff*Jraa

SDrd Cdl proet&r*.blr r.y rorrftgrlr.gotl
AtFa t{fry dcr+ {cubClr*.d.d rs*r fiaitrrglrr lF.dC{frtr
dr b r.ar I nrt o b rEert b *i ar.qlt b ] .Ira q stnrd rvrlJ rr
fS EhtrH r hrlr g..tnar Yfi cr!*}r.|. i* bt
tr* srtnor a* rngp* tgrd Cd frp n Frr Cifrgqr lilrdy
I tr trr|lrg r;gmtlrtrln F n$r-t Sr..!r*tdG-t
I rtqi.^.air.*
ftogr*jrlpldCJ iry
t F r.a rld t# rr. tF4te t u|l *rr.l,l lrr lh l)-t {crrrCrlufl n 1.a.{rH.l|it.ftay*
I h n L*.a f5 -N. ilrr rbab rftlt hlt. r.1
I m U*ti.rfC relrrrrtdt *enth!}"!.irtt*.rrt rsri{tt hN tS
t h.. lr dril iarparr t r b ris.. b na h.ibu taE rid !lr,i.na tlr{rlr.fi fr! c.h.d |ayr
r io oiaf Prrr' ir drnl n rtl.-l f+t b ttorl b na tnyalr itndDot.{€ Fl{.nr-t hcl Lrllt F atl lrl fry r Pnr* Sprx C{ fry fttrn I Far- Syrd

CJfar. F'nC.D.cta ffia.dflvrr raGaaa O *rloril||drrr$l
dTha.anlt rarst'rtd*ry

f Fllr f* l.r :n ? b E{ }. *.r!raBbl!l}r, Fr r.{rdd
I rr. O.. nr -t rl F-. {.*r €, ttrrarbt4. 0or$ nrr} Fr ti fr
I r.Rr{C-r?rcb F Fra qrp:'tt$rt'r.{f -l..dIf !rytt-i
I tilr|t.r fr er r*atr r.F *rr 

'r| 
tr,ti*r 'stgplrlrr{,... gF

Ir*orrl.r* hrtrrrr
lhr ll-l lltYm{9l F Ptur r6*tr lloldal. r trdrn bt FF rlr rr.rtr
rndfr t*gr*i $*" tl** rablr rdreaogr Hoba* ll ht$lgb rdr* nt*t+n
' Sytt{ rlrt ea[ lhoaa I *rfd |l! |rd Grl h,rtorr. *rh rAr S])0 tP Flpno

mtvffiet

-l*tr r rrt{.ri6.e*r;f td,itl0 } ttrn6.
. iaril 16,r rllrbair.ii.l*lolt Fh*r rd tarf {ilaartrstr

I a* U.a a* ri fin|rtttrr1qaryr*rnbdrr; {!l-t il..
I rF3 F.. il'*. r*r rt-r tsErff F t-ila
luftgr*$or*fl|fftdr
I Rrr
l*c ffi * *rr lrr;n rorrrordr rauf rlt Fr. $. lel*i F6n orr*

I h-lir Tn Or rafrrr b llal grdr frfixr-r
Efi.', fr.a tr.lf t sna r *rcar* r thr nol 

'.A/rr 
StX P Ftsrr

r.Fqlcrt r$t rTt&tt|ioft d.rq.
bfo*lflitr-tf.

brt3,Ffl-rF tsara

t llfrrrfd*dilrasElllr
LrCaar-d. urth.r5rtr,fryrbht a|lalh.
iliFaa$arrtlnlrblJ

I

|ll5tlrbn

ttV'r,
Ffi|d.r*r

raaafrll{adlr lrr Farrt riqlld{r rqu.
,rrbaDlrra
7blf rlia!*5'lD0pPlpr. r-.?f ! Far th rr.ha. 9'lqr fd, r{€rd*l
r.ttr*av latir fo roead F lL.da. Fb.r

tll frcf tm.arl lB'rLF*.{aatarr|lr1l.rr |''l.lillr{ad!
t-r*?rrtdrfllJtH

t Prr. Ol(b
firtgrroimt il rd*d b th. lil d Pr*rd Ork|| rd * r$r bw.

lo,sdturht*n *ffi

nr *H llivoe *9t F F *a. r*t*aaly rbTat 5 |!la roir tngu. (ilCr.i F
h Cl.S fpplrlcr.Fr 

'lfitt 
rd (nil.5r

a-.Jtrt{t }hAi* {iFh

htFhhrg-b{Er-trr-rtrt 
----rFx-.-!- 

ffi

--.---

- b

j *-.*o

Page - 41



Quick Reference Guide

t Frrr fi fTl try l rt.r rh Cdirrr **$6
? l|rq* lo ir lolffr snt*t to5a.

I PrrdlhaUil.biofrcr
Th Uarl *Vc 69n ts Rm.**9f b ;rFdEg rd {da. tur q(tib

9rr.a $a ?t.-l a.Nioaft*rbFrhr,t mooa! t* rdetlnr pu llt'l tl'rtonBlfi
PPftdrbFritobf gatfi
p
pra l* L lollr Lt. Lt b Fl. l*,Ad.rtr rdrt'firF 

'rd-thfi 
b

n faa{lftvec. gl3oF Prtoni

fh. ll-aLvia ttlo lF Pharrm*cfgrF€ r*r rda.* b.t Irb.Cd
ftryv tpte.lor lpen trrrg |1C Eruar6i
1o narlry q41 ye* rrotft !* rt{r*
I l.r* *r f?J 6dt li.roryll&'
? Hrq* a hrly loflh a lldrd*r
l Fnlirlri-r*tlhrt

Thr Hil |i|t't's"69! lp ?hor lfr* b rlei.hl!ffi rld |'4* l€tt t*ll
ral hailo.J

3a.r*il

taa tltalfff ft I ta|.t lt*rrartF!{r8alatF$sr $rit Fira ilrf f
f,il I *r llF r C*(d be.flti txr

Arrndal n lecdgmLcJrtrhaFrhd nfticrtl
llPtFr
Wl,ai furf.Cie Fdra Frld-d.{flr.cLd$ tqr laaaa*V€a 6t 0p Froo..
ffrnr! cL gl toq. i{brr tasrt #r h r**lan rrrr Etl} P tr$il |. d
I r.a. r rox, tr q il r 4ra b -sr rcrar! nd- &r ilt lsr r-a
| 5,&t.ll.ltFrq F Er*f,*n l?tll**frrrfr9ltartf t{ir

ht* rfrq'*3
loar ra. *s rdbnffi tD*! rEl.* q*rt !m t*15
fitr}r*.{s r Ctxd; {trat iratr{rd

I r* fcri.fmr* r{i-tt|6tdet-hl r-tllr*.alnf rt
I r&B an*(tebf F b b-€ rrrart ldt ra *r r*rl.' FLtfl
I rltrn"r*rrnlrff*

"f*;Y
s{{

flli'4€ r-a!

Lil $. n ildtr Ft+r ". G[g *. 1.a.t {E} lrrloc.h lh. Irr s l{D;
rolltcy tr hr#r opr*n

L+lrLgt|rr llrdo oa rl l.dv.mGtlr G.llfnra you nFt$a lritr rll'
Hr.tm&b.FXPFlron

XlMltet tC6'{aa?:hi#rIrt !L#

qkFFE$hA-aldl-r-rtll GJ-qn- **era*r-
FFIt.-'

t:llltt

Page - 42



Quick Reference Guide

Mfel MrVoim 6940 lP Phone

Grttetg ra,Jbd

aaalLtr
lh4*|.ld
rl'rtitr|'*l.*
iffiJ*G

8rrrc d *lrnCrq

l&e rcI
.Lr-rqrsr-r'. t$lr.y r.o

aaf It+ ilarta.
.laf|l fhrp{qgmrulbrrr r{ (lJ nr

tt,*ar

lr*3rlrl
Ft.lhh:raiaf.dnrar.r. bf tlrtiaf*ra.r flf.rl.tl. El *r
Ansdi' rc{
!{ I|. ntir., o. ts. irr Em |rf b h*drfa !prrrg.!

R.a.l,t
rta frrlrdd ni*ry ncr c ac fr fn bt i.c ! d fr b *td nilt*
. r{#ct}ds}lilaa.rrIJr.n
e
nur s. t-Tl lrr elt b lc- L cr t*ry +p:*r r'ar r t d rrcdt* ua-n 9ry t+rd dpn b Flahg tfi.:lrq rl{thr}*y d
s lr oNa xrr,h edrl Flr r*stc qrlir
rifil
htrrr fjf? lrr *il*rr $ d!r. cJbnnar t* x*roc{rarrLr til hrd*l
lrart*or r}lat srr*ft Fl rrt rgilt ro..liff ll. 116

tl*trrd.utdrf
l tt rlaa. ln *rrc{ fll lrfi. trrs *a fE f"t ,i tit thc.lir@n lxlr.r $r tlta

fOrcrul tbrf*r
t lcrm lrr d p- ft fEl tr; 4rr l4rb rqrdnthr lrl

C--

tr!il!

!

fal tr.*a-.i
t'q-rH
-.tfttcgffib-bF Esg.lFFbrqr.f
rtHl*rJrx
rdriQ -ra*-Fr*f,s i{r4Hb
rdhrtr- tr*t
- f brit*rStff

*db

ttii{

|laltal
rntnU

tr*r

*fil
Lr

f F -tntlri-lft*tl.tEt *tf,r -ratiFaltatFfira,tr?n

trlMltet
*F--r.b-l4iFaHirr-rl-r * !L-r-- t---i-*r!i;gtg

t

I
o

t.:rr rtrrrt

F-
l:

Page - 43



Quick Referene Guide

lJrer lt*rrrrr iUl; qvgvrc'*

lfis*ilJr
tft ,rofia la.htl *r+r a telo'.d l.rl tr. ?i,rti I f! i[ ill r* lli. Holll.
.tla{l d.gtr't fabr ndt'$.r l.fi d|l(t' tiita(.3rli !a d.da, .lr*al.
E 

-arqto9rru.ilrrr

Agpfrcdnnt

Csr.il.

l*trbl*rrr

trL-ri
fxae em
Li}44 tr.ra

lhrdPr

cllra'r a!

ltlil cl tlr<tn cd. rakr rrilt, nant. n'lD|.rrtr*llrFrrqr;rirdrrrd
The tartrrnr*rrJoiLa'l r! 

'$0-d 
rt!rFltrla*ra.f trll*rqtrlr*r

€*. F

r*t fui'Lt' -

3d{ry rci urfg*r€ora rgilollotr
l ttrr* rlr fi{l rw trrn* }rr crrrr*beppklu
I Tf rht riprclrrqrrr* Hrr rtd rcrd rhot t! tN Gt!46: I'y tl?t E Q ttd

tbFOltlF
r
I*irrr.r$! Ial.srarrn .gn {rf,{ St lr}acttitt }a!iotd. r.i $ *. !t a
Ertt. tat b raa ie r]t'r faaua

I 9rnfi Dr Tt*alredflrbd. lr{t*{til{t. r+$. oLat {tQ lot... Icl dirrt
hrftialrid6rrnt.

?w. cffi
th

{r*i.fst*t

. *ar* F!.t

asCrald

lJ.f..

cstaa

ei

taqi

br-** -

ril*ltt.

ca

fr*
:-io'r

mMltet

i{a-rr

r
lo taoa a (d b r rItr!'la fao.r. fl{n&(f 6r,s*t lfi hl a.ti {b( arritr, . fidta
ryntr;, lp lll I by fl a{64i. gir cottrct €.d rgHi. rttd }a.r Lp ita Fata.ta

ui|..reAl.

acah$rl rybrc-rtla-Ld

x-*F*-hEtrrH:-rurrtt sl[aii3h.gt*gl3* --d td*riFxg^-
F*I-gF

l' '. *-
l* - Lr .-.
f -.- &---

.*rik

c'"'- -
o-.- -

o'- --

*-*'
f-
3't---'
';* *

-+ -a
:6
ro

i--
t!!
o- -'
t-.-- I

o'*
B

Page - tt4



Quick Reference Guide

Cdllrtoit
ff*Srflba agklcr urbnrhrltutrrai. rrtor0 rndr6riaG* t
ttl- lar rilobl.d $rrd (|t ?ou crt rrrr. drLr *d d* a' b.{t*.y
a.liri l| fft li e{ptl.f,!.i 3 Ite Co{rK tik*t

fftl

I

ltd rwr,.d ilc-rdmH.atr
l* lw*at :.r nFrll{d.ht rdr crratr- !' llf h&il }rrffi

*,rar fbt rtakij

g*t Da.l
b tF oaai

a*r-

tronaa lt{
(r7tru.*
y*sc'.
( rr*rcr
{ (iqrrcx

6*l*t

LtI

!.rl*.t
Ht*t -' -OatftF

a.nt

lrrhtf!. CJ **yrpfs*on
t Ft* !i. @ fq t*"r.,,r CJlar| tfaoto.t
, T+ G. rEr.t.| clxr l*b rd rsrll f$qh ftr rt- bf r.qq 1+ rld

{orn 06 lr. bi lc {i &ad el fi* t? ar } lry ritrn tr iltt r
ttitaf.d

3 t* 1| ll*raafl? i'laro. r 3lr ro $. na.€*t *r4
t
l+ tr td {r.rl9l ,aJlrrr lo6fi lhr r*y fs rst ConarsN rpCElln
q
k9 fx 0rrrrr dlcy b fi|.F 6*.ro,l.dtr 9ar Gd ltxry

\.ht.l
*n mra frrtcnelryr rdll t'r lllt/l l,F0sr ttr l|lalnls aof0frJEr
,* a,tr f,. I fVo..ttft$or d!tl.!l$n .lI, bI re*lgfrf toc.ntrd
rrff{nrl ril*'l Y!.. E rEtgs rc, rcnud *rir ly prtry trr
Vo*-*r.t
Ylrlrl rrao*rrt
V*dio*fii .|ttr+*t $,ia*b roatailt*tr Jld diollrt r ra{r{d I nr*

mMtet

lrr**rad{tal rrlorul
t FrEr tr lT1 tlrt{ntfrysrt ptsr Blsnr fu ttdc 

't.hfp 
m

t f?Vqk*ll
: I16r fr; oprnVol(.l;..AF d.dbsbrrlclir drclbs
4 t+f.x

| 
* **t,.-,* rrist tlrx hl"a'.t i'rr tr tttr Fri

I 
f* tr& -f ds|.trlc,itlllr Cr. t'nr, |ftl'r*nUr. 1lrd.

Adrrrild cre lrlllrng
lhr lbl Sran 8}a{l p Plr}.q.q!'cr r fr.ltodtd rr-r,q trt lrct4p tr
frxrrrrt?t
lndrrrhlrcd
| €rtl'. Fl aft fi aarln rl rdr i.; ptrl? tae *!i blriah.
? lslh. trrd...dlt

flaxii dl rfara€grlrad
I erar L lil* *?.ralr tnrNrr ld !g lr*rlr

ta-i.atXcr ltr$ g'gr IryXfea

r--.--t--r- 
- -'DE.F-?-- 

+{rr----GE 
--'--t*ffi

!ryrF l,rymirxtH--rstitr ItF*r€-

I
a
I
e

'........, l

Page - 45



Quick Referene Guide

Crraat r r*a.tartl **lrrrccr cel
| trE r F .rr a rsnr al r.1 r| dlr |lrr* fih dtuii tr4 ft b i.Ht.dlhrta
2 f+ ti ld{ t l.r x{rrtItrr*.rd ! A:rCt trcl
t [r*rfi lcrarr]rra ?a.tra r Grfrbt
f W{ lr tr rr3fr. csi.l. rtd lsr tt trr,h*i e*r fiitry b grtt t$ !}tt}.

*ry anlrccr rd
5 Rlfl| l.?r I b r b 5a rr gla.dl Frtt lr6rni('lr d *rr{r F rcryrllrl ro llr

rdannaa

Sfod Cdl Dro€Frrllril*b fr; corr6$rrrifi

^ 
$-d Cl lA *r- r*r b aC r rp.dha #b l.i cr hy g..3 lfrd {{ lrytm!.rrat* att *r b.tlift.lral b i.a O*tl rn rlnC c adFCrl,ib-tqrdtrB.r frflt ht rnl*Jr u* cdrr Yrrcer rb r* c** r

il* !ar*..?l.t tai{fteldr tt ra C*ft'r ntL.roa.f*r0 arrk.t
I nr. crrr|r llcrrprr hr.illnatr?F6.dlairna rrt trca{.tc-a?
I Frlt*iAlr*S?
plqmrdlllrerCdl*r1
I Frll rd hdd l1l tCct|l tirlrrGSr llry tb. 9.6 r.{rtd3I d hr I*.1
tntldrdidqrd

? h lr LSd l.ta TaU, tta I l.&.a - *9ar b ha L't rl.int th* oli.crDr!
lrtia.d

, f+ !r *rr*- -$ a.d f,*. iitr !d!g h *+d L?r
a ag'rcdt lt *r Prtyilr .ir(. br b njr nr br I Pnurr 8pi.l c* rrr

Itnnr aArr*t9..d C{fa! *q?.( h cJr corrdrrd F*r.id€ah F
do.N*n a rd &dryrd n trr glarr r <d hery

t 14 h Srrrr rilry b rtr tta.iq?Sdt I lhr lry po **rt
| * *uSar.dlrhts 6lF*!ar-il &ta{*n! baur l$
I lsl Cil LF n |. t ltGa El tb.I:3r{'d iff fi r*E rrr 3rai
I rFhf#r ir.4nr.4Fa{rr r}tar uF ltlra$attliil afr*

tloffiLrnl blturrc
fhr$aj Un 6.F69a0P Ptilt rlfpctrltaba.Lr* rtr-il lhr!.$,!.hrr'ara
mOfr r*rfim :rng Slt{'bo* JCh.. Ldvr.rhfi ffobr*r* }l{HTlr{t nclrdi h.
aaftv b

xlMltet

.gfr lqrao!a. Fadr r.dd lralrldcCll.!.yli..t,turG' ao P Fhfir

.lor r;raatanr.rl ml firr.69,t P Ptrm
,llon*frt.abtallirr lra 69a0PPtrgi rid trt,,rr*aa narra

r.ddq
iri*dlr.i c.argru,
gG F.t F

lhlfu3 r rr.llr fnn rtlr| lfiitlt
I nr* ff,J rr. rrl rrlrpnrr Slrrsolr rcar

f gr'f.li I qp*rott rAat 5$*Ir.bcnti*6*lr
€trfi}{l, il*h tlwt|l*rr.rilc5 ftrll|t.llva(. 6el|f, ?l'F.t
rJbni*tl *ri h tvraah ir..Hr d.vur

l*, fu Fea&r rt.lr p rar t€rr.ilrbtr..i lm'i&d.* iat ara
Uff*.bi f* * tr r$ad. ild tlsr

S ltlhnrt.|rtfftlrlllrl
lfli.oillrd,btna
|g'l(tsrl.*!,trlhf ldd
fil$rrhnir
l&rt arprFgrr$,Fl
d.tbF o.r Hr lr.Hr.l
$LrHl&10PPtsrr r6d lq,
srtar {rrr

I Erll,lnap;rtrtdrn$r.
riHaffirrratt}Yar.r
h. ft{dfvrir69altPPl*r
ttctcllnfllttafr g5.ng
ilqaarro{ |sr irdaa fidra
Itr L.l titax. i!la0 l' Ftur
rJifr** -r!9atb.{rE(l

I aat or-|r*qll rt:sn{,t-trn*r !Ft*rarqr.
I ararwcc ;r. oc-libcr'(lrrr tit
; Tf h.fiturFrb*rmi;r9,lt rrErilrsrfio

thc corr(rdarn*p{tur r ddcdbti Iloaldnd Hcri rrt:r.rdrb*.?

*.rF bp- |r d.na pfun $al J*a..ld
bhrrdahnaH

fu llllrf lltfs 6110 f Pbn rAfiar€a* rtrF y..r ildr rrir.*lo h
oottucr rppfc*n $ct ptltrnd ao.r.tttsr
lo nnslr r+Crr tt.l rattfu gar$

ai{iF'.!}5rna- jrqr*{

iE--trE-- 

-'---
-t- 

t-t- 
--GG!- -GttFrtF-r-- 

qrr'q--tt-G Ft.iGlG-
FEFHtr 

-hr*F-XarrFrlrr 

*l-*tF#b*tFf E- tF* rr*F*-*

--tD-i

Page - 46



Quick Referenm Guide

t Fr:hr (1[-l i.yt-* b Cdrldr *rc*si
? l*ftrlotl.ltod*ih$r
t {#Elffii?Sp Ftu.rrit b.4r*rtd i6.rr6r$r y* h.r..

f* f. \ : Ioll. th. f,.t b f.t f* b* cd ! *i* *dn tcr ]lr.a* Fndll 5
brxaai&tuF.6*10f H!.*

$n{r*c{tlrrory

fo nGr|ft *d.aa r'!ot ilda. rtiryy
r PranrfiFl atdlrrldtlt r
I Tlfn 9?lot{t ak atldr{
! Il'U.thal.tof.t

fi. *l XVa.a 6ta0 F Fhgr. sar?ii I $d* .r$ atn(llvltr. tolt ;.&at al
t*.Y

& tb* *, rll-tA.rr.,iG *r{raFF.n ffi ln*t a r-f
tl|.Lrl3 rixXt6dLtlF

h. t talt\.!.r.etto?Flm *tm*rly rI'|('to..rdiil hol} blx Cd
Ht y .FL*rl $6nprq*d ur*foe IlE ft fd. H.. dQL'l tqrtn* pbil d hy fr-.{. areoq rC rGTd t{rl d! iil lft nrr.d
iol*r *Fn trf Ft' nr.br phril naid cdr *ils* s*

m.TL

,aat tias u8^adrt,rr..*r6 trllataaraFGplqlci E ac I? ltil l.rrrc
lraa*r0rr rt*d!ffitrhar

t ..tC*a

L|'\irtt.

irf{

$ut*

lr.H5r! SbCFi aalhbh

q;" !"fl I c..- r. @ * x*rW B Strrroodr Lh. t.r ar Amnrr
aaft? bl lufiddr.a *{-lr
lqrlal rha rrL CIr a.rhi rrabL cll tfrrri y+gficfla Fha.naidfrltlbhril!PPIEH
lair A:* cJ jilry b Frtr a'. r!*r.e r*r rtu lan Fl, a,ltll#/xr5910
P Pisra byclrirolat ghgrr

il

It ksrrltlor -r r *qr*l!.lxt # a{ r*qal*}iq
I! I ..llrdh.rrt Fitbclm ,r,tfrrl'*rcatl*ry r*.5ta lar$*rht
al.o t lla* Bi, ftdr

!r*;fq -r hcordag 
'*lr 

3t llhf yerkl*t/blsrf,allP
tlH
ll|1x |o.rtelai *!.r rpFd'd mrlrdlp 

'$r 
lLrlLrvoE.{t1! lP nsr..

rt(r!d?:9s*t tq.11106* tari. tl|Ltig.a*do,ltorr{da{ f phd}a }r *rr
h t aat fati.f r*r aClnlFril',nlrrili*tl*rl il,II
Ut sLt*'n tretiMln *alrnl|.lnilrNaf ttiofl airgcil

trlMltet
btsnHx *hpf rdt-r*ti,tr-l-tt

I
I
c

l*,,"

gttti.

s..

o -*-o

Page - 47



TUI Quick Reference Guide

Mitel NuPoint Unifred Messaging

uSEROPnOilg-*- **-- r

tccttalrc|?snt r.*'x
[*. h. ttCtJt lnr*d laElryf ndfn *d.i*ft*$d
[rA 16 r*6rrirt r {*r.dfi,!r
hlr pl prrronde | *f I rm*r1 gr n*or tcr q6c l:.srlrrri

errlrG.crtng

fillll?t{fa
CnqrPrl(edt

n*iiffiLrb
{:rS{n d(l}

oDlra
It&,ta

:{ bta.n ttrxr

tuiltary0*rrr

FAXDELN'Eff

C.t'adl,Grad
fr llr.{lr
Afiriit Fr,fCaUrt*rr*

Fr*brghc
Alds

Entbnrdcht
Frr 0tfrlrr

f":dAilo,tr*.ll

trrn.ll rrrarrraor inr
lxailcr *}.
ilfut lrtrgrts
iirlu$({r€ i$.c
HUsAocrillr'l

PLAYV9ICE .--*
mEssAcE-

lfieflg
tpw CATLIIIRECIOR

ADiltmsrnAmfl

ItqJlff F lffi{ lhatlrlr{*r.Fgrfi e*+.€Faianr*#. rurc$ li*i}aiir.1ur r*fi.
nrr{rtor!6r tfid rargx Q u*{Ir rdn rirnft *rwt hr

Idn C*nrialil # FSrt sndhfrrrtrln|.v$oa!e rrldG filar',rrcfiaffi|ln

- -PLAYE{AIL
E38AGE

filAll{ riEHU
rESSAOE
AODRESgll{O
oFnoil3

AtttlYEFOFnOitt L rrn*aroogtaa

titlrr

Fiilrd*5t,

ld.flrrt

IttI

f

I
I
I
II r---*r

-l f'---lI l'--" ;

f l"Jffi-
I
I

,aar

r(a*

otl.t

llillJ.rut$b

ilEsgAOE'tilAKE

I
I
I
I
f

J

;t
kt
AFilC

€SbiartLcr

IIIt llrxd.dil*tsnrrr krr
fdG6$e

opha

I
I
t

'
lffi

lb-kI F-rd

mMtte[ It fi+: rr iF.r.iF-ths€dw *eaa x { ffi l xffi t*ffi r*t
a;gt r.t .r.c-s* a{Ds

Fht

ll:F

0llr

lhaF

f,H.

0firf

Page - 48



Scope of Work - Technical Requirements

e The phone system configuration must be developed in collaboration with tnformation Services
and other County departments.

Phone Svstem Configuration

Maverick Networks will work very closely and collaborate with County lnformation Services and other
Departments to develop the MiVoice business configuration. We will work to document all of the existing
user, extension, and feature information. We will make recommendations of where to keep things the
same and where to use the new technology to improve communications work flows. We have many
years of experience across many similar clients and will use this experience to help the County get the
most possible capability from the new Unified Communications solution.

o The phone system must provide full Egll compliance, including mapping extensions within the
system to their physical locations.

MiVoice Business -e911 Compliance

When an emergency number is dialed, a CESID is sent from the system to the PSAP, The CESID is used as
a key in the ALI database, The ALI database displays the precise location of the caller, and emergency
services information identifying the proper medical, fire, or law enforcement agency for the location. lt
is important to communicate all CESID changes to the ALI database.

E9ll Services

A Customer Emergency Services lD (CESID) provides location information for a phone extension on a

private network when a caller makes an emergency call. The information can help direct emergency
crews to a caller's location. CESID programming and maintenance is a required component of emergency
services.

CESIDs are public network Listed Directory Nurnbers {LDNs} that users obtain from a local carrier and
assign to a directory number (DN) on your network. When an emergency call is made, the system sends
the CESID of the extension to the Public Service Telephone Network {PSTN). The CESTD is used by the
central office {CO) to route the call to the local Public Safety Answering Point (PSAP) and then by the
PSAP to call up information such as the address, building, floor, area, and callback number,

For a 91L call to be compliant with FCC guidelines, it must report a CESID to the PSAP. At a minimum,
users must define a CESID for each DN in the CESID Assignment form. To ensure that CESIDs are updated
correctly whenever a device is moved, promptly investigate and address all CESID-related alarms. Users
may have to return a phone to its original location if the move was not authorized or update the CESID

Assignment andlor L2 to CESID Mapping forms, Alternatively, users can populate the L2 to CESID

Mapping form in advance of a device move.

Page - 49



Regulations

MiVoice Business CESID support complies with emergency services regulations including but not limited
to Enhanced 911 standards.

o The phone system must support teleconferencing with internal extensions as well as with
external phone nurnbers.

The phone system supports internal and external conferencing. Users can pull others into a conference
at any time from the telephone interface and softkeys or from the MiCollab Client lnterface. The

system supports up to 8 parties in a conference.

Additionally, we have included 20 Ports of the MiCollab Audio/Web/Video conference server which will
allow for meet-me style conferences of up to 20 participants. This solution provides secure

conferencing with plug-ins to Outlook for simple user conference creation. This solution is easily

expanded to additional ports as desired.

The phone system must be able to route calls between County office extensions without
incurring long-distance charges.

a

The system will be a single database of users and all users can communicate between extensions with
no long-distance charges.

o Members of the public must be able to call a local County office phone number and be routed
to any other County office extension without incurring long-distance charges.

Any call that comes into the system and can route to any County employee without any additional
costs.

o New replacement handsets must be readily available.

The 6900 series phones proposed are a new design in the last year and will be readily available for the
foreseeable future. They are the Flagship telephone for Mitel and were developed originally fsr the
MiVoice Business platform. Over time, these phones will be the de-facto device for all Mitel solutions

and will be available for a long time to come.

r Phone and voicemail configuration changes should not require paid 3rd party support.

You will find the Management lnterface of the Micollab/MiVoice Business very intuitive and easy to use
A few examples of user and key programming interfaces.

Page - 50



'.'ol':re|
llcer?

f-4laoqslYq

ilupoint t nifod Hicofi$ Cllent Audlo, lveb ard Vtdeo Confereocir{ Tolcsor*ef

"Number lztt{
Servlce Labd: iO 

jsUftor,"

CESID: 
l

Hot Oegk User E:ctenal Dbllng Preffx:

Hot Desk User Ertemal Number:

Prefened Set:

Secondery Elemeil:

DID Servhe Number:

mav3300

trJ HotDeHng tlser

ACD Agcnt

EnableSlP 9ofuhorc
i : Extemal Hol Desk Lkerre

Use as Outgolng DID

Use as Outgoing DID

I
I

I
:

Na Devlce ti

r Advenced Phone $ettkrgs.

&?'nzlon mivbl

"l{umber;

Service Label:

Sacondery Element:

DID SeMce Number:

CESID;

mav3300

SIP Devhe Capabltdes: Fi--l
SIP Frssword: i'*-..

Conftm 51P Pgssp6y6; l,-.-

i. , HotDesking Ussr

Devlce Type: u9En!p@
Deployment Prone: ioo tlot ileptol

rt
tiy'$utus:Bownloaded

lA Send lleployment Emeil

Page - 51



lr-d]lirtrllcfil:aclat is

I
l,llr rtatdtericer$$rfdt

:* 
***

$rtr i-dr t'l narrtl
. l Srpl lrlt

I saaltrffir i?'ltii
l| gret: rtr[:

r f orfrO*tl
l raall*ar

I lfifqari{ri(il

I

rl

| (l glrrr lca'r* ht- tr!E!r:

'l/t

Fr- ru
l I lrtt

lr ttr
*a

Lrti

t-lt-a-

(-l*

rtF
It

t,

'rlt
tr
}'
)r
)t
tt0
ln
}'l
ttt

'!a)$
)rl
)lt
lll

af,ft;
lrLt*-.
t-
lbl.i-
l-

l!lt
t*c

t!rt
llrrt

dt$tFFhltt+Ir@

rd Ati*t.c .

Qr.l.- nr.saiffil|ffi*1,{f

*r

tF},rl

t- l|tr
Lc }ro'j

t tle
l,? tlF

Pl^
Cltl-
lirt
lart*

rrrltl
Cr';:t!a

ra.rata ta-e * tF
CEafGLF
clil*.aE
qll.rLa
Stllt!G
olba.r
*Sil*ae
iiar
il€tF
*la
tid,taa
rfi, tr

Ahurt
Ptr*-+,a'tF

Page - 52



a

F

Phone service and voicemail should integrate with computers and cellular phones to support a

mobile workforce.

The MiVoice Business and MiCollab solution will integrate with computers and cellular phones in many
ways. There are client applications that are accessible from the PC via an application or the web as well
as many plugins into Outlook and other applications to extend functionality

*r. I I *"'
ta

**'c

r-r
. LJ-

t
1.
o

a
qr

**i.itialt-iat
#f,'f lll-

I

NuPoint Unified Messaging Outlook Plugin

tr
,

'l,otU

.,r s ,. lll

t,
.l

aar

Page - 53



a
-aa

t

-
-.. 

r]

!c=j

I
{L rli

I

elsl
GlOl

Crffrlrr
L br:If,

tlt irrut cr

tit

t

MiCollab Mobile Client

**

MiCollab Desktop Client
t,- -

MiCollab Web Client

r
*t

a
a
I
r\
I
I
t
at
$
*
a,
e
I

als
I

4

I
I
t,
{'
N.
*

t t {l .'{.,* I I:
,&l
-

t

aE*u-

! 
-. 6

q
I
I

frI
a

o

EI
If,.

i.q
L
r,

*II
C

g

f.- ir4rt('!

Page - 54



. The phone system must be able to generate telephone usage reports to support lnternal
Service Fund billing.

We have proposed Mitel Business Reporter to track every call that takes place on the system You will
be able to run a report against almost any criteria as well as perform a search for any extension or
caller lD. MiVoice Business Reporter is an advanced reporting and analytics application for non-contact
center groups. lts comprehensive suite of cost-management reports will provide the County with an

explicit view of telecom activity and expenses so you can pinpoint problems, identify important
network trends, even optimize telecom setup.

Armed with historical drill-down reports, flexible collection options, and data mining tools, you will be

able to easily perform the following applications:

. departmentalreporting

. marketing analysis

. businessintelligence/businessmanagement

. traffic analysis

. inforrnal customer service groups

. call costing

Business Reporter uncovers all the details needed to track, understand and predict employee call
patterns. lT specialists will be able to determine which trunk lines, system infrastructure and personnel

resources are overwhelmed or underused, You can also identify billing errors or telecom misuse so

they can be proactively resolved or stopped. Business Reporter's real-time monitor, Extension Now,

displays user call states as well as cumulative current-day statistics.

lbrlr i- Gal!ts rr:r

t iEP

tsoto
rnotC'

pooiiri 6ors ;q
:O.err e0ts (D$l:$
loo.m mo'm ,o,co

;i

F,.*-lp6iror .tmr;re efr

5:ll Pl'l

3:lr Pt'l

0D.&:B
ofol,O sst il
Gfl;S ft6.S

Extension Now is MiVoice Business Reporter's real-time monitor

1

I
:

ti
ZL

ol

J

&raAr
Itr

Ffi}.s
D:Gm
*fi!:S

F,c're
lFc?:sfits

FII--

Page - 55



Along with its inherent contact center resources, Business Reporter's capabilities also naturally extend
into the back office to provide real-time non-ACD monitoring and reporting.

Mivoice Business Reporter will provide the county with the following features:

. Multi-node Monitoring

. CallCosting Real-Time Monitor

. Attendant Console Reporting
e Traffic Analysis Reporting
r Softphone
. lnternal Chat
. Historical Reporting
. RealTime (provides back office visibility upon extension availability only)
. Screen Pop
. Account Code Reporting
. ANIIDNIS Reporting
. Phone Number Reports
. Lifecycle Reports
. Employee/Extensionfirunk Reports
. CallCost Reporting
. Phone Set Manager
. Subscriber Module

Page - 56



towering conneciions

sotlo /Telcwo{kcr 6ttcrdcd
jt*,,-

uo Mitel

=3i.r''

Qpl.+a;atryaapre.M *f
mavodclr
{ttt:i!a6

Ojtslds calhrs

stP

gut?Pabh

R€fltr|e glle6

rE
3S0CXGaFwry

6 EXOr4 ExSrPag{rgiloH

Nm- Survlrabl6... RffiteSlteg

=h."

-r-f$

^cl:f"

Cqrnly of hfo

1 :-. "ir FEEResiliont Cootrollerg vrN

5{i[ wrrworo

llloolhD EnrI and Silandard
Clenlsfor Use.s as N*d€d

-
I - llivdcs Cfifer€ncs

Vfisare

Fnrr
391 - 69?0 P

75 - 6?3! rP

25-6940 rP

f,laqv

Servers [,by

Lrvdor Errsh€.

B'-il=:5
,ltolhbSdvr

D;==-l=-l
fand96rcdilrf

h'---D' ,-'-rr*-l

Page - 57



Scope of Work - Functional Requirements

o The phone and voicernail systems should provide consistent, contemporary functionality,
including integrated speakerphones, callwaiting, message-waiting indicator, phone directory
and the ability to fonryard, pick up and transfer calls.

Functional reouirements

The MiVoice Business and MiCollab solution proposed from Mitel will provide the consistent,
contemporary functionality desired. The platforms have been developed from traditional pBX
platforms to include all features expected from a communications solution in 201g. Mitel has been
included as a leader in Gartner's Magic euadrant for Unified Communications for the last 5 years and
remains a leading player in the industry. The MiVoice Business Solution proposed is the Flagship Mitel
Private Cloud Solution.

o The telephone handsets must have a consistent interface.

Telephone lnterface

r Telephones must allow automated and manual cail forwarding.

The call forwarding and call twinning capabilities of the MoVoice Business and MiCollab solution will
allow for the upmost flexibility in connecting with county Employees.

a
I
I
I

tl

a
t
a
I

a
a
a
a

Page - 58



r Any programmable function bu$ons must be programmable from the management interface
without requiring vendor assistance or support charges.

Manaeer4ent lnterfa$r

Ysu will find the Managernent lnterface of the MiCollab/MiVoice Business very intuitive and easy to use.
A few examples of user and key programming interfaces.

5ffi1
_.*J

, t&of i ncor* Culnt j Arfro,mmd\llk|3oc{nffcBclE i Tdurilrrmn
5 Tttz ton

'lrlumbec

sarvne rrter Feebtrmg'l-_.*j
Secondryrnmen:i@l*l -**7]

t)lD$enicg rtumberl*_

cEslD: l--

ffi tlotoosktngt&or

ACDAgeni

Enebls $lP Sofrphone

[J ExrcmatHottlaaltlbnss

j Uee as Outgolng DID

Hot DErk User Extsmal Dbllng Preftr:

Hot Desk User Extemgl Numbsf:

Prefsned Set t
r Advancsd Phone Seukrgs:

dPrttz ton

2

"trlumbsr: re_:_:____ *l j
Servlce Labet tFqp!*q_ _*-, _,:j

SecondrryElemeri;AE@6*. - 
:_ -.-rl

OID Servhe Numbgr: Uso ee Outgolng DID

CESID: I

U Hot0ooklng tlter
Devlce Type: :i

D,eployment Proile: lFf'!@"_- - - 
11 y' *aus: oomtoaded

ffi SenO Oeploymant Email

SIF Devlce Capabilfies: FI. I
51PP6$s,ff6;i;;.

L_-' -

Conlbm SIP Password: L-.;. --
I, -*t.,I
I

UC

Page - 59



lrird k*rrCaatlfrrjilrl

I
llrrr nl frrvtao Gdtft$rfo.t
trtrllt 1cts-rt

l.Glkltrfi.xtr
. llSl(re T16

I ldplnr}rtli
I Erb{r|,t.tt!

, I hfnrgtlA
l| Ir'l\b*lErl

i IFal-i..vlcrr

lrro*iail r rfi {rryt h-, 'l+

tt

+ Q ,-* -€rr'r abr --.h a-:l

-ffihF-r artl
tr ltl

t;tf,F
ttf't

ut

hlb-l-

l- tlt

t5

*.
It
tr
t!
ta
tr

'ttl

'r!lfi
}'l
trt
ltt
trt
trl
lrr
tra

*
Lrllra

!llftr
T?;:CJ

blr$
frar ltlt,

€.tb
t$d

iacrr

-til3r.r?lP

htlt
rU Aat+-ta
thi.|tc
f-

;:J;

t.'\,

i- Ai'lirac

F
a*r*'.*-.lrtt'
gt5l.r1li

}tllal 16
lllllltr
bf,i}*y 14
qhllr

arlt&r, 1-,
ra-t .

tltt-r
it'st * f }
|{r-

c}IltrLF
OF.-Gat{

i|| rSD ttF4r.*a*r|qN|3Ffrla

Page - 60



ATTACHMENT B

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COU}.ITY OF INYO
AND MAVERICK NETWORKS, INC. FOR THE PROVISION OF

VOIP TELECOMTTIUNICATION SERVICE$
(Telephone System Replacement projectf

Customer Acceptance Test Plan
Mitel Volce Solution

SEEATTACHED TABLES

County of lnyo Modilied Standard Contract - No. 1 1 3
(lndependent Contractsr)

Prye17 al22 06,107t2019



lnter PBX TlClstP frunl tlormal Mode
PXr/Votce

Getcwey WAil Frllolpr l{oter

on

callef/called Numbers correct
to

lnbourd Erlh llormal Mode
PRtlvoicr
Galau,ay
trll^bt

WAIII Fallont llot6

Main Numbe.
call to DID

nbound Caller lD on each of the calts above
S of inbound calls oer

in VM

Day
Ntght

or menus
DIal 0 for Operator from a telephone

an
to

Outbourd Dialed Cellr l{omal Mode
PRryVolcr

Gatrwey
Fril.st

WAt{ FElloEr l{otes

)n hook diallng
n-site extension

across

to as

correct
oo(-nxx

a nnx-n,o(-xrro(

nteBtate Long Distance

lutbound Modem/Fax soeed acceotable
)TMF works correctly on outbound calls

;alls complete tq cellular providers - AT&T. Verlzon, Sprint

cotfect
tLlN lor phone with no DID

EUN with hcatlon hr DID phone

, =,, 
P,ry!: "!tw't l@"tt"'

t-90O blocked?
laribbean common toll fraud areas blocked?

UAT TESTING DateLOCatiOn: Custcnrer Location

County of lnyo Modilied Standard Contract - No. 1 13
( lndependent Contractor)

Page 18 of22 06n7nug



Telephony Fertur.s and Funrdonlllty l&nilal Mode
PRUYoic€

Gatcway
frllowr

WAll Fsilovcr l{ot |i

as on

LOnlerence

# of pafties in o conference coll
Displav Parties

Conlerence an inboand call
Drop a conferee

on
nbound and outbound DTMF

:aiaPark

>agin8

Screen Pop wlth {all Control
Soft Phone VolP Cltent

Slmultoneous Ring on Celt ond Desk
Presence Coftect ln Oeskop Client

Mobilttyfttotdeskins
lnstant Messaging

elulor Smdrt Phone Applicotion

lnsFucti6ns FaihdOwr Recovcfad I'la Ca{s Drcdod l{a{ra'
Altenote Routlna - lntmsite

Enhanced Akernote Routlng - lnterstte

In$kuc{ions FsllrdoEr Rcoverad No Calb Droroed l{0t65
Pimory Call Conbot

DorohnsP
Phonel9tP Reaist.\tlon SqNP/

Seryer Inter/Cross Connects, System
Unlinks/Potch f,nds

Exponslon/Red unda nt Cab/i net

DSP Resources - Codec ond &nfercnctng

Brunch SuNlvoble Mode
PSTN Gotewavs @ntinued ta function

Voke lrrll lnstructions Failed Over Recwered No Ails DroDte( Notes
Primdry vM
Primorv AA

updoted dailngMW

Messoae Stote
nedundont Messaoe Store

Cdlls still go to vM in Bronch
SuMivohilite Mode

Messoges owilable ond synched upon

Over
Presente

Instotrt MPssoiltno
Com pute r Te le phon v I nte o rution

Call Recotdina
onv Eqrd9lncnt lnitrustions Fsiled ovar Recovmd I'lo Calls Drdmd Notas

REDUNDANCY/REStLtENCY lnstructions Failed Over Recovered Notes
No Calls

ropp€d

County of lnyo Modified Standard Contract - No. 1 i 3
(l ndependent Contractor)

Page 19 of 22 06t07/2419



Pasq Pass Pass

Redun Pass Pass Pas
Redundont E :onnectlons Pass Pas Pass

lAIt Fdloy.r
TGlcpfionyRstllhncy

to lrlstmd(
Redmdrnry

Falled Over Recovered No grlb Droprd Itlotas

Core Swltch Redundoncv
Fiber uplink from IDF to MDF
Flber uDlink frcm ,DF to MDF

Upllnk lrcm C"ore Switch to Router

WAN Routet

WAN Ckcult

tnsett dlglts to dldl around WAN failure
on PSTN

l't lhrtructlont Does Fdundency
exlst/wo*

FalledO*r Rrcovered No Calb Dmpped iloto.

Dornrln Controllerc

DNS resolution

Active Ottectory Authenticotion

DHCP

Netvwrk Time/NTP

FTP|TFTP/HTTP

CT"EAH UPATTER CUTOVCR Pr?-Cut Pont{ltt Irlotos

lnstsllallon

lnter-System connection to cuftent PBX

Access to old Vokefloil system

PrcWrly lnstolled ln &ack

Equipment Labeled

CobE Routing Neat ond Lsbeled

No Alorms

Debris removed

tehphony Double Chcd(

CxQ VIP ond ExecNve Admln. telephones work

Test otl raxes send/rccetve

Test otl confetence rcont Polycom

Poging System

Re€eptlon hnsole

Special dnslog oppllcations - aloen lines, modems, ringdowns, iii.
Pull report ht users thot dld not record greetlngs

Baclup6

Automatleolly Sehed ul ed

Backups hove occurred

Olfslte storcge of backup

System documentation and rccovery plan

Volidote hackup will restore correctly

Contact numbe|s ond procedure ht openlng tlckets ptovlded

County of lnyo Modified Standard Contract - No. 1 13
(lndependent Contractor)

Page2A of 22 o6p7t2019



ATTACHMENT C

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUITTYOF INYO
AND I'AVERICK IIIETWORKS, INC. FOR THE PROVISIOil OF

VOIP TELECOililUNICATION SERVTCES
(Phone System Replaccment Proiect)

COST SUilUARY, PROJECT PAYMENT SCHEDULE, AND PRCE UST

COST SUMIIARY

Core Pla#orm {telephones, licensing softwarg year 1

support|:
Reporting software:
Survivable Gateway for connection redundancy:
Server Hardware:

Project Management, lnstallation a nd Trainlng:
Public Sector Dlscount

Shlpping
Tax

Total NASPO Contract pricing:

PROJEGT PAYMENT SCHEDULE

Progress Payment I
Due on Execution of Agreement

Progress Payment 2
Telecom Equipment Delivery

Progress Payment 3
Telecom Cutover

Progress Payment 4
Customer Acceptance + 30 Days

TOTAI.s

S66,000.oo

s65,000.00

SG6,ooo.oo

S49,985.G0 g17,1oo.oo

PRICE LIST

County of lnyo Modlfied StraMard Contrac't- No. f 13
(hdependent Conlractor)

Pwe2'l ol22

$rgg,ggr
s4,236
s4820

$18,ooo
556,ooo

(S27,7801

$o

s9,818

$26t086

s66,000.00

566,ooo.oo

s66,000.00

S67,085.60

$165,085.60

a6lwt2019



Public Sector Competitive Discount is a one time discount based on the entire configuration and is subject to chang€ il
the configuration is modified.

on the Mitel NASPO ValuePoint contract SAR623 and Purchase Ord€rs resulting from this quote should be written to Mitel

NASpO Valuepoint contract #AR523 c.qtlFonfvlA PARTICIPATIIIG AODENDUM iIO. 7-14-7G.10 must be referenced on any PO resulting from this
quote

This quote is good for 90 days from date on file and must renewed ihereafter.

This guote ls based

Business Systems, lnc. directly per the ordering instructions below,

Partwo. Descrlptlon
Accessories

5@06921 69fi116800 Wall Mount Ktt (10 pack)

Applications

54005970 Mivoice Bus Enterprise l5S SW
Conf., Video Phones

5m06580 MiVoice Conference Phone
lP Phones

5(m5767 6920 lP Phone

5m06759 5930 lP Phone

5m06770 6!,40|P Phone

Post-revhw contingency for additional phones

Licenses System

54004491 SlPTrunkingChannelProxy
5tl{Xn571 Mitel Border Gateway Software for ISS

5405441 Micollab Base Software for ISS

Licenses

5i10054O1 Mivoice Bustness stp Trunks x50
5/l()065r$ UCCV4.o Entry Userfor MiVolee Bus x50
54006542 UCCv4.OSTND Userfor Mivoice Bus xX

5{06543 UCCv ,OSTND Userfor MiVoice 8us x50
Software Assurance

54{109186 SWA Std 1y MiCollab System

51009208 SWA Std ly UCC Entry MiVB

54{n92$ SWA Std 1y UCC Std M|VB

54009220 SWA Std 1y MiVBus System

5.!009229 SWA Std 1y MiV gG System

5'1009230 SWA Std ly MiV BG SIP Connecr

atv Llst Ext Lht

250.00 r"250.00

1 1,495.00 1,495.00

6 r,$5,00 7,flO.m

394

7S

25

t

100

1

1

1

400
101

I
1

100

2

I
I
2

295,00

410.00

s5().00

12100.00

so.00

250.00

995.00

4,m0.00
9,350.00

325.00

13,800.00

100.oo

11.ff)
21.00

125.00

25.O0

5.m

116,230.00 3&00

30,750.00 38.00

13,750.00 3E0o
12100.00

5,000.00 38,00

250.00 38.00

995.00 38.00

&000.00 38.00

74800.00 38.00

32s.00 38.00

27,600.00 38.00

Dlsc

38.00

38.00

38.00

Cust Pdce

1s5.00

926.90

7N,90

182.90

2s4.20

34X.00

17,100.q)

31.00

155.00

51530

2,480.00

5,797.W

20r.50

8,s56,00

EC Prlce

779.W

926,90

4,&5,&

72,062,fi
19,{85.00

8,525.00

12100.00

3,1m.00
1s5.00

616.90

4960.0O
45,376.@

201.50

t7,ttz,@

100.00

4,400.00

2,121.@

u5,m
25.00

600.00

38.00

38.00

38.00

38.00
38,00

38,00

62.00

5.82

13.o2

77.50

15,50

3.72

62.00

2,729.8
1,315.02

77.50

15.50

372.ffi
Total 312,086.00 35.92 199,Sr1.32

Partllo. Doscdgtlon
Boards

50005271 PWR CRD C13 10A 125V - NA Plug

software
511005968 MiVBus Enterprlse SW for 33d) (no userc|
Software Assurance

54gJ/922O SWAStd X.y MiVBusSystem
System

50006731 3300 Mxe lll w/ lGBRAM Controller
52002581 3300 Mxe lll Expansion Kit
System - Non Discountable

5$06258 3300 Mxe lll Controller SADA SSD

aty Ust

25.00

1,495.00

125.00

3,49r.00

2,2s0.00

265.00

Ert Ust

25.00

1,495.00

125.00

3,450,00

2,2s0.00

265.00

Dhc

38.00

38.00

38.00

38.00

38.00

0.00

Cu3t Paice

15.50

926.90

77.54

2,139.00

1,395,00

26s.00

Ert Prlcc

15.s0

926.90

77.50

2,139,q'

1,39s.00

265.00

1

1

L

L

1

t

Total

atv

7 35.68

Ext Ust Olic

3,4m.00 38.00

Cust Pilce

2,108.00

Part ilo.
Licenses

54006798

Descrlptlon

Mivoice Buslness Reporter Starter Pack

Ust Ext Frlce

2,108.001 3,4{n.00



51m06799 Mivoice Susiness Reporter Extension x50

Software Assurance

54006933 CCStandardSoft$/areAssurance

I

732

300,q)

1.00

2,700.00 38.00

732.00 38.00

186.00

0.62

1,674.ffi

4s3.&4

Total

Prrtilo- Descriptlon
Miscellaneous Hardware

HP DL360 - Mivoice Business Core Platform

HP DL36O - Micollab Core Platform

HP OU'60 - Mitel Border Gateway

qtv ust

6,83200 38.00

Extlbt Disc CustPrice Ext Prlce

HP DU]60w/ Windows - Business Reoorter

1

1

1

L

45m.00
4sm.oo
3,500.00

5,500.00

4s00.00
4,500.00

3,500.(n

s,5m.(n

4s00.00
d500.00
3,500.00

5,500.00

4s00.00
4sqr.00
3,s00.00

5,500.00

Total 18,m0.@ 0.00 18,0(x).m

Partltlo. Descrlptlon

Project Management lnstallation and Training

Project Management

lnstallation
Cutover Coverage

End UserTraining
Administ?tor Training

qtY

80

24
&
64

24

tlst

125.00

125.00

125.00

L25.ffi
125.00

E'c tbt Dlsc Cuet Prlce Ext Price

10,000.00

30,(n0.00
5,000.00

8,000.00

3,@0.00

125.00

125.00

125.00

125.00

1;15.00

10,000.00

30,0m.00
5,000.00

8,0m.00

3,000.00

Total 56dX'.00 0.(x) s6,000.00

Grand Total
't00,528.00 29.33 283,0t5,06

SALES TAX 9Fr8.28
Public Discouot 778.80

Public Sector Competitive Discount is a one time discount based on the entire configuration and is subject to change il
the configuration is modified,

This quote is based on the Mite! NASPO ValuePoint contract fAR623 and Purchase Orders resulting from this quote should be written to Mitel
Business Systems, lnc, directly per the ordering insiructions below.

HASPO ValuePoint contractfAR623 CALIFORNIA PARTICIPATING ADDENDUM ilO. 7.14-7&10 must be referenced on any PO resulting from this
quote

This quote is good for 90 days from date on file and must renewed thereafter

Order or Mitel Gow Credit Card Order Form can be faxed to 703-904.0568

emailed to USGov€rnmentsales@mitel,com

PO should be made out to:
Mltel 3uslness Systems, lnc.

1146 North Alma School Rd.

Mesa, Az 85201

PTEASI NOTE OUR SEPARATE REMIT TO ADORESS*:

Mitel Busin6s Systems, lnc.

FO Box 52688

Phoenix, AZ 85072-2688

*PIEASE DO NOT SEND PAYMEITIT To THE MESA ADDRESS*



note the folloudnt order requlremenB:

* Prime ]{ASPO valuePoint contract flAR623 must be referenced on the pO
* CALIFORNIA PARTIC|PAT|NG ADDENDUM I{O.7-tt-7G10 musr be referenced on the pO
* Terms of Net13O
* A copy of the Mitel quote must accompany the order
* Shipping and billing instruction5
* Requested delivery dates



ATTACHMENT D

AGREEMEI{T BETWEEN COUNW OF INYO
AND MAVERICK NETWORKS,INC. FOR THE PROVISION OF

VOIP TELECOM MUNICATION SERVICES

{Phone System Replacement Prolect}

SEE ATTACHED INSURANCE SPECIFICATIONS

County of lnyo Modified Standard Contract- No, 113
(lndependent Contractor)

Page22ol22 o6t07na19



Attachment D
to Standard County Contract No. 113

Insurance Requiremenfs for IT Vendor Services

IT Vendor shall procrne and maintain forthe duration of the contract insurance against claims
for injuries to psrsons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the
performance of the work hereunder by the Vendor, its agentso representativeso or employees.
Vendor shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract insurance claims arising out
of their services and including, but not limited to loss, damage, thelt or other misuse of data,
infringement of intellectual property, invasion of privacy and breach of data.

MINIMUM SCOPE AI\D LIMIT OF INSTIRANCE
Coverage shall be at least as broad as:

1. Commercial General Liability (CGL): Insurance Services Office Form CG 00 0t
covering CGL on an "occuffence" basis, including products and completed operations,
propefiy damage, bodily injury and personal & advertisine injury with limits no less
than $1p00r000 per occutrence. If a general aggregate limit applies, either the general
aggregate limit shall apply separately to this project/iocation (ISO CG 25 03 or 25 04)
or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit.

2. Automobile Liability: Insurance Services Oflice Form Number CA 0001 covering,
Code I (any auto), or if Consultant has no owned autos, Code S (hireQ and 9 (non-
owned), with limit no less than $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury and property
damage.

3. Workers' Compensation insurance as required by the State of California, with
Statutory Limits, and Employer's Liability Insurance with limit of no less than
$1,000,000 per accident for bodily iqiury or disease.

(Not required if consultant provides written verification it has no employees)

4. Cyber Liability Insurance, with limits not less than $210001000 per occurrence or
claim, $2'000'000 aggregate. Coverage shall be sufficiently broad to respond to fhe
duties and obligations as is undertaken by Vendor in this agreement and shall include,
but not be limited to, claims involving infringement of intellectual property, including
but not limited to infringement of copynght, trademark, trade dress, invasion ofprivacy
violations, inforrnation theft, darnage to or destruction of electonic information,
release of private information, alteration of elechonic informationo extortion and
network security. The policy shall provide coverag€ for breach response costs as well
as regulatory fines and penalties as well as credit monitoring expenses with limits
sufficient to respond to these obligations.

If the Vendor maintains broader coverage and/or higher limits than the minimums shown
above, the County requires and shall be entitled to the broader coverage and/or the higher
limits maintained by the contractor. Any availablE insurance proceeds in excess of thE
specified minimum limits of insurance and coverage shall be available to the County.

0ther Insurance Provisions

The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:

Page I of3



Additional In sured Status
The Countyo its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers are to be covered as
additional insureds on the CGL policy with respect to liability arising out of work or
operations performed by or on behalf of the Vendor including materials, parts, or equipment
furnished in connection with such work or operations. General liability coverage can be
provided in the tbrm of an endorsement to the Consultant's insurance (at least as broad as
ISO Form Cc 20 10 11 85 or both CG 20 10, CG 2A 26, Cc 20 33, or Cc 20 3S; rud CG 20
37 forms if later revisions used).

Primary Coverage
For any claims related to this contract, the Vendor's insurance coverage shall be primary
insurance primary coverage at least as broad as ISO CG 20 01 04 13 as reqpects the County,
its oflicers, officials, employees, and volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained
by the County, its officers, officials, employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the Vendor's
insurance and shall not contribute with it.

Notice of Cancellation
Each insurance policy required above shall state that coverage shall not be ctnceled, except
with notice to the County.

Waiver of Subrogation
Vendor hereby grants to County a waiver of any right to subrogation which any insurer of
said Vendor may acquire against the County by virtue of the payment of any loss under such
insurance. Vendor agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be necessary to affect this
waiver of subrogation, but this provision applies regardless of whether or not the County has
received a waiver of subrogation endorsement from the insurer.

S e lf-I n s u red Rete ntia n s
Self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by the County. The County may
require the Vendor to provide proof of ability to pay losses and related investigations, claim
administratiorg and defense expense$ within the retention. The policy language shall provide,
or be endorsed to provide, that the self-insured retention may be satisfied by either the named
insured or County.

Acceptability of Insurers
Insurance is to be placed with insurers authorized to conduct business in the state with a current
A.M. Best's rating of no less than A:VII, unless otherwise acceptable to the County.

Claims Made Policies
If any of the required policies provide coverage on a claims-made basis:

l. The Rehoactive Date must be shown and must be before the date of the contract or the
beginning of contract work.

2. lnsurance must be maintained and Evidence of insurance must be provided for at least
five (5) years after completion of the conftact of work

3. If coverage is canceled or non-renewed, and not replaced with another clafins-made
policy form with a Retroactive Date prjror to the contract effEctive date, the Vendor
must purchase 'oextended reporting" coverage for a minimum of;Eve (5/ years after
completion of contract work.

Page 2 of 3



Ve r ifrc atio n of C over age
Vendor shall furnish the County with orisinal Certificates of Insuranoe
includin$ all required amgndatory endofsemF.nls lor copjes llf the
applicable policv llnzuage effecting coygrage reguired, bv this clause) and
a qopv of the Declarations and Endorsement Page of the CGL policy listing
all policy endorsements to County before work begins. However, failure to
obtain the required documents prior to the work beginning shall not waive
the Vendor's obligation to provide thern. The County reserves the right to
require complete, certified copies of all required insurance policies,
including endorsements required by these specifications, at anytime.

Sabconlrac'tors
Vendor shall require and verifu that all subcontractors maintain insurance
meeting all the requirements stated herein, and Vendor shall ensure that
County is an additional insured on insurance required from subconfactors.

Special Risks or Circumstanees
County reserves the right to modifu these requirements, including limits, based on the nature of the risk,
prior experience, inswer, coverage, or other special circumstances.

Page 3 of 3



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COLTNTY OF INYO
xx! Consent Departmental ! Correspondence Action

! Schedule time for n Closed Session
! Public Hearing

! Informational

For Clerk's Use

Only:

AGENDA NUMBER

I

FROM: Clint Quilter - County Administrator

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: June25,20l9

SUBJECT: Contract Amendment with ICEA and Non Represented and Managemenet Resolutions

DEPARTMENTAL MMENDATIONS:

Request your Board:
A: Approve the Amendment No. One (l) to the Comprehensive Memorandum of Understanding between the

County of Inyo and the Inyo County Employees Association (ICEA) from September 12,2017 through
September 30,2019 and;
B. Approve Resolution20lg-_"A Resolution of the Board of Supervisors, County of Inyo, State of
California, Setting Certain Salary for Management Employees Employed In The Several Offices or Institutions
Of The County of Inyo, Which Shall Supersede Any Prior Resolution Pertaining To That Subject To The Extent
They Are Inconsistent" and authorize the Chairperson to sign and;

C: Approve Resolution20l9-_"A Resolution of the Board of Supervisors, County of Inyo, State of
California, and Setting Certain Salary for Non-Represented Employees Employed in the Several Offices or
Institutions of the County of Inyo, Which Shall Supersede Any Prior Resolution Pertaining To That Subject To
The Extent They Are Inconsistent" and authorize the Chairperson to sign.

D. Approve Resolution2}tg- " A Resolution of the Board of Supervisors, County of Inyo, State of California,
Amending Resolution 2006-06 Changing Salary and/or Terms and Conditions of Employment for Appointed
Officials Employed in the Several Offices or Institutions of the County of Inyo" and authorize the Chairperson
to sign.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
The County and Inyo County Employees Association (ICEA) have agreed to extend the current MOU through
June 30, 2021. The County requested that ICEA consider extending the contract for a two-year period. For that
extension the County would give 2o/o COLAS in each of the extension years and the County would agree to re-

open the MOU on a few non-economic issues. The Resolutions for Management and Non-Represented
Employees, Appointed and Elected Officials that provide for the COLAS.

ALTERNATIVES:
Your Board could choose to deny this request. Howevero it is not stafls recommendation since this has been

negotiated and accepted by the ICEA.



OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

FINANCING:
Fiscal Year 2019/2020 County Budgets includes this increase.

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) Date

b

COUNTY COUNSEL: ITEMS (Must beAGREEMENTS, CONTMCTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSEDSESSION
reviewed and approved by County Counsel pdor to submission to the board

Approved:

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Mustbe
submission to the board clerk.)

by the auditor/controller prior to

Date

v"o*
-:::"ul

i"tr)

RELAAND TED be andreviewedITEMS of(Must byapproved personnel
theto board clerk.)

Approved:

Al,l,llo\/.Al,s



AMENDMENT N0. ONE (1)
TO COMPREHENSIVE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN

THE COUNTY OF INYO AND THE INYO COUNTY EMPLOYEES
ASSOCIATTON OCTOBER 1, 2016 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30,2019

WHEREAS, the County of Inyo (hereinafter referred to as "COUNTY"), and the
Inyo County Employees Association (hereinafter call the "ASSOCIATION"), have

entered into a Comprehensive Memorandum of Understanding between them, for the
term from October I,2016 through September 30,2019 (hereinafter referred to as MOU
ending September 30, 2019").

WHEREAS, the COLTNTY and ASSOCIATION have agreed to re-open
negotiations, met and conferred, on terms as condition of a Comprehensive MOU
between the COTINTY and the ASSOCIATION for the period beginning October 1,

2019, all in accordance with the requirement of the Meyers-Milias-Brown Act as set forth
in government Code Section 3500 et. seq.;

NOW THEREFORE, COUNTY and ASSOCIATION agree as set forth below:

The MOU ending September 30,2019, is hereby amended as set forth below:

1. ARTICLE 7: Salaries is amended by adding two additional COLAs to Section A
as follows:

July 2019 -2% COLA (effective July ll,20l9 - first full pay period in July)
July 2020 -2% COLA (effective July 9,2020 - first full pay period in July)"

2. ARTICLE 43. TERM is amended to read:

"The Memorandum of Understanding shall be in force and effect upon ratification
and adoption of this MOU by both parties through June 30, 2021."

ICONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE]

I.



I In addition to the above, the COUNTY and ASSOCIATION agree that the
following articles of the MOU ending September 20,2019 may be re-opened by
either party during the term of the MOU:

l. Article 21 Section 5 Promotions i Recruitments;
2. Article 21 Section 7 Carcer Ladder Movements;
3. Article 30 Personnel Evaluations.

All other terms and conditions of the MOU ending September 30,2019 are unchanged
and remain the same.

In witness thereof, the parties have set their hands and seals this _ ,
day ofJune 25,2019.

OF INYO

BY

ASSOCATION

BY

oArEn: It
DATED

DATED' ta I ttIr1

DC
BY:



ATTAGHMENT D

MTSCELLANEOUS EMPLOYEES
EFFECTIVE JULY 11,2019

20hcoLA

Range' ,Step A Step B step c Step E 6tep E
039 2,271 2,381 2.504 2,629 2,758
040 2,320 2,434 2,557 2,688 2,823
041 2,379 2.491 2,618 2,749 2,885
042 2,429 2,545 2.678 2,816 2,952
043 2.485 2,606 2.740 2,874 3.022
044 2.544 2,670 2,807 2,948 3,097
045 2,599 2,733 2,867 3,O17 3,167
046 2,655 2,800 2,929 3,084 3,242
047 2,725 2,862 3,007 3,15'l 3,316
048 2.795 2.922 3,071 3,232 3,386
049 2,852 2,994 3,144 3,302 3,467
050 2.917 3,067 3,218 3,375 3,548
05'1 2,987 3,1 39 3.291 3,456 3,623
o52 3,057 3,205 3,371 3,535 3.714
053 3,1 31 3,287 3.446 3,613 3,807
o54 3,1 98 3,366 3,525 3,700 3,890
055 3,277 3,434 3,609 3,792 3,985
056 3,358 3,518 3,692 3,878 4.074
057 3,430 3,605 3,783 3,971 4,1 68

058 3,513 3,687 3,868 4,065 4,274
059 3,597 3.774 3,966 4,163 4,371
060 3,684 3.864 4,058 4.265 4.475
06'l 3,768 3,955 4,'156 4.368 4,576
062 3,859 4,054 4,258 4,462 4,692
063 3.944 4,144 4,357 4,572 4.799
064 4,O43 4,242 4.450 4,685 4.913
065 4,133 4,346 4,564 4.793 5,028
066 4,231 4.446 4,675 4,904 5,1 51

067 4,338 4,555 4,783 5,026 5,266
068 4,444 4,668 4,899 5,'138 5,400
069 4,550 4,777 5,016 5.263 5.523
070 4,660 4,896 5,137 5,398 5,668
071 4.768 5,007 5,259 5,519 5,797
Q72 4,883 5.132 5,382 5,647 5,931

073 4.998 5,251 5,516 5,790 6,079
074 5,121 5,376 5,643 5,928 6.225
075 5,244 5,509 5.775 6,068 6,374
076 5,369 5,636 5,924 6,219 6,528
077 5,496 5,768 6,062 6,366 6,681

078 5,628 5,904 6,204 6,514 6,839
079 5,760 6,051 6,351 6,668 7,005
080 5,900 6.1 99 6,512 6,834 7,176
081 6,040 6,350 6,664 7.000 7,345
082 6,'198 6,500 6,829 7 ,171 7,526
083 6,350 6,664 7,000 7,339 7,715
o84 6,507 6,829 7.171 7,526 7,908
085 6,666 7,000 7,339 7.715 8,1 04

086 6,830 7 .171 7,526 7,908 8,302
087 7,00'l 7.339 7,715 8,1 04 8,503
088 7,'175 7.526 7,908 8,302 8,718
089 7,355 7,715 8,104 8,503 8,933
090 7,535 7,908 8,302 8,718 9,16'1

091 7.721 8,104 8,503 8,933 9,382
o92 7,913 8,302 8.718 9,16'l 9,620
093 8,112 8,503 8,933 9,382 9,853
094 8,305 8,718 9,16'l 9,620 1 0,1 00

095 8,510 8,933 9,382 9,853 10,356

096 8,725 9,'161 9,620 '10,'100 10,610

097 8,939 9,382 9,853 10,356 10,869

098 9,165 9,620 10,100 10,610 11,142

099 9,386 9,853 10,356 10,869 11.416



ATTACHMENT D

MISGELLANEOUS EMPLOYEES
EFFECTIVE JULY 9, 2O2O

2o/oCOLA

2,682 2,813039 2,316 2,429 2,554
2,8792,483 2,608 2,742040 2,366

2.670 2,804 2,943041 2.427 2,541
3,0112,478 2,596 2,732 2,872042

2,795 2,931 3,082043 2,535 2,658
3.007 3,1 592,595 2,723 2,863o44

3,2302.788 2,924 3,O77045 2,651
3.146 3,307046 2,708 2,856 2,988

3,3822,919 3,067 3,214047 2,780
3.132 3,297 3,454048 2,851 2,980

3,5363,054 3.207 3,368049 2,909
3.282 3,442 3,619050 2,975 3J28

3,525 3,69s3,047 3,202 3,357051
3,7883.269 3,438 3,606052 3,118

3,685 3,883053 3,194 3,353 3,5',r5
3,9683,433 3,596 3,774054 3,262

3,868 4,065055 3,343 3.503 3,68',r

4.1553,588 3,766 3,956056 3,425
3,859 4,050 4,251057 3,499 3,677

4,3593,761 3,945 4,146058 3,583
4.045 4,246 4,458059 3,669 3,849

4,5643,758 3,94'r 4,139 4,350060
4,239 4,455 4,668061 3,843 4,O34

4.7863,936 4,135 4,343 4,551062
4.444 4,663 4,895063 4,023 4,227

4.779 5,0114.124 4,327 4,539064
4.433 4,655 4,889 5J29065 4,216

5,002 5,254066 4,3'16 4,535 4,768
5.3714,646 4,879 5,127067 4,425

4.997 5,241 5,508068 4,533 4,761
5,6334,641 4,873 5, 1 '16 5,368069

5,240 5,506 5,781070 4.753 4,994
5,629 5,913071 4,863 5,107 5,364

5.235 5,490 5,760 6,050072 4,981
5,906 6,201073 5,098 5.356 5,626

6,3505,484 5,756 6,O47074 5,223
6,'189 6,501075 5,349 5,619 5,890

6,6595,749 6,042 6,343076 5,476
6,183 6,493 6,815077 5,606 5,883

6,9766,022 6,328 6,644078 5,741
6.478 6,801 7,145079 5,875 6,172

7.3206,0'18 6,323 6,642 6,971080
6,797 7,140 7,492081 6,161 6,477

7,6776322 6,630 6,966 7,314o82
7,140 7,486 7,869083 6,477 6,797

7.677 8,0666,637 6,966 7,314084
7.140 7.486 7,869 8,266085 6,799

8,066 8,468086 6,967 7,314 7,677
8,6737,486 7,869 8,266087 7,141

8,066 8,468 8,892088 7,318 7,677
9,1127,502 7,869 8,266 8,673089

8,468 8,892 9,344090 7,686 8,066
9,112 9,570091 7.875 8,266 8,673

8,468 8,892 9,344 9,812092 8,071
9,570 10,050093 8,274 8.673 9,112

8,892 9,344 9,812 10,302094 8,471
9,570 10,050 10,563095 8,680 9,112

10.8228,900 9,344 9,812 10,302096
10,050 10,563 11,086097 9.118 9,570

10.822 11,365098 9,348 9,812 10,302
11.6449.574 10,050 10,563 '11,086099



ATTACHMENT D

MISCELLANEOUS EMPLOYEES . 7 HOUR
EFFECTIVE JULY 11, 2OT9

2o/. COLA

MISCELLANEOUS EMPLOYEES . 7 HOUR
EFFECTIVE JULY 9,2O2O

2% COLA

4,163 4,3713,774 3,9660597 3,597

0597 3,669 ,849 4,045 4,246 4,458



ATTACHMENT D

PART TIME EMPLOYEES - EIGHT HOUR
EFFECTIVE JULY 11, 2OI9

2o/o COLA

12.16 12.77 13.43 14.07 14.77O39PT
13.05 13.71 14.39 15.13O4OPT 12.44

14.74 15.46041PT 12.76 13.36 14.04
15.83O42PT 't3.01 13.63 14.36 15.08

043PT 13.32 13.97 14.68 15.42 16.20
044PT 14.32 15.03 15.81 16.6013.63

13.94 14.65 15.37 16.17 16.98O45PT
15.69 16.53 17.36046PT 14.24 15.00

16.90O47PT 14.60 15.33 16. 1 'l 17.76
18.15048PT 14.62 15.67 16.45 17.31

049PT 15.27 16.04 16.84 17.70 18.58
15.66 16.43 17.26 18.09 19.01O5OPT

16.80 17.64 18.53 19.42O51PT 16.01
17.19 18.07 18.95 19.90O52PT 16.38

20.41053PT 16.77 17.63 18.47 19.37
O54PT 17.15 18.03 18.88 19.83 20.85

17.56 18.42 19.35 20.33 21.35O55PT
18.87 19.79 20.77 21.85O56PT 17.98

21.27 22.34O57PT 18.39 19.32 20.26
22.90O58PT 18.83 19.77 20.73 21.80

O59PT 19.27 20.22 21.24 22.31 23.42
19.74 20.71 21.75 22.84 23.98060PT

22.29 23.40 24.54061PT 20.20 21.19
25.15062PT 20.68 21.72 22.80 23.93

063PT 21.14 22.20 23.35 24.51 25.71

064PT 21.67 22.74 23.86 25.10 26.34
23.30 24.46 25.68 26.94065PT 22.15
23.84 25.05 26.29 27.61066PT 22.68

26.92 28.24067PT 23.25 24.41 25.63
28.94068PT 23.83 25.02 26.25 27.54

069PT 24.38 25.59 26.88 28.22 29.60
OTOPT 24.97 26.23 27.53 28.92 30.35

26.83 28.20 29.58 31.05071 PT 25.55
28.85 30.27 31.79072Pr 26.17 27.50

32.57O73PT 26.79 28.15 29.57 31.02
074PT 27.44 28.82 30.24 31.77 33.35
075PT 28.09 29.53 30.95 32.50 34.16

30.21 31.75 33.31 34.99076PT 28.77
32.48 34.11 35.80077PT 29.45 30.93

36.66078PT 30.1 5 31.64 33.25 34.93
079PT 30.88 32.42 34.04 35.74 37.55
OSOPT 31.61 33.21 34.91 36.63 38.46

34.03 35.72 37.51 39.36081 PT 32.39
38.43 40.33O82PT 33.21 34.83 36.61

O83PT 34.03 35.72 37.51 39.32 41.35
O84PT 34.88 36.61 38.43 40.33 42.39

35.73 37.51 39.32 41.35 43.43O85PT
38.43 40.33 42.39 44.49086PT 36.61

43.43 45.58O87PT 37.52 39.32 41.35
O88PT 38.45 40.33 42.39 44.49 46.73
089PT 39.42 41.35 43.43 45.58 47.87
O9OPT 40.38 42.39 44.49 46.73 49.1 0

41.38 43.43 45.58 47.87 50.29091 PT
44.49 46.73 49.10 51.55O92PT 42.41

52.81O93PT 43.48 45.58 47.87 50.29
O94PT 44.52 46.73 49.1 0 51.55 54.1 3

O95PT 45.61 47.87 50.29 52.81 55.49
096PT 46.76 49.'t0 51.55 54.1 3 56.86

50.29 55.49 58.25O97PT 47.91 52.81
54.1 3 56.86 59.71O98PT 49.12 51.55

O99PT 50.31 52.81 55.49 58.25 61.17 134.34 173.40



ATTACHMENT D

PART TIME EMPLOYEES - EIGHT HOUR
EFFECTIVE JULY 9, 2O2O

2YoCOLA

13.03 13.69 14.35 15.07O39PT 12.41
13.99 14.68 15.4304OPT 12.69 13.31

14.32 15.03 15.77O41PT 13.01 13.63
14.65 15.38 16.15O42PT 13.27 13.91

15.73 16.53043PT 13.58 14.25 14.97
16.12 16.93044Pr '13.90 14.61 15.33
16.49 17.32O45PT 14.21 14.94 15.68

17 .71046PT 14.53 15.30 16.01 16.86
18.',t2O47PT 14.89 15.64 16.43

O48PT 14.91 15.98 16.78
17.24
17.65 18.52

O49PT 15.57 16.36 17.18 18.05 18.95
O50PT 15.97 16.76 17.60 18.45 19.39
051 PT 16.33 17.14 18.00 18.90 19.81

O52PT 16.71 17.53 18.43 19.33 20.30
O53PT 17.10 17.98 18.84 19.76 20.82

17.49 18.39 19.26 20.23 21.27O54PT
18.79 19.74 20.73 21.78O55PT 17.92

21.19 22.28O56PT 18.34 19.25 20.18
22.79O57PT 18.76 19.71 20.67 21.70

O58PT 19.20 20.16 21.15 22.23 23.36
O59PT 19.66 20.62 21.67 22.76 23.89
06OPT 2Q.14 21.13 22.18 23.30 24.46
06,IPT 20.60 21.62 22.74 23.87 25.03
062PT 21.10 22-16 23.26 24.40 25.66
063PT 21.57 22.65 23.82 25.00 26.23
064PT 22.10 23.19 24.34 25-60 26.86
065PT 22.60 23.77 24.95 26.19 27.48
066PT 23.13 24.32 25.55 26.81 28.16
067PT 23.72 24.89 26.',t4 27.46 28.80
068PT 24.30 25.52 26.77 28.09 29.52
069PT 24.87 26.10 27.42 28.79 30.1 I

25.47 26.76 28.08 29.50 30.96OTOPT

28,76 30.1 8 31.68071 PT 26.06 27.37
32.4307zPT 26.69 28.05 29.42 30.87

073PT 27.33 28.71 30.1 6 31.64 33.23
074PT 27.99 29.39 30.85 32.41 34.O2

075PT 28.65 30.12 31.57 33.15 34.84
076PT 29.34 30.81 32.39 33.98 35.69
O77PT 30.04 31.54 33.1 3 34.79 36.52
078PT 30.75 32.27 33.91 35.63 37.40
079PT 31.50 33.07 34.72 36.45 38.30
OSOPT 32.24 33.88 35.61 37.36 39.23

33.04 34.71 36.44 38.26 40.15081 PT
33.87 35.53 37.34 39.20 41.13O82PT
34.71 36.44 38.26 40.11 42.17O83PT

41.13 43.23O84PT 35.57 37.34 39.20
42.17 44.29O85PT 36.45 38.26 40.11

45.38O86PT 37.34 39.20 41.13 43.23
O87PT 38.27 40.11 42.17 44.29 46.49
O88PT 39.22 41.13 43.23 45.38 47.66
O89PT 40.21 42.17 44.29 46.49 48.82
O90PT 41.19 43.23 45.38 47.66 50.08
091 PT 42.21 44.29 46.49 48.82 51.29
O92PT 43.26 45.38 47.66 50.08 52.58
O93PT 44.35 46.49 48.82 51.29 53.86
O94PT 45.41 47.66 50.08 52.58 55.21
O95PT 46.52 48.82 51.29 53.86 56.60
O96PT 47.70 50.08 52.58 55.21 58.00
O97PT 48.87 51.29 53.86 56.60 59.42

50.10 52.58 55.21 58.00 60.91O98PT
O99PT 51.32 53.86 56.60 59.42 62.40 137.03 176.87



ATTACHMENT D

PART-TIME EMPLOYEES - SEVEN HOUR
EFFECTIVE JULY 11,2019

2Yo COLA

PART-TIME EMPLOYEES . SEVEN HOUR
EFFECTIVE JULY 9,2020

2Yo COLA

16.41 17.23 18.09042P7 14.87 15.58
17.18 18.07 18.97044P7 15.57 16.37

18.07 18.98 19.93 20.92 21.97050P7
18.29 19.20 20.16 21.17 22.20051 P7

042P7 15.17 15.89 16.74 17.57 18.45
044P7 15.88 16.70 17.52 18.43 19.35
050P7 18.44 19.36 20.33 21.34 22.41
051P7 18.66 19.59 20.57 21.59 22.64



RESOLUTION NO 2019.

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SIJPERVISORS, COUNTY OF INYO, STATE OF'

CALIFORNIA, SETTING CERTAIN SALARY AND/OR TERMS AND CONDITIONS
OF EMPLOYMENT FOR MANAGEMENT EMPLOYEES EMPLOYED IN THE
SEVERAL OFFTCES OR TNSTITUTIONS OF THE COUNTY OF rNYOo WHrCH

SHALL SUPERSEDE ANY PRIOR RESOLUTIONS PERTAINING TO THAT SUBJECT
TO THE EXTENT THEY ARE INCONSISTENT

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors, pursuant to Government Code section 25300, shall
prescribe the compensation of all county officers and shall provide for the number, compensation,
tenure, appointment and conditions of employment of all County employees; and

WHEREAS, Management are employees of the County of Inyo; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors desires to prescribe the compensation, tenure, appointment
andlor conditions of employment for management employees, excluding, appointed officials and

Board of Supervisors;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors that the following
classifications are deemed as Management and shall be subject to the salary and/or terms and

conditions of employment set forth below:

ASSESSOR SENIOR
CAO ASSISTANT
CAO DEPUTY
CAO SENIOR DEPUTY
COUNTY COUNSEL ASSISTANT SR

COUNTY COUNSEL DEPUTY
HHS DEPUTY DIRECTOR AGING & SS

HHS DEPUTY DIRECTOR BEHAV HLTH
HHS DEPUTY DIRECTOR PUB HEALTH
HHS ASSISTANT DIRECTOR
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DIRECTO
MANAGEMENT ANALYST SENIOR
PERSONNEL DEPUTY DIRECTOR
DEPUTY DIRECTOR PLANNING
PROBATION DEP CHF ADULT/JUVEN
PROBATION DEP CHIEF JUV INST
PUBLIC WORKS DEPUTY
RISK MANAGER
WATER DEPUTY DIRECTOR

Management Resolution -June 2019



ARTICLE 1. RECOGNITION

The County of Inyo (hereinafter called the "County") has recognized employee

bargaining units for the purpose of meeting its obligations under the Meyers-Milias-Brown Act,
Government Code Section 3500, et seq. This Resolution applies to Management employees not
represented by any employee bargaining unit. This Resolution applies to those positions listed

below:

CAO ASSISTANT
CAO DEPUTY
CAO SENIOR DEPUTY
COUNTY COUNSEL ASSISTANT SR

COUNTY COUNSEL DEPUTY
HHS DEPUTY DIRECTOR AGING & SS

HHS DEPUTY DIRECTOR BEHAV HLTH
HHS DEPUTY DIRECTOR PUB HEALTH
HHS ASSISTANT DIRECTOR
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DIRECTO
MANAGEMENT ANALYST SENIOR
PERSONNEL DEPUTY DIRECTOR
DEPUTY DIRECTOR PLANNING
PROBATION DEP CHF ADULT/JUVEN
PROBATION DEP CHIEF JUV INST
PUBLIC WORKS DEPUTY
RISK MANAGER

Persons in these positions are hereinafter referred to as "Management Employees"

ARTICLE 2. EFFECT OF'PRIOR RESOLUTIONS

This Resolution supersedes all prior Resolutions with regards to the Management
Employees covered by this Resolution to the extent they are inconsistent herewith.

ARTICLE 3. NON-DISCRIMINATION

Section 1. The County will recognize and will protect the rights of all employees hereby
to join and/or participate in protected bargaining unit activities, or to refrain from joining or
participating in protected activities, in accordance with Government Code sections 3500 to 3511.

Section 2. Management Employees shall not discriminate against any employee because

of race, color, sex, age, national origin, ancestry, political or religion or religious creed, marital
status, physical or mental disability, medical condition or sexual orientation.

Management Resolution -June 2019



Section 3. Whenever the masculine gender is used in this Resolution, it shall be

understood to include the feminine gender.

ARTICLE 4. WORKDAY AIID WORKWEEK

The work week begins at 0001 hours each Thursday and ends at2400 hours the
following Wednesday (one minute after 12 midnight Thursday through 12 midnight on

Wednesday.)

The Obligation of Management Employee is to perform the services and work
required by his/her position within the County, The performance of these

services and work will require a varied schedule. Officials in arranging their
work schedule will coordinate and make arangement to fulfill the requirements
of the services and work, which are necessary.

Management Employee's on either a seven or eight hour daily work schedule

will generally work five consecutive days, with two consecutive days off.

Management Employee's on a four day, ten hour per day work schedule will
generally work four consecutive days with three consecutive days off.

Any transfer of a Management Employee to another position shall be at 8 hours
per day.

The County Administrative Officer may in his/her discretion based upon
recommendation from a department head change work hours and/or work shifts
on a temporary basis in such department or work unit thereof.

ARTICLE 5. OVERTIME AND COMPENSATORY TIME

Management Employees are FLSA Exempt employees.

ARTICLE 6. STANDBY COMPENSATION

Employees requested by the department head to serve in an after-hours response capacity will
receive $50.00, for performing standby duties on each regularly scheduled day and $75.00, for
performing stand-by duties on regularly scheduled days off or holidays. Holidays are those
recognized pursuant to Article 19 of this Agreement.

ARTICLE 7. SALARIES

a. Salaries-Management employees shall be paid a monthly salary as set forth in the

schedule below and in Attachment A

2% COLA- (first full pay period in July 2019)

2% COLA- (first full pay period in July 2020)

a

b

c

d.

e

Management Resolution -June 2019



b. Longevitv Pa),: The County shall provide Management employees the following
longevity increases afterten (10) years ofconsecutive service:

l0 years - 2Yo

15 years -2Yo
20 years -2Yo
25 years -2o/o

These increases will be based on start date. If the Management employees start
on the first through fifteenth of the month, the increase will begin the first of that
month. If Management employees start on the sixteenth through the thirty-first
of the month, the increase will begin the first of the following month.

Left Blank

Bi-Weekly Pay period: Employees covered by this Agreement shall be paid bi-
weekly (every other Friday).

c.

d.

ARTICLE 8.

Left Blank

ARTICLE 9. INSURANCE BENEFITS

a. The County shall continue to provide Management Employees with the medical
benefit plan administered by the Public Employees Retirement System (PERS).

County agrees to pay 80% of the premium of PERS Choice or PERS Select
Plans. Employee will be responsible for 20Yo of the premium. The maximum
the County will contribute toward a different CaIPERS plan other than listed
above will be 80% of PERS Choice premium.

b. The County shall reimburse Management Employees' 500% of the annual medical
deductible after the full deductible per person has been paid.

The County shall provide Management Employees', through Delta Dental,
orthodontia benefits for adults and children,50yo benefit schedule; $1,200 lifetime
maximum.

d. County agrees to pay 100% of the premium for optical insurance.

e. County will pay the following per pay period to each employee who has other
medical coverage and has opted out of the County's medical plan.

. Eligible for employee only coverage : $ 92.3lper pay period

. Eligible for employee plus one coverage : $ 184.62 per pay period

. Eligible for family coverage : $ 276.93 per pay period

c

Management Resolution -June 2019



ARTICLE IO. F'LEXIBLE BENET'IT PROGRAM

County will pay the monthly administration fee for each Management Employee who
participates in flexible benefit program allowed by Section 125 of the Internal Revenue Code.

ARTICLE 11. SHORT- DISARII,ITY PROGRAM

County will provide all Management Employees with a self-insured income protection
plan for up to one year for non-job-related disabilities preventing a person from working. County
agrees to pay the premium of one percent of Management Employees base salary to a maximum.
Any denied benefits under this provision may file a grievance pursuant to Article XIII of the

County Personnel Rules and may have the matter heard only up to the level of the County
Administrative. The benefit will be as set forth in the Short Term Disability Program.

ARTICLE 12. DEFERRED COMPENSATION

County will provide defened compensation programs for Management Employees

ARTICLE 13.

Left Blank

ARTICLE 14.

Left Blank

ARTICLE 15.

Left Blank

ARTICLE 16. SICKLEAVE

a. Each employee shall accrue sick leave. There is no limit on the amount of sick
leave that may be accrued.

b. Any Management employee who retires from the County may donate sick leave to
the sick leave bank, without complying with the window requirement. Management
employees can donate directly to an employee. Management employee can only
donate 80 hours per calendar year.

ARTICLE 17. VACATION LEAVE

The maximum amount of vacation days which may be accrued shall be 35. There shall

be no accrual in excess of35 days.

a. In the event an employee is denied a request for vacation, which denial causes

the employee to cease accruing vacation benefits due to the 35-day cap provided
herein, the employee may continue to accrue vacation benefits so long as (1) the
employee and his/her supervisor agree that the employee will take necessary

vacation time at a date in the future to bring the employee below the 35-day cap;
(2) the alternative vacation must be scheduled and taken by the employee within
six months; and (3) the County Administrator approves the arrangement, which
approval will not be unreasonably denied.

Management Resolution -June 2019



The County Administrative Officer may approve requests for vacation in excess

of 20 consecutive work days based on extenuating circumstances.

ARTICLE 18. FLEXIBLE LEAVE

The County shall grant 40 hours ofFlexible Leave hours each fiscal year

Flexible leave will be granted each July I and must be exhausted by the following
June 30. Flexible leave will not accrue from one fiscal year to the next, with the following
exception. If an employee believes there are extenuating circumstances that made it impossible

for himiher to utilize flexible leave within the fiscal year, the employee must make a written
request to the County Administrative Officer stating the reasons flexible leave should be carried

over to the next fiscal year. If the County Administrative Officer approves the request, flexible
leave shall be caried over.

Flexible leave will not be paid should an employee terminate, for any reason, from
County services.

An employee requesting flexible leave shall give a minimum of 48 hours' notice to
his/her supervisor. A request to take flexible leave may be denied due to the operational needs of
the employee's department.

New employees, upon appointment, shall be granted a prorated number of flexible leave

days as follows:

b

July l- October 31 .....
November I - February 28 .....
March I - June 30...................

... Five (5) days
... Three (3) days
... One (1) day.

ARTICLE 19. HOLIDAYS

a. Recognized Holidays. County holidays are as follows

January 1 (New Year's Day)
Third Monday in January (Martin Luther King Day)
Third Monday in February (Presidents Day)
Last Monday in May (Memorial Day)

July 4 (Independence Day)
First Monday in September (Labor Day)
November 11 (Veteran's Day)
Thanksgiving Day
Friday immediately following Thanksgiving Day
December 24 or December 3l
December 25 (Christmas Day)

Management employees who work on a County Holiday shall not receive any
additional pay, overtime, or compensatory time.

b.

Management Resolution -June 2019



ARTICLE 20. RETIREMENT PROVISIONS

County shall provide Management employee with the 2% 55 full formula PERS

retirement for miscellaneous members.

b. County shall pay the Management employees contribution for PERS retirement, at

the rate of 7Yo of gross pay, less Social Security (FICA) adjustment.

Management employees shall pay their own contribution for both Social Security

and Medicare through payroll deductions.

d. PERS benefit to miscellaneous employees shall consist of:

1. Final compensation to be based on highest one year's salary;

2. Includepost-retirementsurvivorallowance;

3. Allow 260 days of accrued sick leave to be added to service credit;

4. Employer Paid Member Contribution (EPMC)

5. All other provisions as amended in the County PERS contract.

New PERS members hired after January 2013 will fall under PEPRA. Employees

will receive 2% @ 62 PERS Formula and will be required to pay at least 50% of
normal cost.

f. Any change in retirement benefits negotiated by ICEA, Management Employees will
be applied to management employees by future amendments to this resolution.

ARTICLE 21. PERSOI{NEL RULES/RESOLUTION

The Personnel Rules and Regulations are hereby incorporated. In the event of a conflict
between the Personnel Rules and Anicles of this Resolution, this Resolution shall prevail.

ARTICLE 22. EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

The County will provide an Employee Assistance Program.

ARTICLE 23. TRAVEL PAY

County will use the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) policy regarding reimbursement of
travel pay. If the IRS rates increase, the County reimbursement rates will increase in the same

amount as the IRS rates. Should the IRS rates decrease or undergo fundamental changes,

renegotiations between the County and the Association on travel pay will occur.

ARTICLE 24.

Left Blank

a.

c.

e.

Management Resolution -June 2019



ARTICLE 25. OUT OF CLASSIFICATION PAY

Any employee assigned work in a higher classification will have his/her salary increased

by a minimum of 5%o or be increased to the higher classification for the time worked, which ever

is greater, after five (5) working days, effective the first day worked.

ARTICLE 26. FLSA EXEMPT. AND REPRESENTED EMPLOYEES

Attachment A lists those classifications, which are FLSA exempt.

ARTICLE 27.

Left Blank

ARTICLE 28. UNIF'ORMS

The County shall provide all employees covered by this Resolution who are required to
wear a uniform, the necessary uniforms and will provide for the laundering for such uniforms.
Laundering services will be provided directly through the County. Employees who elect to
launder the uniforms through other means will do so at their own expense. The above is provided
in lieu of a uniform allowance. The County shall provide the employees a list of the required

uniforms.

ARTICLE 29. SAFETY SHOES

County shall reimburse each employee covered by this Resolution who is required to
wear safety shoes, for purchase, repair or rebuild ofrequired safety shoes, upon presentation ofan
invoice evidencing payment, up to a maximum of $150.00 per employee per fiscal year. County
shall replace an employee's safety shoes, which are destroyed, excluding normal wear and tear,

during the course and scope of employment.

ARTICLE 30. PERFORMANCE EVALUATIONS

County will use the performance evaluation agreed to in the ICEA MOU

ARTICLE 31. DRUG-FREE DRIIG TESTING POLICY

The County will enforce the Alcohol and Drug Abuse policy as amended September, 1991.

The County of Inyo will enforce the Alcohol and Drug Policy pursuant to the Department
of Transportation Regulations as amended in accordance with the law.

ARTICLE 32. MATERNITY LEAVE OF ABSENCE

Maternity leave is governed by Personnel Rule 806.

ARTICLE 33. TUITION REIMBURSEMENT

Employees will be eligible for the Tuition Reimbursement Program approved by the
County.

Management Resolution -June 2019



ARTICLE 34. SMOKING

There shall be no smoking or chewing of tobacco in any County facility or County
vehicle. Smoking on County property shall only be allowed in designated smoking areas.

ARTICLE 35. MISTAKEN OVERPAYMENTS

Should any Management employee be overpaid due to any mistake or inadvertence, the
County may recover the amount of overpayment by subsequent unilateral deductions from the
pay of the employee in question up to the amount of overpayment. However, not more than 100/o

ofany such employees' net pay shall be deducted from any one paycheck for this purpose.

Notwithstanding this, Management employees will have the option of 10%-25% deducted from
any one paycheck.

ARTICLE 36. LETTER OF'REPRIMAND

Left Blank

ARTICLE 37.

Left Blank

ARTICLE 38.

Left Blank

ARTICLE 39.

Left Blank

ARTICLE 40. EMERGENCY WAIVER

In the event of circumstances beyond the control of the County, such as acts of God, fire,
flood, insurrection, civil disorder, national emergency, or similar circumstances, if the Chief
Administrative Officer or his designee so declares, any provisions of this Resolution, which
restricts the County's ability to respond to these emergencies, shall be suspended for the duration
of such emergency. After the emergency is declared over, the affected Management employee

may meet with the County regarding the impact caused by the suspension of these provisions of
this Resolution or any Personnel Rules and Policies.

ARTICLE 41. SEPARABILITY

If any portion of this Resolution or application thereof to any person or circumstance
shall be declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, or if it is found in contravention of
any federal or state statute or regulation, or any county ordinance, the remaining provisions of
this Resolution, or the application thereof, shall not be invalidated thereby, and shall remain in
full force and effect to the extent that the provisions ofthe Resolution are severable.

Management Resolution -June 2019



ARTICLE 42.

Left Blank

ARTICLE 43.

Left Blank

ARTICLE 44.

Left Blank

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25 day of June, 2019by the following vote of the Inyo County
Board of Supervisors:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Chairperson, Inyo County Board of Supervisors

Attest: Clint Quilter
Clerk of the Board

BY
Darcy Ellis, Assistant

Management Resolution -June 2019



ATTACHMENT D

MANAGEMENT EMPLOYEES
EFFECTIVE JULY 11,2019

2%COLA

2.504 2,629 2,758039 2,271 2,381
2,688 2,8232.320 2,434 2,557040

2,618 2,749 2,885041 2,379 2,491
2,816 2,952o42 2.429 2,545 2,678

3.0222,606 2,740 2,874043 2,485
2.807 2,948 3,097044 2,544 2,670

3,1672,733 2,867 3,O17045 2,599
2.929 3,084 3,242046 2,655 2,800

3,1 51 3,3162,725 2.862 3,007047
3,07'1 3,232 3,386048 2.795 2,922

3,302 3,467049 2.852 2,994 3,144
3,5483,067 3,218 3,375050 2,917

3,456 3,623051 2.987 3,1 39 3,291
3.7143,205 3,371 3,535052 3,057

3.446 3,613 3,807053 3,1 31 3,287
3,8903,198 3,366 3,525 3,700054

3,609 3,792 3,985055 3,277 3,434
4,0743,358 3,518 3,692 3,878056

3,783 3,971 4,168057 3,430 3,605
4.2743,513 3,687 3,868 4,065058

3,966 4,163 4,371059 3,597 3,774
4.265 4,4753,684 3,864 4,058060

4.156 4,368 4,576061 3,768 3,955
4.462 4,692Q62 3,859 4,054 4,258

4.7994,144 4,357 4,572063 3,944
4,685 4,9'13064 4,043 4,242 4,450

5,0284,346 4,564 4,793065 4,133
4.675 4,904 5.151066 4,231 4,446

5,2664,338 4,555 4.783 5,026067
4,899 5,1 38 5,400068 4,444 4,668

5,263 5.5234,550 4,777 5,0'16069
4,896 5,137 5,398 5,668070 4,660

5,519 5,797071 4,768 5,007 5,259
5,9315j32 5,382 5,647072 4,883

5,516 5,790 6,079073 4,998 5,251
6,2255.121 5,376 s,643 5,928074

5.775 6,068 6,374075 5,244 5,509
6,5285,369 5,636 5,924 6,219076

6,062 6,366 6,681077 5,496 5,768
6,8395,628 5,904 6,204 6,514078

6,351 6,668 7,005079 5,760 6,051
7,1765,900 6,199 6,512 6,834080

6,664 7,000 7,345081 6,040 6,350
7.171 7,526o82 6,1 98 6,500 6,829

6.664 7,000 7,339 7,715083 6,350
7.526 7,908084 6,507 6,829 7 ,171

7,000 7,339 7,715 8,104085 6,666
7.526 7,908 8,302086 6,830 7 .171

8,5037,Q01 7,339 7,715 8,104087
7,908 8,302 8,718088 7,175 7,526

8,9337,355 7.715 8,104 8,503089
8,302 8,718 9,'161090 7,535 7,908

8,933 9,382091 7,721 8,1 04 8,503
8,302 8,718 9,1 61 9,620o92 7,913

8,933 9,382 9,853093 8,112 8,503
1 0,1 008,305 8,718 9,1 61 9,620094

9,382 9,853 10,356095 8,510 8,933
10,6108.725 9,1 61 9,620 10,100096

9,382 9,853 10,356 '10,869097 8,939
'10,610 11,142098 9,165 9,620 1 0,1 00

11,4169,386 9,853 10,356 10,869099



ATTACHMENT D

MANAGEMENT EMPLOYEES
EFFECTIVE JULY 9, 2O2O

2o/oCOLA

2.813039 2.316 2,429 2,554 2,682
2.8792.366 2,483 2,608 2,742040

2,541 2,670 2,804 2,943041 2,427
2.596 2.732 2,872 3,011042 2,478

2,795 2.931 3,082043 2,535 2,658
3,007 3,1 59044 2,595 2,723 2,863

3,230045 2.651 2.788 2,924 3,077
3,3072.708 2,856 2,988 3,146046

2,919 3,067 3.214 3,382047 2,780
3,132 3.297 3,454048 2,851 2,980

3,368 3,536049 2,909 3,054 3,207
3,619050 2.975 3.128 3,282 3,442

3.047 3.202 3,357 3,525 3,695051
3.269 3,438 3,606 3,788052 3,118

3.515 3,685 3,883053 3,194 3,353
3,968054 3,262 3,433 3.596 3,774
4.065055 3,343 3,503 3,681 3.868

3,588 3,766 3,956 4,155056 3,425
3,859 4,050 4,251057 3,499 3,677
3.945 4.146 4,359058 3,583 3,761

4.246 4,458059 3,669 3,849 4,045
4.564060 3,758 3,941 4,139 4,350

4,034 4,239 4,455 4,66806't 3,843
4.135 4.343 4,551 4,786062 3,936

4.444 4,663 4,895063 4,023 4,227
4,779 5,011064 4,124 4,327 4,539

5,129065 4.216 4,433 4,655 4,889
4.316 4,535 4,768 5,002 5,254066

4.646 4,879 5,127 5,371067 4.425
4.997 5.241 5,508068 4,533 4,761

5.368 5,633069 4.641 4,873 5,116
5,781070 4,753 4,994 5,240 5,506

4.863 5.107 5,364 5,629 5,913071
5.235 5,490 5,760 6,050072 4,981

5,906 6,201073 5,098 5,356 5,626
6,350074 5.223 5,484 5,756 6,047

075 5.349 5,619 5,890 6,1 89 6,501
5,749 6.042 6,343 6,659076 5,476

6,1 83 6,493 6,815077 5,606 5,883
6,644 6,976078 5,741 6,O22 6,328
6.801 7,145079 5,875 6,172 6,478

7.320080 6,0'18 6,323 6,642 6,971
6.161 6,477 6,797 7,140 7,492081

6.630 6,966 7,314 7,677082 6,322
7.140 7,486 7,869083 6,477 6,797

7.677 8,066084 6,637 6,966 7,314
8,266085 6,799 7.140 7,486 7,869

6,967 7.314 7,677 8,066 8,468086
7.486 7,869 8,266 8,673087 7.141

8.066 8,468 8,892088 7,318 7,677
8,673 9.112089 7,502 7,869 8,266

9.344090 7,686 8,066 8,468 8,892
8,266 8,673 9,112 9.570091 7,875
8.468 8,892 9,344 9,812092 8,071

9.112 9,570 10,050093 8.274 8,673
10,302094 8.471 8,892 9,344 9,812
10.561095 8,680 9.112 9,570 10.050

8.900 9,344 9,812 10,302 10,822096
9,570 10,050 10,563 11,086097 9,1 18

10,302 10.822 11,365098 9,348 9,812
10.563 11,086 11,644099 9,574 10,050



ATTACHMENT D

ISDR . INFORMATION SERVICES DIRECTOR
EFFECTIVE JULY 11,2019

2% COLA

ISDR . INFORMATION SERVICES DIRECTOR
EFFECTIVE JULY 9,2020

2o/o COLA

12,137 12,744 13,380 14,050ISDR 11,559

ISDR 11 790

: lr: rr"l ,r r i
rl r -l i) I l.', ,i t t. I,



RESOLUTION NO 2019.

A RESOLUTION OF'THE BOARD OF STIPERVISORS, COUNTY OF INYO, STATE OF
CALIFORNIA, SETTING CERTAIN SALARY AND OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF'

EMPLOYMENT F'OR NON _ REPRESENTED EMPLOYEES EMPLOYED IN THE SEVERAL
oFFICES OR INSTTTUTTONS OF THE COUNTY OF n[YO, WHICH SHALL SUPERSEDE

ANY PRIOR RESOLUTIONS PERTAINING TO THAT SUBJECT TO THE EXTENT THEY
ARE INCONSISTENT

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors, pursuant to Government Code section 25300, shall prescribe the

compensation of all county officers and shall provide for the number, compensation, tenure, appointment

and conditions of employment of all County employees; and

WHEREAS, there are non-represented employees of the County of Inyo; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors desires to prescribe the compensation, tenure, appointment and/or

conditions of employment for non-represented employees, excluding all Elected Officials, all Appointed

Officials and all Management employees; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors that the following classifications

are deemed to be non-represented employees, and shall be subject to the provisions below pertaining to

salary and other terms and conditions of employment:

ADMINISTRATIVE ANALYST :l.C

ADMINISTRATIVE LEGAL SECRETARY COUNSEL) t,C

ASSOCIATE BUILDING OFFICIAL

CAO BOS ASSISTANT rc

CAO BOS DEPUTY r<c

EMERGENCY SERVICES MANAGER

ENGINEER SENIOR

HHS ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPUTY

INT WST MGMT PRG SUPERINTENDENT/SR

LIBRARY DIRECTOR

MANAGEMENT ANALYST

MUSEUM ADMINISTRATOR

NETWORKANALYST SR

OFFICE TECHNICIAN (ADMINISTRATION) fc

PAYROLL ANALYST *c

PERSONNEL ANALYST r.C

PTJBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER

PROGRAMMERANALYST SR

PROGRAM CHIEF

PSYCHIATRIST

PURCHASING ASST :KC

ROAD SUPERINTENDENT

SHERIFF ADMIN ASSISTANT

*C : Confidential positions

Resolution non-represented employees June 2019



ARTICLE 1. RECOGNITION

The County of hryo (hereinafter called the "County") has rccognizcd employee bargaining units

for the purpose of meeting its obligations under the Meyers-Milias-Brown Act, Government Code section

3500, et seq. This Resolution applies to employees not represented by any employee bargaining unit.
This Resolution applies to those classifications listed above:

ARTICLE 2. EFF'ECT OF PRIOR MEMORANDA OF UNDERSTAI\DING AND
RESOLUTIONS

This Resolution supersedes all prior Resolutions with regard to the employees covered by this
Resolution to the extent they are inconsistent herewith.

ARTICLE 3. NON-DISCRIMINATION

Section 1. The County will recognize and will protect the rights of all employees hereby to join
and/or participate in protected activities, or to refrain from joining or participating in protected activities,
in accordance with Government Code sections 3500 to 351 1.

Section 2. Non-represented employees shall not discriminate against any employee because of
race, color, sex, age, national origin, ancestry, political or religion or religious creed, marital status,

physical or mental disability, medical condition or sexual orientation.

Section 3. Whenever the masculine gender is used in this Resolution, it shall be understood to
include the feminine gender.

ARTICLE 4. WORKD Y AND WORKWEEK

The work week begins at 000 t hours each Thursday and ends at 2400 hours the following
Wednesday (one minute after 12 midnight Thursday through l2 midnight on Wednesday.)

Employees on either a seven or eight hour daily work schedule will work five
consecutive days, with two consecutive days off.

Employees on a four day, ten hour per day work schedule will work four consecutive

days with three consecutive days off.

c.

d.

e.

Any 7 hour per day position which becomes vacant shall be filled on an 8 hour per day

basis.

All future promotions and transfer of incumbent County employees shall be at 8 hours
per day.

The County Administrator may in his/her discretion based upon recommendation from a

department head change work hours and/or work shifts on a temporary basis in such

department or work unit thereof.

ARTICLE 5. OVERTIME AND COMPENSATORY TIME _ F'ULL TIME EMPLOYEES

The County will comply with the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) and shall compensate all
full-time non-exempt employees at the pay rate of time and one-half for all overtime hours worked. Time
and one-half compensation shall be paid after 35 hours for those non-exempt full time employees

scheduled on a 35 hour work week. Time and one-half compensation will be paid after 40 hours for those

non-exempt full time employees scheduled on a 40 hour work week. Non-exempt fulltime employees

a.

b

Resolution non-represented employees June 2019 2



covered by this Agreement shall be compensated for authorized overtime at the rate of one and one-half
(l-ll2) times his or her equivalent hourly rate of pay, when approved in advance by the department head.

All overtime must be scheduled with the employee in advance, except in the case of an

emergency or when unforeseeable operational needs prohibit advance notice.

Overtime may be convefted to compensatory time off at the rate of time and one-half (l-
ll2) for each hour worked, The compensatory time may be banked as provided in
paragraph e. below. The conversion of oveftime shall be at the option of the employee.
Overtime shall be paid in accordance with current procedures unless an employee
requests compensatory time.

c. Attachment rtArr to this Agreement is a list of those positions exempt from overtime and

compensatory time under FLSA. Positions on this list may be added to or deleted from in
accordance with the definitions of the FLSA. If issues of dispute arise, a letter ruling will
be sought from the U.S. Department of Labor, which administers FLSA, to determine if
the position meets the appropriate criteria for inclusion or exclusion from the list.

"Hours worked" will be calculated as provided for by the Fair Labor Standards Act,29
U.S.C. $ 201, et seq. "Hours worked" does not include time for which persons are

compensated, but do not actually work.

County will allow non-exempt full time employees to carry 40 hours of compensatory
time on the books. Compensatory time will be placed on the books at the rate of one and

one-half (l l/2) hours for each hour of approved overtime worked. When an employee
leaves employment, any compensatory time remaining on the books will be paid at the

employee's current hourly rate.

ARTICLE 6. STANDBY AND CALL-OUT COMPENSATION

Stand-by Compensation. Employees requested by the department head to serve in an

after-hours response capacity will receive $ 50.00, for performing standby duties on each

regularly scheduled day and $ 75.00, for performing stand-by duties on regularly
scheduled days off or holidays. Holidays are those recognized pursuant to Article l9 of
this Agreement.

Call-Out Compensation. Those employees who are eligible for overtime compensation
and have ended their workday and have left their place of employment, but who have

been requested to perform duties after normal working hours, will be compensated at the
rate of time and one-half. If the time worked is less than two hours, the employee will
receive two hours compensation minimum at the rate of time and one-half. If the time
worked is more than two hours, the employee will receive time and one-half for the
actual hours or portions thereof worked.

These call-out provisions will apply to no more than two call-out instances per l2-hour
period. Any call-out instance after the first two in a l2-hour period will be paid atnormal
overtime rates.

An employee will be deemed to be on telephone standby if the employee's department
head informs the employee that the employee may be subject to being called out during a

certain period. A department cannot avoid payment under this Article by informing an

employee he or she may be needed, but not formally placing the employee on standby.

a.

b.

d

e.

a.

b

c

Resolution non-represented employees June 2019 J



ARTICLE 7. SALARIES

a. Salaries: County will provide the following COLAS outlined in Attachment D

2% COLA - (First full pay period in July 2019)

2% COLA- (First full pay period in July 2020)

Salaries for employees shall be as set forth in attachment D.

b Longevity Pay: The County will provide the following longevity
increases after ten (10) years ofconsecutive service:

l0 yearc -2Yo
15 years - 2%o

20 years - ZYo

25 years - 2Yo

These increases will be based on employee start date. If the employee starts on the first
through fifteenth of the month, the increase will begin the first of that month. If
employee starts on the sixteenth through the thirty-first of the month, the increase will
begin the first of the following month.

c. Shift Differential Employees working swing shifts (full shifts worked between 3:00
p.m. and 12:00 midnight) shall receive a shift differential of 2Yo. Those working
graveyard shifts (full shifts worked between 12:00 a.m. and 8:00 a.m.) shall receive a

shift differential of 4Yo.

Semi-monthly Paydays. Bi-Weekly Pay period: Employees covered by this Agreement
shall be paid biweekly (every other Friday).

ARTICLE 8. PART.TIME BENEFITS

Part-time Benefits will be the same as agreed to by ICEA.

ARTICLE 9. INSURANCE BENEF'ITS

The County shall continue to contract with the Public Employees Retirement System

(PERS) for medical benefits during the term of this Agreement.

County agrees to pay 80% of the premium of PERS Choice or PERS Select Plans.

Employee will be responsible for 20%o of the premium. The maximum the County will
contribute toward a different CaIPERS plan other than listed above will be 80% of PERS

Choice premium.

County agrees to pay 100% of the premiums for optical insurance

The County will reimburse 50o% of the annual medical deductible after the full deductible
per person has been paid.

County agrees to provide through Delta Dental for Dental insurance benefits
orthodontia benefits for adults and children, 500/o benefit schedule; $1,200 lifetime
maximum.

d

a.

b

c.

d.

e.

Resolution non-represented employees June 20 I 9 4



f. County will pay the following per pay period to each employee who has other medical

coverage and has opted out of the County's medical plan.

r Eligible for employee only coverage : $92.3lper pay period
o Eligible for employee plus one coverage : $ 184.62 per pay period
o Eligible for family coverage : $276.93 per pay period

ARTICLE 10. FLEXIBLE BENEFIT PROGRAM

County will pay the monthly administration fee for each employee who participates in flexible
benefit program allowed by Section 125 of the Internal Revenue Code.

ARTICLE 11. SHORT-TERM DISABILITY PROGRAM

County will provide all eligible employees with a self-insured income protection plan for up to

one year for non-job-related disabilities preventing a person from working, County agrees to pay the
premium of one percent of employee's base salary to a maximum of $ what the State of California rate is

per year. . Any employee denied benefits under this provision may file a grievance pursuant to Article
XIII of the County Personnel Rules and may have the matter heard only up to the level of the County
Administrative Officers. The benefit will be as set forth in the Short term Disability Program.

ARTICLE 12. DEFERRED COMPENSATION

County will provide defened compensation programs for employees.

ARTICLE 13.

Left Blank

ARTICLE 14.

Left Blank

ARTICLE 15.

Left Blank

ARTICLE 16. SICK LEAVE

Each employee shall accrue sick leave. There is no limit on the amount of sick leave that
may be accrued.

Any employee may donate up to a maximum of ten days per year of unused sick leave to
the sick leave bank. Employee will have two fifteen-day windows of opportunity
(January 16-31 and July 16-31) to contribute to the sick leave bank. Employee may
donate up to a maximum of 10 days per year of unused sick leave directly to any

employee without using the sick leave bank. No employee will be allowed to donate

more than ten days total in a calendar year.

Any employee who retires from the County may donate sick leave to the sick leave bank,
without complying with the window requirement.

a.

b.

c

Resolution non-represented employees June 2019 5



ARTICLE 17. VACATION LEAVE

The maximum amount of vacation days which may be accrued shall be 35. There shall be no

accrual in excess of35 days,

In the event an employee is denied a request for vacation, which denial causes the
employee to cease accruing vacation benefits due to the 35-day cap provided herein, the

employee may continue to accrue vacation benefits so long as (1) the employee and

his/her superuisor agree that the employee will take necessary vacation time at a date in
the future to bring the employee below the 35-day cap; (2) the alternative vacation must

be scheduled and taken by the employee within six months; and (3) the County
Administrator approves the arrangement, which approval will not be unreasonably
denied.

The County Administrative Officer may approve requests for vacation in excess of 20

consecutive work days based on extenuating circumstances.

ARTICLE 18. FLEXIBLE LEAVE

The County shall grant employees 35 hours or 40 hours (depending on employee's hourly status)

of Flexible Leave hours each fiscal year.

Flexible leave will be granted each July I and must be exhausted by the following June 30.

Flexible leave will not accrue from one fiscal year to the next, with the following exception. If an

employee believes there are extenuating circumstances that made it impossible for him/her to utilize
flexible leave within the fiscal year, the employee must make a written request to the County
Administrative Officer stating the reasons flexible leave should be carried over to the next fiscal year. If
the County Administrative Officer approves the request, flexible leave shall be caried over.

Flexible leave willnot be paid should an employee terminate, for any reason, from County
servlces.

An employee requesting flexible leave shall give a minimum of 48 hours' notice to his/her

supervisor. A request to take flexible leave may be denied due to the operational needs of the employee's

department.

New employees, upon appointment, shall be granted a prorated number of flexible leave days as

follows:
July l- October 31..... ...... Five (5) days

November I - February 28...............,...... Three (3) days
March I - June 30.............,. .. One (1) day.

ARTICLE 19. HOLIDAYS

a. Recognized Holidays. County holidays are as follows
January 1 (New Year's Day)
Third Monday in January (Martin Luther King Day)
Third Monday in February (President's Birthday)
Last Monday in May (Memorial Day)
July 4 (Independence Day)
First Monday in September (Labor Day)
November l l (Veteran's Day)
Thanksgiving Day
Friday immediately following Thanksgiving Day
December 24 or December 31

December 25 (Christmas Day)

Resolution non-represented employees June 2019 6

a

b.



Additional Provisions. Any employee who works in a facility which operates seven (7)

days a week and who works on a County recognized holiday, shall be paid at double time
and one-half their regular rate, i.e. pay for 20 hours on an 8-hour work day. If a holiday
falls on the employee's day off, payment will be made at straight time with no additional
day off.

ARTICLE 20. RETIREMENT PROVISIONS

PERS Emnloyees hired prior to Januarv 1.2013 (Classic)

County agrees to provide 2Yo at 55 full formula PERS retirement for miscellaneous
members.

County agrees to pay the member's contribution for PERS retirement, at the rate of 7%o of
gross pay, less Social Security (FICA) adjustment.

Full-time employees shall pay their own contribution for both Social Security and

Medicare through payroll deductions.

PERS benefit to miscellaneous employees shall consist of:

1. Final compensation to be based on highest one year's salary;

2. Includepost-retirementsulivorallowance;

3. Allow 260 days of accrued sick leave to be added to service credi|

4. Employer Paid Member Contribution (EPMC)

5. All other provisions as amended in the County PERS contract.

New PERS members hired after January 2013 will fall under PEPRA. Employees will
receive 2% @ 62 PERS Formula and will be required to pay at least 500/o of normal cost.

Any change to retirement benefits negotiated by the ICEA, will be applied to
unrepresented employees by future amendments to this resolution.

ARTICLE 21. PERSOI\NEL RULES

The Personnel Rules are hereby incorporated by reference.

ARTICLE 22. EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

The County will provide an Employee Assistance Program.

ARTICLE 23. TRAVEL PAY

County will use the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) policy regarding reimbursement of travel pay

If the IRS rates increase, the County reimbursement rates will increase in the same amount as the IRS
rates. Should the IRS rates decrease or undergo fundamental changes, renegotiations between the County
and the Association on travel pay will occur.

b

c.

d.

a.

b.

e

f.

7Resolution non-represented employees June 20 I 9



ARTICLE 24.

Left Blank

ARTICLE 25. OUT OF PAY

Any employee assigned work in a higher classification will have his/her salary increased by a

minimum of 5Yo or be increased to the higher classification for the time worked, which ever is greater,

after five (5) working days, effective the first day worked.

ARTICLE 26. FLSA EXEMPT. AIID REPRESENTED EMPLOYEES

Attachment A lists those classifications, which are FLSA exempt.

ARTICLE 27.

Left Blank

ARTICLE 28. UNIFORMS

The County shall provide all employees covered by this Resolution who are required to wear a

uniform, the necessary uniforms and will provide for the laundering for such uniforms. Laundering
services will be provided directly through the County, Employees who elect to launder the uniforms
through other means will do so at their own expense. The above is provided in lieu of a uniform
allowance. The County shall provide the employees a list of the required uniforms.

ARTICLE 29. SAFETY SHOES

County shall reimburse each employee covered by this Resolution who is required to wear safety

shoes, for purchase, repair or rebuild ofrequired safety shoes, upon presentation ofan invoice evidencing
payment, up to a maximum of $150.00 per employee per fiscal year. County shall replace an employee's

safety shoes, which are destroyed, excluding normal wear and tear, during the course and scope of
employment.

ARTICLE 30. PERFORMANCE EVALUATIONS

County will use the performance evaluation agreed to in the ICEA MOU.

ARTICLE 31. DRUG-FREE WORIGLACE/DOT DRUG TESTING PILIEY

The County will enforce the Alcohol and Drug Abuse policy as amended September, 199L

The County of Inyo will enforce the Alcohol and Drug Policy pursuant to the Department of
Transpoftation Regulations as amended in accordance with law.

ARTICLE 32. MATERNITY LEAVE OF ABSENCE

Maternity leave is governed by Personnel Rule 806

ARTICLE 33. TUITION REIMBURSEMENT

Employees will be eligible for the Tuition Reimbursement Program approved by the County.

Resolution non-represented employees June 2019 8



ARTICLE 34. SMOKING

There shall bc no smoking or chewing of tobacco in any County facility or County vehicle.
Employees smoking on County property shall only be allowed in designated smoking areas, which areas

will be agreed to by the County.

ARTICLE 35. MISTAKEN OVERPAYMENTS

Should any employee be overpaid due to any mistake or inadveftence, the County may recover

the amount of overpayment by subsequent unilateral deductions from the pay of the employee in question

up to the amount of overpayment. However, not more than 10o/o of any such employee's net pay shall be

deducted from any one paycheck for this purpose. Notwithstanding this, employee will have the option of
10%-25% being deducted from any one paycheck.

ARTICLE 36. OT'REPRIMANI)

Any employee who receives a letter of reprimand shall be entitled to submit a written response

thereto, which shall be placed in such employee's personnel file, along with the written reprimand. While
the employee may discuss a reprimand with the Director of Personnel Services, who shall have the

authority to remove the letter, there shall be no right to grieve or appeal any reprimand, warning, or
counseling nor shall there be any formal hearings or review procedures concerning any reprimand,

warning, or counseling.

ARTICLE 37.

Left Blank

ARTICLE 38.

Left Blank

ARTICLE 39.

Left Blank

ARTICLE 40. EMERGENCY WAIVER

In the event of circumstances beyond the control of the County, such as acts of God, fire, flood,
insurrection, civil disorder, national emergency, or similar circumstances, if the County Administrative
Officer or his designee so declares, any provisions of this Resolution, which restricts the County's ability
to respond to these emergencies, shall be suspended for the duration of such emergency. After the

emergency is declared over, the employee shall have the right to meet with the County regarding the

impact on employees of the suspension of these provisions of this Resolution and any Personnel rules and

policies.

ARTICLE 41.

This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from now until amended or rescinded.

ARTICLE 42.

Left Blank

9Resolution non-represented employees June 2019



ARTICLE 43

Lcft Blank

ARTICLE 44.

Left Blank

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25 day of June 2019 by the following vote of the Inyo County Board of
Supervisors:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Chairperson, Inyo County Board of Supervisors

Attest: Clint Quilter
Clerk of the Board

BY
Darcy Ellis, Assistant

Resolution non-represented employees June 20 I 9 10



ATTACHMENT A
NON REPRESENTED EMPLOYEES

EFFECTIVE JULY 11, 2019
2o/oCOLA

Range step A step B Step C Step D Step E

039 2,271 2,381 2,504 2.629 2,758
040 2,320 2,434 2,557 2,688 2.823
041 2,379 2.491 2.618 2,749 2,885
042 2,429 2,545 2,678 2,816 2,952
043 2,485 2,606 2,740 2,874 3.022
044 2,544 2.670 2,807 2,948 3,097
045 2,599 2,733 2,867 3,017 3,167
046 2,655 2,800 2,929 3,084 3,242
047 2.725 2,862 3,007 3,15'l 3,316
048 2,795 2.922 3.071 3.232 3,386
049 2,852 2,994 3,144 3.302 3.467
050 2,917 3,067 3,218 3,375 3,548
051 2.987 3,1 39 3.291 3,456 3,623
052 3.057 3,205 3,371 3,535 3,714
053 3,1 31 3.287 3.446 3.613 3,807
054 3,198 3,366 3,525 3.700 3.890
055 3,277 3,434 3,609 3,792 3,985
056 3,358 3,518 3,692 3,878 4,074
057 3,430 3,605 3,783 3,971 4,168
058 3.513 3,687 3.868 4,065 4,274
059 3.597 3,774 3.966 4,1 63 4,371
060 3,684 3,864 4,058 4.265 4,475
061 3,768 3,955 4,156 4,368 4,576
062 3,859 4,054 4,258 4,462 4,692
063 3.944 4.144 4,357 4,572 4.799
064 4,043 4,242 4.450 4.685 4.913
065 4,1 33 4,346 4,564 4,793 5,028
066 4,231 4,446 4,675 4,904 5,1 51

067 4,338 4,555 4,783 5,026 5,266
068 4,444 4.668 4,899 5.138 5,400
069 4,550 4,777 5,016 5,263 5.523
070 4,660 4,896 5,137 5,398 5,668
071 4.768 5,007 5,259 5,519 5,797
072 4.883 5.132 5,382 5,647 5,931

073 4,998 5.251 5.516 5,790 6,079
074 5,121 5,376 5,643 5,928 6.225
075 5.244 5,509 5,775 6,068 6,374
076 5,369 5,636 5.924 6,219 6,528
077 5,496 5,768 6,062 6,366 6,681

078 5.628 5,904 6,204 6,514 6,839
079 5,760 6.051 6.351 6.668 7,005
080 s,900 6,1 99 6,512 6,834 7,176
081 6,040 6,350 6,664 7,000 7,345
082 6,1 98 6,500 6,829 7,171 7,526
083 6.350 6,664 7,000 7,339 7,715
084 6,507 6,829 7 ,171 7.526 7.908
085 6,666 7,000 7,339 7.715 8,'t04
086 6,830 7,171 7,526 7,908 8,302
087 7.OO1 7,339 7,715 8,1 04 8,503
088 7,175 7.526 7.908 8,302 8.718
089 7,355 7,715 8,1 04 8,503 8,933
090 7,535 7,908 8,302 8,718 9,1 61

091 7,721 8,1 04 8,503 8,933 9,382
092 7,913 8,302 8.718 9,'161 9,620
093 8.112 8.503 8.933 9.382 9,853
094 8,305 8.718 9.161 9.620 1 0,1 00
095 8,510 8,933 9,382 9,853 10,356
096 8,725 9,161 9,620 1 0,1 00 10,610
o97 8,939 9,382 9,853 10,356 10,869
098 9,1 65 9,620 1 0,1 00 10,610 11,142
099 9,386 9,853 10,356 10,869 11.416



ATTACHMENT A
NON REPRESENTED EMPLOYEES

EFFECTIVE JULY 9, 2O2O

2o/o COLA

2.813039 2,316 2,429 2,554 2,682
2.483 2,608 2,742 2,879040 2,366

2.804 2,943041 2,427 2,541 2,670
2,596 2.732 2,872 3,011042 2,478

2.931 3,082043 2,535 2,658 2,795
2,595 2.723 2,863 3,007 3,159o44

2.924 3.077 3,230045 2,651 2,788
3,307046 2,708 2,856 2,988 3,'t46

2,919 3,067 3,214 3,382047 2,780
3.297 3.454048 2.851 2,980 3J32

3,054 3.207 3,368 3,536049 2,909
3.282 3.442 3,619050 2,975 3,128

051 3,047 3.202 3,357 3,525 3,695
3,438 3,606 3,788052 3,'t 18 3,269

3,883053 3.194 3,353 3,515 3,685
3,596 3,774 3,968054 3,262 3,433

4,065055 3,343 3,503 3,681 3,868
3,766 3,956 4,155056 3,425 3,588

4.251057 3,499 3,677 3,859 4,050
3.761 3,945 4,146 4,359058 3,583

4.246 4,458059 3,669 3,849 4,O45
3,758 3,941 4,'139 4,350 4,564060

4.455 4,668061 3,843 4.034 4,239
4,135 4,343 4,551 4,786062 3,936

4,663 4,895063 4,O23 4,227 4,444
4.124 4.327 4,539 4,779 5,01'l064

4,655 4,889 5,129065 4.216 4,433
066 4.316 4,535 4,768 5,002 5,254

4,646 4.879 5,127 5,371067 4,425
5,508068 4,533 4,761 4,997 5,241

4.641 4.873 5,116 5,368 5,633069
5,506 5,781070 4,753 4,994 5,240

071 4,863 5.107 5,364 5,629 5,913
5,490 5,760 6,050072 4,981 5,235

073 5,098 5,356 5,626 5,906 6,201
5,756 6,047 6,350074 5,223 5,484

075 5,349 5,619 5,890 6,1 89 6,501
5.749 6.042 6,343 6,659076 5,476

6,815077 5,606 5,883 6,1 83 6,493
6.022 6,328 6,644 6,976078 5,741

7,145079 5,875 6,172 6,478 6,801
6,323 6,642 6,971 7,320080 6,018

7.140 7.49208'1 6,161 6,477 6,797
6.322 6,630 6,966 7,314 7.677o82

7.486 7,869083 6,477 6,797 7,140
084 6,637 6,966 7.314 7,677 8.066

7,486 7,869 8,266085 6,799 7,140
086 6,967 7.314 7,677 8,066 8,468

7.486 7,869 8,266 8,673087 7,141
8.892088 7,318 7,677 8,066 8,468

7.502 7,869 8,266 8,673 9,112089
8,892 9,344090 7,686 8,066 8,468

091 7.875 8,266 8,673 9,112 9.570
8,892 9,344 9,812o92 8,071 8,468

093 8,274 8,673 9,112 9,570 10,050
8,892 9,344 9,812 10,302094 8,471

10,563095 8,680 9,112 9,570 '10,050

8,900 9.344 9,812 10,302 10,822096
10.563 11,086097 9.118 9,570 10,050

098 9,348 9.812 10,302 10,822 11,365
9.574 10.050 10,563 11,086 11,644099



ATTACHMENT A
NON REPRESENTED .7 HOUR EMPLOYEE

EFFECTIVE JULY 11,2019
2YoCOLA

NON REPRESENTED. T HOUR EMPLOYEE
EFFECTIVE JULY 9,2020

2% COLA

4,896 5,137 5,398 5,6680707 4,660

4,994 5,240 5,506 5,7810707 4,753

:' ji il...t t. ,,r1,



RESOLUTION NO.2019.

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF ST]PERVISORS, COUNTY OF'INYO,
STATE OF CAT,IFORNIA' AMENDING RESOLUTION 2006-06 CHANGING SALARY AI\D/OR

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF EMPLOYMENT FOR APPOINTED OFFICIALS EMPLOYED IN
THE SEVERAL OF.FICES ORINSTITUTIONS OF THE COUNTY OF II\TYO

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors, pursuant to Government Code Section 25300, shall prescribe the

compensation of all County Officers and shall provide for the number, compensation, tenure, appointment and

conditions of employment of all County employees; and

WHEREAS, Appointed Officers are employees of the County of Inyo; and

WHER"EAS, the Board of Supervisors desires to change the compensation, tenure, appointment and/or conditions
of employment for Appointed County Officials;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors hereby amends Article '7 A of
Resolution 2006-06 to read as follows:

ARTICLE 7. SALARIES

A. Salaries
Appointed Officials shall be paid a monthly salary as set forth in the schedule below:

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25th of June,2019 following vote of the Inyo County Board of
Supervisors:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Rick Pucci
Chairperson, Inyo County Board of Supervisors

Attest: Clint Quilter
Clerk of the Board

BY:

Appointed Officers March 12,2019
throush Julv 10.2019

July 11,2019 through
Julv 8.2020

July 9,2020 and on

Ag Comm/Weights and Measures $12,070.00 $12,31 1.00 $12,557.00
County Administrator $15,000.00 $ 15,300.00 $1s,606.00
County Counsel $15,435.00 $15,744.00 $16,059.00
Child Support Director $10,045.00 $10,246.00 $10,451.00
Environmental Health Director $ 8,757.00 $ 8,932.00 $ 9,111.00
Water Director $ 9,431.00 $ 9,620.00 $ 9,812.00
Health and Human Services Director $10,710.00 $10,924.00 $ I I ,142.00
Planning Director $ 8,7s7.00 $ 8,932.00 $ 9,1 1 1.00

Chief Probation Officer $10,385.00 $10,593.00 $10,805.00
Public Works Director $ 10,85 1 .00 $11,068.00 $11,289.00

Darcy Ellis, Assistant



APPOINTED DEPARTMENT HEADS
EFFECTIVE JULY 11,2019

2% COLA

APPOINTED DEPARTMENT HEADS
EFFECTIVE JULY 9,2020

2o/o COLA

Range Description Step Step Description lndex Amount
APPOINTED DEPARTMENT HEADS XAGC AGRICULTURAL COMMISS APPT/APPT/XAGC 12,311
APPOINTED DEPARTMENT HEADS XCAO COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR APPT/APPT/XCAO 15,300

APPOINTED DEPARTMENT HEADS XCNS COUNTY COUNSEL APPT/APPT/XCNS 15,744

APPOINTED DEPARTMENT HEADS XCSS CHILD SUPPORT DIRECT APPT/APPT/XCSS 10,246
APPOINTED DEPARTMENT HEADS XEVH ENVIRON HEALTH DIR APPT/APPT/XEVH 8,932
APPOINTED DEPARTMENT HEADS XH2O WATER DIRECTOR APPT/APPTIXH2O 9,620
APPOINTED DEPARTMENT HEADS XHHS HEALTH&HUMAN SVC DIR APPT/APPT/XHHS 10,924
APPOINTED DEPARTMENT HEADS XPLN PLANNING DIRECTOR APPT/APPT/XPLN 8,932

APPOINTED DEPARTMENT HEADS XPRB CHIEF PROBATION OFCR APPT/APPT/XPRB 10,593

APPOINTED DEPARTMENT HEADS XPWD PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTO APPT/APPT/XPWD 11,068

Range Description Step Step Description lndex Amount
APPOINTED DEPARTMENT HEADS XAGC AGRICULTURAL COMMISS APPT/APPT/XAGC 12.557

APPOINTED DEPARTMENT HEADS XCAO COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR APPT/APPT/XCAO 15,606
APPOINTED DEPARTMENT HEADS XCNS COUNTY COUNSEL APPT/APPT/XCNS 16,059

APPOINTED DEPARTMENT HEADS XCSS CHILD SUPPORT DIRECT APPT/APPT/XCSS 10,451

APPOINTED DEPARTMENT HEADS XEVH ENVIRON HEALTH DIR APPT/APPT/XEVH 9,1'11

APPOINTED DEPARTMENT HEADS XH2O WATER DIRECTOR APPT/APPTIXH2O 9,812
APPOINTED DEPARTMENT HEADS XHHS HEALTH&HUMAN SVC DIR APPT/APPT/XHHS 11,142

APPOINTED DEPARTMENT HEADS XPLN PLANNING DIRECTOR APPT/APPT/XPLN 9,111
APPOINTED DEPARTMENT HEADS XPRB CHIEF PROBATION OFCR APPT/APPT/XPRB 10,805

APPOINTED DEPARTMENT HEADS XPWD PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTO APPT/APPT/XPWD 11,289



INYO COUNTY CODE
2.88.040 Compensation for elected officials, excluding members of the board of
supervisors.

Elected officials, except for members of the board of supervisors, shall be compensated

for their services as follows:
A. Salary. Salaries for each elected official listed below shall be paid in accordance

with the procedures used to pay all other county officers and employees, as follows:

Title
Assessor
Auditor/Controller
CIelk/Recorder
Coroner
District Attorney
Public Administrator
Sheriff
Tax Collector/'l'reasurer

July 13,2018 through January 9,2019
$9,29s.00
$9,29s.00
$8,451.00
$2, I 23.00

s12,269.00
$5,706.00

$ I 2,451 .00

$8,4s 1.00

January 10,2019 and on
$9,29s.00
$9,295.00
$8,451 .00

$2, I 23.00

$ 12,269.00

$6,450.00
$ 12,4s 1 .00

$8,ss6.00

B. Salary Increases. Except for the sheriff, commencing March 1,2007 and
continuing thereafter, the salary for each elected officials listed in subsection A of this section,

shall be increased at the same time and in the same percentage amount as provided to appointed
county officials as a group. The sheriff will receive salary increases at the same rate and
percentage as provided to the law enforcement administrators.

C. Insurance Benefits. Except for the coroner, elected officials shall receive the same

medical, dental, vision and life insurance as provided to appointed county officials as a group.

D. Social Security. Elected officials will pay their own contribution for both Social
Security and Medicare through payroll deductions.

E. Retirement. Except for the sheriff and coroner, elected officials shall be enrolled
as non-safety members in the public employees retirement system; and the county shall make the
same contributions fbr them, and the same retirement benefits available to them, as made for
appointed county officials as a group. The sheriff shall be enrolled as a safety member in the
public employees retirement system; and the county shall make the same contributions for the

sheriff, and the same retirement benefits available to him or her, as it makes for other county
safety members.

F. Travel Reimbursement. Elected officials shall be reimbursed for county-related
travel expenses in accordance with the provisions of the county travel policy.

G. Other Benefits. Except for the coroner, elected officials shall receive longevity
pay and be eligible to participate in the flexible benefit plan and deferred compensation plan, as

provided to appointed county officials as a group.
H. Premium Pay. Elected officials shall receive premium pay as provided in the Inyo

County premium pay resolution. (Ord. 1237 5 3,2018; Ord. 1191 $ 3,2074; Ord. 1188 $ 3,

2014; Ord. 1179 $ 3,2013; Ord. 1170 $ 3,2012; Ord. 1152 $ 3,2010; Ord. 1137 $ 3,2008; Ord.
1131 $ 3,2007; Ord. 1129 93,2007; Ord. 1125 $ 3,2007; Ord. 1123 $ 3,2006; Ord. 1116 $ 3,

2006; Ord. 1109 $ 3,2006; Ord. 1107 $ 3,2006; Ord. 1090 $ 3,2004; Ord. 1071 $ 3,2003; Ord.
1069 $ 3,2003; Ord. 1059 $ 3,2002; Ord. 1022 S 3,1999; Ord. 1019 $ 3, 1999; Ord. 999 $ 4,
1ee8.)



ELECTED OFFIGIALS
EFFECTIVE JULY 11,2019

2o/o COLA

ELECTED OFFIGIALS
EFFECTIVE JULY 9,2020

2o/o COLA

Range Description Step Step Description lndex Amount
ELECTED OFFICIALS XASR ASSESSOR ELEC/ELEC/XASR 9,481
ELECTED OFFICIALS XAUD AUDITOR CONTROLLER ELEC/ELEC/XAUD 9,481

ELECTED OFFICIALS XCLK CLERK RECORDER ELEC/ELEC/XCLK 8,620
ELECTED OFFICIALS XDAT DISTRICT ATTORNEY ELEC/ELEC/XDAT 12,514
ELECTED OFFICIALS XPUB PUBLIC ADM GUARDIAN ELEC/ELEC/XPUB 6,579
ELECTED OFFICIALS XSUP SUPERVISOR ELEC/ELEC/XSUP 4,672
ELECTED OFFICIALS XTTC TREAS TAX COLLECTOR ELEC/ELEC/XTTC 8,727

Range Description Step Step Description lndex Amount
ELECTED OFFICIALS XASR ASSESSOR ELEC/ELEC/XASR 9,671
ELECTED OFFICIALS XAUD AUDITOR CONTROLLER ELEC/ELEC/XAUD 9.671
ELECTED OFFICIALS XCLK CLERK RECORDER ELEC/ELEC/XCLK 8.792
ELECTED OFFICIALS XDAT DISTRICT ATTORNEY ELEC/ELEC/XDAT 12,764
ELECTED OFFICIALS XPUB PUBLIC ADM GUARDIAN ELEC/ELEC/XPUB 6,711
ELECTED OFFICIALS XSUP SUPERVISOR ELEC/ELEC/XSUP 4,765
ELECTED OFFICIALS XTTC TREAS TAX COLLECTOR ELEC/ELEC/XTTC 8,902



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SI.IPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

X Consent ! Departmental lCorrespondence Action

! Scheduled Time for n Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

l5
f] Public Hearing

n lnformational

FROM: Recycling Waste Management

FORTHE BOARD MEETING OF: June 25,2019

SUBJECT: Agreement between the County of Inyo and Prefened Septic and Disposal, Inc. for waste hauling services at
Olancha, Keeler and Darwin Transfer Stations.

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION: Request that your Board; 1) Approve the agreement between the County of
Inyo and Preferred Septic and Disposal, Inc. for waste hauling services in the comrnunities of Olancha, Keeler and Darwin, with a
contract term of July l, 2019 through June 30, 2022,in the total amount not to exceed $185,073.00, siibject to adoption of future
County budgets; and,2) Authorize the Chairperson to sign the agreement contingent upon obtaining appropriate signature.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION: Bids were solicited from local waste haulers. Preferred Septic and Disposal was the low bidder
Additionally, Preferred will provide a 57o discount if payments are made within 30 days and will monitor waste amounts to possibly
reduce the number of bins and/or pick-ups during the low season resulting in a savings to the County. Preferred Septic and Disposal,
Inc. holds the required permit to operate in Inyo County.

Bids are summarized below:

Prefened Septic & Disposal: $5,140.62 Monthly
Bishop Waste: $12,885.60 Monthly

ALTERNATIVES: Yorn Board could choose to not implement this agreement and not place bins in the community of
Olancha, Keeler and Darwin and require the residents to transport their own waste to the Lone Pine landfill.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: County Counsel, Auditor, Risk Management

FINANCING: These services will be paid out of the Solid Waste Budget 045700, Object Code 5265 Professional Services
contingent upon adoption of future County budgets.

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND
approved by county counsel priorto submission to the board clerk.)

(Must be reviewed and

(qApproved:

AUDITORYCONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed
to the board clerk.)

prior to submissionanb@M.hv the

7
PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by thE director of personnel services prior to submission

to the board clerk.) tj*
Approved:_Date

APPROVALS

(The Original plus 20 copies of this document are

bha



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

4pp PREFERRED SEPTIC AND DISPOSAL, INC
FORTHE PROVISION OF OLANCHA, KEELER AND DARWIN WASTE HAUIIN- SERVTCES

INTRODUCTION

WHEREAS, the County of lnyo (hereinafter referred to as "County") may have the need for
thE COUNTY WASTE REMOVAL services of PREFERRED SEPTIC AND DISPOSAL. INC
of BISHOP CAl I (hereinafter referred to as "Contractor"), and in consideration of
the mutual promises, covenants, terms, and conditions hereinafter contained, the parties hereby agree as
follows:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. SCOPEOFWORK.

The Contractor shall furnish to the County, upon its request, those services and work set forth in
Attachment A, attached hereto and by reference incorporated herein. Requests by the County to the
Contractor to perform under this Agreement will be made by LESLIE CHAPMAN
whose title is: ASSISTANT COUNTY ADMINISTRATOF. Requests to the Contractor for work or services to
be performed under this Agreement will be based upon the County's need for such services. The County
makes no guarantee or warranty, of any nature, that any minimum level or amount of services or work will be
requested of the Contractor by the County under this Agreement. County by this Agreement incurs no
obligation or requirement to request from Contractor the performance of any services or work at all, even if
County should have some need for such services or work during the term of this Agreement.

Services and work provided by the Contractor at the County's request under this Agreement will be
performed in a manner consistent with the requirements and standards established by applicable federal,
state, and County laws, ordinances, regulations, and resolutions. Such laws, ordinances, regulations, and
resolutions include, but are not limited to, those which are referred to in this Agreement.

2. TERM

The term of this Agreement shall be from JULY 1 .2019 tn JUNE 30, 2022
unless sooner terminated as provided below

3. CONSIDERATION

A. Compensation. County shall pay to Contractor in accordance with the Schedule of Fees
(set forth as Attachment B) for the services and work described in Attachment A which are performed by
Contractor at the County's request.

B. Travel and per diem. Contractor will not be paid or reimbursed for travel expenses or per
diem which Contractor incurs in providing services and work requested by County under this Agreement.

C. No additional consideration. Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, Contractor
shall not be entitled to, nor receive, from County, any additional consideration, compensation, salary, wages,
or other type of remuneration for services rendered under this Agreement. Specifically, Contractor shall not
be entitled, by virtue of this Agreement, to consideration in the form of overtime, health insurance benefits,
retirement benefits, disability retirement benefits, sick leave, vacation time, paid holidays, or other paid leaves
of absence of any type or kind whatsoever.

D. Limit upgn amount payable under Aqreement. The total sum of all payments made by the
County to Contractor for services and work performed under this Agreement shall not exceed

thousand seventv three dollars and zero cenfs Dollars$One hundred eiohtv

05t21t2019

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(l ndependent Contractor)

Page 1



185 073. OO XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX (hereinafter referred to as "contract limit"). County expressly
reserves the right to deny any payment or reimbursement requested by Contractor for services or work
performed which is in excess of the contract limit.

E. Billinq and pavment. Contractor shall submit to the County, once a month, an itemized
statement of all services and work described in Attachment A, which were done at the County's request. This
statement will be submitted to the County not later than the fifth (sth) day of the month. The statement to be
submitted will cover the period from the first (1st) day of the preceding month through and including the tast
day of the preceding month. This statement will identify the date on which the services and work were
performed and describe the nature of the services and work which were performed on each day. Upon timely
receipt of the statement by the fifth (Sth) day of the month, County shall make payment to Contractor on the
last day of the month.

F. Federal and State taxes.

(1) Except as provided in subparagraph (2) below, County will not withhold any federal
or state income taxes or social security from any payments made by County to Contractor under the terms
and conditions of this Agreement.

(2) County will withhold California State income taxes from payments made under this
Agreement to non-California resident independent contractors when it is anticipated that total annual
payments to Contractor under this Agreement will exceed one thousand four hundred ninety nine dollars
($1,4ee.00)

(3) Except as set forth above, County has no obligation to withhold any taxes or
payments from sums paid by County to Contractor under this Agreement. Payment of all taxes and other
assessments on such sums is the sole responsibility of Contractor. County has no responsibility or liability for
payment of Contractor's taxes or assessments.

(4) The total amounts paid by County to Contractor, and taxes withheld from payments
to non-California residents, if any, will be reported annually to the lnternal Revenue Service and the California
State Franchise Tax Board. To facilitate this reporting, Contractor shall complete and submit to the County
an lnternal Revenue Service (lRS) Form W-9 upon executing this Agreement.

4. WORKSCHEDULE.

Contractor's obligation is to perform, in a timely manner, those services and work identified in
Attachment A which are requested by the County. lt is understood by Contractor that the performance of
these services and work will require a varied schedule. Contractor will arrange his/her own schedule, but will
coordinate with County to ensure that all services and work requested by County under this Agreement will
be performed within the time frame set forth by County.

5. REQUIRED LICENSES, CERTIFICATES, AND PERMITS

A. Any licenses, certificates, or permits required by the federal, state, county, municipal
governments, for contractor to provide the services and work described in Attachment A must be procured by
Contractor and be valid at the time Contractor enters into this Agreement or as otherwise may be required.
Further, during the term of this Agreement, Contractor must maintain such licenses, certificates, and permits
in full force and effect. Licenses, certificates, and permits may include, but are not limited to, driver's licenses,
professional licenses or certificates, and business licenses. Such licenses, certificates, and permits will be
procured and maintained in force by Contractor at no expense to the County. Contractor will provide County,
upon execution of this Agreement, with evidence of current and valid licenses, certificates and permits which
are required to perform the services identified in Attachment A. Where there is a dispute between Contractor
and County as to what licenses, certificates, and permits are required to perform the services identified in
Attachment A, County reserves the right to make such determinations for purposes of this Agreement.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page2 05t21t2019



B. Contractor warrants that it is not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for
debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in covered transactions by any
federal department or agency. Contractor also warrants that it is not suspended or debarred from
receiving federal funds as listed in the List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement or Non-
procurement Programs issued by the General Services Administration available at: http://www.sam.qov.

6. OFFICE SPACE, SUPPLIES, EQUIPMENT, ET CETERA.

Contractor shall provide such office space, supplies, equipment, vehicles, reference materials, and
telephone service as is necessary for Contractor to provide the services identified in Attachment A to this
Agreement. County is not obligated to reimburse or pay Contractor, for any expense or cost incurred by
Contractor in procuring or maintaining such items. Responsibility for the costs and expenses incurred by
Contractor in providing and maintaining such items is the sole responsibility and obligation of Contractor.

7. COUNTY PROPERry.

A. Personal Propertv of Countv. Any personal property such as, but not limited to, protective or
safety devices, badges, identification cards, keys, etc. provided to Contractor by County pursuant to this
Agreement are, and at the termination of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of County.
Contractor will use reasonable care to protect, safeguard and maintain such items while they are in
Contractor's possession. Contractor will be financially responsible for any loss or damage to such items,
partial or total, which is the result of Contractor's negligence.

B. Products of Contractor's Work and Services. Any and all compositions, publications, plans,
designs, specifications, blueprints, maps, formulas, processes, photographs, slides, video tapes, computer
programs, computer disks, computer tapes, memory chips, soundtracks, audio recordings, films, audio-visual
presentations, exhibits, reports, studies, works of art, inventions, patents, trademarks, copyrights, or
intellectual properties of any kind which are created, produced, assembled, compiled by, or are the result,
product, or manifestation of, Contractor's services or work under this Agreement are, and at the termination of
this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of the County. At the termination of the Agreement,
Contractor will convey possession and title to all such properties to County.

8. INSURANCE.
For the duration of this Agreement Contractor shall procure and maintain insurance of the scope

and amount specified in Attachment C and with the provisions specified in that attachment.

9. STATUSOFCONTRACTOR.

All acts of Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees, relating to the performance of this
Agreement, shall be performed as independent contractors, and not as agents, officers, or employees of
County. Contractor, by virtue of this Agreement, has no authority to bind or incur any obligation on behalf of
County. Except as expressly provided in Attachment A, Contractor has no authority or responsibility to
exercise any rights or power vested in the County. No agent, officer, or employee of the Contractor is to be
considered an employee of County. lt is understood by both Contractor and County that this Agreement shall
not under any circumstances be construed or considered to create an employer-employee relationship or a
joint venture. As an independent contractor:

A. Contractor shall determine the method, details, and means of performing the work and
services to be provided by Contractor under this Agreement.

B. Contractor shall be responsible to County only for the requirements and results specified in
this Agreement, and except as expressly provided in this Agreement, shall not be subjected to County's
control with respect to the physical action or activities of Contractor in fulfillment of this Agreement.

C. Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees are, and at all times during the term of this
Agreement shall, represent and conduct themselves as independent contractors, and not as employees of
County.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(l ndependent Contractor)

Page 3 05121t2019



10. DEFENSE AND INDEMNIFICATION.

Contractor shall hold harmless, defend and indemnify County and its officers, officials, employees
and volunteers from and against any and all liability, loss, damage, expense, costs (including without
limitation costs and fees of litigation) of every nature arising out of or in connection with Contractor's
performance of work hereunder or its failure to comply with any of its obligations contained in the
agreement, except such loss or damages which was caused by the sole negligence or willful misconduct
of the County.

11. RECORDS AND AUDIT.

A. Records. Contractor shall prepare and maintain all records required by the various
provisions of this Agreement, federal, state, county, municipal, ordinances, regulations, and directions.
Contractor shall maintain these records for a minimum of four (4) years from the termination or completion of
this Agreement. Contractor may fulfill its obligation to maintain records as required by this paragraph by
substitute photographs, microphotographs, or other authentic reproduction of such records.

B. lnspections and Audits. Any authorized representative of County shall have access to any
books, documents, papers, records, including, but not limited to, financial records of Contractor, which
County determines to be pertinent to this Agreement, for the purposes of making audit, evaluation,
examination, excerpts, and transcripts during the period such records are to be maintained by Contractor.
Further, County has the right, at all reasonable times, to audit, inspect, or otherwise evaluate the work
performed or being performed under this Agreement.

12. NONDISCRIMINATION.

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees shall not
unlawfully discriminate in violation of any federal, state, or local law, against any employee, or applicant for
employment, or person receiving services under this Agreement, because of race, religion, color, national
origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, age, or sex. Contractor and its agents,
officers, and employees shall comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act
(Government Code section 12900, et seq.), and the applicable regulations promulgated thereunder in the
California Code of Regulations. Contractor shall also abide by the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.1. 88-
352) and all amendments thereto, and all administrative rules and regulations issued pursuant to said act.

13. CANCELLATION.

This Agreement may be canceled by County without cause, and at will, for any reason by giving to
Contractor thirty (30) days written notice of such intent to cancel. Contractor may cancel this Agreement
without cause, and at will, for any reason whatsoever by giving thirty (30) days written notice of such intent to
cancelto County.

14. ASSIGNMENT

This is an agreement for the services of Contractor. County has relied upon the skills, knowledge,
experience, and training of Contractor as an inducement to enter into this Agreement. Contractor shall not
assign or subcontract this Agreement, or any part of it, without the express written consent of County.
Further, Contractor shall not assign any monies due or to become due under this Agreement without the prior
written consent of County.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(l ndependent Contractor)

Page 4 05t21t2019



15. DEFAULT

lf the Contractor abandons the work, or fails to proceed with the work and services requested by
County in a timely manner, or fails in any way as required to conduct the work and services as required by
County, County may declare the Contractor in default and terminate this Agreement upon five (5) days written
notice to Contractor. Upon such termination by default, County will pay to Contractor all amounts owing to
Contractor for services and work satisfactorily performed to the date of termination.

16. WAIVER OF DEFAULT.

Waiver of any default by either party to this Agreement shall not be deemed to be waiver of any
subsequent default. Waiver or breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver
of any other or subsequent breach, and shall not be construed to be a modification of the terms of this
Agreement unless this Agreement is modified as provided in paragraph twenty-two (22) below.

17. CONFIDENTIALITY.

Contractor further agrees to comply with the various provisions of the federal, state, and county laws,
regulations, and ordinances providing that information and records kept, maintained, or accessible by
Contractor in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, shall be privileged, restricted,
or confidential. Contractor agrees to keep confidential all such information and records. Disclosure of such
confidential, privileged, or protected information shall be made by Contractor only with the express written
consent of the CounV. Any disclosure of confldential information by Contractor without the County's written
consent is solely and exclusively the legal responsibility of Contractor in all respects.

Notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the contrary, names of persons receiving public social
services are confidential and are to be protected from unauthorized disclosure in accordance with Tifle 45,
Code of Federal Regulations Section 205.50, the Health lnsurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996,
and Sections 10850 and 14100.2 of the Welfare and lnstitutions Code, and regulations adopted pursuant
thereto. For the purpose of this Agreement, all information, records, and data elements pertaining to
beneficiaries shall be protected by the provider from unauthorized disclosure.

18. CONFLICTS.

Contractor agrees that it has no interest, and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which
would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of the work and services under this Agreement.

19. POSTAGREEMENTCOVENANT.

Contractor agrees not to use any confidential, protected, or privileged information which is gained
from the County in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, for any personal benefit,
gain, or enhancement. Further, Contractor agrees for a period of two years after the termination of this
Agreement, not to seek or accept any employment with any entity, association, corporation, or person who,
during the term of this Agreement, has had an adverse or conflicting interest with the County, or who has
been an adverse party in litigation with the County, and concerning such, Contractor by virtue of this
Agreement has gained access to the County's confidential, privileged, protected, or proprietary information.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(l ndependent Contractor)

Page 5 0512112019



20, SEVERABILITY.

lf any portion of this Agreement or application thereof to any person or circumstance shall be
declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, or if it is found in contravention of any federal, state, or
county statute, ordinance, or regulation, the remaining provisions of this Agreement, or the application
thereof, shall not be invalidated thereby, and shall remain in full force and effect to the extent that the
provisions of this Agreement are severable.

21. FUNDINGLIMITATION.

The ability of County to enter this Agreement is based upon available funding from various sources.
ln the event that such funding fails, is reduced, or is modified, from one or more sources, County has the
option to cancel, reduce, or modify this Agreement, or any of its terms within ten (10) days of its notifying
Contractor of the cancellation, reduction, or modification of available funding. Any reduction or modification of
this Agreement made pursuant to this provision must comply with the requirements of paragraph twenty-two
(22) (Amendment).

22. AMENDMENT.

This Agreement may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or subtracted from, by the mutual
consent of the parties hereto, if such amendment or change is in wriften form and executed with the same
formalities as this Agreement, and attached to the originalAgreement to maintain continuity.

23. NOT|CE.

Any notice, communication, amendments, additions, or deletions to this Agreement, including
change of address of either party during the terms of this Agreement, which Contractor or County shall be
required, or may desire, to make, shall be in writing and may be personally served, or sent by prepaid first
class mail to, the respective parties as follows:

County of
COUNTY INYO Department

Address
City and State

163 MAYST

Contractor:
PREFER RED SEPTIC & DISPOSAL Name

Address
City and State

1280 MAIN ST SUITE 1

24. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties, and no representations, inducements,
promises, or agreements otherwise between the parties not embodied herein or incorporated herein by
reference, shall be of any force or effect. Further, no term or provision hereof may be changed, waived,
discharged, or terminated, unless the same be in writing executed by the parties hereto.

ilil ilil

BISH OP cA 93514

BISHOP cA 93514

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 6 05121t2019



By

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

gpg PREFERRED SEPTIC AND DISPOSAL, INC

FORTHE pROVtStON gp OLANCHA, KEELER AND DARWIN WASTE HAULING SERVICES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS
TH|S _ DAY OF , _

COUNTY OF INYO CONTRACTOR

Signature Signature

Print orType Name Print or Type Name

Dated: Dated

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

County Counsel

APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM:

County Auditor

APPROVED AS TO PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS:

Personnel Services

APPROVED AS TO INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS:

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(l ndependent Contractor)

Page 7

County Risk Manager

05t21t2019



ATTAGHMENTA

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND PREFERRED SEPTIC AND DISPOSAL, INC

FOR THE pROVtStON OF oLANCHA, KEELER AND DARWTN WASTE HAULTNG SERVICES

TERM:

FROM
July 1, 2019

TO:
June30,2022

SCOPE OFWORK:

SEE ATTACHED PROPOSAL

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 8 05t21t2019



Size of

Exhibit A - Scope of Work

Price Per Monthly

Olancha Transfer
Station (Approx. I mile
East of Olancha
Townsite on Hwy. t90)

Keeler Transfer Station
{Approx. t/3 mile
Northwest of Keeler on
Old State Highway)

Darwin Transfer Station
(ZincHill Roadl

r}fl {, oa s e*Q }( o"t 8

331 s 1.1 a qQ

'4cY

4CY

4CY

Twice per
Week

Once per
Week

Once per
Week

I

8

4

(

$ ]85, sl q ,q&

TOTAL MONTHLY PRICE
FORALL LOCATIONS: 5 slqo. kar

a

NOTE; Inyo County reserves the right to revise the above noted trash container sizes, quantities,
and/cr service frequency, as needed, during the service agreement duration.
Service provider will be compensated accordingly.

Service provider shall onty charge for each dumpster emptied, if service provider
chooses to not empty a dumpster, or a dumpster has not been filled then ihe County
shall not be billed for the emptying of the dumpster.

Name Representative Narne {print nameI

Representative Signature

TNI
t



Preferred Septic and Disposal, Inc,

Additional Services, excluding Recycling Services will be provided to the County at no
additional cost:

o Ensuring dumpsters are always in clean working order.
. Ensuring a radius of _ feet around the dumpster(s) will be left trash and debris

free after each service provided.

No subcontractors will be involved in providing the services contained in this submitted
proposal.

Additional trash disposal Cost Saving Recommendation(s) (CSR):

. Pay for services annually or in advance within 30 days of invoice.
o At any time, the County can request to reduce the size of container(s) and/or

frequency of collection(s) which would result in a cost reduction. At the time of
request to change container size and/or frequency of service, the monthly
charges will be prorated. Preferred Drivers will keep a eye on loads to see if a
reduction is possible.

. For Example, reducing the size of the 9 containers at Olancha Transfer Station to
3 CY containers at twice per week service, the total monthly cost would be

$2288.70. This is a savings of $627.48 per month.
. For an example of reducing frequency of service, reducing the frequency of

service on the 9 containers at Olancha Transfer Station from twice per week to
once per week, the total monthly cost would be $1668.33. This is a savings of
$1247.85 per month.

o For an example of reducing the size of the containers and the frequencies of
collection, reducing the size of the 9 containers at Olancha Transfer Station to 3
CY containers and reducing the frequency of service to once per week service,
the total monthly cost would be $1308.42. This is a savings of $1607.76.



Preferred Septic and Disposal, lnc.

Exibit B-Recycling Services

Preferred offers recycling of:

. Cardboard-Z,3 or 4 yard dumpsters.
o Glass, plastic and aluminum in 96 gallon carts.
o Collection will be as needed for each facility.

Preferred Septic and Disposal, lnc. will keep track of all recyclables and location

of where materials are recycled. We will report to the County on a quarterly and annual
basis, material and weight will be provided.

No Charge



ATTACHMENT B

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND PREFERRED SEPTIC AND DISPOSAL rNc

FOR THE PROVIS|ON OF oLANCHA, KEELER AND DARWIN WASTE HAULTNG SERVICES

TERM:

FROM: July 1,2019 June 30,2022

SCHEDULE OF FEES

SEE ATTACHED PROPOSAL

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 9 05t21t2019



Qreluree\ L q, D?:Fn?nl
MINIMUM CHARGES FOR WASTE HAULING SERVICES

AREASA&BINYO

ffi-€€.
COMMERCIAL BIN SERVICE - AREA A & B
Size l/xWeek 2/xWeek 3/xWeek

2-yard $97.15 $169.63 $2M.73
3-yard $145.38 $254.30 5367.26

4-yard $185.37 $324.02 $460.25

6-yard $278.13 $486.04 $690.55

ROLL OFF BIN SERVICE
Size Area
20 yard Bishop

Big Pine

Independence

Lone Pine

Olanoha

Round Valley

Starlite

Full Rate Per Bin* Compactor Roll-Off
s275.37 $344.21

$344.21 $413.06

$426.82 5495.67

$495.67 $564.51

$605.82 $674.66

$344.21 $413.06

$344.21 $413.06

4/xWeek

$323.38

s485.24

$s99.72

$899.s9

5/xWeek

$400.41

$600.62

$739.20

$1,108.79

6/xWeek Ex PAI
s479.07 $49.71

$718.60 $'.74.39

$87s.91 $94.40

$1,313.78 $141.64

Deliverv

$36.30

$36.30

$36.30

$36.30

***,!***********r<******************************************************:t *************+*****+****************

RESIDENTIAL CURBSIDE CART SERVTCE - AREAS A & B

96 Gallon Monthly Rate Each Exha Cart

I Cart $ 31.37 $ 21.61

64 Gallon Monthly Rate Onlv I cart per household

I Cart S 28.24

RESTDENTIAL CURBSTDE SERVICE (CUSTOMER OWNED CONTATNER) -
AREA B - Cartago, Alabama Hills, Olancha, Darwin, Keeler
30{0 Gallon Container (Per month)

I &/or2 cans 3-cans 4-cans s-cans 6-cans

$ 46.73 $ 63.94 $ 84.66 $ 103.63 S r22.s9

* * ** * * ** *** * * * *** * *** * ** ** ** ** * **** ** ** ** * ** ** * * *** * *** ** ** **** *** **** *** ** ** * ** * ** *** ** * * * *** *** ** ** * * ** **

30 yard Bishop
Big Pine

Independence

Lone Pine

Olancha

Round Valley
Starlite

$440.59

$509.44

$592.05

$660.89

s771.04

$440.59

$440.59

$509.44

$578.28

$660.89

$729.73

$839.88

$s09.44

$509.44

*For first 14-day use period. Service includes: delivery, rental & service (landfill fees additional).

Full Rate applies after first l4-day period.

These are the minimum allowable rates to be charged.

Hauler may offer a discount of up to 5% to all commercial customers paying in advance or within 30-days of invoice.

Special collection services not specified above shall be negotiated between the customer and the franchised waste hauler

3115/2O19 tt:sj



ATTACHMENT C

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND PREFERRED SEPTIC AND DISPOSAL, INC

FOR THE PROVISION OF OLANCHA, KEELER AND DARWIN WASTE HAULING

TERM:

FROM . July 1 ,2019 TO June30,2022

SEE ATTACHED INSURANCE PROVISIONS

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 10

SERVICES

05t21t2019



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

MConsent nDepartmental nCorrespondenceAction

f] Scheduled Time for n Closed Session

n Puotic Hearing

n lnformational

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

Itv

FROM: Risk Management

FORTHE BOARD MEETING: June 25, 2019

SUBJECT: Porter Scott legal services contract

D E PARTME NTAL REC O MMENDAT I ON :
Request Board approve an agreement between the County of lnyo and Porter Scott for the provision of legal services
in an amount not to exceed $210,000 for the period of July 1,2019 through June 30, 2020, contingent upon the
Board's adoption of the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Budget, and authorize the Chairperson to sign, contingent upon all
appropriate signatures being obtained.

SAMMARY DISCUSSION:
Porter Scott has been a vital resource for years and is currently representing the County in a number of ongoing and
potential legal matters.

ALTERNATIWS: Board could deny this renewal. This is not recommended as Porter Scott represents the County in
ongoing matters and is an invaluable resource.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLWMENT: nta

FINANCING: Agreement is funded through Risk Management.

7

DEPARTM ENT H EAD S IG N ATU RE :
(Not to be signed until all approvals are *L

BUDGET OFFICER: BUDGET AMENDMENTS (Must be reviewed and approved by Budget Officer prior to being approved by others, as
needed, and pior to submrssrbn to the Assistant Clerk of the Board.)

t, Date
v

Approved:

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel pior to submission to the board clefu.)

Approved: 7 , oate-G /h tr'1

AUDITOFYCONTROLLER:

(

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to
to the board clerk.)

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: o*'J'*'

1

of personnel seruices pior to

I
\

AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved
to the board clerk.)

APPROVALS

(The Original plus 14 copies of this document are required)

/ol



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND PORTER SCOTT, A PROFESSIONAL COPORATION

FOR THE PROVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES

INTRODUCTION

WHEREAS, the County of lnyo (hereinafter referred to as "County") may have the need for the
legal services of PORTER SCOTT, A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION, of Sacramento, California,
(hereinafter referred to as "Contractor"), and in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, terms, and
conditions hereinafter contained, the parties hereby agree as follows:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. SCOPE OF WORK.

The Contractor shall furnish to the Coun$, upon its request, those services and work set forth in

Attachment A, attached hereto and by reference incorporated herein. Requests by the County to the
Contractor to perform under this Agreement will be made by County Counsel, County Administrator, or their
respective designees. Requests to the Contractor for work or services to be performed under this Agreement
will be based upon the County's need for such services. The County makes no guarantee or warranty, of any
nature, that any minimum level or amount of services or work will be requested of the Contractor by the
County under this Agreement. County by this Agreement incurs no obligation or requirement to request from
Contractor the performance of any services or work at all, even if County should have some need for such
services or work during the term of this Agreement.

Services and work provided by the Contractor at the County's request under this Agreement will be
performed in a manner consistent with the requirements and standards established by applicable federal,
state, and County laws, ordinances, regulations, and resolutions. Such laws, ordinances, regulations, and
resolutions include, but are not limited to, those which are referred to in this Agreement.

2. TERM

The term of this Agreement shall be from July 1,2019 through June 30, 2020, unless sooner
terminated as provided below.

3. CONSIDERATION.

A. Compensation. County shall pay to Contractor in accordance with the Schedule of Fees
(set forth as Attachment B) for the services and work described in Attachment A which are performed by
Contractor at the County's request.

B. Travel and per diem. County shall reimburse Contractor for travel expenses and per diem
which Contractor incurs in providing services and work requested by Co0nty under this Agreement.
Contractor shall request approval by the County prior to incurring any travel or per diem expenses. Requests
by Contractor for approval to incur travel and per diem expenses shall be submifted to the office of County
Administrator, Risk Management. Travel and per diem expenses will be reimbursed in accordance with the
rates set forth in the Schedule of Travel

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 123
(lndependent Contractor - Schedule of Fees lncluding lncidental

Expenses/Schedule of Per Diem)
Page 1 1 0061 5



and Per Diem Payment (Attachment C). County reserves the right to deny reimbursement to Contractor for
travel or per diem expenses which are either in excess of the amounts that may be paid to under the rates
set forth in Attachment C, or which are incurred by the Contractor without the prior approval of the County.

C. lncidental Expenses. County shall reimburse Contractor in accordance with the Schedule
of Fees (Attachment B) for those lncidental Expenses which are specifically identified in the Schedule of
Fees and which are necessarily incurred by the Contractor in providing the services and work requested by
County under this Agreement. Reimbursement by County for such lncidental Expenses will be limited to
Contractor's actual cost without regard to any administrative or overhead expenses incurred by Contractor in
obtaining or utilizing such incidental services or supplies. Reimbursement for actual costs will not exceed the
amounts set forth in the Schedule of Fees.

D. No additional consideration. Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, Contractor
shall not be entitled to, nor receive, from County, any additional consideration, compensation, salary, wages,
or other type of remuneration for services rendered under this Agreement. Specifically, Contractor shall not
be entitled, by virtue of this Agreement, to consideration in the form of overtime, health insurance benefits,
retirement benefits, disability retirement benefits, sick leave, vacation time, paid holidays, or other paid leaves
of absence of any type or kind whatsoever.

E. Limit upon amount payable under Aoreement. The total sum of all payments made by the
County to Contractor for services and work performed under this Agreement, including travel and per diem
expenses, if any, shall not exceed $210,000 Dollars (hereinafter referred to as "contract limit"). Coun$
expressly reserves the right to deny any payment or reimbursement requested by Contractor for services or
work performed, including travel or per diem, which is in excess of the contract limit.

F. Billing and payment. Contractor shall submit to the County, once a month, an itemized
statement of all hours spent by Contractor in performing services and work described in Attachment A, which
were done at the Coun$'s request. This statement will be submitted to the Coun$ not later than the fifth
(Sth) day of the month. The statement to be submitted will cover the period from the first (1st) day of the
preceding month through and including the last day of the preceding month. This statement will identify the
date on which the hours were worked and describe the nature of the work which was performed on each day.
Contractor's statement to the County will also include an itemization of any incidental expenses, or travel or
per diem expenses which have been approved in advance by County, incurred by Contractor during that
period. The itemized statement for incidental expenses, travel expenses and per diem will include receipts
for lodging, meals, and other incidental expenses in accordance with the County's accounting procedures
and rules. Upon timely receipt of the statement by the fifth (sth) day of the month, County shall make
payment to Contractor on the last day of the month.

G. Federaland State taxes.

(1) Except as provided in subparagraph (2) below, County will not withhold any federal or state
income taxes or social security from any payments made by County to Contractor under the
terms and conditions of this Agreement.

County will withhold California State income taxes from payments made under this
Agreement to non-California resident independent contractors when it is anticipated that
total annual payments to Contractor under this Agreement will exceed one thousand four
hundred ninety nine dollars ($1,499.00).

(3) Except as set forth above, County has no obligation to withhold any taxes or payments from
sums paid by County to Contractor under this Agreement. Payment of all taxes and other
assessments on such sums is the sole responsibility of Contractor. County has no
responsibility or liability for payment of Contractor's taxes or assessments.

(2)

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 123
(lndependent Contractor - Schedule of Fees lncluding lncidental

Expenses/Schedule of Per Diem)
Page2 100615



(4) The total amounts paid by County to Contractor, and taxes withheld from payments to non-
California residents, if any, will be reported annually to the lnternal Revenue Service and the
California State Franchise Tax Board. To facilitate this reporting, Contractor shall complete
and submit to the County an lnternal Revenue Service (lRS) Form upon executing this
Agreement.

4. WORKSCHEDULE

Contracto/s obligation is to perform, in a timely manner, those services and work identified in
Attachment A which are requested by the County. lt is understood by Contractor that the performance of
these services and work will require a varied schedule. Contractor will arrange his/her own schedule, but will
coordinate with County to insure that all services and work requested by County under this Agreement will be
performed within the time frame set forth by County.

5. REQUIRED LICENSES, CERTIFICATES, AND PERMITS.

A. Any licenses, certificates, or permits required by the federal, state, coun$, municipal
governments, for contractor to provide the services and work described in Attachment A must be procured by
Contractor and be valid at the time Contractor enters into this Agreement. Further, during the term of this
Agreement, Contractor must maintain such licenses, certificates, and permits in full force and effect.
Licenses, certificates, and permits may include, but are not limited to, driver's licenses, professional licenses
or certificates, and business licenses. Such licenses, certificates, and permits will be procured and
maintained in force by Contractor at no expense to the County. Contractor will provide County, upon
execution of this Agreement, with evidence of current and valid licenses, certificates and permits which are
required to perform the services identified in Attachment A. Where there is a dispute between Contractor
and County as to what licenses, certificates, and permits are required to perform the services identified in
Attachment A, County reserves the right to make such determinations for purposes of this Agreement.

B. Contractor warrants that it is not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment,
declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in covered transactions by any federal
department or agency. Contractor also warrants that it is not suspended or debarred from receiving
federal funds as listed in the List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement or Non-procurement
Programs issued by the General Services Administration available at: http://www.sam.qov.

6. OFFICE SPACE, SUPPLIES, EQUIPMENT, ETC.

Contractor shall provide such office space, supplies, equipment, vehicles, reference materials, and
telephone service as is necessary for Contractor to provide the services identified in Attachment A to this
Agreement. Except for those incidental expenses specifically identified in the Schedule of Fees (Attachment
B), County is not obligated to reimburse or pay Contractor, for any expense or cost incurred by Contractor in
procuring or maintaining such items. Responsibili$ for the costs and expenses incurred by Contractor in
providing and maintaining items not specifically set forth in the Schedule of Fees (Attachment B), is the sole
responsibility and obligation of Contractor.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 123
(lndependent Contractor - Schedule of Fees lncluding lncidental

Expenses/Schedule of Per Diem)
Page 3 1 0061 5



7. COUNTYPROPERTY

A. Personal Propertv of County. Any personal property such as, but not limited to, protective
or safety devices, badges, identification cards, keys, etc. provided to Contractor by County pursuant to this
Agreement are, and at the termination of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of County.
Contractor will use reasonable care to protect, safeguard and maintain such items while they are in
Contractor's possession. Contractor will be financially responsible for any loss or damage to such items,
partial or total, which is the result of Contractor's negligence.

B. Products of Contractor's Work and Services. Any and all compositions, publications, plans,
designs, specifications, blueprints, maps, formulas, processes, photographs, slides, video tapes, computer
programs, computer disks, computer tapes, memory chips, soundtracks, audio recordings, films, audio-visual
presentations, exhibits, reports, studies, works of art, inventions, patents, trademarks, copyrights, or
intellectual properties of any kind which are created, produced, assembled, compiled by, or are the result,
product, or manifestation of, Contractor's services or work under this Agreement are, and at the termination
of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of the County. At the termination of the
Agreement, Contractor will convey possession and title to all such properties to County.

8. WORKERS'COMPENSATION

Contractor shall provide Statutory California Worker's Compensation coverage and Employer's
Liability coverage for not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence for all employees engaged in services or
operations under this Agreement. The County of lnyo, its agents, officers and employees shall be named as
additional insured or a waiver of subrogation shall be provided.

9. INSURANCE.

For the duration of this Agreement Contractor shall procure and maintain insurance of the scope
and amount specified in Attachment D and with the provisions specified in that attachment.

10. STATUSOFCONTRACTOR.

All acts of Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees, relating to the performance of this
Agreement, shall be performed as independent contractors, and not as agents, officers, or employees of
County. Contractor, by virtue of this Agreement, has no authority to bind or incur any obligation on behalf of
County. Except as expressly provided in Attachment A, Contractor has no authority or responsibility to
exercise any rights or power vested in the County. No agent, officer, or employee of the Contractor is to be
considered an employee of County. lt is understood by both Contractor and County that this Agreement shall
not under any circumstances be construed or considered to create an employer-employee relationship or a
joint venture. As an independent contractor:

A. Contractor shall determine the method, details, and means of performing the work and
services to be provided by Contractor under this Agreement.

B. Contractor shall be responsible to County only for the requirements and results specified in
this Agreement, and except as expressly provided in this Agreement, shall not be subjected to County's
control with respect to the physical action or activities of Contractor in fulfillment of this Agreement.

C. Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees are, and at all times during the term of this
Agreement shall, represent and conduct themselves as independent contractors, and not as employees of
Coun$.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 123
(lndependent Contractor - Schedule of Fees lncluding lncidental

Expenses/Schedule of Per Diem)
Page 4 100615



11, DEFENSE AND INDEMNIFICATION.

Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless County, its agents, officers, and employees
from and against all claims, damages, losses, judgments, liabilities, expenses, and other costs, including
litigation costs and attorney's fees, arising out of, resulting from, or in connection with, the performance of
this Agreement by Contractor, or Contractor's agents, officers, or employees. Contractor's obligation to
defend, indemnify, and hold the County, its agents, officers, and employees harmless applies to any actual or
alleged personal injury, death, or damage or destruction to tangible or intangible property, including the loss
of use. Contractor's obligation under this paragraph extends to any claim, damage, loss, liability, expense, or
other costs which is caused in whole or in part by any act or omission of the Contractor, its agents,
employees, supplier, or any one directly or indirectly employed by any of them, or anyone for whose acts or
omissions any of them may be liable.

Contractor's obligation to defend, indemnify, and hold the County, its agents, officers, and employees
harmless under the provisions of this paragraph is not limited to, or restricted by, any requirement in this
Agreement for Contractor to procure and maintain a policy of insurance.

To the extent permitted by law, County shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless Contractor, its
agents, officers, and employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, judgments, liabilities,
expenses, and other costs, including litigation costs and attorney's fees, arising out of, or resulting from, the
active negligence, or wrongful acts of County, its officers, or employees.

12. RECORDS AND AUDIT.

A. Records. Contractor shall prepare and maintain all records required by the various
provisions of this Agreement, federal, state, county, municipal, ordinances, regulations, and directions.
Contractor shall maintain these records for a minimum of four (4) years from the termination or completion of
this Agreement. Contractor may fulfill its obligation to maintain records as required by this paragraph by
substitute photographs, microphotographs, or other authentic reproduction of such records.

B. lnspections and Audits. Any authorized representative of County shall have access to any
books, documents, papers, records, including, but not limited to, financial records of Contractor, which
County determines to be pertinent to this Agreement, for the purposes of making audit, evaluation,
examination, excerpts, and transcripts during the period such records are to be maintained by Contractor.
Further, County has the right, at all reasonable times, to audit, inspect, or otherwise evaluate the work
performed or being performed under this Agreement.

13. NONDISCRIMINATION.

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees shall not
unlaMully discriminate in violation of any federal, state, or local law, against any employee, or applicant for
employment, or person receiving services under this Agreement, because of race, religion, color, national
origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, age, or sex. Contractor and its agents,
officers, and employees shall comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act
(Government Code section 12900, et seq.), and the applicable regulations promulgated thereunder in the
California Code of Regulations. Contractor shall also abide by the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.1. 88-
352) and all amendments thereto, and all administrative rules and regulations issued pursuant to said act.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 123
(lndependent Contractor - Schedule of Fees lncluding lncidental

Expenses/Schedule of Per Diem)
Page 5 1 0061 5



,14. CANCELLATION.

This Agreement may be canceled by County without cause, and at will, for any reason by giving to
Contractor thirty (30) days written notice of such intent to cancel. Contractor may cancel this Agreement
without cause, and at will, for any reason whatsoever by giving thirty (30) days written notice of such intent to
cancelto Coun$.

15. ASSIGNMENT

This is an agreement for the services of Contractor. County has relied upon the skills, knowledge,
experience, and training of Contractor as an inducement to enter into this Agreement. Contractor shall not
assign or subcontract this Agreement, or any part of it, without the express written consent of County.
Further, Contractor shall not assign any monies due or to become due under this Agreement without the prior
written consent of County.

16. DEFAULT

lf the Contractor abandons the work, or fails to proceed with the work and services requested by
County in a timely manner, or fails in any way as required to conduct the work and services as required by
County, County may declare the Contractor in default and terminate this Agreement upon five (5) days written
notice to Contractor. Upon such termination by default, County will pay to Contractor all amounts owing to
Contractor for services and work satisfactorily performed to the date of termination.

17. WAIVER OF DEFAULT.

Waiver of any default by either party to this Agreement shall not be deemed to be waiver of any
subsequent default. Waiver or breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver
of any other or subsequent breach, and shall not be construed to be a modification of the terms of this
Agreement unless this Agreement is modified as provided in paragraph twenty-four (24) below.

18. CONFIDENTIALITY.

Contractor further agrees to comply with the various provisions of the federal, state, and county laws,
regulations, and ordinances providing that information and records kept, maintained, or accessible by
Contractor in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, shall be privileged, restricted,
or confidential. Contractor agrees to keep confidential all such information and records. Disclosure of such
confidential, privileged, or protected information shall be made by Contractor only with the express written
consent of the County. Any disclosure of confidential information by Contractor without the County's written
consent is solely and exclusively the legal responsibility of Contractor in all respects.

Notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the contrary, names of persons receiving public social
services are confidential and are to be protected from unauthorized disclosure in accordance with Title 45,
Code of Federal Regulations Section 205.50, the Health lnsurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996,
and Sections 10850 and 14100.2 of the Welfare and lnstitutions Code, and regulations adopted pursuant
thereto. For the purpose of this Agreement, all information, records, and data elements pertaining to
beneficiaries shall be protected by the provider from unauthorized disclosure.

19. CONFLTCTS.

Contractor agrees that it has no interest, and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which
would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of the work and services under this Agreement.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 123
(lndependent Contractor - Schedule of Fees lncluding lncidental

Expenses/Schedule of Per Diem)
Page 6 1 0061 5



20. POSTAGREEMENTCOVENANT.

Contractor agrees not to use any confidential, protected, or privileged information which is gained
from the County in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, for any personal benefit,
gain, or enhancement. Further, Contractor agrees for a period of two years after the termination of this
Agreement, not to seek or accept any employment with any entity, association, corporation, or person who,
during the term of this Agreement, has had an adverse or conflicting interest with the County, or who has
been an adverse party in litigation with the County, and concerning such, Contractor by virtue of this
Agreement has gained access to the County's confidential, privileged, protected, or proprietary information.

21. SEVERABILIW.

lf any portion of this Agreement or application thereof to any person or circumstance shall be
declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, or if it is found in contravention of any federal, state, or
county statute, ordinance, or regulation, the remaining provisions of this Agreement, or the application
thereof, shall not be invalidated thereby, and shall remain in full force and effect to the extent that the
provisions of this Agreement are severable.

22. FUNDING LIMITATION.

The ability of County to enter this Agreement is based upon available funding from various sources.
ln the event that such funding fails, is reduced, or is modified, from one or more sources, County has the
option to cancel, reduce, or modify this Agreement, or any of its terms within ten (10) days of its notifying
Contractor of the cancellation, reduction, or modification of available funding. Any reduction or modification
of this Agreement made pursuant to this provision must comply with the requirements of paragraph twenty-
four (24) (Amendment).

23, ATTORNEY'S FEES.

lf either of the parties hereto brings an action or proceeding against the other, including, but not
limited to, an action to enforce or declare the cancellation, termination, or revision of the Agreement, the
prevailing party in such action or proceeding shall be entitled to receive from the other party all reasonable
attorney's fees and costs incurred in connection therewith.

24. AMENDMENT.

This Agreement may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or subtracted from, by the mutual
consent of the parties hereto, if such amendment or change is in wriften form and executed with the same
formalities as this Agreement, and attached to the originalAgreement to maintain continuity.

25. NOT|CE.

Any notice, communication, amendments, additions, or deletions to this Agreement, including
change of address of either party during the terms of this Agreement, which Contractor or County shall be
required, or may desire, to make, shall be in writing and may be personally served, or sent by prepaid first
class mailto, the respective parties as follows:

COUNTY OF INYO:
CountyAdministrator,RiskManagement Department
163 May Street Street

Bishop, CA 93514 City and State

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 123
(lndependent Contractor - Schedule of Fees lncluding lncidental

Expenses/Schedule of Per Diem)
Page 7 1 0061 5



CONTRACTOR:
Carl Fessenden, Esq.
PORTER SCOTT, A PROFESSIONAL CORP
350 University Avenue, Suite 200
Sacramento, CA 95825

Name
Street
City and State

26. ENTIRE AGREEMENT.

This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties, and no representations, inducements,
promises, or agreements otherwise between the parties not embodied herein or incorporated herein by
reference, shall be of any force or effect. Further, no term or provision hereof may be changed, waived,
discharged, or terminated, unless the same be in writing executed by the parties hereto.

ilil ilil

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 123
(lndependent Contractor - Schedule of Fees lncluding lncidental

Expenses/Schedule of Per Diem)
Page 8 100615



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND PORTER 8COTT, A PROFES9IONAL CORpOflATtON

FOR THE FROVISON OF LEGAL $ERVICES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES
DAY OF

HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS THIS

couNTy eF llyYg

APPROVED A$ TO FORM AND
LEGAL]TY:

APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM:

Audi or

APPROVED TOt

CONTRACTOR

6 0r

({ (1

AS TO PERSONNEL REQUIREMENT$:

Gounty of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 123
(lndependant Contraclor - Schedule of Fees hcluding lncidenlal

Epenoed$dredule of per Diorfl)
Pago g 100016



By:

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND PORTER SCOTT, A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

FOR THE PROVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS THIS
DAY OF

COUNTY OF INYO CONTRACTOR

Signature

Ilafad
Type or Print Name

Dated:

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGALITY:

County Counsel

APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM

Auditor

AS TO PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS:

Personnel Services

APPROVED TO INSU U MENTS:

County Risk

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 123
(lndependent Contractor - Schedule of Fees lncluding lncidental

Expenses/Schedule of Per Diem)
Page 9 1 0061 5



ATTACHMENTA

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND PORTER SCOTT, A PROFESSIONAL CORPOR,ATION

FOR THE PROVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES

TERM:

FROM: July 1,2019 through June 30,2020

SCOPE OFWORK:

1. Contractor shall represent and advise the County and such of its agents, officers and employees as
the County may designate, in pending and potential litigation before state and federal courts, and county,
state and federal administrative agencies. Contractor shall receive direction from the lnyo County Board of
Supervisors, County Counsel and/or County Administrator or designees. Contractor shall also provide all
secretarial and clerical support reasonably and customarily necessary to perform such services under this
Agreement.

2. Contractor shall maintain and retain files and materials on cases and other matters upon which he is
working. Electronic copies of documents received and created by Contractor shall be delivered to County
Risk Management Office to be stored.

3. Contractor shall file and serve required pleadings, notices, discovery documents and materials on
behalf of the County its officers or employees. The Office of County Counsel will cooperate with Contractor
with regard to filing and service in lnyo County.

4. Contractor may email to the Offices of County Counsel and Risk Management copies of those
pleadings, notices, discovery, documents and materials to be appropriately delivered to County officers and
employees. The Office of County Counsel and/or Risk Management will then make necessary copies and
deliver the pleadings, notices, discovery, documents and materials to the County officers and employees.

5. Contractor shall take the actions necessary to have all pleadings, notices, discovery, documents and
materials, which are to be served upon the County or its officers and employees after their first general
appearance, served upon both Contractor at his office and the County Counsel at the lndependence office.
Contractor shall also provide to the County Counsel and Risk Manager one copy of all pleadings, notices,
discovery and other documents served and or filed by Contractor on behalf of the County, its officers or
employees in electronic format.

6. Contractor, shall not bill for attorney's time in performing work or services which would ordinarily and
customarily be performed by a legal secretary or clerical support.

7. Contractor shall not accept other employment which will interfere or cause a conflict of interest with
representation of the County of lnyo and its agents, officers and employees

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 123
(lndependent Contractor - Schedule of Fees lncluding lncidental

Expenses/Schedule of Per Diem)
Page 10 1 0061 5



ATTACHMENT B

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND PORTER SCOTT, A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

FOR THE PROVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES

TERM

FROM: July 1,2019 through June 30,2020

SCHEDULE OF FEES:

1. COMPENSATION

Partner: $225.00/hour
Associate: $2 1 0.00/hour
Paralegal $105/hour
Travel: $130/hour

2. INCIDENTAL EXPENSES:

The Firm shall not be obligated to advance costs on behalf of Client; however, for the purposes of
convenience and in order to expedite matters, the Firm reserves the right to advance costs on behalf of the
Client, with Client's prior approval, in the event a particular cost item exceeds $7,500.00 in amount; and
without the prior approval of Client in the event a particular cost item totals $7,500.00 or less. Typical cost
items include, by way of example and not limitation, document preparation and word processing, long
distance telephone charges, farltelecopy charges (at $0.10 per page), appearance fees, messenger fees,
travel costs, bonds, witness fees, deposition and court reporter fees, transcript costs, expert witness fees,
investigative fees, etc.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 123
(lndependent Contractor - Schedule of Fees lncluding lncidental

Expenses/Schedule of Per Diem)
Page 1 1 100615



ATTACHMENT C

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND PORTER SCOTT, A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

FOR THE PROVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES

TERM:

FROM: July 1,2019 through June 30,2020

SCHEDULE OF TRAVEL AND PER DIEM PAYMENT

Travel shall be at the County's request and will be billed at cost.

Per diem travel from portal to portal will be at the current IRS rate.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 123
(lndependent Contractor - Schedule of Fees lncluding lncidental

Expenses/Schedule of Per Diem)
Page 12 100615



ATTACHMENT D

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND PORTER SCOTT, A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

FOR THE PROVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES

TERM:

FROM: July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020

Insurance Requirements for Professional Services

Consultant shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract insurance against claims
for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the
performance of the work hereunder by the Consultant, its agents, representatives, or employees.

MINIMUM SCOPE AND LIMIT OF INSURANCE

Coverage shall be at least as broad as:

1. Gommercial General Liability (CGL): lnsurance Services Office Form CG 00
01 covering CGL on an "occurrence" basis for bodily injury and property damage,
including products-completed operations, personal injury and advertising injury,
with limits no less than $1,000,000 per occurrence. lf a general aggregate limit
applies, either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this
project/location or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required
occurrence limit.

2. Automobile Liability: lnsurance Services Office Form Number CA 0001
covering, Code 1 (any auto), or if Consultant has no owned autos, Code 8 (hired)
and 9 (non-owned), with limit no less than $500,000 per accident for bodily injury
and property damage.

3. Workers' Gompensation insurance as required by the State of California, with
Statutory Limits, and Employer's Liability lnsurance with limit of no less than
$1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury or disease.
(Not required if consultant provides written verification it has no

employees)

1. Professional Liability (Errors and Omissions) Insurance appropriates to the Consultant's
profession, with limit no less than $1,0001000 per occulrence.

If the Consultant maintains higher limits than the minimums shown above, the Entity requires
and shall be entitled to coverage for the higher limits maintained by the Consultant. Any

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 123
(lndependent Contractor - Schedule of Fees lncluding lncidental

Expenses/Schedule of Per Diem)
Page 13 100615



available insurance proceeds in exoess of the specified rninirnurrr linrits of iusurance aud

coverage shall be available to the Entity.

Other Insurance Provisions

The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to containo the following provisions:

Additio nal I nsured Sfafus

1. The Entity, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers are to be
covered as additional insureds on the CGL policy with respect to liability arising
out of work or operations performed by or on behalf of the consultant including
materials, parts, or equipment furnished in connection with such work or operations
General liability coverage can be provided in the form of an endorsement to the
Consultant's insurance (at least as broad as ISO Form CG 20 10 11 85 or both CG
20 10 and CG 20 37 forms if later revisions used),

Other Insarance Provisions

The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:

Primary Coverage
For any claims related to this contract, the Consultant's insurance coverage
shall be primary insurance as respects the Entity, its officers, officials,
employees, and volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the
Entity, its officers, officials, employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the
Consultant's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

Notice of Cancellation
Each insurance policy required above shall state that coverage shall not be
canceled, except with notice to the Entity.

Waiver of Subrogation
Consultant hereby grants to Entity a waiver of any right to subrogation which any insurer of said
Consultant may acquire against the Entity by virtue of the payment of any loss under such
insurance. Consultant agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be necessary to affect this
waiver of subrogation, but this provision applies regardless of whether or not the Entity has

received a waiver of subrogation endorsement from the insurer.

Deductibles and Self-lnsured Retentions
Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by
the Entity. The Entity may require the Consultant to provide proof of ability to pay
losses and related investigations, claim administration, and defense expenses
within the retention.

Acceptability of I nsu rers
lnsurance is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best's rating of no
less than A:Vll, unless othenrvise acceptable to the Entity.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 123
(lndependent Contractor - Schedule of Fees lncluding lncidental

Expenses/Schedule of Per Diem)
Page 14 1 0061 5



Claims Made Policies
lf any of the required policies provide coverage on a claims-made basis:

1. The Retroactive Date must be shown and must be before the date of the
contract or the beginning of contract work.

2. lnsurance must be maintained and evidence of insurance must be provided for
at least five (5) years after completion of the contract of work.

3. lf coverage is canceled or non-renewed, and not replaced with another claims-
made policy form with a Retroactive Dafe prior to the contract effective date,
the Consultant must purchase "extended reporting" coverage for a minimum of
five (5) years after completion of contract work.

Verification of Coverage
Consultant shall furnish the Entity with original certificates and amendatory
endorsements or copies of the applicable policy language effecting coverage
required by this clause. All certificates and endorsements are to be received and
approved by the Entity before work commences. However, failure to obtain the
required documents prior to the work beginning shall not waive the Consultant's
obligation to provide them. The Entity reserves the right to require complete,
certified copies of all required insurance policies, including endorsements
required by these specifications, at any time.

Subcontractors
Consultant shall require and veriff that all subcontractors maintain insurance meeting all the
requirements stated herein.

Special -Risfts or Circumstances
Entity reserves the right to modify these requirements, including limits, based on
the nature of the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other special
circumstances.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 123
(lndependent Contractor - Schedule of Fees lncluding lncidental

Expenses/Schedule of Per Diem)
Page 15 1 0061 5



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

XConsent lDepartmental lCorrespondenceAction

n Scheduled Time for ! Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

t1

n Public Hearing

I lnformational

FROM: County Administrator/County Counsel

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: JUNE 25,2019

SUBJECT: Approval of Contract Amendment No. 8 between Gregory L. James and the County of lnyo

D E PART ME NTAL RE C O MM E NDATI O N :

Request Board approve Amendment No. 8 to the contract between Gregory L. James, Water/Environmental Attorney
Regarding Natural Resources, and the County of lnyo by extending the term of the contract to July 1,2013 through
June 30, 2020, contingent upon the Board's adoption of the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Budget, and authorize the
Chairperson to sign, contingent upon all appropriate signatures being obtained.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

Mr. James continues to represent lnyo County on water-related matters and his expertise continues to be necessary to
assist the County on natural resource and economic development issues. Mr. James consistently demonstrates the
ability to handle numerous assignments in the area of environmental law while managing his time effectively and
adjusting his schedule to meet workload requirements. Mr. James performs as a highly skilled and competent attorney in

the area of Water/Environmental law and his experience and services continue to contribute significantly to the County's
ability to successfully represent itself and its officers and employees in water and environmental-related matters, including
litigation.

His current contract, as amended by your Board on March 27,2018, expires June 30, 2019. lt is recommended your
Board approve an amendment to extend the contract for another year, to June 30, 2020. All other terms and conditions of
the contract would remain the same, including a total contract limit not to exceed $60,000 and a schedule of fees that
includes the rate of $175 an hour for work directly related to litigation services, $155 an hour for other matters, and $50 an
hour for travel time.

ALTERNATIWS:

Your Board could choose to deny the approval of the amendment to extend the contract with Gregory L. James as
recommended and direct that the office of County Counsel provide the County and its departments with legal services
relating to natural resource matters with existing attorney staff. This would result in significant delays in completing
requests for legal services for all but the most critical matters.

OTHER AGENCY INVOL

Agencies with responsibility for renewable energy as well as environmental and natural resource issues.

FINANCING:

Funding for this contract is provided through the Natural Resources Budget (010204), Professional Services Object Code
(5265) and is included in the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Budget. There is no additional cost to extend the length of the
contract.



Agenda Request
Page 2

D EP ARTM ENT H EAD S IG N ATU RE
(Not to be signed until all approvals are

D EP ARTM ENT H EAD SIG N ATU RE :

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (MuSt bE

reviewed and approved by county counsel pior fo submission to the board clerk.)

6 lo /r,,lvt-r aa-- Approved:

AUDITORYCONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to

l*tApproved

submission to the board clerk.)

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR:

N/A

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel seruices prior to
subnission to the board clerk.)

Approved:_Date_

APPROVALS

(Not to be signed until all approvals are
r\-/.---

o



AMENDMENTNUMBER 8 TO
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF INYO AND

GREGORY L. JAMES, ESQ.

FOR THE PROVISION OF WATER/ENVIRONMENTAL ATTORNEY SERVICES REGARDING
NATURAL RESOURCES

WHEREAS, the County of lnyo (hereinafter referred to as "County") and Gregory L. James, Esq.,

of Bishop, CA (hereinafter referred to as "Contractor"), have entered into an Agreement for the Provision
of Legal Services dated June 25, 2013, on County of lnyo Modified Contract No. 123, for the term of
July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2019 extended with Amendment

WHEREAS, County and Contractor do desire and consent to amend such Agreement as set forth
below;

WHEREAS, such Agreement provides that it may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or
subtracted from, by the mutual consent of the parties thereto, if such amendment or change is in written
form, and executed with the same formalities as such Agreement, and attached to the originalAgreement
to maintain continuity,

NOW THEREFORE, County and Contractor hereby amend such Agreement as follows:

1. Section 2, titled "TERM,' is amended to state the following

"The term of this agreement shall be from July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2020, unless sooner
terminated as provided below."

The effective date of this Amendment to the Ag reement is June 25,2019.

All the other terms and conditions of the Agreement are unchanged and remain the same.

\\ NOTHING FOLLOWS /////

County of lnyo Modified Contract - No. 123
(lndependent Contractor - Schedule of Fees lncluding lncidental Expenses/Schedule of Per Diem)

Page 1



By:By:

AMENDMENTHUMBER 8- TO
AOREEMENT EETWEEN THE COUNTY OF INYO AND

OREGORY L. JAMES, ESQ.

FOR THE PROVISION OF WATERJENVIRONMENTAL ATTORNEY SERVICES REGARDING
NATURAL RESOURCES

IN WITNESS THEROF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE $ET THEIR HANDS

AND SEALS THIS DAY OF

COUNTY OF INYO CONTRACTOR

Dated: G-s J qtraj
Type or Print

Dated: ab/ lz / 2o t1

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

Ll.;-qf-,r--\

County Counsel

APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM

AS TO REQUIREMENTS:

$ervicee

TO RISK ElrlT:

County of lnyo Moditied Contract * No. 123
(lndependent Contrac*or * Schedule of Fees lncluding lncidental Expenseslschedule of Per Diem)

Page 2



By:

AMENDMENTNUMBER 8 TO
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE couffioF rNyo AND

GREGORY L. JAMES, ESQ.

FOR THE PROVISION OF WATER/ENVIRONMENTAL ATTORNEY SERVICES REGARDING
NATURAL RESOURCES

IN WITNESS THEROF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS
AND SEALS THIS DAY OF

COUNTY OF INYO CONTRACTOR

By:

Signature
Dated

Type or Print

Dated

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

\-l-,!-

County Counsel

APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM:

County Auditor

DAS ONNEL REQUIREMENTS

nel Services

APPROVED TO RISK ENT

County Risk Manager

County of lnyo Modified Contract - No. 123
(lndependent Contractor - Schedule of Fees lncluding lncidental Expenses/Schedule of Per Diem)

Page 2



,

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND GREGORY L.JAMES

FOR THE PROVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES
WATER/ENVI RONM ENTAL ATTORN EY SERVIC ES

REGARDING NATURAL RESOURCES

INTRODUCTION

WHEREAS, the County of lnyo (hereinafter referred to as "County") has the need for the legal
services of Greqorv L. James of Bishop. Galifornia , hereinafter referred to as ("Contractor"), and in
consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, terms, and conditions hereinafter contained, the parties
hereby agree as follows:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. SCOPEOFWORK.

The Contractor shall furnish to the County, upon its request, those services and work set forth in
Attachment A, attached hereto and by reference incorporated herein. Requests by the County to the
Contractor to perform under this Agreement will be made by the County Counsel.

Services and work provided by the Contractor at the County's request under this Agreement will be
performed in a manner consistent with the requirements and standards established by applicable federal,
state, county, and County laws, ordinances, regulations, and resolutions. Such laws, ordinances, regulations,
and resolutions include, but are not limited to, those which are referred to in this Agreement.

2. TERM.

The term of this Agreement shall be from *I{EL, 2013 to June 30 , 2014 unless sooner terminated
as provided below.

3. CONSIDERATION.

A. Compensation. County shall pay to Contractor in accordance with the Schedule of Fees
(set forth as Attachment B) for the services and work described in Attachment A.

B. Travel and per diem. County shall reimburse Contractor for the travel expenses and per
diem which Contractor incurs in providing services and work requested by Coung under this Agreement.
Contractor shall request approval by the County prior to incuning any travel or per diem expenses. Requests
by Contractor for approval to incur travel and per diem expenses shall be submitted to the Office of County
Counsel, Travel and per diem expenses will be reimbursed in accordance with the rates set forth in the
Schedule of Travel and Per Diem Payment (Attachment C). County reserves the right to deny
reimbursement to Contractor for travel or per diem expenses which are either in excess of the amounts that
may be paid under the rates set forth in Attachment G, or wtrich are incurred by the Contractor without the
prior approval of the County.

C. lncidental Expenses. Except as provided on the Schedule of Fees (Attachment B),
Contractor shall not be entitled to, nor shall receive from the County, payment or reimbursement for
lncidental Expenses.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - CAO
(lndependent Contractor- Schedule of Fees

lncluding lncidental Expenses/Schedule of Per Diem)
Page 1

Modified Contract 123
052813



t

D. No Additional Consideration. Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, Contractor
shall not be entitled to, nor receive, from County, any additional consideration, compensation, salary, wages,
or other type of remuneration for services rendered under this Agreement. Specifically, Contractor shall not
be entitled, by virtue of this Agreement, to consideration in the form of overtime, health insurance benefits,
retirement benefits, disability retirement benefits, sick leave, vacation time, paid holidays, or other paid leaves
of absence of any type or kind whatsoever.

E. Limit Upon Amount Pavable Under Aqreement. The total sum of all payments made by the
County to Contractor for services and work performed under this Agreement, including incidental expenses, if
any, shall not exceed $30.000.00 Dollars, (hereinafter referred to as "contract limit'). County expressly
reserves the right to deny any payment or reimbursement requested by Contractor for services or work
performed, including incidental expenses which is in excess of the contract limit.

F. Billinq and Pavment.

Contractor shall submit to the County, once a month, an itemized statement of all hours
spent by Contractor in performing services and work described in Attachment A. This statement will be
submitted to the County not later than the fifth (sth) day of the month. The statement to be submitted will
cover the period from the first (1st) day of the preceding month through and including the last day of the
preceding month. This statement will identify the date on wfiich the hours were worked and describe the
nature of the work which was performed on each day. All such statements shall show, in one-tenth (1/10) of
an hour increments, the actual time spent in performing the described work. Contractor's statement to the
Coun$ will also include an itemization of any incidental expenses for reimbursement incurred by Contractor
during that period. Upon timely receipt of the statement by the fifth (sth) day of the month, County shall make
payment to Contractor by the 20th of the month.

G. Federaland State Taxes.

(1) Except as provided in subparagraph (2) below, County will not withhold any federal or state
income taxes or social security from any payments made by County to Contractor under the
terms and conditions of this Agreement.

County will withhold California State income taxes from payments made under this
Agreement to non-California resident independent contractors when it is anticipated that
total annual payments to Contractor under this Agreement will exceed one thousand four
hundred ninety nine dollars ($1,499.00).

Except as set forth above, County has no obligation to withhold any taxes or payments from
sums paid by County to Contractor under this Agreement. Payment of all taxes and other
assessments on such sums is the sole responsibility of Contractor. County has no
responsibility or liability for payment of Contractor's taxes or assessments.

(4) The total amounts paid by County to Contractor, and taxes withheld from payments to non-
California residents, if any, will be reported annually to the lnternal Revenue Service and the
California State Franchise Tax Board. To facilitate this reporting, Contractor shall complete
and submit to the Coun$ an lnternal Revenue Service (lRS) Form W-9 upon executing this
Agreement.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - CAO
(lndependent Contractor- Schedule of Fees

lncluding lncidental Expenses/Schedule of Per Diem)
Page2

Modified Contract 123
05281 3

(2)

(3)



I

4. WORKSCHEDULE.

Contractor's obligation is to perform, in a timely manner, those services and work identified in
Attachment A which are requested by the County. lt is understood by Contractor that the performance of
these services and work will require a varied schedule. Contractor will arrange his/her own schedule, but will
coordinate with'County to insure that all services and work requested by County under this Agreement will be
performed within the time frame set forth by County.

5. REQUIRED LICENSES, CERTIFICATES, AND PERMITS

Any licenses, certificates, or permits required by the federal, state, coung, municipal governments,
for contractor to provide the services and work described in Attachment A must be procured by Contractor
and be valid at the effective date of this Agreement. Further, during the term of this Agreement, Contractor
must maintain such licenses, certificates, and permits in full force and effect. Licenses, certificates, and
permits may include, but are not limited to, driver's licenses, professional licenses or certificates, and
business licenses. Such licenses, certificates, and permits will be procured and maintained in force by
Contractor at no expense to the County. Contractor will provide County, upon execution of this Agreement,
with evidence of current and valid licenses, certificates and permits which are required to perform the
services identified in Attachment A. Where there is a dispute between Contractor and County as to what
licenses, certificates, and permits are required to perform the services identified in Attachment A, County
reserves the right to make such determinations for purposes of this Agreement.

6. OFFICE SPACE, SUPPLIES, EQUIPMENT, ETC

Except as provided in the Scope of Work (Attachment A), Contractor shall provide such office space,
supplies, equipment, vehicles, reference materials, and telephone service as is necessary for Contractor to
provide the services identified in Attachment A to this Agreement. County is not obligated to reimburse or
pay Contractor, for any expense or cost incurred by Contractor in procuring or maintaining such items.

Responsibility for the costs and expenses incurred by Contractor in providing and maintaining items
not specifically set forth in the Schedule of Fees (Attachment B), is the sole responsibility and obligation of
Contractor.

7. COUNTY PROPERTY

A. Personal Property of County. Any personal property such as, but not limited to, protective
or safety devices, badges, identification cards, keys, etc. provided to Contractor by County pursuant to this
Agreement are, and at the termination of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of County.
Contractor will use reasonable care to protect, safeguard and maintain such items while they are in
Contractor's possession. Contractor will be financially responsible for any loss or damage to such items,
partial or total, which is the result of Contractor's negligence.

B. Products of Contractor's Work and Services. Any and all compositions, publications, plans,
designs, specifications, blueprints, maps, formulas, processes, photographs, slides, video tapes, computer
programs, computer disks, computer tapes, memory chips, soundtracks, audio recordings, films, audio-visual
presentations, exhibits, reports, studies, works of art, inventions, patents, trademarks, copyrights, or
intellectual properties of any kind which are created, produced, assembled, compiled by, or are the result,
product, or manifestation of, Contractor's services or work under this Agreement are, and at the termination
of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of the County. At the termination of the
Agreement, Contractor will convey possession and title to all such properties to County.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - CAO
(lndependent Contractor - Schedule of Fees

lncluding lncidental Expenses/Schedule of Per Diem)
Page 3

Modified Contract 123
05281 3



8. WORKERS'COMPENSATION.

lf required by law, Contractor shall provide Statutory California Worke/s Compensation coverage
and Employe/s Liabili$ coverage for not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence for all employees engaged in
services or operations under this Agreement. The County of lnyo, its agents, officers and employees shall be
named as additional insured or a waiver of subrogation shall be provided if coverage is required by law.

9. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES.
Contractor shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract insurance against claims for

injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the performance of
the work hereunder by the Consultant, its agents, representatives, or employees.

A. Minimum Scope and Limit of lnsurance. Coverage shall be at least as broad as:

Commercial General Liability (CGL): lnsurance Services Office Form CG 00 01
covering CGL on an "occurrence" basis for bodily injury and propefty damage,
including products-completed operations, personal injury and advertising injury,
with limits no less than $1,000,000.00 per occurrence. lf a general aggregate
limit applies, either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this
projecVlocation or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required
occurrence limit.

Automobile Liability: lnsurance Services Office Form Number CA 0001 covering,
Code 1 (any auto), or if Contractor has no owned autos, Code 8 (hired) and 9
(non-owned), with limit no less than $500,000.00 per accident for bodily injury and
property damage.

Workers' Compensation insurance as required by the State of California, with
Statutory Limits, and Employer's Liability lnsurance with limit of no less than
$ N/A per accident for bodily injury or disease.
(Not required if Contractor provides written verification it has no employees)

Professional Liabilitv (Errors and Omissions) lnsurance appropriates to the
Contractor's profession, with limit no less than $ N/A per occurrence or claim.

lf the Contractor maintains higher limits than the minimums shown above, the County requires
and shall be entitled to coverage for the higher limits maintained by the contractor.

Other lnsurance Provisions. The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to
contain, the following provisions:

1. Additional lnsured Status.

The County, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers are to be covered as
insured's on the auto policy with respect to liability arising out of automobiles
owned, leased, hired or borrowed by or on behalf of the Contractor; and on the
CGL policy with respect to liability arising out of work or operations performed by

County of lnyo Standard Contract - CAO
(lndependent Contractor - Schedule of Fees

lncluding lncidental Expenses/Schedule of Per Diem)
Page 4

Modified Contract 123
05281 3

2.

3

4.

B



or on behalf of the Contractor including materials, parts, or equipment furnished
in connection with such work or operations. General liability coverage can be
provided in the form of an endorsement to the Contractor's insurance (at least as
broad as ISO Form CG 20 10, 11 85 or both CG 20 10 and CG 23 37 forms if
later revisions used).

2. Primary Coveraoe.

For any claims related to this contract, the Contractor's insurance coverage shall
be primary insurance as respects the County, its officers, officials, employees,
and volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the County, its
officers, officials, employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the Contractor's
insurance and shall not contribute with it.

3. Notice of Cancellation.

Each insurance policy required above shall state that coverage shall not be
canceled, except after thirty (30) days' prior written notice (10 days for non-
payment) has been given to the County.

4. Waiver of Subroqation.

Contractor hereby grants to County a waiver of any right to subrogation which any
insurer of said Contractor may acquire against the County by virtue of the
payment of any loss under such insurance. Contractor agrees to obtain any
endorsement that may be necessary to effect this waiver of subrogation, but this
provision applies regardless of whether or not the County has received a waiver
of subrogation endorsement from the insurer.

C. Deductibles and Self-lnsured Retentions. Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must
be declared to and approved by the County. The County may require the Contractor to provide
proof of ability to pay losses and related investigations, claim administration, and defense
expenses within the retention.

D. Acceptability of lnsurers. lnsurance is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M.
Best's rating of no less than A:Vll, unless othenryise acceptable to the County.

E. Claims Made Policies. lf any of the required policies provide coverage on a claims-made
basis:

I The Retroactive Date must be shown and must be before the date of the contract
or the beginning of contract work.

lnsurance must be maintained and evidence of insurance must be provided for at
least five (5) years after completion of the contract of work.

lf coverage is canceled or non-renewed, and not replaced with another claims-
made policy form with a Retroactive Date prior to the contract effective date, the
Contractor must purchase "extended reporting" coverage for a minimum of five
(5) years after completion of contract work.

County of Inyo Standard Contracl - CAO
(lndependent Contractor - Schedule of Fees

lncluding lncidental Expenses/Schedule of Per Diem)
Page 5

Modified Contract 123
052813

2

3.



F. Veriflcation of Coveraqe. Contractor shall furnish the County with original certificates and
amendatory endorsements or copies of the applicable policy language effecting coverage required
by this clause. All certificates and endorsements are to be received and approved by the County
before work commences. However, failure to obtain the required documents prior to the work
beginning shall not waive the Contractor's obligation to provide them. The County reserves the
right to require complete, certified copies of all required insurance policies, including
endorsements required by these specifications, at any time.

G. Subcontractors. Contractor shall require and verify that all subcontractors maintain
insurance meeting all the requirements stated herein.

H. Soecial Risks or Circumstances. County reserves the right to modify these requirements,
including limits, based on the nature of the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other
special circumstances.

10. STATUS OF CONTRACTOR. All acts of Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees, relating
to the performance of this Agreement, shall be performed as independent contractors, and not as agents,
officers, or employees of County. Contractor, by virtue of this Agreement, has no authority to bind or incur
any obligation on behalf of County. Except as expressly provided in Aftachment A, Contractor has no
authority or responsibility to exercise any rights or power vested in the County. No agent, officer, or
employee of the County is to be considered an employee of Contractor. lt is understood by both Contractor
and County that this Agreement shall not under any circumstances be construed or considered to create an
employer-employee relationship or a joint venture. As an independent contractor:

A. Contractor shall determine the method, details, and means of performing the work and
services to be provided by Contractor under this Agreement.

B. Contractor shall be responsible to County only for the requirements and results specified in
this Agreement, and except as expressly provided in this Agreement, shall not be subjected to County's
controlwith respect to the physical action or activities of Contractor in fulfillment of this Agreement.

C. Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees are, and at all times during the term of this
Agreement shall, represent and conduct themselves as independent contractors, and not as employees of
County.

11. DEFENSE AND INDEMNIFICATION.

Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless County, its agents, officers, and employees
from and against all claims, damages, losses, judgments, liabilities, expenses, and other costs, including
litigation costs and attomey's fees, arising out of, resulting from, or in connection with, the performance of this
Agreement by Contractor, or Contractor's agents, officers, or employees. Contractor's obligation to defend,
indemnify, and hold the County, its agents, officers, and employees harmless applies to any actual or alleged
personal injury, death, or damage or destruction to tangible or intangible property, including the loss of use.
Contractor's obligation under this paragraph extends to any claim, damage, loss, liability, expense, or other
costs which is caused in whole or in part by any act or omission of the Contractor, its agents, employees,
supplier, or any one directly or indirectly employed by any of them, or anyone for whose acts or omissions
any of them may be liable.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - CAO
(lndependent Contraclor - Schedule of Fees

lncluding lncidental Expenses/Schedule of Per Diem)
Page 6

Modified Contract 123
052813



Contractor's obligation to defend, indemnify, and hold the County, its agents, officers, and employees
harmless under the provisions of this paragraph is not limited to, or restricted by, any requirement in this
Agreement for Contractor to procure and maintain a policy of insurance.

To the extent permitted by law, County shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless Contractor, its
agents, officers, and employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, judgments, liabilities,
expenses, and other costs, including litigation costs and attorney's fees, arising out of, or resulting from, the
active negligence, or wrongful acts of County, its officers, or employees.

12. RECORDS AND AUDIT.

A. Records. Contractor shall prepare and maintain all records required by the various
provisions of this Agreement, federal, state, county, municipal, ordinances, regulations, and directions.
Contractor shall maintain these records for a minimum of four (4) years from the teimination or completion of
this Agreement. Contractor may fulfill its obligation to maintain records as required by this paragraph by
substitute photographs, microphotographs, or other authentic reproduction of such records.

B lnspections and Audits. Any authorized representative of County shall have access to any
books, documents, papers, records, including, but not limited to, financial records of Contractor, which
County determines to be pertinent to this Agreement, for the purposes of making audit, evaluation,
examination, excerpts, and transcripts during the period such records are to be maintained by Contractor.
Further, County has the right, at all reasonable times, to audit, inspect, or othenruise evaluate the work
performed or being performed under this Agreement.

13. NONDISCRIMINATION.

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees shall not
unlawfully discriminate in violation of any federal, state, or local law, against any employee, or applicant for
employment, or person receiving services under this Agreement, because of race, religion, color, national
origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, age, or sex. Contractor and its agents,
officers, and employees shall comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act
(Government Code section 12900, et seq.), and the applicable regulations promulgated thereunder in the
California Code of Regulations. Contractor shall also abide by the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964 (p.L. 38-
352) and all amendments thereto, and all administrative rules and regulations issued pursuant to said act.

14. CANCELLATION.

_ This Agreement may be canceled by County without cause, and at will, for any reason by giving to
Contractor ninety (90) days written notice of such intent to cancel. Contractor may cancel this Agieement
without cause, and at will, for any reason whatsoever by giving ninety (90) days written notice of such intent to
cancel to County.

15. ASSIGNMENT

This is an agreement for the services of Contractor. County has relied upon the skills, knowledge,
experience, and training of Contractor and its employees as an inducement to enter into this Agreement.
Contractor shall not assign or subcontract this Agreement, or any part of it, without the express wriften
consent of County. Further, Contractor shall not assign any monies due or to become due under thrs
Agreement without the prior written consent of County.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - CAO
(lndependent Contractor - Schedule of Fees

Including lncidental Expenses/Schedule of Per Diem)
Page 7

Modified Contract 123
052813



16. DEFAULT.

lf the Contractor abandons the work, or fails to proceed with the work and services requested by
County in a timely manner, or fails in any way as required to conduct the work and services as required by
County, County may declare the Contractor in default and terminate this Agreement upon fifteen (15) days
written notice to Contractor. Upon such termination by default, County will pay to Contractor all amounts
owing to Contractor for services and work satisfactorily performed to the date of termination.

17. WAIVEROF DEFAULT

Waiver of any default by either party to this Agreement shall not be deemed to be waiver of any
subsequent default. Waiver or breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver
of any other or subsequent breach, and shall not be construed to be a modification of the terms of this
Agreement unless this Agreement is modified as provided in paragraph twenty-four (24) below.

18. GONFIDENTIALITY.

Contractor agrees to comply with the various provisions of the federal, state, and county laws,
regulations, and ordinances providing that information and records kept, maintained, or accessible by
Contractor in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, shall be privileged, restricted,
or confidential. Contractor agrees to keep confidential all such information and records. Disclosure of such
confidential, privileged, or protected information shall be made by Contractor only with the express written
consent of the County.

19. CONFLTCTS.

Contractor agrees that it has no interest, and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which
would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of the work and services under this Agreement.
Specifically, Contractor shall not accept other employment or be engaged in legal representation of any other

client on a matter which will interfere or cause a conflict of interest with providing advice and representation to
the County of lnyo, its agents, officers, and employees under this Agreement. Additionally, Contractor, during
the term of this Agreement, agrees not to advise or represent any person, corporation, or entity with a claim
or cause of action against the County of lnyo, its officers, agents or employees.

20. POSTAGREEMENTGOVENANT

Contractor agrees not to use any confidential, protected, or privileged information which is gained
from the Coun$ in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, for any personal benefit,
gain, or enhancement. Further, Contractor agrees for a period of two years after the termination of this
Agreement, not to seek or accept any employment with any entity, association, corporation, or person who,
during the term of this Agreement, has had an adverse or conflicting interest with the County, or who has
been an adverse party in litigation with the County, and concerning such, Contractor by virtue of this
Agreement has gained access to the County's confidential, privileged, protected, or proprietary information.

21. SEVERABILITY.

lf any portion of this Agreement or application thereof to any person or circumstance shall be
declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, or if it is found in contravention of any federal, state, or
county statute, ordinance, or regulation, the remaining provisions of this Agreement, or the application
thereof, shall not be invalidated thereby, and shall remain in full force and effect to the extent that the
provisions of this Agreement are severable.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - CAO
(lndependent Contractor - Schedule of Fees

lncluding lncidental Expenses/Schedule of Per Diem)
Page I 

Modified contract 123
05281 3



22. FUNDING LIMITATION.

The ability of County to enter this Agreement is based upon available fundlng to the lnyo County
Water Department or other sources. ln the event that such funding fails, is reduced, or is modified, from one
or more sources, County has the option to cancel, reduce, or modify this Agreement, or any of its terms
within thirty (30) days of its notiffing Contractor of the cancellation, reduction, or modification of available
funding. Any reduction or modification of this Agreement made pursuant to this provision must comply with
the requirements of paragraph twenty-four (24) (Amendment).

23. ATTORNEY'S FEES.

lf either of the parties hereto brings an action or proceeding against the other, including, but not
limited to, an action to enforce or declare the cancellation, termination, or revision of the Agreement, the
prevailing party in such action or proceeding shall be entitled to receive from the other party all reasonable
attorney's fees and costs incurred in connection therewith.

24. AMENDMENT.

This Agreement may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or subtracted from, by the mutual
consent of the parties hereto, if such amendment or change is in written form and executed with the same
formalities as this Agreement, and attached to the original Agreement to maintain continuity.

25. NOTICE.

Any notice, communication, amendments, additions, or deletions to this Agreement, including
change of address of either party during the terms of this Agreement, which Contractor or County shall be
required, or may desire, to make, shall be in w'iting and may be personally served, or sent by prepaid first
class mail to, the respective parties as follows:

COUNTY OF INYO:
Office of Countv Gounsel
P.O. Box M

cA 93526

Department
Address

City and State

CONTRACTOR:
Greoonr L- Name
1839 Shoshone Drive Address
Bishop. GA 93514 City and State

26. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties, and no representations, inducements,
promises, or agreements otherwise between the parties not embodied herein or incorporated herein by
reference, shall be of any force or effect. Further, no term or provision hereof may be changed, waived,
discharged, or terminated, unless the same be in writing executed by the parties hereto.

ilil ilil

County of lnyo Standard Contract - CAO
(lndependent Contractor - Schedule of Fees

lncluding lncidental Expenses/Schedule of Per Diem)
Page 9

Modified Contract 123
052813



THIS

COUNTY OF INYO

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND

Dated: sfzo/^or3

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND GREGORY L.JAMES

FOR THE PROVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES
WATER/ENVIRONM ENTAL ATTORN EY SERVICES

REGARDING NATURAL RESOURCES

, THE PARTIES HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS

CONTRACTOR

By
o L r*ia r,.ej

2) or Print Name)

'W'fffli--
County Counsel

APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM

AS REQUIREMENTS:

Director of Personnel Services

TO INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

County Risk anager

dg:Conkacts\MiscConracts\Water/EnvironmentalAttomeyCAO. 1 23.GJames

County of lnyo Standard Contract- CAO
(lndependent Contractor- Schedule of Fees

lncluding lncidental Expenses/Schedule of Per Diem)
page 10

Modified Contract 123
0528'13



ATTACHMENT A

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND GREGORY L.JAMES

FOR THE PROVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES
WATER/ENVIRONMENTAL ATTORNEY SERVICES

REGARDING NATURAL RESOURCES

TERM:

FROM: Julv 1. 2013 TO: June 30. 2014

SCOPE OF WORK:

1. Upon request, Contractor shall represent and advise County, its agents, officers and employees
regarding all aspects of natural resources law, including but not limited to development of solar power
facilities in the County.

2. Contractor shall receive direction from the lnyo County Board of Supervisors and/or the County
Counsel.

3. Contractor shall provide all secretarial and clerical support reasonably and customarily necessary to
perform the services described in this Agreement.

4. Contractor shall maintain and retain files and materials on cases and other matters upon which
he/she is working. Once completed, Contractor may deliver the files and materials to the Office of Coung
Counsel for storage.

5. Contractor shall file and serve required pleadings, notices, discovery documents and other motions
and materials on behalf of the County, its officers or employees. The Office of County Counsel will
cooperate with Contractor with regard to filing and service in lnyo County.

6. Contractor may send to the Office of County Counsel, one copy of those pleadings, notices,
discovery, motions, documents, and materials to be appropriately delivered to County officers and
employees. The Office of County Counsel will then make necessary copies and deliver the pleadings,
notices, discovery, documents and materials to the County officers and employees.

7. Contractor shall take the actions necessary to have all pleadings, notices, discovery, motions,
documents, and materials, which are to be served upon the County or its officers and employees after their
first general appearance, served upon both Contractor at his/her offices and the County Counsel at his
lndependence office. Contractor shall also provide to the County Counsel at his lndependence office, one
copy of all pleadings, notices, discovery, motions, notices, and other documents served and or filed by
Contractor on behalf of the Coung, its officers or employees.

8. Contractor, shall not bill for attorney's time in performing work or services which would ordinarily and
customarily be performed by a legal secretary or clerical support.

L Further, as may be agreed upon by County and Contractor, Contractor shall represent and advise
the County, and such of its agents, officers, and employees that the County may designate, in pending
and potential non-water related litigation or disputes before State and Federal courts, county, state and
federal administrative agencies, arbitrations and/or mediation proceedings.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - CAO
(lndependent Contractor - Schedule of Fees

lncluding lncidental Expenses/Schedule of Per Diem)
Page 1'l

Modified Contract 123
05281 3



a

ATTACHMENT B

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND GREGORY L.JAMES

FOR THE PROVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES
WATER/ENVIRONMENTAL ATTORNEY SERVICES

REGARDING NATURAL RESOURCES

TERM:

FROM: Julv 1. 2013 TO: June 30. 2014

SCHEDULE OF FEES:

1. GOMPENSATION:

County shall pay to Contractor for the work and services described in Attachment A which are
performed by Contractor at County's request, at the rates set forth below:

a. Except as provided in subparagraph b. below, County will pay Contractor One Hundred
Fifty Five Dollars ($155.00) per hour or increments thereof, for all work and seruices
provided by Contractor to Coun$ under this Agreement.

b. Contractor will be paid for travel time at the rate of Fifty Dollars ($50.00) per hour or
increments thereof, for all time Contractor spends traveling in the performance of this
Agreement.

2 INCIDENTAL EXPENSES:

County shall reimburse Contractor at the costs set forth below for those incidental expenses which
are necessarily incurred by Contractor in providing the services and work under this Agreement.
Reimbursement for these incidental expenses will not exceed the costs set forth below:

Tvpes ofExpenses Gost:
Fax ActualCosts
Postage ActualCosts
FederalExpress/UPS ActualCosts
Express Mail ActualCosts
Long Distance Calls ActualCosts
Photocopying (not attorney service) Actual Costs
Computer Assisted Research Actual Costs
Service of Documents/Pleadings (attorney service) Actual Costs
Document Production (attorney service) Actual Costs
Filing fees Actual Costs
Jury fees Actual Costs
Court Reporterffranscripts Actual Costs
Experts Rate approved by County Counsel
Witness fees Actual Costs

County of lnyo Standard Contract - CAO
(lndependent Contractor- Schedule of Fees

lncluding lncidental Expenses/Schedule of Per Diem)
Page 12

Modified Contract 123
052813



A.

B.

ATTACHMENT C

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND GREGORY L.JAMES

FOR THE PROVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES
WATER/ENVIRONM ENTAL ATTORNEY SERVICES

REGARDING NATURAL RESOURCES

TERM:

FROM: Julv 1. 2013 TO: June 30,20i4

SCHEDULE OF TRAVEL AND PER DIEM PAYMENT

Contractor will be compensated for his travel time as set forth in the Schedule of Fees ffiachment
B) above.

Where Contractor is providing work and services for County under this Agreement, Contractor will be
reimbursed for his travel expenses and per diem at the same rate that County reimburses its
permanent merit system employees for such expenses.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - CAO
(lndependent Contractor - Schedule of Fees

lncluding lncidental Expenses/Schedule of Per Diem)
Page 13

Modified Contracl 123
05281 3



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COLINTY OF INYO

IConsent E Departmental E Correspondence Action
Hearing

E Scheduled Time for E ctoseo Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

l8

E puotic

E lnformational

FROM: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES _ Behavioral Hea|th Division

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: June 25,2Ot9

SUBJECT: Approval of Amendment Number One (1) to the Contract between the County of Inyo and
Tarzana Treatment Center, Inc.

D E PA RTM E NTA L R ECO M M E II DA TIO N :
Request Board approve Amendment Number One (1) to the contract between Inyo County Health and
Human Services Behavioral Health and Tarzana Treatment Center, Inc. (for the provision of residential
alcohol and drug treatment) in an additional amount of $10,000.00 for a total amount not to exceed
$35'000'00 for the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 20t9, and authorize the Chairperson to sign.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
This Amendment is necessary to accommodate the payment for the adult residential treatment and board
and care of adults in need of this level of care in accordance with the American Society of Addicgon
Medicine (ASAM) criteria. Tarzana Treatment Centers program offers a wide array of addiction and
mental health treatment services including residential seruices.

ALTERNATIVES:
Your Board could deny approval of Amendment Number One (1) to this contract. This would result in the
possible loss of this residential treatment option for adults in need of these seruices. This could result in
either: 1) Inyo County residents in need of residential substance use disorder treatment would be sent to
other programs around California and Nevada at a great distance from Inyo or 2) DHCS will contract for
these services and bill the County without county having ability to control costs.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
Courts and Probation

FINANCING:
100o/o funded with State and Federal alcohol and drug funds. MHSA funds for Full Service paftners.
Paftial reimbursement for treatment costs through Drug MediCal. No County General Funds.



COUNTY COUNSEL AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND
reviewed and approved by County Counsel prior to submlsslon to the Board Cletk,)

(Must be

Date:,a)
AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: AccouNI/G/FrH/Hce eruo

submissioy'to the 
foard Cterk.)

u/14/ /

toITEMS be

Approved:A4

ana approu{{tne

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: of Personnel Services

UfrcJ l
priot to

ffi"t
Or"Ool

Approved:

rcviewed and approved by the

HEAD SIGNA
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received)

a

Date
(,lln



AMENDMENTNUMBER 1 TO
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF INYO AND

Tazana Treatment Center, lnc.

FOR THE PROVISION OF INDEPENDENT GONTRACTOR SERVICES

WHEREAS, the County of lnyo (hereinafter referred to as "County") and
fazana Treatment Center, lnc. 9; Tarzana, CA
(hereinafter referred to as "Contractor"),
Contractor Servicesdated 7t1t2019

have entered into an Agreement for the Provision of lndependent
lnyo Standard

Contract 11s. 116 , for the term from

WHEREAS, County and Contractor do desire and consent to amend such Agreement as set forth
below;

WHEREAS, such Agreement provides that it may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or
subtracted from, by the mutual consent of the parties thereto, if such amendment or change is in written
form, and executed with the same formalities as such Agreement, and attached to the originalAgreement
to maintain continuity.

County and Contractor hereby amend such Agreement as follows:

The first sentence of paragraph 3.D. Limit Upon Amount Payable Under Agreement, of the Agreement is amended to read as
follows:

The total sum of all payments made by the County to Contractor for services and work performed under this Agreement, shall
not exceed S35,000.00 fihirty Five Thousand Dollars) (hereinafter referred to as "contract limit"). County expressly reserves the
right to deny any payment or reimbursement requested by Contractor for services or work performed which is in excess of the
contract limit.

The effective date of this Amendment to the Agreement is May 1,2019

All the other terms and conditions of the Agreement are unchanged and remain the same

County of lnyo Standard Contract - 11s. 116

Page 1

062912



AMENDMENT NUMBER TO
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF INYO AND

Tarzana Treatment Center, lnc.

FOR THE PROVISION OF INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR SERVICES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS THIS
DAY OF

COUNTY OF INYO CONTRACTOR

By: By:
Signature

Dated:

Type or Print

Dated

APPROVED AS AND LEGALITY:

Cou

APPR TO N o

TO PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS:

nelServices

APPROVED RISK

Risk

116

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. _
Page2

c

062912



FOR THE

WHEREAS, the County of I

hs Residential Treatment

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND Tarzarril'l-reatmilnt Ctnter, lnc.

OF

INTRODUCTION

SERVICES

"County") may heve the need for
Center, lnc.

nyo (hereinafter referred to as
seruices of Taaana Treatment

69 Tarzana, Ca (hereinafter refened to as "Contractof'), and in consideration of
the mutual promises, covenants, terms, and conditions hereinafter contained, the parties hereby agree as
follows;

TERMS AND CONDITIONE

1, SCOPE OF WORK,

The Contractor shall furnish to the County, upon lts request, those services and work set forth in
Attachment A, attached hereto and by reference incorporated herein. Requests by the County tCI the
ConiractortoperformunderthisAgreementwiltbemadeby93l!A[{.lh.Q-'__,,
whoge title is: !:Jl-i$-t?ep!!y-?^Uet;tSld_BSltgyiSfgl.jjpg[!r"*. Requests to the Contractor for work or services to
be performed under this Agreement will be based upon the County's need for such servlces. The County
makes no guerantee or warranty, of any nature, that any minimum level or amount of services or work will be
requested of ihe Contractor by the County under this Agreement. County by this Agreement incurs no
obligatlon or requirement to request frorn Coniractor the performance of any seruices or work at all, even if
County should have some need for such services or work during the term of {his Agreement.

$ervices and work provided by the Contractor at the County's request under this Agreement will be
performed in a manner consislent with the requirements and standards establlshed by appticable federal,
state, and County laws, ordinances, regulatlon$, and regolutions. $uch laws, ordinances, regulatlons, and
resolutions include, but are not llmlted to, those which are referred to in this Agreemsnt.

2, TERM.

Thc tenn of this Agrcement shall be fram 7/1/2018 ta 613012Q19

unless sooner terminated as provlded below

3. CONSIDERATION.

A. .Qtl'tl:itt$A1iqn, County shall pay to Contractor in accordance with the Schedule of Fees
(set forth as Attachment B) for the services and wodt dascribed in Aftachment A which are performed by
Contractor at the County's request.

B, ltsvq! tJrt{!Jle!: 4iqn. Contractor will not be paid or reimbursed for travel expenses or per
diem which Contractor incurs in providing services and work requested by County under this Agreement,

C. .fiq-ar:ldltr-r;nAl-cgllqBsjrliu!. Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, Contractor
shall not be entitled to, nor receive, fom County, any additional consideration, cornpensation, salary, wages,
or other type of remuneration for services rendered under this Agreement, Specifically, Contractor shall not
be entitled, by virtue of this Agreement, to conslderation in the form of ovortime, health insurance benefits,
retirement benefits, disability retirement benefits, slck leave, vacatlon tlme, paid holldays, or other pald leaves
of absence of any type or kind whatsoever,

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 1 07172Q17



D.

County to
Twenty-Five

!.Ug*Upg1r*a$o1rn!-.,rAp!:le*g1ge1*4.g1eengl!1, The total sum of all payments made by the

Contractor for seruices and work perfonned under thls Agreement shall not exceed
Thousand Dollars ($25,000) Dollars (hereinafter refened to as

"contract limit"). County expressly reserves the rlght to deny any payment or reimbursement requested by

Contractor for services or work performed which is in excess of the contract limit.

E. Bllling-9.l]d*nayrnenl, Contractor shall submit to the County, once a month, an itemized

statement of all services and work descrlbed in Attachment A, wttich were done at the County's request. This

statement will be subrnitted to the County not later lhan lhe tifth (5th) day of the month. The slaternent to be

submitted will cover the period from the first (1st) day of the preceding monlh through and including the last

day of the preceding month, This staternent will identify the date on which the services and work wers
pe rformed and describe the nature of the services and work ud.rich were performed on each day. Upon timely

receipt of the statcment by the l'tfth (5th) day of the month, County shall make payment to Contractor on the
last day of the month,

F. te*.&i-sog*$Jaklsrec.

(1) Except as provided in subparagraph (2) below, County will not withhold any federalor state

income taxes or social security frorn any payments rnade by County to Coniractor under the terms and

conditions of this Agreement.

(2) County will withhold Califomia State income taxes fom payments made under thig

Agreement to non-California resident independent contractors when it is anticipated that total annual
payments to Contractor under this Agreement wlll exceed one thousand four hundred ninety nine dollare
($1,499,00).

(3) Except as set forth abov6, County has no obligation to withhold any taxes or payments ftom
sums paid by County to Contractor under this Agreement, Payment of all taxes and other assessments on

such sums is the sole responsibiiity of Contractor. County haE no responsibility cr liability for payment of
Contractor's taxes or assessmenis.

(4) The total amounts paid by County to Contractor, and taxes withheld from payments to non-

California residents, if any, will be reported annually to the lnternal Revenue Service and the California State
Franchise Tax Board, To facilltate thls reporting, Contractor shall complete and submit to the County an

lnternal Revenue Service (lRS) Form W-9 upon executing this Agreement,

4. WORKSCHEDULE.

Contrector's obligatlon is to perform, in a tlmely manner, those services and work identified in

Attachment A which are requested by the County. lt is understood by Contractor that the porfomance of
these services and work wlll require a varied schedule. Contractor will arrange his/her own schedule, but will
coordinate with County to eneure that all seruices and work requested by County under this Agreement wlll

be performed within the tlrne frarne set fofih by County.

5. REQUIRED LICENSES, CERTIFICATES, ANO PERMITS

A. Any licenses, certlficates, or permits required by the federal, state, county, municipal

governments, for contractor to pmvlde the services and work described in Attachment A must be procured by

Contractor and be valid at the time Contractor enters into this Agreement or a$ oiherurise may be required.

Further, during the term of this Agreement, Contractor must maintain such licenses, certiflcates, and permits

in fu{l force and effeot, Licenses, certiflcales, and permits may include, but are not limited to, drlver's llcenses,

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page2 07172017



professional licenses or certlflcates, and business licenses. Such llcenses, certiflcales, and permitr will be

procured and maintained in forue by Contractor at no expense to the County. Contractor will provlde County,

upon execution of this Agreernent, with evidence of cunent and valid licenges, ce*iflcatee and permits which

are required to perform the servicEs ldentified in Aftachment A. Where there is a dlspute between Contractor

and County as to what licenses, certificates, and pennits are required to perform the services identified in

Attachment A, County reserves the right to make such determinations for purposes of this Agreement,

B. Contractor warranis that lt is noi presently debarred, suspended, proposed for

debarrnent, declared inellgible, or voluntarily excluded frorn participation in covered transactionr by any

federal department or agency. Contractor also warrants ihat it is not suspended or debarred from

recelvlng federal funds as listed in the Lisi.of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement or Non-

procurement Programs issuod by the General $ervices Administration available al Lflrulww"tl'*StalLgg!.

6. OFFTCE SPACE, $UpPL|ES, EQUIPIiENT, ETC.

Contractor shall provide such office space, supplies, equipment, vehicles, reference materials, and

telephone service as is necessary for Contractor to provide the services identified in Attachment A to thls

Agreement. County is not obligated to reimburse or pay Contractor, for any expense or cost incurred by

Contractor in procuring or rnaintaining such items. Responsibility for the costs and expenses incurred by

Contractor in providing and maintaining such items is the sole responsibility and obligation of Contractor.

7. COUNTYPROPERTY.

A, fff$11dlJ]lAUg3,y*S{_fgr11Uy., Any personal property such as, but not lirnited to, protective or

safety devices, badges, identification cards, keys, etc, provided to Contractor by County pursuant to this

Agreement are, and at the tennination of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of County.

Contractor will use reasonable care to protect, safeguard and rnaintain such itsms while they are in

Contractor's possession, Contractor will be financially responsible for any loss or damage to such items,

partial or total, which is the result of Contractor's negligence.

B. Bq41$i!q.-S{.ead!,actqfs Wqt! etel $stylc€-g, Any and all compositions, publication$, plans,

deeigns, specifications, blueprints, maps, formulas, processes, photographs, $lides, video tapes, computer

programs, computer disks, computer lapes, memory chips, soundtracks, audio recordlngs, films, audio-visual

presentations, exhibits, repoils, studies, works of art, inventlons, patents, trademarks, copyrights, or

intellectual properties of any kind which are created, produced, assembled, compiled by, or are the result,

product, or manifestation of, Contractor's services or work under thls Agreement are, and at the termination of

this Agreement remain, the sole and excluglve property of the County. At the termination of the Agreement,

Contractor will convey possession and title to all such properties to County.

S. WORKERS'COMPENSATION,

Contractor shall provide Statutory California Worker's Compensation coverage and Employer's

Liability coverage for not less than $1,000,000 per occurence for all employees engaged in services or

operations under ihis Agreement, The County of lnyo, its agents, officers and employees shall be named as

additional insured or a welver of subrogation shall be provided.

9. INSURANCE.

For the duration of this Agreernent Contractor shall procure and maintaln insurance of the scope

and amount specified in Attachment C and wlth the provisions specified in that attachment.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(l ndependent Contractor)

Page 3 07172017



10. 5TATUS OF CONTMCTOR.

All acts of Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees, relating to the peformance of this

Agreemenl, shall be performed as independent coniractors, snd not as agents, officers, or ernployees of

County. Contractor, by virtue of this Agreemeni, hag no aulhority to bind or incur any obligation on behalf of

County. Except as expressly provided in Attachment A, Contractor has no authority or responsibility lo

exercise any rights or power vested in the County, No agent, officer, or employee of lhe Contractor ls to be

considered an employee of County. lt is understood by both Contractor and County that this Agreement shall

not under any circumstances be construed or considered to create an employer-employee relationship or a
joint venture. As an independent contractor:

A. Contractor shall determine the method, delails, and means of performing the work and

servicss tc be provided by Contractor underthis Agreement.

B, Contractor shall be respcnsible to County only for the requirements and results specified in

this Agreement, and except as expressly provided in this Agreement, shall not be subjected to County's

conirol with respect to the physical actlon or activitles of Contractor in fulilllment of ihis Agreement.

C. Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees ere, and at all times during the term of thls

Agreernent shall, represent and conduct ihemselves as independent contractors, and not as employees of

County.

11. OEFENSE AND INDEMNIFICATION.

Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless County, its agentr, officors, and employees

from and against all claims, damages, losses, judgments, liabilities, expenses, and other costs, includlng

litigation costs and attorney's fees, arising out ol resulting from, or in connestion wlth, the per{ormance of
this Agreement by Contractor, or Contractofs agents, officerg, or emptoyees. Contractot's obligation to

defend, indemnify, and hold the County, its agents, officers, and ernployees harmle*s applies to any aclual or
alleged personal injury, death, or damage cr destruction to tanglble or lntangible property, includlng the loss

sf use. Contractor's obligation under this paragraph extends to any claim, damage, loss, liability, expense, or

other costs which is caused in whole 0r ln pert by any act or omission of lhe Contractor, its agenls,

enrployees, supplier, or any one directly or indirectly employed by any of them, or anyons for whose acts or
omissions any of them rnay be liable.

Contractols obligation to defend, indemnify, and hold the County, its agents, officers, and employees

harmless under the provisions of this paragraph is not limited to, or resiricted by, any requirement in this

Agreement for Contractor to procure and maintaln a pollcy of insurance.

To the extent permitted by law, County shall defend, indemni{y, and hold harmless Conlractor, its

agents, officers, and employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, judgments, liabilities,

expenses, and other costs, including litigaiion costs and attorney's fees, arising out of, or resulting from, the

active negligence, or wrongful acts of County, ils officers, or employees.

12. RECORDS AND AUDIT

A. fle"clgr.{"s. Contractor shall prepere and maintain all records required by the various
provisions of this Agreement, federal, state, county, rnunicipal, ordinancss, regulations, and directions,

Contractor shall maintain theso records for a minimum of four (4) years from the termination or completion of

this Agreement, Contractor rnay fulfill its obligation to nnalntain records as required by this paragraph by

substitute photographs, microphotographs, or other authentic reproduction of such records.

Counly of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 1 15
(lndependent Contreotor)

Page 4 07172017



B, jttscgsliulldlslAldjlg. Any authorized representative of County shall have access to any

books, documents, papers, records, lncluding, but not limited to, financial records of Contractor, wirich

County detennines to be pertinent to thiE Agreement, for the purposes of making audit, evaluation,

examination, excerpts, and transcripts during the period such records are to be mainlained by Contractor,
Further, County has the right, at all reEsonable times, to audit, inspect, or otherwise evaluate ttre work
pedormed or being performed underthis Agreement,

13. NONDISCRIMINATION.

During the performance of lhis Agreement, Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees shall not

unlawfully discriminate in violation of any federal, state, or local law, against any employee, or applicant for
employment, or person receivlng services under this Agreement, because of race, religion, color, national
origin, anceslry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, age, or sex, Contractor and its agents,
ofiicers, and employees shall comply wilh the provisions of the Fair Employment and Houslng Act
(Govemment Code section 12900, et seq.), and the applicable regulatlons promulgated thereunder in the
Calilomia Code of Regulations. Contractor shall also ablde by the Federal Civll Rights Act of 1964 (P.L, 88-
352) and all amendments thereto, and all administrative rules and regulations issued pursuant to said act.

,14, CANCELLATION.

This Agreement may be canceled by County without cause, and at will, lor any rcason by glvlng to
Contractor ihirty (30) days written notice of such intent to cancel. Contractor may cancel this Agreement
without ca{,rse, and at will, for any reeson whatsoever by glvlng thirty (30) days written notlce of such intent to
cancel to County.

15. ASSIGNTI{ENT

This is an agreement for the services ol Contractor. County has relied upon the skills, knowledge,
experience, and trainlng of Contractor as an inducement to enter into this Agreemenl. Contractor shall not
assign or subcontract this Agreement, or any part of it, without the express written consent of County.
Fu*her, Contractor shall not assign any monies due or to become due under this Agreement wilhout the prior
wrltten consent of County.

16. OEFAULT

lf the Contractcr abandons the work, or fails to proceed wlth the work and services requested by

County h a tlmely menner, or falls in any way as required to conduct the work and services as required by
County, County may declare the Contractor in defaul{ and tarminate this Agreement upon five (5) days written

notlce ts Contractor. Upon such termination by default, County will pay to Contractor all amounts owing to
Contractor for services and work *atisfactorily performed to the date of terminatlon.

17, WAIVER OF DEFAULT

Waiver of any default by either party to lhis Agreement shall not be deerned to be waiver of any
subsequent defau{t, Waiver or breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a wsiver
of any other or subsequent breach, and shall not be construed to be a modification of the terms of this
Agreement unless this Agreement is modified as provlded in paragraph twenty-three (23) below.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 1 16
(lndepend€nt Contractor)

Page 5 07172017



18. cONFIDENTIALITY.

Contractorfurther agrees to comply with the various provlsions of the federal, siate, and counly laws,

regulations, and ordinances providing that information and records kept, maintained, or accessible by

Contractor in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, shall be privileged, restricted,

or confidential, Contraotor agrees to keep confidential all such lnformation and records. Disclosure of such

confidential, privileged, or protected infonnation shall be made by Conhactor only with the express written

consent of the County. Any diaclosure of confidential information by Conlractor without the County's written

consent is solely and exclusively the legal responsibility of Contractor in all respecis,

Notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to he contrary, names of persons receivlng public social
gervices are confidential and are to be protected from unauthorieed disclosure in accordance with Title 45,

Code of Federal Regulations Section 205,50, the Health lnsurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996,

and Sections 10850 and M1AA.2 of the Welfare and lnsiitutlons Code, and regulations adopted pursuant

thereto. For the purpose of this Agreement, all information, records, and data elements pertaining to

beneficiaries shall be protected by the provider from unauthorized disclosure.

19. CONFLTCTS,

Contractor agrees that it has no interest, and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which

would conflict in any manner or degree with the peformance of the work and services under this Agreernent.

20. POSTAGREEMENTCOVENANT.

Contractor egrees nst to use any confidentlal, protected, or privileged lnformation which is gained

from lhe County in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, for any personal benefit,

gain, or enhancement. Further, Contractor agrees for a perlod of two years after the termination of this

Agreement, not to seek or accept any ernployment with any entity, associadon, corporation, or person who,

during the term of this Agreement, has had an adverse or conflicting interest wiih the County, or who has

been an adverse party in litigation with the County, and concerning such, Contractor by virtue of this

Agreement has galned acc€ss to the County's confidential, privileged, protected, or proprietary information.

21 SEVERABILITY"

lf any portlon of this Agreement or application thereof to any person or circumstance shall be

declared invalld by a court of competent jurisdiction, or if it is found in contravention of any federal, state, or

county statute, ordinanca, or regulation, the remaining provisions of this Agreement, or the application

thereof, shall not be invalidated thereby, and ghall remaln in full force and elfect to the extent that the
provisions of this Agreement are severable,

22. FUNOING LIMITATION

The abllity of Counly to enter this Agreement is based upon available funding from various sources,

ln the event that such funding fails, is reduced, or is modified, from one or more sources, County has the

option to cancel, reduce, or modify this Agreement, or any of its terms within ten i10) days of its notifying

Contracior of the cancellation, reduction, or modification of evailable funding. Any reduction or modiflcatlon of
this Agreernent made pursuant to this provision must cornply with the requirements of paragraph twenty-three

{23) (,{mendment).

Gounty of lnyo Slandard Coniract - No, 1 16
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 6 07172017



23, AMENDMENT.

This Agreement may be modifled, amended, changed, added to, or subtracted from, by the mutual

concent of the parties hereto, if such amendment or change is in written form and executed with the same

formallties as thls Agreement, and attached to the original Agreement to maintain continuity.

24. NOTICE.

Any notice, communlcation, amendments, addltions, or deletions to this Agreement, lncluding

change of address of either party during the terms of this Agreemeni, which Contractor or County shall be

requlred, or may deslre, to make, shall be in writing and may be personally served, or sent by prepald lirst
class mail to, the respective parties as follows;

Countv ol lrlvo
HHS-f{ehavi6ral Health Department

Street
Ci$ and StateBtshf)p, Ca 93514

Contractor:
Tarzana Treatment Center, lnc, Name

Street
City and $tate

1B$46 Oxnard iitrecl

25. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties, and no representation$, inducements,
promises, or agreements othenviee between the parties not ambodied herein or incorporated herein by
reference, shall be ol any force or effect. Further, no term or provision hereof may be changed, waiv€d,
discharged, or terminated, unless the same be in writing executed by the partles hereto.

lill ilil

I arzana, UA gl33b

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contraclor)

Page 7 47172017



AGREEIIiENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
ANO Tarzana Treatment Center lnc.

IN WITNESS THEREOF. THE PARTIES HERETO

THls'??r DAY oF &ta,rqt , ,Dl K

FORTHE PROVI$lOtl

COUNTY OF INYO

Dated .#'* ?- lf

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

SERVICES

HAVE SET THEIR I.IANDS AND SEALS

Signature

. Albert Sqnsla, Prepident/ CEO
Prlnt orType Name

0ated 612LlL8

CountyCounoel 
,

3?t**j*J,ot)
AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM

APFR AS

Services

APPROVED

County Risk Manager

REQUIREMENTS:

TO \,tr REMENTS:

County of lnyo Standard Contraol - No. 116
(lndependent Contraotor)

Page 8 07172017



ATTACHMENT A

AND
AGREEMET{T BFTWEEN COUIITY OF INYO

Tarzana Treatmcnt Centcr, lnc,

FOR THE OF SERV|CES

SCOPE OF WORK:

Please see attached scope ofwork.
Contractor agrees to slgn Euslness Assoclate Agteement hereln attached.

TERMI7l1na18 6re0/4019
FRoMr--*--.-_.-* Tol *-

Coung of lnyo $tsndard Contract - No. 1 16
(l ndependont Contractor)

Page 9 47172017



SCOPH O$ WOKK:

T'I'C provides a full continuun of adult and youth subsfance use disorders treatr:ent servicos,
including inpatient medical detoxification, residential detoxificatir:n, psychiatric stabilization,
residcntial and outpatient rehabilitation, and an w$,y of menial illnsss treatment servioos both
inpatient nnd outpatient. We are iilsa well versed in the care of those suffering from both mental
illness *nd substance use disorders. TTC integrates behavioral health services into ali ourprimary
and specialry care clinics and integrates primary care intc all of cur behavir:ral health services.
TTC provides services fi:r rnental illness to all age goups and provides supportive seryices that
include housing, benefits assistance and transportaticn. Guided by population-health metrics and
pillisnt-oefitsred care standards, TTC provides integrated services that ars coordinated,
comprehensive and team-based. All patients are screened and assessed fur medieai and behavioral
health conditions, and reseive whole person care guided by an integrated treatment plan.

A. Additional Contract Restrictions
This Contract is subject to any additional restrictions, limitations, or conditions enacted by the
Congress, or any statute enscted by the Congress, which rnay affect the provisions, terms, or
funding of this Contract in any ruanner.

B, Nullification of Drug Medi-Cal (DMC) Treatment Program substance use disorder services (if
appiicable)
The parties agree thal if the Conl;ractor fails to compiy with the provisions of Welfare and
Institutions Code (W&I) Section 14124.24, all areas related to the DMC Treatment Program
subst*nce use disorder services shallbe null and void and severed from the remainder of this
Contract.
In the event rhe Drug Medi-Cal Treatment Program Services component of this Contract becomes
null and void, an updated Exhibit B, Attachment I will take effect reflecting the removal of
lederal Medicaid funds *nd DIr{C $tate Oeneral Funds from this Contract" All other requirerrents
and conditions of this Contraot will trmain in etfect until amended or tsrminated.

C. Hafch Act
Contractor agr€es to cornply with the pn:visions of the Hatch Act (Title 5 U.SC, Sections 1501-
1508), which Iimit the politicalactivities of employees wlrose principal employment activities are
funded in whole or in part with federai f'unds.

D. No Unlawfui Use or Unlawful Use Messages Regarding Drugs
Confractor agrees that infonnation produced through these funds, and whioh perlains to drugs and
alcolroi - related progrfims, shali contnitr a clearly written $tatern€nt that lhero shall be no
unlawlll use of drugs or alcohol asscciated with the program. Additionaliy, no aspecf of a drug or
alcohol rslated program shall include any message on the responsible use, if the use is unlawful,
of drugs or alcohcl (HSC $ection 11999-1 1999.3), By signing this Contract, Contractor'ngrees
that it will enf<rrce, and will require its Subcontractors to enfbrce, these requirernents,

E. Nonoomplialrce with Reporting Requirements



Contractor agrees that the State has the right to withhold psyments until Contraotor has submitted

any required data and rcports to the State, as identified in Exhibit A, Attachment I, Part III *
Reporting Requirernents, or as identified in Document lF(a), Reporting Requirements Mntrix for
Counties,

F. Lirnitatiorr on Use of Funds for Promotion of Legalization of Controlled Substances

None of the funds mads available through this Contract may be used for any activity that

promotes the legalization of any drug or other subslance inoluded in Schedule I r:f Section 202 af
the Conirclled Substances Act (21 USC 812).

0. Itestriction on Distrib*tion of $terile Needles
No Substan*e Abuse Prevention and Treatment (SAPT) Block Orant funds made available

through this Contract shali be used to carry out any progrefi that includes the distribution of
sterile needles or syringes tbr the hypodenniu injection cfany illegai drug uttless tho State

chooses to implement a demonstration syringe services program for injectittg drug users,

H. Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) of 1996

If any of the work perfnrmed under this Conlract is subject tr: the HIPAA. Contractor shali

pertbrrn the work in oornpliance with all applicable provisions of HIPAA, As identified in Exhibit
O, the Stare and Counfy shall cooperate to assure mutual agleeffient as to those transactions

befween them, to whiph this Provision applies. R.efer tcr Exhibit G tbr additional infonnation.

l. Trading Parlner Requirements

(a) No Changes, Contractor hereby agrees that for the personal health
inlormation (Informatiorr), it will not change any definition, data condition or use of a
data elernent or segment as proscribed in the federal HI-IS Transaction Standard

Regulation, (45 CFR Part 162.915 (a))
(b) No Additions. Corrtractor hereby &grees that far the Information, it will nof

add any data elements or segments to the maximum data set as proscribed in the llHS
'Iransaction Standard Regulation. (45 CFR Fart 162.915 (b))

(c) No Unauthoriaed Uses. Cantractor hereLry egre€s that for the Inforrnation, it
will not use any code or data elements that either are marked "not used'n in the HHS

Transaction's Implementation specification or are not in the HHS Transaction Standard's

irnplementation specifications. (45 CFRPan 162.915 (c))
(d) No Changes tc Meaning or Intent. Contractor hereby agrees fltat lbr the

Infornation, it will not change the meaning or intent of any of the HHS Transaction
Standard's irnplementation specification. (45 CFR Pnrt 162,915 (d))

2, Concurencs for Test Modifications to HHS Transaction Starrdards

Contractor agress and understands that there exists the possibilify that the State or olhers

may request an exfension from the uses of a standard in tho HHS Transaction Standards,

If this occurs, Controctcr agrees that it will participate in such test modifications,

3. Adequafe Testing

Contractor is responsible to adequately test all business rules appt"opriate to their types

and specialties. If the Contragfor is aoting as a clearinghouse for enrolled pr<lviders,

Contractor has obligations to adequately test all business rules appropriate to each and

every prcvider bype aud specialty for which thcy provide clearinghouse servicss,



4. Deficiencies

Contractcr agrees to cure transactions, errors or defjciencies identified by the State, and

transactians enors ol'deficiencies identified by an enrolled provider if the Contactor is

acting as a clearinghouse lor that provider, When Courrty is a clearinghouse, Contractor

agrees to properly communicate deticiencies and other pertinent information t'egarding

electronic transactions to enrolled providers for which they provide clcaringhouse
services.

5. Code Set Retsntion

Bottr Parties understand and agree to keep open code sets being proce*sed r:r used in this

Agreernent for at least the current biliing period or any appeal period, whichever is
longer.

6. Dafa Trartsmission Log

Borh Parties shall establish and maintain a Data Transmission Log which shall record any

and all Data Transmissions taking place between the Partiss during tlre term of this
Contract, Each Party will take necessary and reasonabls steps to ensure that such Data

Transmission Logs constitute & current, acourate, complete, and unaltered record of any

and all Data Transmissions between the Parties, and shall be retained by each Party fol no

Iess than twenty-four (24) months fallowing the date of the Data Transmission. The Data

Transmission Log may be rnaintained on compnter media or other s[itable rnearrs

provided that, if it is necessary to do sc, the infbrmation contained in the Data

Tran.smission Lag may be retrieved in a timely manner and presented in readable form.

L Nondiscrimination and Institutional $afegurrds for Religious Providers
Contractor shall establish such prccasses and procedures as necessaty to comply with the
provisions of Title 42, LTSC, Section 300x-65 and Title 42, CFR, Paft54, (Reference Document
tB).

J. Counselor Certification
Any counselnr or registrant providing iutake, assosstnent of need fbr ssryices, treatment or
recoyory planning, indiviclual or group counseling tc participants, patielts, or residents in a

DffCS licensed or certiiied program is required to be ce*ified as defined in Title 9, CCR,
Division 4, Chapter 8. (Document 3H)

K. Cultnral and Linguistic Proficiency
To ensure equal accoss to quality care by diverse populations, each service provider receiving

f'unds t'rom this contract shall adopt the federal Office of Minority Henlth Culrurally and

Linguistically Appropriate Service (CLA$) nationalstandards (Document 3V).

L. Intravenous Dlng Use (IVDU) Treatment
Confractor shall ensure that individuals in need of IVDU treatment shall be encouraged to

undergo alsohol and other drug (AOD) treatruont (42 U$C 300x (96.126(e)),

M, Tuberculosis Treatment
Contractor shall ensure the following related to Tuberculosis (TB):



t. Roulinely nrake availatrle TB serviccs lo sach intlividual receiving ireatneltt hrr
nlsohol and other drug use and/or abuse;
2. R.educe barriers to patients' accepting TB treatment; and,
3. Develop strategies io irnprove fbilow-up monitoring, particularly after patients leave

treatmerlt, by disseniinating infirrmation through educ*fional bulletins and technical
assistance,

N, Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000
Contrasl;or and its Suboontractors that provide servicEs covsred by ltris Ccntract shall comply
with Section 106(9) of the'fraffrcking Victims Protection Act of 2000 (22 U,S.C, 7104(g)) as

amencled by ssction 1702. For full text of the award term, go to;
lt!{lt;/l-r-t,:SSrtl-u_.11r r_r119.9111/v- irrt'r',lltt rtt l")t'r:L1"iu'tr rrr.tlcir.l;l-ifi(:-ttt'g.linr-l it lC_:].?,

iqc-liiltr- /.J 1): !,rlls,r.r.r-trrr!.).-.! pd iLiql:::ttts l.i-u"r

O, Tribal Communities and Organizations
Contractor shall regularly assess (e.g. review population information available through Census,
oonipare to infonnation obtained in CaIOMS Treatment to detelmine whethq population is being
re*ched, survey Tribal representatives for insight in potential barriers) the substance use service
needs of the American IndianlAlaskan Native (AVAN) population wilhin the County geographic
area and shall engage in regular aud meaningful consultation and collaboratiotr with elected
officials of fhe tribe. Rancheria, or the ir designce for the purpose of identiSing issueslbariers to
service dolivery and improvement c;f the quality, effeciiveness and accessibility of service.s

available to AIINA communities within the County.

P. Participafion of County Alcohol and Drug Program Administrators Association of Califbrnia
and Counfy Behav i oral Health l)irector's Association o{' Cal ifbrni a.

Pursuant to F{SC Sectir:n 1 1801(g), the County AOD Program Administrator shall parficipate md
represent the County in meefings of the County Alcohol and Drug Program Administrators
Associatir:n of Caliibrnia for the purposss of representing the cosnties in their relationship with
the State with respect to policies, standards, *nd administration lor alcr:hol and other drug abuse
services, Participation and representation shall also be provided hy the Courrfy Behavioral Health
Director's Association of California.
Pursuant to HSC Section 1 1 81 I ,5(c), the Coanty AOD Prograrn Adrninistlator shall attend any
special neetings called by the Director of DHCS, Palficipation and representation shall also be

provided by the County Behavioral Health Director's Associaticn ol'California.

Q. Youth Treatment Guidelines
Contractor will fbllow the guidelines in Document lV, inc,trporated by this refsrenoe, "Youtlr
T'reatment Guidelines," in deve loping and implernenting youth tleatment prograins funded under
this Exhibit, until sush lime a new Youth Treatrnent Ouideline are established and adopted, No
ibrmal amendment of this contract is required for new guidelines to be incorporated into this
contract.

R. Perirratal Servioes Nefwork GuidElines 2015
Pursuant to 45 CFR 96.124 (c)(l-3)) the Coutractor shall expend the specified percentage of
SAPT Blook Crant furids, as oalculated by s*id regulations, on perinatal servioes, pregnant
women, and women with dependent children each $ate fiscal year (Sfn. The Contlactor shall
expend these funds eithor by ostablishing new programs or expanding the capacity of existing
prograffis. The Contractor shall calculate the appropliate amount by using Generally Accepted
Aocounting Plinciples and the composition of the base shall be applied oonsistently fronr yeal to



year. (See the County Share of $APT Btock Grant Women Seryices lixpenditure Requirement
Exhibit C)
Contractor shall comply with the perinatal progrom requirements as outlined in the Perinatal
Services Network Guidelines 2015, prornulgaied pursuant to 45 under CFR 96. 137. The
'oPerinatal Serviccs Nctr,vork Guidelines 2$15" are attached to this contract as Document lG,
incorporated by reference, The contractor shall comply with tire "Perinatal Services Network
Cuidelines 2015" until nerv Perinatal Services lriefwork Guidelines are established and adopted.
The incorporation of any new Perinalal Services Network Cuidelines into this contrect shallnot
roquire a form*l amendment.
All SAPT BG-funded programs providing treatment selvices designed for pregnant women *nd
wonren witir dependent childrsn will tteat the family as a unit and therefore will admit both
worn€n and the ir children into treahnent seruices, if appropriate.
lfhe Contractor must directiy provide, or provide a retbrral for, the following services:
1. Primary msdical care for wornen, including referal for prenatal care and, whilc the women nre

receiving such services, child care;
2. Prirnary pediatric care, including irnmunization, for their children;
3. Geitder specific substance abuse treatment and other therapeutic interventions fbr women
which rnay address issues of relatiorrships, sexual and physicai abuse and parenting, and child
care while the women are receiving these services;
4, T'heraper,rtic inteiventions for children in custody of wornen in treatment which may, among
other fhings, address their developmental needs, their issues ofsexual and physical abuse, and
neglect; and
5. Sufficierrt case management and transportation to ensure that women and their children have
aocess to services.

S. Restrictions on Crantee Lobbying * Appropriations Act Section 503
No part of any appropriation contained in this Act shall be usecl, other than ior fbnnal and
recognized oxecufive-legislative relationships, for publicity or propaganda purposes, fbr the
preparation, distribution, or use of any kit, pamphlet, booklet. pulrlication, radio, television, or
video presentation designed to supporl or det'eat legislation pending belbre the Congress, except
in prcsentation to fhe Congress or any State legislative berdy itself.
No part of, any appropriation conteined in this Act shall be used to pay the salary or expenses of
any grant or contract recipient, or agent acting during lbr sr.rch recipient, related to any activity
designed to influence legislafion or appropriatioris pending befare the Congress or any State
legislature.

T. Nr:ndiscrimination in Employment and Services
By signing this Contract, Contr*ctot'certifies that under the laws of the United States and the
State of California, incorporated into this Contract by reference and made a part hereof as if set
firrth in f'ull, Contractor will not unlsrvfully discrirlinate against any person.

U. Federal Law Requirements:
I . Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, $ection 2000d, as amended, prohibiting
discimination based on race, color, or national origin in federally-t'unded prograrns,
2. Title VIII r:l'tire Civil Rights Act of 1968 (42 USC 3601 et seq,) prohihiting discrirnination on
the basis of race, color, religion, sex, handicap, familial stafus or nati<xalorigin in the sale or
rental of hnusing,
3. Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (45 CFR Part 90), as arnended (42 USC Sections 6l0l *
6107), which prohibits discrirnination on the basis of age.
4. Age Discrimination in Ernployment Act(29 CFR Part 1625),



5, Title I of the Americans with Disabilities Act (29 CFR Part 1630) prohibiting discrimination
against the disabled in emplcyment,
6. Title II ofl the Americans with Disabilities Act (28 CFR Part 35) prohibiting dissrimination
against the disabied by public entities.
7. Title lli of the Arnericans with Disabilities Act (28 CFR Part 36i regarding aocess.

L Seotion 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29 USC Section 794), prohibiting
discrimination on the basis of individuals with disabilities.
9. Executive Order I 1246 {42 USC 2000(e) et seq. and 41 CFR Part 60) regarding
nondiscrimination in employrnent under federal contracts and construction contracts greator than
$i0,000 funded by federal financial assistance.
10. Exeoutive Crder 13166 (6? FR 41455) to irnprove acces$ tc federal services tbr those with
llmited English profi ciency.
I 1. The Drug Abuse Office and Treatmsnt Act of 1972, as amended, relating to
nondiscrimination on the basis of drug abuse.

12, The Comprehonsive Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism Prevention, Trcatment and Rehabililation
Act of 1970 (P.L. 9l-616), as amended, relatirrg to nondiscrimination on the basis of alcohol
abuss or alsoholisnr.

V, State Law Requirements:
1. Fair Employment and Housing Act (Government Code Section i2900 et seq.) and the
appiicable rogulations promulgated thereunder (Califomia Administrative Code, Title 2, Section
7285.0 et seq,).
2. Title 2, Division 3, Articie 9,5 of the Governmenl Code, commencing with Seption 11135.

3. Title 9, Division 4, Chapter 8 of the CCR, commencing with Section 10800,
4. No state or foderal f'unds shall be used by the Contractor or its Subcontractors for sectarian
worship, instruction, or proselytization. No state funds shall be used by the Contractor or its
Subcontractors to provide direct, immediate, or substantial support to any religious activity.
5. Noncomplizurce with the requirements of nondismirnination in services shall constitute grounds
for state to withhold payment$ under this Contract or terminate all, or any type, of funding
provided hereundor,

W. This Contraot is subject to any additional restrictions, limitations, or oonditions enacted by the
federal or state governments that affect the provisions, terms, or funding of this Contract in any
mannef.



ATTACHIIIIENT B

AGREEMENT.BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND Iarzana lredtlnent Center, lnc.

FORTHE PROVI$ION OF t{esiden tlal Trcatrn€nt SERVTCES

TERM;
7t1t2018

FRQM:-
6130/2019

See attached schedule offees.

SCHEDULE OF FEES:

County of lnyo $iandard Contraot - No, 1 16
(lndependent Con tractor)

Page 10 a7112417



Schedule of Fees

Level ofCare

Low lntensif,y Residentiai Aduh (ASAM 3,1)

High Intensilv Residential Adult * Population Specific
(ASAM 3.3)

High Intensity Residential Adult- Non.Fopulation
Specific (A$AM 3.J)

High Intensity Residertial- Youth (ASAM 3,5)

Residential Withdrawal Management *C I inically
Managed (ASAM 3.2- WM)

$i42.05 7,35

$314,71 $r04,90

Room &
Board

Case

Management
Rate

l5-Minute
lttcrement

$3?,57

$34.44

$34.44

,95

$47.3 5

t $76.30

Inpatienf Sarvices (ASAM 3,7,4,0)
$346.08 115,35 $96.65

Proposed rates include room and bcard. All case management services are up to a maximum of
l0 hours per mcnth based on patient need,

TarzanaTreatment Centers, Inc. is accredited by the Joint Commission. Our inpatient unit is
licensed as an Acute Fsychialric Hospital and is Medicare certified. Our residentiai facilities are
Medi-Cal oertified.

Daiiy Rate

$ 120.20 546.96

s154.98 $51"65

8142.AS



ATTAC}IIi'ENT C
A8REEMENT EETWEEI'I COUIITY OF INYO

AND Tarzana Trcatment Center, lnc.

FOR THE pROVlgtON 6p Residentlal Treatrnent
SERVICES

TERM:

FROM.7/1/2018 6l3AnO19

$EE ATTACHED INSURAIICE PROVI$IOIIIS

County of lnyo $tandard 0oniract - No- 1'16
(lndependent Coniraotor)

Page 1 1 a71720't7



Specifications 2
lnsurlrnce ltrtuiremenfs for Professional Services

Consultant shall procure and maintain tbr the duration of the contract insurance against elaims
for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from on in connection with the
performance of the work hereunder by the Consultant, its agents, representatives, or employees.

MINIMUM SCOPU AND LIMIT OF'INSURANCE

Coverage shall be at least as broad a$'

1. Gommercial General Llability {CGL); lngurance Services Office Form CG 00
01 covering CGL on an "occurrence" basis for bodily injury and property damage,
including produci$-completed operations, per$onal injury and advertising injury,
with lirnits no less than $1,000,000 per occurrence, lf a general aggregate limit
applies, either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this
projecUlocation or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the reguired
occurrence lirnit.

2. Automobile Liability: lnsurance $ervlces Office Form Number CA 0001
covering, Code 1 (any auto), or if Consultant has no owned autos, Code I {hired}
and I (non-owned), with limit no less than $500,000 per accident for bodily injury
and property damage,

3. Workers' Compensation insurance as required by the State of California, with
$tatutory Limits, and Employer's Liability Insurance with limit of no less than
$1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury or disease.
(Nat required if consultant provides written vertflcatlan lt has na

employees)

l. Professional Liabilify (Erors and Omissions) Insurance appropriates to the Consultant's
profession, with timit no less than $1,000,000 per ocsurronce,

If the Consultant maintains higher lirnits than tho minimums shown above, the Entity
requires and shall be entitled to coverage for the higher limits maintained by the Consultant.
Any available in.surance proceeds in excess of the specified minimum iimits of insurance and
coverage shall be available to the Entity.

Other [nsurance Provisions

The insurance policies are fo contain, or fre endorsed to contain, the following provisions:

Additian al lnsured $fatus

L The Entity, its officers, officlals, employees, and volunteerc are to be covsred
as additional ineureds on the CGL policy with respect io liability arising out of work
or operations performed by or on behalf of the consultant including materials, parts,
or equipment furnished in connection with such work or operations. General liability
coverage can be provi'ded in the form of an endorsement to the Consultant's
insurance {at least as broad as ISO Form CG 20 10 11 85 or both CG 20 10 and CG
2Q 37 forms if later revisions used).



Other Insurance Provlsions

The insurance policies are tc contain, or b6 endorsed to contain, the following provisions:

Primary Coverage
For any claims related to this contract, the Consultant's insurance covsrage
shall be primary insurance as re$pects the Entity, its officers, officials,
employees, and volunteers, Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the
Eniity, its officers, officials, employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the
Consultant's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

lVollce af Cancellation
Each insurance policy required above shall state that coverage shall not be
canceled, except with notice to the Entity.

Waiver of Subrogation
Consultant hereby grants to Entity a waiver of any right to subrogation which any insurer of said
Consuitant may acquire against the Entity hy virtue of the payment of any loss under such
insurance, Consultant agrees to obtain any endorsement that rnay be nscessary to affect this
waiver of subrogation, but this provision applies regardless of whether or not the Entity has
received a waiver of subrogation endorsement from the insurer,

Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions
Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by
the Entity, The Enti$ may require the Consultant to provide proof of ability to pay
losses and related investigations, claim administration, and defense expenses
within the reteniion.

Acceptabillty of lnsurers
Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best's rating of no less
than A:Vll, unless otherwise acceptable to the Entity.

Claims Made Policies
lf any of the required policies provide coverage on a claims-made basis:

1. The Retroactive Date must be shown and rnust be before the date of the contract
or the beginning of contract work.

2. Insurance must be maintained and evidence of insurance must be provided for
af least tlve (5) years after completion of the contract of work.

3. lf coverage is canceled or non'renewed, and nol replaced with anather claims-
made policy form wlth a Retroactive Date prior to the contract etfective date,
the Consultant must purchase "extended reporting" coverage for a minimum 0f
five {5) years after completion of contract work,

Verification of Coverage
Consuliant shall furnish the Entity with original certificates and amendatory
endorsements or copies of the applicable policy language effecting coverage
required by this clause. All certificates and endorsements are to be received and
approved by the Entity before work commences. However, failure to obtain the
required documents prior to the work boginning shall not waive the Consultant's
obligation to provide them. The Entity res€ryes the right to require complete,



certified copies of all required insurance policies, including endorsements
required by these specifications, at any time.

Subcontractors
Consultant shall require and verifu that all subcontractors maintain insurance meeting all the
requirements stated herein.

Special Rlsks or Ctrcumstances
Entity reserves the rlght to modlfy these requirements, including limits, based on
the nature of the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other special
circumstances,



This Business Associate Agreemenl ("Agreenenf') is made by and befween the Inyo County Health ond

Human Services Behavior4l Flealth Division, reforred to herein as Covered Entity ("CE'), and*h.*ro72. 
."1-r::ly-r!: --L11!:iJ ,*S6trsd to herein as Businsss Associate ("8A"), This Agreement is effeclivs

as of --!."r-Ly I 
, &>l& , (the ooAgreement Efi"ective Dat*").

COUNTY OF INYO
HTPAA BUSINNSS AS$OCIATK AGREAMHNT

BSgITi{LS

CE wishes to disclose certain irlformation to BA purcuant to the lerms of the contract between BA and the

California hstitute of Mental Health ("CIMH"), herein referred to as ("Contract"), $ome of which rnay

constitute Frotected F{ealth Information ("pHl") defined beiow,

CE and BA intend to protect the privacy and provide for the security of PHl disclosed to BA pursuantto
the Corttract in compliance wirh the Health lnsura*ce Portability and Acccxrntairility Act of 1996, Public
Law fAA-I9l ("FIIPAA"), the Health Information Technology for Economic snd Clinical Health Act,
Public Law 11i-005 ("the HITECH Act"), and r*gulations promrlgated thereunder by the U,S.
Depadment of Health and Human Services (tho "HIPAA Reguiations") and other applicabto laws,

As part of tlie HIPAA Regularions, the Privacy Rule and tho Securify Rule (defineel below) require CE to
enter into e confr*ct con{aining specific rcquirtments lvith BA prior to ihe disclosure o{'PHI, as set forth
in, trirt not limited to, Titls 45, Sections 164,314(a), $aS{}Z{e} and 1{t4,5rJ4(e) of the Coele of F'ederal
Reguiations ("C.F.R.') and santained in this Agreement.

In consideraticn of the mutual prornises below and lhe exohange of inforrnation pursuant to this
Agreement, the parties egree as follows:

1. Delinitions

a. Breach shall have the meaning given to such term under the I{ITECH Act {42 U,S,C, Section
L7s2t1.

b, Business Associste shell liave the meaning given to such term under the Privacy Rule, the
Security Rule, *nd the HIIECH Act, including butnot lirnited to,42 U.S.C. Section 17938 and
45 C.F,R. $ection 160.103.

c. Covered [ntify sirall have tlte meaning given to such term under the Privacy Rule and the
Security l{ule, including, but not lirnited to,45 C,F.R. Section 160.103.

d, Dala Aggregation shall have the rneaning given to such tern under the Privacy Rule, including,
bul not Iimited to, 45 C.F.R. Section 164.501.

e. Dtsignated Record $et shall have the mcaning given to sugh term under the Privacy Rule,
includi*g, lrut nol liruited to, 45 C.F,R, $ectiorr 164.501.

f. [lcctrsnic Frotected ltrealth lnform*ticn rnsans Protected l{ealt}r Infonnalion that is
maintained in or transmittcd by eloctronic media.

I{IPAA Bnsiness Associate Agreement I



g. Electronic Heatth Record shall have the meaning given to such term in the HITECT Aet,
including, but not limited to, 42 U.S.C, $ection 17921.

h. Health Car* Operations shall have the meaning given to such tenn under the Privacy Rule,
inclucling, but not limited to, 45 C,F.R, Section 164.501.

i, Privacy Rule shall rnean the FIIPAA Regulaiion th*t is codified at 45 C.F,R. Parts 160 and 164,
Subparts A and E.

j, Protected Health Inf,ormation or FHI means any information, whether oral or recorded in any
fonn or medium: (i) that relates to the past, present r:r future physical or mental condition of an

individrral; the pr*visinn of henlth care to an individual; or the past, prcsent or fut$re paynent for
the provision of health care to an individual; and (ii) that identifies the individual or with respect
fo which there is a reasonable basis to believe fhe information can be nsed to identifu the
individual, and shall have the meaning given to such term under the Privacy Rule, inclucling, but
not limited ta, 45 C.F,R, Section 164,501. Protected Flealth lnformation includes Electronic
Protected Healfh Information [45 C,F,R, Sections 160.t03, i64.501.],

k. Ilt'otected Inforrnation shall mean PHI provided by CE to BA or creatsd or received by BA on
CE's behalf.

l. $ecurity Rule shall mean the I-{IPAA Regulation that is codified at 45 C.F.R. Parts 160 and 164,
Subparts A and C,

m, Unsecured PHI shall have the rneaning given to such ferm under the I-ilTECH Act and any
guidance issued pursuant to such Act including, but not limited to, 42 U,S.C. Section 11932(h>,

2, Obligatione of Buslness r{ssocintc

Pern'ritted Uses. BA shall not use Frotected Infrrmation excspt lbr the purpose of performing
I3d's obligations under the Contract and as permitted under ths Contract and Agreemerrt. Fur"ther.
BA shall nct use Protected Inforrnatir:n in any manner that would constitute a violation of the
Privacy Rule or the HITECI{ Act if'so used by CE. However, BA may use Protected Irrformation
(i) for the proper rnanagement and admini$tration of BA, (ii) to carry out the leg*l responsibilities
af BA, or (iii) for Data Aggregation purposes for the Health Care Operations of CE [45 C,F.R.
Sections l6a.50a(eX2xiiXA) and 164,504(e)(+)(i)1.

b. Permitted Disclosures. BA shall nci disclose Protectecl Information except fbr the purpose of
performing BA's obligatir:ns uncler the Contraot and as pennitted under the Contract and
Agreement, BA shatl not disclose Protected Inforrnation in any manner thar would constitute a

violation of the Privacy Rule or the HI'|ECI{ Act if so discloseci by CE. I-Iowever, BA may
disclose Protected Infbrmafion (i) for the proper managem€nx and administration of BA; (ii) to
carry out the legal responsibilitios of BA; (iii) as required by law; cr (iv) for Data Aggregation
purposes firr the Health Care Operations of CE. If BA discloses Profected Inforunation to a third
parfy, BA musi obtain, pritlr to making any such disclosure, (i) reasonable writtcn assurances
fi'om such third party that such Protected lnformation wilt be held confidential as provided
pursuant to this Agteement and only disclosed as required by law or for the purpos€s for which
was disclosed to such third parfy, and (ii) a written agreement from snch rhird party to
immediately notify BA of any brsaches of confidentialily of the Protected infonnation, to the
extent it has obtained knowledge of such breach f42 U.S.C, Section 17932;45 C.F,R. tiectians
164,504(e)(2)(i),164sa4(eXzXiXB), 16a,504(e)(2xiiXA) and 164,504(eXaXii)],

a.

f:{IFAA l}usiness Assr:riale Agrcem*nt 2



c, Frohibitcd Uses and f)isclogures. BA shall not use or disclose Protected Information for
fundraising or rnarketing purposes. BA shall not disciose Protected Infonnation to a health plan
for payment ,rr health care operntioils purpo$e$ ili the patient has requested this special restriction,
and has paid out ol'pocket in full for ths healtir care itern or service to which the PHI solely
relates [42 U.S.C. $ection l?935(a)]. BA shall not directly or indirectly receive remuneration in
exchange for Protected Infounation, oxcept with the prior writlen consent of CE and as permilted
by the HffECH Act, 42 U.S.C, section 17935(d)(2); however, this prohibition shall not affeor
paymert by CIIvIH to BA flor services provided pursuant to the Contracf,

d' Appropriate S*l'eguards. BA shall implement appropriate saf'eguards as are necessary ro prevslrt
the use or disclos*re of Protocted Infbrnation otherwise than as permitted by the Contract th*t
reasonably and appropriately protect the confidentiality, integrity and availability of the Protected
lnformation, irr accordance with 45 C.F,R. Sections 164,308, 164.310, and 164.312, [45 C,F.R,
Section 16a'5Aa@)QXiiXB); 45 C,F,R, Section 164,30S(b)1. BA shall comply wirh the policies
and procodures atrd dcrcume$ation lequirements of the FIIPAA Security Rule, including, but not
limitedto,45 C,F.R. Section 164.316. f42 U.Si.C. Se*ion 179311.

e. Reporting of Improper Access, Use or Disclosure" BA shall report to CE in wliting of arry
access, use or disclosure of ltrotected Inforrnation not perrnifted by the Conhact and Agreement,
and any Breach of Unsecured PHI of which it becomes aware without unreasonable delay and in
no case later than ten (10) oalendar days after discovery i42 U.S.C, Section l?921;45 C,F,R.
Section ftaSAa@)QXiiXC); 4s C,F'.R, Secrion 164.30S(b)1.

f'. Business Associate's Agents. BA shall ensure that any agents, including subcontractors, to
whom it provides Protected Information, agree in writing to the same restrictions and conditions
that apply to BA with respect to such PI{I and implernent the safeguards required by paragraph c
above r,vith rcspect to Electronic PHI [45 C.F.R. Section 164,504(e)(2)(ii)(D); 45 C,F.R, Section
164.308(b)1, BA shall implement and maintain sanctions against agents and subcontractors that
violate suoh restrictions and conditions and shall mitigate the eflbcts of any such violation (see 45
C.F.R. Sections 164.530(0 and 164.530(eX1)).

g' Aecess to Fratected Information. BA shall ruks Protected Infbrmation maintainod by BA or its
agents or subconhactors in Designated l{acord Sets available to CH for inspection and copying
wiehin ten (10) days of a request by CE to enable CEto fulfill its obligations under the privacy
Rrrle, includirrg, but not limited to, 45 C,F,R. Section 164,524 l4S CF.R. Sectiol
16a.504(e)(2XiiXE)1. If BA maintains an Elechonic Health Record, BA shall provide such
information in electronic {brmat to enable CE to frrlfilt its obligations under the HITECH Act,
inoluding, but not thnitecl to,42 U,S.C. Ssction 17935(e),

h- Amendment of PHI. Within ten (10) days of receipt of a request fram CF, tbr an amendment of
Protected Informatiou or a record about an individual contained in a Designcted Record Set. BA
or iis agents or suboolrtractors shall rnake such Protocted Infonnation available to CE for
amendme*t and incorporate any such amendment to enable CE to fulfill its obligations under the
Privacy Rule, including, but not limited to, 45 C,F.R. Seotion 164,526,If any individualrequests
an amendment of Protected Informarion directly from BA or its agents or subcontractors, BA
mrrst noti$r CE in writing within five (5) days of the request, Any approval or denial of
atnendment of Prr:iected lnfbrmation maintained by BA or its agents or subcontracfors shall be
the responsibility af CE 145 C.F.R, $ection 164,5}a@.)(2xii)ff)i,

i' Accounting Rights. Within ten (10) days of notice by CE of a request for nn eccounting of
disclosures af Protected Informatii:n, BA and its agents or subcontractors shall make availahfu to
CE the information roquired to provide nn aocounfing of disclosures to enable CE to firlfill its

I IIPAA Busi*ess Assuciatc r\gree:rreni. 3



obligations under the Privacy Rula, including bul noi limited to, 45 C.F.R, Section 164.528, nnd
the I{II'BCH Act, including but not limited to 42 U.S,C, $ection 17935(c), as detennined by CE.
8A agrees to irnplement a process that allows fbr an accounting to bo collected and maintained by
BA and its agents or subconractors fcr at least six (6) years prior to the request, However,
accerunting of disclosures from an Electronic F{ealth Resord tbr trealmenf, payment or health care
operations purposes are required to be colleeted and rnaintained for only ihree (3) yeals prior to
the request, and only to the extent thai BA m*infains an electronic health record and is subject to
this rcquirement. At a mi*imum, the intbrunation collected and maintained shall include: (i) the
date of disolosur*; (ii) the name of the entity or person who received Protected Information ancl, if
known, the address of the entify or porson; (iii) a brief description of Proteoted Infarmatian
disclosed and (iv) a brief $taternent of purpose of the disclosure that reasonably informs the
individual of lhe basis for the disolosure, or a copy of the individuals' authorization, or a copy of
the written request for disclosure, In the event that the request for an accaunting is delivered
directly fa BA or its agerits or subcontractors, BA shall within five (5) days of a request fbrward it
to CE in writing. l1 shall be CE's responsibility to prepare nnd deliver any such accounting
requested. 8A shnll nol disclose any Protectod Intbrmation except as set fo$lr in Sections 2,b, of
this Agreement [45 C.F.R. Sections rca.5A4@){2XiiXG) and 165.528].

j Governmental Access to Rocords, BA shatl rnake its internal practices, books and record$
relating to the use nncl disclosure of Protected Infbrmation available to CE and to the Secrefary of
ihe U,S. Deparl.ment of llealth and Human $ervices (the'oSecretary") for purposos of determining
BA's compliance with the Privacy Rule i45 C,F.R. Secticn l64.5Aa$)QXiiXH)1. BA shall
provide to CE a copy olany Protected Infcrmation that BA provides to the Seoretary concurrentlv
with providing such Protected lnformation to the Secretny.

k. Minirnum Necessary. BA (and its agents or subcontractors) shall request, nse and disclose only
the nrinimum arnount of Protected lnformation necessary to accomplish the purpose of tlie
request, use, or disclosure. [42 U.S.C. Secfion 17935(b);45 C.Ir,R. Section 164.514(dx])l BA
uriderstands and agrees thatthe defirition of o'minimum necessary" is in flux and shallkeep itself
inforrned of guidance issuod try fhe Secrstary with respect to what constitutss *minimum

necesssfy,"

l. Dain ()wnership. BA acknowledges that BA has no ownership rights with respect to the
Protected Infunnation.

m. Nati{ication of Ereach. Dr.rring the term of the Canrlact, BA shall noti$r CE within twenfy-four
{24) honrs of any suspected or actual breach r:f security, intrusion or unauthorized use ar.

disclosure uf PHI of which "BA becomos arvare and/or any actual or suspcctcd uss or disclcsure of
dsta in violation of any applieable f'edcral or stale laws or regulations, I3A .shall tutke (i) prompt
corrective action to cure any such deficiencies and (ii) any action perlaining to such unauthorized
disclcsure required by applicable federal and stnte laws and regulations"

n. Breach Fatrtern orPracticc by Covered Hntify, Pursuant to 42 U.S,C, Seotion 17934(b), if the
BA knows of a pattern of activiry or practice of the CE that constitutes a rnaterial breach or
violation of the CE's ohligations uuder the Contraci or Agreenrent or other arrangernent, the BA
rnust take reasonnble steps to cure the breach or end the violation. If the steps are unsuccessful,
the RA must terminate the Coniract or other il'rangement if feasible. or if termination is not
i'ensible, reporf the problem fo the Secret'ary of DF{HS. BA sh*ll provide written notice to CE of
any pattern o{'activity ol practice of the CE that BA believss constitutes a material breach or
violation of the CE's obligatir:ns under the Corrtrnct or Agreement or other arrangement within
five {5) days of discovery and shall rncet with CE to discuss and attempt to rssolve the problem as

one of the reasonable steps to cure the brsach or end the violation.

lIlpAA Bt"tsiness Associate Agleement 4



Audits,Inspecticn and fnforcernent, Within ten (t0) days of a writlen r€qusst by CE, BA and
its agents or subcontractors shall allow CE to eonduct a reasonabte inspection of the facilities,
systems, books, records, agreemerlts, policies and procedures relating to tlie use or disclosure o1'

Proteeted lrrfi:rrnation pursuant to this Agreement fbr fhe purpose of determining whether BA has

compliecl with this Agreement; provicled, however, that (i) BA arrd CE sh*ll mutually agree in
*dvanca upon the $cope. timing and location r:f such an inspection, and (ii) CE shall protect the
confidentiality of all confidentia.l aud proprietary infornration ofl BA to which CE has access

during the course of such inspection. The fact that CE inspects, or fails to inspecq or has the right
to inspect, BA's f*cilities, systems, bocks, records, agreements, policies and procedures does not
relievc BA of its rosponsibiliry to comply with this Agreement, nor does CE's (i) failure to detect
or iii) detection, bu1 f'ailure to notify BA or require BA's lemediation of any unsatisfactory
prnctices, cons{itute aoceptance of such practice or a waiver of CS's enfcrrcement righfs under the
Confract or Agreement. BA shall notify CS within ten (10) days cf learning that BA has beoome
the subjocf o{'an audit, complianco review, or compleint investigation by the Office for Civil
Rights.

3. Termin*tion

a, 'Mxterial Brcach. A breaoh by BA cf any provision of this Agreement, as dotermined by CE,
slrnll constitute a material breach of the Contract and shali prcvide grounds for immecliate
termination ol'*re Contract any provisicn in the Contract to thc contrery ootwithsranding. 145
C,F,R, Sestion 1 6a.s0a(e)(2)(iii)1.

ir. Judicial or Adrninistrative Proceeclings. CE may terminate the Contract, effective immediately,
if (i) BA is nnnted as a defendant in a miminal proceeding for a violation of HIFAA, the HITECFI
Act, the fiIFA.A Regulations or oth€r secuLity or privacy laws or (ii) a finding cr stipulalion that
the BA has violated any slandard or requircment of HIPAA, the HITECFI Act, the FIIFAA
Regulations or other securify or privacy laws is made in ary admirristrativs or civil proceediug in
which the parly has beerr joined.

c. Effect of Termination. Upon fermination of the Contrast fbr any reason, BA shall, at the option
of CE, return or destroy all Protected Informttian that BA ar its agents ar subcontractors still
maintain in any forrn, and sliail retain no eopies of sur:h Frotected intbrmation. If return or
destruction is not fbasible, as determined by CE, BA shall continue to extend drc protections of
$ection 2 of this Agreement lo such infrrrmation, and lilnit firrther use of such PI{I to those
purposes that make the retrrn or destruction of such PI{I inf'easible, [45 C,F,R. lieotion
I64,50a(e)(iix2(I)1. If CE eleots destruction ol the PHl, BA shall cerrid in writing to CE tlrat
such PI{l has been destroyed,

4. Disclaimer

CIi makes no warranty or representation tliat compliance by BA with this Agroement, HIPAA, the
HITECH Aet, or the HiPAA Regulations will be adequate or satisfactory fbr BA's own purposes. BA is

solely responsible for all decisions made by BA regarding the safeguarding of PIil.

5. Amendment

The parties ackno'*vledge that state and fedefal laws lelating to data. securiry and privncy are rapidly
evolvirrg snd ihat amendment of the Contract of Agreenent may be required to provide for procedures to
ensure compliance rvith sush dovetopnrents. The parties specificaily agee to take such action as is
necessary to implement the stafldards and requirements of HIPAA, the I-IITECH Act, the Privacy Rulc,
$e SeouriryRule, and other applicable laws retating to the security or confidentiality of PHI.'fhe parties
understanc{ ad agree that CE must reseive satisfactory wrilten assurance from BA lhat BA will adequately

o

I{IPAA Business Associate Agreement 5



safeguard all Proteoted Information. Upon the request of either party, the other parlry agrees to promptly
enter into negotiations concerning the terms of an amendment to this Agreement embodying written
assursnccs consistent with the standards and requirernents of HIPAA, the HITECH Act, the Privacy Rule,
the Security Rule or other applicable laws, CE may terminate the Contraot upon thirfy (30) days written
notice in the event (i) BA does not promptly enter into negotiations to amend the Contract or Agreement
when requested by CE pursuant to this Section or (ii) BA does not enter not enter into an amendment to
the Contract or Agroement providing assurances regarding ihe safeguarding of PHI that CE, in its sole
discretion, desms sufficient to satis$r the standards and requiroments of applicable laws.

6. Assistance in Litigation of Administrative Procecdings

BA shall rnako itsel{ and any subcontraotors, employees or agents assisting BA in the performance of its
obligations under the Conhact or Agreement, available to CE, at no cost to CE, to testiSr as witnesses, or
otherwise, in the event of litigation or administrative proceedings being oommencod against CE, its
directors, officers or employees based upon a claimed violation of HIPAA by the BA, the HITECH Act,
the Privacy Rule, the Security Rule, or other laws relating to security and privacy, except where BA or its
subcontractor, employee or agent is named adverse parly.

7, No Third-Party Beneficlaries

Nothing express or implied in the Contract or Agreement is intended to confer, nor shall anything herein
c0nfer, upon any person other than CE, BA and their respective sucoessors or assigns, any rights,
remedies, obiigations or I iabi lities whatsoever.

8. Effect on Contract

Except as specifically required to irnplement the purposes of this Agreement, or to the extent inconsistent
with this Agreement, all other terms of the Contract shall remain in full force and effeot.

9, Interpretrtion

The provisions of this Agreement shall ptovail over any provisions in the Contract that may conflict or
appear inconsistent with any provision in this Agreement, This Agreernent and the Contract shall be
interpreted as broadly as neces$ary to implement and comply with HIPAA, the HITECH Act, the Privacy
Rule and the Security Rule. The parties agree that any ambiguity in this Agreement shatl be resolved in
fevor of a meaning that complies and is oonsistent with HIPAA, the HITECH Act, the privacy Rule and
the Security Rule,

IN WTTNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly sxecuted this Agreement as of the Agrooment
Effective Date.

COVERED ENTITY BUSINESS ASSOCTATE

County of Inyo 'llarza Inc.

tsy:

Print Name: PrintName: Albert Senella

Title: { *t r. 1 R t- Fqsiap,*-: Title: President/ Chief Executive OfTicer

Date: 612ll18

/u /e.f /JzgZO *r''

Dare: 8*l^ /g

HIPAA Business Associate Agreement 6



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COT]NTY OF INYO

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

g

XConsent n Departmentat
Hearing

! s"n"ort"d rime for

n corr"rpondence Action ! nroti"

! ctoseo Session n tnformationat

FRoM: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES, Social Seruices

FORTHE BOARD MEETING OF: June ZS,2OL9

SUBJECT: Approval of the Memorandum of Understanding with the Owens Valley Career Development Center.

D EPA RTM E NTA L RECO M M E N DATION :
Request Board approve (1) the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the Owens Valley Career Development Center
(OVCDC) for the purpose of Administering Tribal Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF); and (2) authorize
Marilyn Mann, HHS Director, to sign the MOU,

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
In 1996, Congress passed the Personal Responsibility and Work Opportunity Reconciliation Act (PRWORA), bringing an
end to the Aid to Families with Dependent Children (AFDC) Program. PRWORA replaced AFDC,'Emergeniy Assistance,
and the Job Opportunities and Basic Skills program, with the Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) block granl
to States' Section 4I2 of the Act gave federally recognized Tribes the authority to independ.ently design, administer, and
operate their own TribalTANF programs.

In the State of California, Assembly Bill (AB) 1542 (Chapter 270, Statutes ot L997) eliminated the AFDC program. AFDC
was replaced with the California Work Opportunity and Responsibility to Kids (CalWORKs) program, as California's TANF
program,

The Tribes, the counties, the California Department of Social Services and the Federal government (Administration for
Children and Families) work in partnership to successfully establish and maintain Tribll TANF programs that serve,
strengthen and preserve California's Native American families.

In Inyo County, OVCDC is the Tribal organization that provides Tribal TANF seruices, OVCDC is an American Indian
organization operating under a consortium of Sovereign Nations that provides the opportunity for improvement in the
quality of life by focusing on education and self-sufficiency while protecting, preseruing and promoting their cultures,

Both County CaIWORKs and Tribal TANF programs staff are required to ensure that TANF time limit requirements, are
met by tracking time on aid in a TANF program, This requires eliciting information from applicants, and verifying receipt
of aid from a prior TANF program, another state's TANF program, or calwoRKs.

The aforementioned requirements require collaboration between the County and Tribal agency, If a Native American
family meets the eligibility requirements for both the County CaIWORKs program and the Trib;l TANF program, the Native
American family has the choice of programs to work with. This MOU outlines the roles and responsiOititieJ of each agency
when working with Native American families that might choose to switch between programs and helps ensure both
agencies are better equipped to meet the needs of the clients we share and serve.

The Department is respectfully requesting approval of the Memorandum of Understanding with the Owens Valley Career
Development Center,



ALTERNATIVES:
The Board could decline to approve this MOU, leaving Inyo with an outdated agreement for administering the TribalTANF
program, hindering our ability to meet the needs of our Native American families and work effectively with our Tribal
partner.

OTH ER AGENCY INVOLUEM ETYN
Owens Valley Career Development

FINANCING:
There is no financing involved in this request.

DE PA RTM EN T H EA D SIG NATU R E : oate:Q ll ln
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received)

COUNTY GOUNSEL:

& U^rd'l,-

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Musfbe
reviewed and approved by County Counsel prior to submission to the Board Cle*.)

Date: tolAlsApproved \t(a



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
FOR ADMINISTERING TRIBAL TANF PROGRAM

Inyo County Department of Health and Human Services - Owens Valley Career
Development Center

THIS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING is made and entered into, between the
Inyo County Department of Health and Human Services ("HHS") and the Owens Valley Career
Development Center ("OVCDC").

WHEREAS:

A. Under the Temporary Assistance for Needy Families ("TANF") program, HHS is
required by Public Law 104-93 and by Welfare and Institutions Code section 10553.25
to provide TANF services to lnyo County's Native Americans by partnering with a
Tribal entity that volunteers to provide Native Americans with such services; and,

B. OVCDC is a Tribal entity governed by a consortium of sovereign Indian tribes on its
Board, the Owens Valley Paiute-Shoshone Board of Trustees (.'OVBT" or "Board"),
providing culturally appropriate educational, vocational, wellness, self-sufficiency, and
Tribal TANF services to Native Americans in need in multiple counties in California;
and,

C. OVCDC and its Board wish to continue providing Tribal TANF services in Inyo County
to improve the quality of life of Native Americans in the County while protecting,
preserving and promoting Tribal cultures for future generations of Indian people; and,

D. HHS and OVCDC (collectively referred to as the ooParties") hereby agree in good faith
to the terms and conditions outlined in this Memorandum of Understanding ("MOU"),
which will allow HHS and OVCDC to work together to serve Native Americans in need
and create opportunities to provide cultural{y appropriate Tribal TANF services to
eligible persons in Inyo County.

NOWO THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

I. PURPOSE

The purpose of this MOU is to acknowledge and confirm HHS's and OVCDC's roles
and responsibilities in administering a Tribal TANF program in Inyo County.

II. DEFINITIONS

A. "CalWORKs" refers to the family assistance program administered by HHS.

B. "TRIBAL TANF PROGRAM" refers to the family assistance program administered
by OVCDC and its governing Board. OVCDC's Tribal TANF program is
administered to a consortium of twelve (12) federally-recognized Indian Tribes,
including the Bishop Paiute, Big Pine Paiute, Lone Pine Paiute Shoshone, Fort
Independence, Timbisha Shoshone, Benton, Bridgeport, Tule River, Santa Rosa,
Cold Springs, Table Mountain and Big Sandy Tribal Nations.

rribalTANF MoJ
(Inyo County - OVCDC)



III. HHS'RESPONSIBILITIES

A. HHS shall inform all CaIWORKs applicants of potential eligibility for the Tribal
TANF program. Those persons who may be eligible will receive a Tribal TANF
brochure and will be referred to OVCDC's Tribal TANF Program.

B. HHS shall coordinate with OVCDC to provide CaIWORKs assistance or services to
eligible Native Americans who are not eligible under Tribal TANF assistance and/or
services or who elect to receive benefits through CalWORKs.

C. HHS shall provide technical assistance for program development and
implementation upon OVCDC's request, as resources allow.

E. HHS shall assign a Tribal TANF liaison to OVCDC to assist in the resolution of
issues that may arise in OVCDC's implementation of the Tribal TANF program. A
liaison, or alternate, shall be available on noflnal HHS workdays, Monday through
Friday, 8:00 a.m. through 5:00 p.m. Requests for time on aid verification will be
reviewed and returned within 3-5 business days.

F. To make the transfer of cases more efficient when a CaIWORKs participant requests
a transfer to Tribal TANF, HHS shall provide OVCDC records (e.g., Social Security
number, birth records, immunization records, school attendance records, proof of
current income/property, child care records, employment services records, TANF
time on aid, and any other pertinent information) needed to determine eligibility for
Tribal TANF services as soon as administratively possible, but not to exceed thirty
(30) days. OVCDC will notif,i HHS, as soon as administratively possible, but not to
exceed thirty (30) days, once OVCDC has determined that the case is eligible for
Tribal TANF services and that OVCDC has accepted the case. Once OVCDC has
accepted the case, it is deemed transferred. Non-eligible cases will be returned to
HHS as soon as administratively possible. All documents shared between the Parties
shall be maintained confidentially in accordance with applicable federal law.

ry. OVCDC's RESPONSIBLITIES

A. With assistance from HHS, OVCDC shall identify families to be referred and
transferred to the Tribal TANF program.

B. OVCDC shall obtain written acknowledgement from families participating in the
Tribal TANF program, which shall state that they cannot receive CaIWORKs
assistance and services from HHS while being served by OVCDC.

C. OVCDC shall provide verification, as requested by Tribal TANF participants, to
establish eligibility and benefit levels for the CalFresh and Medi-Cal programs.
OVCDC agrees to inform HHS in advance of any planned progrilm changes (e.g.,
cost-of-living increases) to help ensure CalFresh and Medi-Cal Program integrity. A
list of Tribal TANF recipients will be forwarded to HHS by the 5th of each month.

D. OVCDC shall assign a liaison to HHS in the Tribal TANF program office to assist in
the resolution of issues that may arise in the Tribal TANF program. A liaison, or
alternate, shall be available on normal OVCDC workdays, Monday through Friday,

2
Tribal TANF MOU

(Inyo County - OVCDC)



8:30 a.m. through 5:00 p.m. Requests for time on aid verification will be reviewed
and retumed within 3-5 business days.

E. Should a participant choose to transfer to CaIWORKs from Tribal TANF, OVCDC
shall provide HHS with the records needed to determine eligibility for CaIWORKs
(e.g., Social Security number, birth records, immunization records, school
attendance records, proof of current income/property, child care records,
employment services records, Tribal TANF time on aid and any other pertinent
information). All documents shared between the Parties shall be maintained
confidentially in accordance with applicable federal law.

V. JOINT RESPONSIBLITIES

A. The Parties agree to cooperate and communicate in good faith to optimize culturally
appropriate services to Native American families. The Parties will work diligently
to ensure that Native American families in need of economic assistance and social
services will receive them timely, efficiently, and without delay.

B. The Parties agree to provide mutual assistance through the identifrcation of issues
and solutions.

C. The Parties agree to meet as needed, and at least annually in-person, or as requested
by either Party.

D. The Parties agree to inform all applicants and recipients of their right to apply for the
CalFresh and Medi-Cal programs.

E. The Parties agree to prevent duplicate aid. To that end, OVCDC and HHS agree to
exchange Social Security Numbers as needed, monitor the Medi-Cal EligibilityData
System ("MEDS"), and take any other necessary steps to avoid duplication of
assistance or services.

VI. TRANSFER OF CASE INFORMATION

A. HHS will transfer case information in compliance with established HHS policy and
in accordance with the Privacy Act, the Freedom of Information Act, and Section
10850 of the Welfare and Institutions Code.

B. HHS will require a signed release of information from each family for every case
transferred or applying for the Tribal TANF program.

D. OVCDC will require a signed release of information from each family for every case
transferred or withdrawn from the Tribal TANF program.

E. Once eligibility has been determined, OVCDC will notiff HHS that the case is
accepted as a Tribal TANF Case. Once the case has been accepted, it is deemed
transferred to OVCDC to administer TANF services.

3

Tribal TANF MOU
(Inyo County - OVCDC)



VII. CONFIDENTIALITY

A. Each Party shall ensure that case record information is maintained confidentially
when it identifies an individual by name, address, or any other information that
identifies an individual. Neither Party shall use such identiffing information for any
purpose other than carrying out obligations under this MOU. Confidential
information requires special precautions to protect it from loss, unauthorized use,
access, disclosure, modifi cation, or destruction.

B. The Parties to this MOU shall keep all information that is exchanged between them
in the strictest confidence, in accordance with applicable Federal privacy and TANF
laws. The parties agree to promptly notify the other party should they have reason to
know of any privacy breach arising out of this Agreement.

VIII. FISCAL

A. OVCDC's Tribal TANF Program is wholly funded through federal and state grant
sources. This MOU is contingent upon the availability of those grant funds from
which payment for Tribal TANF services willbe made. Should funding not be made
available for OVCDC to operate its Tribal TANF Program, OVCDC will promptly
notice HHS of its intent to terminate this MOU.

B. All services performed pursuant to the terms and conditions of this MOU shall be
performed without the payrnent of any monetary consideration by OVCDC or HHS,
one to the other. Neither HHS nor OVCDC shall incur fiscal obligation, unless
otherwise provided for in this MOU or under another valid written MOU, for any
assistance or services by HHS under the Tribal TANF progr.lm.

IX. SANCTIONS

Both Parties agree that sanctions are not transferable between CaIWORKs and Tribal
TANF.

RELATIONSHIP OF THE PARTIES; INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR; TRUST
AND CONFIDENCE

This MOU is based on a relationship of trust and confidence between HHS and
OVCDC. The Parties agree to work together in good faith to identif and refer
potentially eligible Native American families to OVCDC's Tribal TANF Program. The
Parties agree that neither Party is an employee, agent, or partner of the other. Nothing in
this MOU creates an employer-employee relationship, a guarantee of future employment
or engagement, or acts as a limitation on a Party's sole discretion to terminate this MOU
at any time for convenience and without cause. In no event will either Party be liable for
the debts or obligations of the other, except as otherwise specifically provided in this
MOU.

All acts or omissions of each Party, its officers, employees, subcontractors and agents,
under this MOU shall be that of an independent contractor and not of officers,
employees, subcontractors or agents of the other Party. Each Party shall be wholly
responsible for the manner, method, details and means of performing the services

rribalrANF Moll
(lnyo County - OVCDC)

X.



required by the terms of this MOU. Neither Party may control, direct, or supervise the
other Party, or the officers, employees, subcontractors and agents of the other Party, and
each Pany exclusively assumes the responsibility for the acts or omissions of its officers,
employees, subcontractors and agents as they relate to the services to be provided under
this MOU. Each Party, and its officers, employees, subcontractors and agents, shall
represent and conduct themselves as independent contractors and not as officers,
employees, subcontractors or agents of the other Party, and this MOU confers on neither
Party the authority to bind or obligate the other Party.

OVCDC assumes the exclusive responsibility for OVCDC's acts and the acts of the
OVCDC's employees, agents, or subcontractors as they relate to services to be provided
during the course and scope of this MOU.

HHS assumes the exclusive responsibility for HHS' acts and the acts of the HHS'
employees, agents, or subcontractors as they relate to services to be provided during the
course and scope of this MOU.

XI. DISPUTE RESOLUTION; MEET AND CONFER

If a dispute arises from this MOU involving the interpretation, implementation, or
conflict or policy or procedures, the Parties shall meet and confer in good faith to
resolve the issue within sixty (60) days. Applicable Tribal and Federal laws, regulations
and policies will govern the resolution of any dispute, and State laws and policies may
be used as a guide. Both Parties shall ensure that any dispute will not disrupt the
delivery of services or assistance payments to Native American families, and will
promptly work to resolve any disputes as follows:

(1) As soon as practical, written notice will be provided regarding the dispute or conflict
setting forth in detail the issues to be resolved.

(2) Within 15 calendar days, the other Party will confirm receipt and respond in writing.
(3) Within 30 calendar days, the Parties will identifu the issues to be discussed during

the initial meeting, which will be held in person if possible.
(4) Within 60 calendar days, the Parties will have met and conferred in good faith to

resolve the dispute. The Parties will summaize in writing the outcomes and next
steps to move forward in good faith.

The Parties agree that the good faith meet and confer process is the sole means of
resolving disputes arising out of this MOU. The Parties further acknowledge and
confirm their good faith intent to informally resolve any issues that may arise. If the
dispute cannot be resolved, the Parties may exercise their right to terminate the
agreement.

XII. GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

A. Term; Annual Review. This MOU shall be become effective as of the date signed by
the Parties and shall remain in effect unless amended or terminated. The Parties will
meet to review this MOU annually or, if necessary and requested by the Parties,
more often.

5

TribalTANF MOU
(lnyo County - OVCDC)



B. Termination. This MOU may only be terminated with or without cause by one Party
providing written notice at least sixty (60) days in advance of that Party's intent to
withdraw from the MOU. Unless such notice to terminate is provided, this MOU
shall continue in full force and effect. The Parties may mutually agree in writing to
a longer or shorter notice period for termination.

C. No Assignmenr. This MOU shall not be assigned in whole or in part without the
prior written permission of the other Party.

D. Interpretation. This MOU will not be construed for or against either Party.

E. Amendment. This MOU may only be modified by the mutual written agreement of
the Parties. Any changes, modifications, revisions or amendments to this MOU,
which are mutually agreed upon by and between the Parties to this MOU, shall be
incorporated by written instrument, and effective when executed and signed by all
Parties to this MOU.

F. Waiver. Failure or delay on the part of either Party to enforce any right, power, or
privilege arising under or related to this MOU will not be deemed a waiver.

G. Savings Clause. If any term or condition of this MOU, including incorporated
documents or attachments, is found to be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of
this MOU will remain in full force and effect to the fullest extent permitted by law.

H. Force Majeure. Neither Party will be liable for any delay or failure to perform
where such delay or failure is due to causes beyond the control of a Party, including
without limitation the following: acts of God; acts of the public enemy; acts of the
United States of America, or any State, territory or political subdivision; fires;
floods; epidemics; quarantine restrictions; strikes or freight embargoes.

XIII. NOTICE: Any notice given, required or permitted under this MOU shall be made in
writing and sent by first class, registered mail or by personal service upon the other
Party. Service by registered mail shall be deemed effective three (3) days after deposit in
the United State mail, postage prepaid, addressed to the other Party as follows:

Health and Human Services Agency:
Marilyn Man, Director
Inyo County Department of Health and Human Services
163 May Street
Bishop, California 93514

OVCDC:
OVBT Chair or Executive Director
Owens Valley Career Development Center
P.O. Box 847
Bishop, CA 93515

6

Tribal TANF MOU
(lnyo County - OVCDC)



With a courtesy copy sent to:
Administration of Children and Families
50 United Nations Plaza, Room 450
San Francisco, CA 94102
Attention: HUB Director

California Department of Social Services
CaIWORKs Eligibility Bureau
744P Street, M.S. 16-32
Sacramento, CA 95814
Attention: Tribal Coordinator

The Parties will provide advance notice in writing of any change in address or other
contact information and, where advance notice is not possible, not to exceed ten (10)
business days after any such change. The Parties may agree in writing to provide and
receive notice in electronic form, such as email or facsimile, instead of, or in addition to,
notice by first class or registered mail.

XIV. ENTIRE MOU; INTEGRATION

This MOU, including all referenced documents, represents the entire agreement and
understandings between the Parties and supersedes all prior or conternporaneous
negotiations, representations and agreements, whether written or oral.

XV. SIGNATUREAUTHORITY; COUNTERPARTS

The Parties warrant that each Party has the authority to enter into this MOU and have
been duly authorized to do so. This MOU may be executed in counterparts, each of
which will be deemed an original, but all of which together will constitute the same
MOU.

XVI. TRIBAL SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY

HHS acknowledges that OVCDC, including its Tribal TANF and other programs, is a
tribal consortium, without authority to waive the sovereign immunity of any consortium
member Tribe. Any waiver of the sovereign immunity of the consortium member Tribes
can only be provided by the explicit written consent of the consortium member Tribe's
governing body. Any waiver of the sovereign immunity of OVCDC can only be
provided by the explicit written consent of the OVCDC Board of Trustees. No such
waiver has been provided by the terms of this MOU, and HHS agrees that nothing
contained in this MOU is or shall be construed as a waiver of the sovereign immunity of
OVCDC or any consortium member Tribe.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this MOU as of the date set forth below

7
Tribal TANF MOU

(lnyo County - OVCDC)



Ownxs Var,r.ny Cannnn DnvBr,opnnnxr
CENTER

Dlrn:

Jeff Romero, OVBT Chairman

Ryan Howard, Executive Director
Owens Valley Career Development Center

Iwvo Couxry DEpARTMENT oF HEALTH AND
HUMAN SERVICES

Marilyn Mann, HHS Director

I
TribalTANF MOU

(Inyo County - OVCDC)



o'u"Y$tP3"YBiT,5"?t'
COUNTY OF INYO

X Consent ! Departmental I Correspondence Action I Public Hearing

E Schedule time for I Closed Session ! Informational

For Clerk's Use

Only:

AGENDA NUMBER

Jo

FROM: Public Works Department

FoR THE BOARD MEETING oF: JUil 2 5 Z0i9

SUBJECT: Request authorization to purchase one sewer flow meter for the Tecopa Sewer Lagoon

DEPARTMENTAL REC OMMENDATIONS :

Request your Board approve the purchase of one (1) sewer flow meter including associated hardware and

components from Clipper Controls,Inc. of Sacramento, CA in an amount notto exceed $12,881.90.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

W:
The Tecopa Hot Springs Resoft, a County-owned, concessionaire-managed RV park in the town of Tecopa Hot
Springs utilizes an open sewage pit where untreated effluent is open to evaporation. As a result, noxious odors

have been a significant problem for the Tecopa Hot Springs Resort, as well as other local businesses. It has been

proposed that the existing pit be converted to an in-ground leach field. In order to determine the size of the

proposed leach field, the actual effluent flow rates will need to be tracked for as long as one year, but especially

during the peak season in the late Fall, the Winter, and early Spring months when the resort is subjected to an

influx of 'snowbirds'. The Sewer Flow Meter proposed is the method to determine the flow rates.

The Public Works Department solicited budgetary pricing for the sewer flow meter, and it was determined that

the costs would ."r."d the $10,000 threshold, and a Request for Proposal was generated and advertised. The bid

listed below was the only response received. This proposal was for a demo unit from the distributor's showroom,

at a significant savings in the vicinity of $4000 over a new unit. I was contacted by a competitor, USCUBED,

who dicided to withhold their bid in the final moments. Another supplier, submitted a bid, but it was received

after the bid closing.

On June 3rd,2019, one bid was opened for the Project, one bid was received:

Clipper Controls, Inc. $12'881'90

ALTERNATIVES:

Your Board could choose not to approve the Purchase Order to Clipper Controlso Inc. and to go to bid a

second time. The demo unit proposed would most likely not be available.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

Auditor's Office
County Counsel

FINANCING:

This project is funded by Budget# 643ll1-Tecopa Sewer Lagoon Phase II, Object code

5 700-Construction in Progress



ARF: Award and Approve of Purchase Order for the Tecopa Sewer FIow Meter - Page 2

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) 4 'o Darc: h1n "o 5' I I

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS

(Must be reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)
COLINTY COUNSEL:

fu clurtLl" outJt,lEltlApproved

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by theAUD LLER

Approved

to submission to the board clerk.)

fnilbrOn t 
lpn$oNNEL AND RELATED IrEMS (Must be reviewed

\l frior to submission to the board clerk.)
PERSONNEL D

DateA

and app/oved by the director of personnel services

APPROVALS



CuPfu%PTa*,t's

COUNTY OF INYO
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

NOTICE IIWITING BIDS

The Inyo County Public Works Department is soliciting bids for:

Tecopa, CA
Sewer Flow Meter System

Bid information and project specifications are available at no charge at the County of Inyo website at
www.inyocounty.us, Bidders who obtain bid packages over the internet must notiff the county that they are plan
holders. Bidders who do not notifr the county that they are plan holders may not be aware ofany addenda that are
issued.

Bids must be submitted in a sealed envelope clearly marked with the bidder's name and addressn the word
"BIDrro and the Project Title:

Tecopa, CA
Sewer F'low Meter System Project

To be considered, bids must be received by the Inyo County Clerk ofthe Board ofSupervisors,224 North
Edwards Street (mailing address: P.O. Box N),Independence, California 93526 at or before 3:30 P.M. on
June 3' 2019 (Bid Deadline) at which time they will be publicly opened and read aloud. No oral, telegraphic,
telephonic, or fa,x proposals or modifications will be accepted.

General Work Description:

Purchasing Preference: lnyo County contracting preferences apply to this purchase. The county provides a

preference to small and local businesses in accordance with Ordinance 1156 Z,20tO

Minimum Svstem Requirements:

Meter system shall be capable of measuring flow in a 6" flow line in a manhole base.

Meter system shall be capable of measuring flow between 0 and 50,000 Gallons per Day.

Meter system shall include a data storage device located outside of the manhole assembly in a County furnished
weather and vandal proof enclosure. lnyo County personnel will collect the data periodically using a USB (Thumb)
Drive.

Meter system shall include all hardware, equipment, materials, cabling, software, and documentation, to allow
installation in a manhole enclosure.

Meter system sensor mounting hardware shall be stainless steel.

Meter system shall provide non-contact velocity and level measurement, be capable of taking multiple velocity
measurements below the surface, and measure flows when velocities are as low as 0.2 feet per second,

Meter system shall be mounted above the effluent stream but capable of being submerged without component
damage.

Meter system shall provide single or multiple point measurement below the liquid surface.

Proposals for Demonstration or Factory Conditioned Units are acceptable as an Alternate Line ltem



Bids shall be broken down according to the following five line items:

1) Signature LaserFlow System, 32.8 ft cable ISCO Part Number 584360060 lncludes base meter 624300005,
TIENet 350 Laser Flow sensor with built-in ultrasonic lelvel sensor and 32.8 ft (10 M) cable, lnstruction
manual, pocket guide, and coupon for ISCO Open Channel Flow Meter Handbook. (or EQUAL)

2l |SCO l.aser Flow Sensor Mounting Hardware Manufacturer Part Number 604364003 Permanent wall
mount for TlENet 350 Laser Flow sensor. (or EQUAL)

3) Solar Panel with bracket, 40 watt Teledyne ISCO Part Number 605314347 SPA 1347 for use with customer
supplied battery, 100 amp-hour or greater recommended. lncludes pole mount bracket and 5/15th-inch
terminal lugs for connection to lead acid battery. (or EQUAL)

4l Connect cable for external 12 VDC source, 25 feet long. Teledyne ISCO Part Number 505304921 (or
EqUAL)

5) Daily cost for field service installation and startup service

Minimum insurance requirements for on-site installation and start-up service must be met. Subcontractors to
responsive vendors subject to prior approval by County of lnyo

Bid Requirements:

The bid shall reference and include all documentation necessary to demonstrate minimum requirements are met.
The bid cost shall be the total cost of the sewer flow meter system, including all applicable taxes and fees,
warranty, and software licensing information, tax and shipping to County office in lndependence, CA.

lf small business contracting preference is claimed, bid shall be accompanied by the bidders California Small

Business number. lf local business contracting preference is claimed, bid shall be accompanied with the attached
form, completed by bidder.

Technical questions related to project work, site conditions, or other related inquiries should be directed to Greg
Waters ofthe Public Works Department at gwaters@inyocountv.us,

\z?. ot
GL6)

Trrrrrb$wrr rrootvrd tW I 1r0-Lja--
ATTCtTiOllm Qullter, Admlnlrtaflve Olllcer
end Cllfk oBhlFor|{ tnyoJigunty, Cttltornta
tv {'f - 

atlhrenr

Line ltem Description Base Price Sales Tax Total
1 S,'-,. .hrn* / a*'t H, 99/) .9n 1^g),77 Y49.5_47
2 /-o (n fl^ 

^ 
t l/flnt,^ls- n .1At\ " J\ 7Q,7L <.?9 0,f

3 Sa/n r Mrt^o l'."'4>,lr I / I 1)S.AA y 5. /^4 I I q n. /"tf,
4 /'nnn-c{ 4It* I LJ.s qA tl,):_9 ] sA "7?
5 -l)a i h, hz,lrl -(e,rt / <15^ . AA



COUNTY OF INYO BID TABULATION

Project Title & Bid No. Tecopa Sewer Flow Meter Project RR-18-069

Bid Opening Date: June 3rd, 2019 3:30 PM Location: County Admin Building

1 C-lipp'<"
Co Vot> tYt,4ltz/ Mr

2

J

4

5

Adtlendum IBIDDF]R NAN4F, Total llid Ilond

Opened By

Present 6c'{')6fr.g J..



sl
clippere ontr0ls'e0m
Tel; (41

t
I

lt,,11t11' 1't1l"l,hll'l"lli,,lllltll'lllltl'lllllllll ffiE
--
--
v-?T-

660 Bercut Drive

Sacramento, CA 95811

lnyo County Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

P.O. Box N

lndependence, CA 93526

Attnt BID

TecoPa, CA

Sewer Flow Meter SYstem Proiect

. li r'i .-' , ' '"' I'iJt:: ;; , ,,ti?{
- r !?lj. l; ' : :;:!

h[ :l lld fi{ I$t-i $l$l

s EAt*j i:ili



ffi351[i1s
Travis Dean

lnyo County Public Works
168 N Edwards St, / PO Box Q

lndependence CA 93526

ctipper controts tnc. r|!!ffi
660 Bercut Drive FrqilEil
Sacramento cA95811 }@|
r(415)808-AHoy F(41s)B0B-2470 !!EI
AHoY@Clippercontrols.com fil[illl!

QUOTATION

3-5 weeks

NET 30 OAC

Pre-Paid & Added

Factory

Robert DiNatale

$500.25 $500.25

$1,105.00 $1,105.00

Ilttll ccte21s41-ol
filt 2o1e.os,2g

IlEtil 6o Days

1

Tecopa, CA
Sewer Flow Meter System

You will need to purchase a 100 amp-hr battery or greater, locally.
You will need to purchase a steel box with a door to mount the battery and a pole to mount the solar panel nearby
the manhole.
You may need to purchase an upgrade to your lsco Flolink Software. Please advise Clipper Controls on your
version of Flolink,

s will provide a 120 days of warranty from the day of installation

ll;il!'TG'lrJEI
1 Signature@ LaserFlow System, 32.8 ft cable

ISCO Part Number: 684360060
lncludes base meter 624300005, TlENet 360 LaserFlow sensor with
built-in ultrasonic level sensor and 32.8 ft (10 m) cable, instruction
manual, pocket guide, and coupon for lsco Open Channel Flow Meter
Handbook. The price will change as configured options are added to meet
customer specifications. Configured options may include mounting
hardware, cable lengths, power, l/O, interfaces, communication, totalizer,
and rain gauge connector.

The Signature@ LaserFlow system uses a non-contact TlENet@ laser
Doppler sensor to measure liquid velocity. This sensor has an integral
non-contact ultrasonic level sensor to measure liquid level. Flow rate and
total flow data is then calculated from the measured liquid level and
velocity which is then stored in flash memory. Data can be viewed from
the 320 by 240 pixel display, or retrieved from the front panel USB port or
transmitted via communication options such as an internal cellular
modem or Ethernet. Flowlink software (5.10,6 or newer) is recommended
if data analysis and advanced reporting is required. This TlENet@capable
flow meter can be expanded with up to nine TlENet devices such as
redundant measurement devices, water quality parameter sensors,
sampler interfaces, and analog outputs.

$8,812.50 $8,912.50

21

31

ISCO LaserFlow Sensor Mounting Hardware
Manufacturer Part Number: 604364003
Permanent wall mount for TlENetrM 360 LaserFlowil sensor

Solar Panelwith bracket, 40 watts
Part Number: 605314347
Manufacturer: Teledyne ISCO
SPA 1347, for use with customer supplied battery; 100 amp-hour

Please lssue PO To

Project

Descri ron

GlipperGontrols.com Page 1 of 3



Descri lon@EM IntilEFrr rrr-JHrl

$145.50 $145.50

$1,500.00 $1,500.00

ftil $12,063.2s

a16)r. .$r8'(5

* f 1g(1, fo

6w.a-

41

51

terminal lugs for connection to lead acid battery. Does not include
a 12 VDC connect cable from the battery to an lsco device.
Referto connect cables 60-1394-023, 60-5314-189, or 60-5304-921
to power lsco devices excluding 2100 modules.

Connect cable for external 12 VDC source, 25 feet long.
Manufacturer: Teledyne ISCO
Part Number: 605304921
Manufacturer: Teledyne ISCO
SPA 921. GLs/3700/6700/Signature Portable Custom Length Connect
cable for external 12 VDC source via ring terminals. Cable for powering
portable lsco sampler or flow meters from an external 12 VDC source,
such as an automotive or deep-cycle marine battery. Terminates in 5/16"
terminals for direct connection to external battery. For use with lsco GLS,
3700,6100, 6700 Series portable samplers and Signature Portable flow
meters. Remember to specify the length of this product. Max length is 50
ft. Appropriate for 40W and 1 10W solar panels. Contact SPA department
for details regarding connection to 5800/4700 refrigerated sampler with
battery backed input. For different lengths add or subtract $2.18 per foot
from 10 foot base price.

Clipper Controls Field Service
Daily Service
lnstallation and Startup Assistance

Please contact me if I can be of further assistance

Should we be favored with an order, please address PO to:

Clipper Controls lnc.
660 Bercut Drive
Sacramento CA 95811

Orders@Clipper0ontrols.com or Fax (415) 808-2470

ClipperControls.com Page 2 of 3



cified otherwise aboveQuotation Notes unless

Tax (sales, use, or excise) is not included.
Shipping Charges are not included.
Only manufacturer's standard documentation is included.
Prices are applicable only to quantities shown.
Material compatibility and selectable dimensions are customeds responsibility.
Clipper Controls lnc. and or manufacturer's terms & conditions apply depending on PO
addressee. Our terms & conditions are posted on www.ClipperControls.com,
Fees charged for cancelled or returned orders.
A 4% surcharge will be added for payments made with a credit card.
Sale is subject to compliance with US Export Control laws.
Field start-up and field training is not included in the quoted price. We do offer this service,

Thank you for this opportunity, and we look fonrard to supplying you with these quality products and
services.

Suzanne Pippin
Engineer

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.

7.
8.
9.
10

Cllppercontrols.com Page 3 of 3



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COLINTY OF INYO
E Consent n Departmental ! Correspondence Action I Public Hearing

! Schedule time for E Closed Session ! Informational

For Clerk's Use

0nly:

AGENDA NUMBER

,t
FROM: Public Works Department

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: i,l$li ? 5 :ui:

SUBJECT: Award and approval of the construction contract for the Birchim Lane Overlay Project

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATIONS: Request that your Board:

A. Award the Construction Contract for the project to Qualcon Contractors, Inc, Minden, NV, in the amount
of $436,740.

B. Authorize the Chairperson to execute the Contract, contingent upon obtaining appropriate signatures;

C. Authorize the Public Works Director to execute all other Contract documents, including Contract Change

Orders to the extent permitted by Public Contract Code Section20142 and other applicable laws,

CAO RBCOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

At the April 1 6th, 20 I 9 meeting of the Board of Supervisors, the Board approved plans and specifications for the

Birchim Lane Overlay Project, and authorized the Public Works Director to advertise the project for bids.

In June of 2017, an excessive snow melt due to a large summer thunderstorm, resulted in extraordinarily high
flows in Pine Creek. These high flows caused severe scouring behind the southern bridge abutment on North
Round Valley Road. By the time the high flows receded several weeks later, approximately 50 feet of the

roadway south of the bridge had been lost to erosion.

The purpose of the Birchim Lane Overlay Project is to enhance an existing alternate route cumently used as a

bypass around the damaged bridge structure, This bypass allows the residents, as well as fire and other emergency

services access into the Forty Acres subdivision.

The Birchim Lane Overlay Project scope-of-work consist of overlaying approximately L3 miles of Birchim Lane

between Old Sherwin Grade and N. Round Valley Road, Ancillary work consist of removing existing pavement

striping, applying a tack coat, and after performing the overlay, repaint the striping, and back up the edges of the

roadway to flush with the adjacent surfaces.

On May 22nd,2079, two bids were opened for the Project, two bids were received:

1. Granite Construction of Bakersfield, CA $631,800,

2. Spiess Construction Inc,, of Santa Maria CA $512,050.

Due to an emor on our part, athird bid was delivered on time to the wrong address at 168 N. Edwards Street.

Under advise from County Counsel, it was determined that the a second bid opening could be held to open the

third bid on May 31't, 2019.

1 . Qualcon Contractors, Inc., of Minden, NV $436,7 40.

ALTERNATIVES:

Your Board could choose not to approve the construction contract for the Project to Qualcon Contractors, Inc. of
Minden, NV and to go to bid a second time.



ARF: Award and Approve Construction Contract for the Overlay of Birchim Lane Project -Page2

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: The Auditor's Office to make payments to the contractor after the
contract is awarded; County Counsel has reviewed and approved the contract documents.

F'INANCING:

This project is funded by the Road Department Budget 034600, object code 5700 Construction in
Progress. The projectis 75% reimbursable through California OES.

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:
(Not to be signed until all approvats are received) oate:&t?.oL.tg

r

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS
(Must be reviewed and approved by County Counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

COLINTY COUNSEL:

oate blteffi& Cl,,^nl^l* Approved: \t(,D
ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the

auditor/controller prior to submission to the board clerk.)

D^n Qlq
AUDITOzuCONTROLLER

prior to submission to the board clerk.)

Approved

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR
(/

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and by the director of personnel services

Date

APPROVALS



CONTRACT
BYAND BETWEEN

THE COUNTY OF INYO
and

QUALCON CONTRACTORS, n{C., CONTRACTOR

for the

BIRCHIM LANE OVERLAY PROJECT

THIS CONTRACT is awarded the COIINTY OF INYO to CONTRACTOR on and

made and entered into effective, 20 /1 , by and between the

COUNTY OF INYO, a political of the State of California, (hereinafter referred to as

"COLTNTY"), and QUALCON CONTRACTORS, INC. (hereinafter referred to as

"CONTRACTOR"), for the construction or removal of BIRCHIM LANE OVERLAY
PROJECT (hereinafter referred to as "PROJECT"), which parties agree, for and in
consideration of the mutual promises, as follows:

1. SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED. CONTRACTOR shall furnish, at his/her own
expense, all labor, materials, methods, processes, implements, tools, machinery, equipment,

transportation, permits, services, utilities, and all other items, and related functions and otherwise

shall perform all work necessary or appurtenant to construct the Project in accordance with the

Special Provisions listed on Exhibit "A" within the Time for Completion set forth, as well as in
all other in the Contract Documents, for:

Title: BIRCHIM LANE OVERLAY PROJECT

2. TIME OF COMPLETION. Project work shall begin within 15 calendar days after

receipt of the Notice to Proceed (NTP) (or on the start of work date identified in the NTP) and

shall continue until all requested services are completed. Said services shall be completed no

later than the Time of Completion as noted in the Project's Special Provisions. Procedures for
any extension of time shall be complied with as noted in the Project's Special Provisions.

3. PAYMENT/CONSIDERATION. For the performance of all such work, COUNTY
shall pay to CONTRACTOR for said work the total amount of: FOUR HUNDRED THIRTY
SIX THOUSAND, SEVEN HUNDRED FORTY dollars ($436"740.00), adjusted by such

increases or decreases as authorized in accordance with the Contract Documents, and payable at

such times and upon such conditions as otherwise set forth in the Contract Documents.

4. ALL PROVISIONS SET FORTH HEREIN. CONTRACTOR and COIINTY AgTEE

that this Contract shall include and consist of:
a. All of the provisions set forth expressly herein;
b. The Bid Proposal Form, the Faithful Performance Bond, and the Labor

and Materials Payment Bond, all of which are incorporated herein and made apart hereof by this

reference; and

Birchim Lane Overlay Project
Construction Contract and Attachments - No. 147

Page I of 12
08142018



c. All of the other Contract Documents, as described in Section 5-1.02,
ooDefinitions," of the Standard Specifications of the Inyo County Public Works Department,
dated October, 2015, all of which are incorporated herein and made apafi of this Contract by this
reference, including without limitation, the Bid Package, the Standard Specifications of the Inyo
County Public Works Department, dated October, 2015, and the Special Provisions concerning
this Project including the Appendices, the Plans, any and all amendments or changes to any of
the above-listed documents, including, without limitation, contract change ordets, and any and

all documents incorporated by reference into any of the above-listed documents.

5. STANDARD OF PERFORMANCE. Contractor represents that he/she is qualified and

licensed to perform the work to be done as required in this Contract. County relies upon the

representations of Contractor regarding professional and/or trade training, licensing, and ability
to perform the services as a material inducement to enter into this Contract. Acceptance of work
by the County does not operate to release Contractor from any responsibility to perform work to
professional and/or trade standards. Contractor shall provide properly skilled professional and

technical personnel to perform all services under this Contract. Contractor shall perform all
services required by this Contract in a manner and according to the standards observed by a

competent practitioner of the profession. All work products of whatsoever nature delivered to
the County shall be prepared in a manner conforming to the standards of quality normally
observed by a person practicing in Contractor's profession and/or trade.

6. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. Nothing contained herein or any document

executed in connection herewith, shall be construed to create an employer-employee, partnership

or joint venture relationship between County and Contractor, nor to allow County to exercise

discretion or control over the manner in which Contractor performs the work or services that are

the subject matter of this Contract; provided, however, the work or services to be provided by
Contractor shall be provided in a manner consistent with reaching the County's objectives in
entering this Contract.

Contractor is an independent contractor, not an employee of County or any of its

subsidiaries or affiliates. Contractor will not represent him/herself to be nor hold her/himself out

as an employee of County. Contractor acknowledges that s/he shall not have the right or

entitlement in or to any of the pension, retirement or other benefit programs now or hereafter

available to County's employees. The consideration set forth in Paragraph 3 shall be the sole

consideration due Contractor for the services rendered hereunder. It is understood that County
will not withhold any amounts for payment of taxes from the Contractor's compensation

hereunder. Any and all sums due under any applicable state, federal or municipal law or union

or professional and/or trade guild regulations shall be Contractor's sole responsibility, Contractor

shall indemnify and hold County harmless from any and all damages, claims and expenses

arising out of or resulting from any claims asserted by any third party, including but not limited
to a taxing authority, as a result of or in connection with payments due it from Contractor's

compensation.

7. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBCONTRACTING. The parties recognize that a

substantial inducement to County for entering into this Contract is the professional reputation,

experience and competence of Contractor. Assignments of any and/or all rights, duties or

obligations of the Contractor under this Contract will be permitted only with the express consent

Birchim Lane Overlay Project
Construction Contract and Attachments - No. 147

Page2 of 12
08 1420 I 8



of the County. Contractor shall not subcontract any portion of the work to be performed under
this Contract without the written authorization of the County. If County consents to such
subcontract, Contractor shall be fully responsible to County for all acts or omissions of the
subcontractor. Nothing in this Contract shall create any contractual relationship between County
and subcontractor, nor shall it create any obligation on the part of the County to pay any monies
due to any such subcontractor, unless otherwise required by law.

8. CLAIMS RESOLUTION. Pursuant to Section 9204 of the Public Contract Code, any
and all claims submitted by Contractor to County will follow the provisions as set forth in the
Project's Special Provisions.

9. INSURANCE INDEMNIFICATION. Contractor shall hold harmless, defend and

indemnify County and its officers, officials, employees and volunteers from and against all
claims, damages, losses, and expenses, including attorney fees arising out of the performance

of the work described herein, caused in whole or in part by any negligent act or omission of
the Contractor, any subcontractor, anyone directly or indirectly employed by any of them, or
anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable, except where caused by the active
negligence, sole negligence, or willful misconduct of the County.

10. POLITICAL REFORM ACT. Contractor is not a designated employee within the

meaning of the Political Reform Act because Contractor:

a. Will conduct research and arrive at conclusions with respect to his/her rendition of
information, advice, recommendation or counsel independent of the control and direction of the

County or of any County official, other than normal Contract monitoring; and

b. Possesses no authority with respect to any County decision beyond rendition of
information, advice, recommendation or counsel IFPPC Reg. 18700(a)(2)].

11. COMPLIANCE WITH ALL LAWS.
Performance Standards: Contractor shall use the standard of care in its profession

andlor trade to comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws, codes, ordinances and

regulations that relate to the work or services to be provided pursuant to this Contract.
a. Safety Training:

i. Contractor shall provide such safety and other training as needed to assure

work will be performed in a safe and healthful manner "in a language" that is

understandable to employees receiving the training. The training shall in all respects be

in compliance with CAL OSHA; and
ii. Contractor working with employees shall maintain a written Injury and Illness

Prevention (IIP) Program, a copy of which must be maintained at each worksite ot at a

central worksite identified for the employees, if the Contractor has non-fixed worksites;

and
iii, Contractor using subcontractors with the approval of the County to perform

the work which is the subject of this Contract shall require each subcontractor working
with employees to comply with the requirements of this section.

b. chi F
i. Contractor shall comply with the state and federal child, family and spousal

support reporting requirements and with all lawfully served wage and earnings

assignment orders or notices of assignment relating to child, family and spousal support

Birchim Lane Overlay Project
Construction Contract and Attachments - No. 147

Page 3 of 12
08 14201 8



obligations.
c. Nondiscrimination:

i. Contractor shall not discriminate in employment practices or in the delivery
of services on the basis of membership in a protected class which includes any class

recognized by law and not limited to race, color, religion, sex (gender), sexual
orientation, marital status, national origin (Including language use restrictions), ancestry,
disability (mental and physical, including HIV and Aids), medical Conditions
(cancer/genetic characteristics), age (40 and above) and request for family care leave.

ii. Contractor represents that it is in compliance with federal and state laws
prohibiting discrimination in employment and agrees to stay in compliance with the
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. sections 12101, et. seq.), Age
Discrimination in Employment Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. 5101, et. seq.), Title VII (42

U.S.C. 2000, et. seq.), the California Fair Employment Housing Act (California
Govemment Code sections 12900, et. seq.) and regulations and guidelines issued
pursuant thereto.

12, LICENSES. Contractor represents and warrants to County that it has all licenses,
permits, qualifications, insurance and approvals of whatsoever nature which are legally required
of Contractor to practice its trade and/or profession. Contractor represents and warrants to
County that Contractor shall, at its sole cost and expense, keep in effect or obtain at all times
during the term of this Contract, any licenses, permits, insurance and approvals which are legally
required of Contractor to practice its andlor profession.

13. PREVAILING WAGE. Pursuant to Section 1720 et seq. of the Labor Code,
Contractor agrees to comply with the Department of Industrial Relations regulations, to which
this Contract is subject, the prevailing wage per diem rates in Inyo County have been determined
by the Director of the State Department of Industrial Relations. These wage rates appear in the

Department publication entitled "General Prevailing Wage Rates," in effect at the time the

project is advertised. Future effective wage rates, which have been predetermined and are on file
with the State Department of Industrial Relations are referenced but not printed in said

publication. Such rates of wages are also on file with the State Department of Industrial
Relations and the offices of the Public Works Department of the County of Inyo and are

available to any interested party upon request. Contractor agrees to submit certified payroll to
County and comply with the Department of Industrial Relations regulations in submitting the

certified payroll.

14. CONTROLLING LAW VENUE. This Contract is made in the County of Inyo, State

of California. The parties specifically agree to submit to the jurisdiction of the Superior Court of
California for the County of Inyo.

15. WRITTEN NOTIFICATION. Any notice, demand, request, consent, approval or
communication that either party desires or is required to give to the other party shall be in
writing and either served personally or sent prepaid, first class mail. Any such notice, demand,

et cetera, shall be addressed to the other party at the address set forth herein below. Either party

may change its address by notifying the other party of the change of address. Notice shall be

deemed communicated within 48 hours from the time of mailing if mailed as provided in this

section.

Birchim Lane Overlay Project
Construction Contract and Attachments * No. 147

Page 4 of 12
08 1420 I 8



If to County: County of Inyo
Public Works Department
Attn: Michael Errante, Director of Public Works
168 N. Edwards
PO Drawer Q
Independence, CA 93526

If to Contractor: Qualcon Contractors, Inc.
Attn: Pierre Ithurburu
PO Box 2889
Minden, NV 89423

16, AMENDMENTS. This Contract may be modified or amended only by a written
document executed by both Contractor and County and approved as to form by Inyo County

Counsel.

17. WAIVER. No failure on the part of either party to exercise any right or remedy

hereunder shall operate as a waiver of any other right or remedy that party may have hereunder.

TERMINATION. This Contract may be terminated for the reasons stated below:

a. Immediately for cause, if either party fails to perform its responsibilities

under this Contract in a timely and professional manner and to the satisfaction of the

other party or violates any of the terms or provisions of this Contract. If termination
for cause is given by either party to the other and it is later determined that the other

party was not in default or default was excusable, then the notice of termination shall

be deemed to have been given without cause pursuant to paragraph 6cb" of this

section; or
b. By either party without cause upon fifteen (15) days' written notice of

termination. Upon termination, Contractor shall be entitled to compensation for
services performed up to the effective date of termination; or

c. By County upon oral notice from the Board of Supervisors based on funding

ending or being materially decreased during the term of this Contract'

18.

19.
Contract.

TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE. Time is of the essence for every provision in this

20. SEVERABILITY. If any provision of this Contract is held to be invalid, void or

unenforceable, the remainder of the provision and/or provisions shall remain in full force and

effect and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated.

2I. CONTRACT SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS. It iS

understood and agreed by the parties that this Contract is subject to the review and approval by

the Inyo County Board of Supervisors upon Notice and Public Hearing. In the event that the

Board of Supervisors declines to enter into or approve said Contract, it is hereby agreed to that

there is, in fact, no binding agreement, either written or oral, between the parties herein.

Birchim Lane Overlay Project
Construction Contract and Attachments - No. 147

Page 5 of 12
08142018



22. ATTACHMENTS. Atl attachments referred to are incorporated herein and made a

part of this Contract.

23, EXECUTION. This Contract may be executed in several counterparts, each of which

shall constitute one and the same instrument and shall become binding upon the parties. In

approving this Contract, it shall not be necessary to produce or account for more than one such

counterpart.

24, ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Contract, including the Contract Documents and

all other documents which are incorporated herein by reference, constitutes the complete and

exclusive agreement between the County and Contractor. All prior written and oral

communications, including correspondence, drafts, memoranda, and representations, arc

superseded in total by this Contract.
---o0o---

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, COUNTY and CONTRACTOR have each caused this Contract to be

executed on its behalf by its duly authorized representative, effective as of the day and year first

above written.

COUNTY

COUNTY OF INYO

By:

Name:

Title:

Dated

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

County Counsel

AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM

Auditor

APPR

CONTRACTOR

QUALCON CONTRACTORS, INC.

By:

Name:

Title:

Dated

Birchim Lane Overlay Project

Construction Contract and Attachments - No' 147

Page 6 of 12

{

County Risk

TO IN

08 t4201 8



22, ATTACHMENTS. Att attachments refened to are incorporated herein and made a

part of this Conlract,

ZS, EXECUTION. This Contrast may be executed in several counterparts, each of which

shau constitute one and the same instrument and shall besome binding upon the parties, In

approving this Contract, it shall not be neoessafy to produce or account tbr more than one suoh

counterpart.

24, ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Contract, including the contract Documents and

all other documents which are incorporated herein by referenci, constitutes the complete and

exclusive agreement between the County and Contractor. All prior witten .and 
oral

communicattns, including correspondence, drafts, memoranda, and representations, afe

superseded in total by this Contract' 
---o0o__-

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, COUNTY and CONTRACTOR have each caused this Contract to be

exeouted on its behalfUVlir A"fy authorized representative, effective as ofthe day and year first

above written,

COUNTY

COUNTY OF INYO

coNTRACTOR

CONTRAC'ICIR$,INC.

By: By:

Name: Name: Praete D. .Fduecr.rreq

Title: 

-

Title: f

Dated: Dated: G-18'lA -

APPROYED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY;

County

AS TOACCOTINTTNG FORM:

TO INS

Birchim Lane OverlaY Project

Construction Contract and Attachmcnts -

{

APP

County Risk

Page 6 of l2
No, 147

0814201 I



22, ATTACHMENTS. All attachments referred to are incorporated herein and made a
part of this Contract.

23. EXECUTION. This Contract may be executed in several counterparts, each of which
shall constitute one and the same instrument and shall become binding upon the parties. In
approving this Contract, it shall not be necessary to produce or account for more than one such

counterpart.

24. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Contract, including the Contract Documents and

all other documents which are incorporated herein by reference, constitutes the complete and

exclusive agreement between the County and Contractor. All prior written and oral

communications, including conespondence, drafts, memotanda, and representations, arc

superseded in total by this Contract.
---o0o---

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, COLINTY and CONTRACTOR have each caused this Contract to be

executed on its behalf by its duly authorized representative, effective as of the day and year first
above written.

COUNTY

COLINTY OF INYO

CO CTOR

By: By:

Name: Name:

Title Title

Dated: Dated

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY

County Counsel

AS TO ACCOLTNTING FORM

Auditor

APPROVED AS TO INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

Birchim Lane Overlay Project
Construction Contract and Attachments - No' 147

Page 6 of 12

QUALCON CONTRACTORS, INC

County Risk Manager

08 14201 8



BID ITEM LIST
BIRCHIM LAI\E OVERLAY PROJECT

BIDDER'S COMPAIYYNAMEI Qualcon Corltractors' Inc
ABBREVI.ATIONS: CY: CUBIC YARD CMA: COLD MD( ASPHALT

LS =LIJMP SUM SY= YARD

TOTALBID (tr\ NIJMBERS)

TOTAL BD (trY WORDS)

t4 ?{o -c'o

F.mre Hrrrruaft T

REVIEWED A}.ID CHECKED BY:
County se)

Birchim Lane Overlay Project
Bid Forms

Page 5

-sr v *tJto \l\ <tr rFl !

TOTAL
DOLLARS

IJNIT
MEAS

EST.
OUAI{TITY IJNIT PRICEITEM

NO.
DESCRIPTION

$ ,/J,o*.*LS I $ ,/J,oo"*I MOBILIZATION

$ s,o6, * $ s,066. ooLS I2
CONSTRUCTIONAREA
SICNS

$ ,s,oo.oo$ t.',oo,ooLS 13 TRAFFIC CONTROL

I , .J{0. oo$$ l@,-SY I4
REMOVE EXISITING
PAVEMENT MARKINGS

$ r, gfl.ooSY l8 $ z.f .oo5
APPLYPAVEMENT
MARKINGS

$ gti5:.A@,cP$ l{9, -TON 24006 cMA- SC3000, %"

$ oi'75"oo $ 
I g,7,jo.ooCY 507 SHOI.ILDERBACKING

TIME OF COMPLETION:



DESIGNATION OF STIBCONTRACTORS

In compliance with the provisions of the Subtetting aud Subcontrscting tr'air Practicec Act (Section 4100 et. req.
of the Publlc Contrrct Code of the State of Callfornta), the undersigned bidder has gct forth below the full name,

and the location of the place of bueiness of each subcontractor who will perform work or labor or render seryice to
the prime contractor in or about the construction of the work or improvement, or a subcontractor licensed by the

State of California who, under subconfiact to th€ prime contactor, specifically fabricetes and installs a portion of the

work or improvement according to detailed drawings contained in the plans and specifioations to which the attached

bid is responsive, and the portion ofthe work which will be donc by csch subcontractor for each subconsact in
excess ofons-halfofone percent ofthe prime oontractor's total bid, or $10,000.00, whichever is greater.

Thc bidder undcrstands that ifhe fails to speci$ a subcontractor for any portion ofthe work to be performed under
the contract in exoess ofone-halfofone p€rcent ofhis bid, or $10,000,00, whiohever is greater, he sholl bs deemed

to have agreed to perfonn $uch portion himself, and that he shall not be permitted to sublel or subcontract that
portion ofthe work exoopt in cases ofpublic emcrgency or necessity, and then only after a finding, reduced to
writing as a public record of the awarding authority, setting forth the facts constituting the emergency or necessity.

If no subcontrrctori arc to be employed on the proJect, €ntcr the word rtNONErr.

additional if

President
(Signature of (Title)

..91- l9
(Date)

Birchim Lane Overlay Project
Bid Forms

Page 8

Pierre D. Ithurburu

wl
LICENSE

TYPE A}ID
NTJMBER

CADIR
REGISTRA.

TIONNO

SI]BCONTRACTOR'S
NAME, ADDRESS,AND

PHONE NO.

BIII
ITEM
NO- DESCRIPTION OF WORK

VoOF
TOTAL

CONTRACT

c-Bl
TqOso.p, looodfJpt

6ncn Thrrsf' (ar.Yrrou
A gr ilo1,EtrrcEl-5'*,
(s'dt\1fra"cng,Q.3

Qo..lOTQ[,Gr16P AP'A
$rGrst qlJtr FltaQ6tre

6.O?l-lo
e+q4e/6,fi

(Printed Name)



ATTACHMENT 1

BIRCHIM LANE OVERLAY PROJECT

FAITHFUL PERFORMANCE BOND
(1 00% oF CONTRACT AMOI-rNT)

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: ThAt

Q.{ame of Contractor)
as Principal, hereinafter "Contractor,"

and

Q.{ame of Corporate Surety)

as Corporate Surety, hereinafter called Surety, are held and firmly bound unto the County of Inyo
asobligee,hereinaftercalledCounty,intheamountof

dollars ($ for
the payment whereof Contractor and Surety bind themselves, their heirs, executors,

administrators, successors and assignees, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

WHEREAS, Contractor has, by written Contract, dated 

-, 

20-,
entered into an Contract with the County for the Construction of the BIRCHIM LANE
OVERLAY PROJECT (hereinafter referred to as "Project"), to be constructed in accordance

with the terms and conditions set forth in the Contract for the Project, which contract is by
reference incorporated herein and is hereinafter referred to as the "Contract."

NOW THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION is such that, if Contractor

shall promptly and faithfully perform said Contract, then this obligation shall be null and void;

otherwise it shall remain in full force and effect.

The Surety hereby waives notice of any alteration or extension of time made by the County.

Whenever Contractor shall be, and is declared by County to be, in default under the Contract, the

County having performed Owner's obligations thereunder, the Surety may promptly remedy the

default, or shall promptly either:
1. Complete the Contract in accordance with its terms and conditions; or,

2. Obtain a Bid or Bids for completing the Contract in accordance with its terms and

conditions, and upon determination by Surety of the lowest responsible Bidder, or if
the County elects, upon determination by the County and the Surety jointly of the

lowest responsible Bidder, arrange for a Contract between such Bidder and County,

and make available as work progresses (even though there should be a default or a

succession of defaults under the Contract or contracts of completion arranged under

this paragraph) sufficient funds to pay the cost of completion less the balance of the

Contract price; but not exceeding, including other costs and damages for which the

Surety may be liable hereunder, the amount set forth in the first paragraph hereof. The

Birchim Lane Overlay Project
Construction Contract and Attachments * No. 147

PageT of12
0814201 8



term "balance of the Contract price", as used in this paragraph, shall mean the total
amount payable by County to Contractor under the Contract and any amendments

thereto, less the amount properly paid by County to Contractor.

Any suit under this Bond must be instituted before the expiration of two (2) years from the date

on which final payment under the Contract falls due, or the date on which any warranty or
guarantee period expires, whichever is later.

No right of action shall accrue on this Bond to or for the use of any person or corporation other

than the County named herein.

--o0o---

Birchim Lane Overlay Project
Construction Contract and Attachments - No. 147

Page 8 of 12
08142018



Signed and sealed this _ day of 20

Q.{ame of Corporate Surety)

By:
(Signature)

(SEAL)

(Title of Authorized Person)

(Address for Notices to be Sent)

Qrlame of Contractor)

By:
(Signature)

(sEAL)

(Title of Authorized Person)

(Address for Notices to be Sent)

NOTE: THE SIGNATURES OFTHE CONTRACTORAND THE SURETYMUST
EACH BE ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE A NOTARY PUBLIC (OR OTHER OFFICER
AUTHORIZED UNDER CALIFORNIA LAW) AND THE ACKNOWLEDGMENTS
MUST BE ATTACHED TO THIS BOND.
The Faithful Performance Bond must be executed by a corporate surety on this form. No

substitutions will be accepted. If an attorney-in-fact signs for the surety, an acknowledged

statement from the surety appointing and empowering the attorney-in-fact to execute such bonds

in such amounts on behalf of the surety must accompany the Faithful Performance Bond.

ADDRESS OF COUNTY FOR NOTICES TO BE SENT:
County of Inyo
224 North Edwards Street, P.O. Box N
Independence, California 93 526

Birchim Lane Overlay Project
Construction Contract and Attachments - No' 147

Page 9 of 12
08142018



ATTACHMENT 2

BIRCHIM LANE OVERLAY PROJECT

LABOR AND MATERIALS PAYMENT BOND
(r00% oF CONTRACT AMOLINT)

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that

Q.{ame of Contractor)

as Principal, hereinafter "CONTRACTOR,"

and

Q.{ame of Corporate Surety)

as Corporate Surety, hereinafter called SURETX are held and firmly bound unto the County of
Inyo as Obligee, hereinafter called COLINTY for the use and benefit of claimants as hereinafter

defined in the amount of
dollars ) for the payment whereof Contractor and Surety bind
themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assignees, jointly and severallS

firmly by these presents.

WHEREAS, Contractor has by written contract dated 20 _,
entered into an Contract with the County for the construction of the BIRCHIM LANE
OVERLAY PROJECT (hereinafter referred to as "PROJECT"), to be constructed in accordance

with the terms and conditions set forth in the contract for the PROJECI which contract is by

reference incorporated herein, and is hereinafter referred to as the "CONTRACT."

NOW THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION is such that, if Contractor

shall promptly make payment to all claimants as hereinafter defined, for all labor and materials

used or reasonably required for use in the performance of the Contract, then this obligation shall

be void; otherwise, it shall remain in full force and effect, subject, howevet, to the following
conditions:

1. A claimant is defined as one having a direct contract with the Contractor, or with a

Subcontractor of the Contractor, for labor, materials, or both, used or reasonably required

for use in the performance of the Contract. Labor and materials is construed to include,

but not limited to, that part of water, gas, power, light, heat, oil, gasoline, telephone

service or rental of equipment directly applicable to the Contract.

2.The above named Contractor and Surety hereby jointly agree with the County that every

claimant as herein defined, who has not been paid in full before the expiration of a period

of ninety (90) calendar days after the date on which the last of such claimant's work or

labor was done or performed, or materials were furnished by such claimant, may sue on

this Bond for the benefit of such claimant, prosecute the suit to final judgment for such

Birchim Lane Overlay Project
Construction Contract and Attachments - No. 147

Page 10 of 12
08142018



sum or sums as may be justly due claimant, and have execution thereon. The County shall
not be liable for the payment of any costs or expenses of any such suit.

3. No suit or action shall be commenced hereunder by any claimant:

a) Unless claimant, other than one having a direct contract with the Contractor, shall have

given written notice to any two of the following: the Contractor, the County, or the

Surety above named, within ninety (90) calendar days after such claimant did or
performed the last of the work or labot or furnished the last of the material for which
said claim is made, stating with substantial accuracy the amount claimed and the

name of the party to whom the materials were furnished, or for whom the work or

labor was done or performed. Such notice shall be served by mailing the same by
registered mail or certified mail, postage prepaid, in any envelope addressed to the

Contractor, County, or Surety, at the address below, or at any place where an offtce is

regularly maintained for the transaction of their business. Such notice may also be

served in the state in which the aforesaid project is located, save that such service

need not be made by a public officer.

b) After the expiration of one (1) year following the date on which County accepted the

work done under the Contract. However, if any limitation embodied in this Bond is
prohibited by any law controlling the construction hereof, such limitation shall be

deemed to be amended so as to be equal to the minimum period of limitation
permitted by such law

c) Other than in a State Court of competent jurisdiction in and for the County or other

political subdivision of the state in which the Project, or any part thereof, is situated,

and not elsewhere.

4. The amount of this Bond shall be reduced by and to the extent of any payment or

payments made in good faith hereunder, inclusive of the payment by Surety of mechanics'

iiens which may be hled or recorded against said Project, whether or not claim for the

amount of such lien be presented under and against this Bond.

---o0o---

Birchim Lane Overlay Project
Construction Contract and Attachments - No. 147

Page I 1 of 12
08 1420 I 8



Signed and sealed this _ day of

(sEAL)

Q.{ame of Contractor)

20

By:
(Signature)

(Title of Authorized Person)

(Address for Notices to be Sent)

(Name of Corporate Surety)

By
(Signature)

(sEAL)

(Title of Authorized Person)

(Address for Notices to be Sent)

NOTE:
THE SIGNATURES OF THE CONTRACTORAND THE SURETY MUST BE
ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ANOTARY PUBLIC (OR OTHER OFFICER
AUTHORIZED UNDER CALIFORNIA LAW).
The Labor and Materials Payment Bond must be executed by a corporate surety on this form. No

substitutions will be accepted. If an attorney-in-fact signs for the surety an acknowledged

statement from the surety appointing and empowering the attorney-in-fact to execute such bonds

in such amounts on behalf of the surety, must accompany the Labor and Materials Payment

Bond.

ADDRESS OF COUNTY FOR NOTICES TO BE SENT TO:

County of Inyo
224N. Edwards, P.O. Box N
Independenceo California 93526

Birchim Lane Overlay Project
Construction Contract and Attachments - No, 147

Page 12 of 12
0814201 8



EXHIBIT A

SPECIAL PROVISIONS
FOR

BIRCHIM LANE OVERLAY PROJECT

BrsHoP, cA



STANDARD PLANS 1IST.............

DIVISION 1_ GENERAL PROVISIONS...

SECTION 1: GENERAL

1-1.01" GENERAL

t-l.o7 DEFlNlTlONS...........,...

SECTION 2: BIDDING

2-T,Ot GENERAL

2-t.o6 BID DOCUMENTS........,..

2-L.7O REQUIRED LISTING OF PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS '

SECTION 3: CONTRACT AWARD AND EXECUTION

3-1..01 GENERAL

3-1.04 CONTRACT AWARD

3-1.05 CONTRACT BONDS

3.1.06 CONTRACTOR LICENSE

SECTION 5: CONTROL OF WORK...

5-1.13 SUBCONTRACTING

5-1.278 RECORDS RETENTION

5-1,.32 AREAS FOR USE...

SECTION 6: CONTROL OF MATERIALS.

6-7.O4 BUYAMERlCA........

6-2.02 QUALTTY CONTRO1............

SECTION 7: LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILTY TO THE PUBLIC

7 -t.o2t(21 NoN DlscRl M I NATIoN

7-t.ozK LABOR CODE ..,.......

7.I.04 PUBLIC SAFETY

BIRCHIM LANE OVERLAY PROJECT
PROJECT NO. TR-17.034A

SPECIAL PROVISIONS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Birchim Lane Overlay Project- Special Provisions

1

3

4

4

4

4

6

6

7

7

8

8

8

9

9

9

9

10

10

L0

10

TL

..tt
.......,........... 11

14.

........,.......... 15



7-1.05 tNDEMNtF|CATTON.......

7-L.06 INSURANCE

7-L.1"rE TITLE VI ASSURANCES ..............

SECTION 8: PROSECUTION AND PROGRESS.,..

8-1.03 PRE-CONSTRUCTION CONFERENCE .....

8-]..048 STANDARD START

8-1.05 TrME,.........

8.1.10 LIQUIDATED DAMAGES..

SECTION 9: PAYMENTS ....

9-1.03 SCOPE PAYMENT...

9-1.07A PAYMENT ADJUSTMENTS FOR PRICE INDEX FLUCTUATIONS _ GENERAL...,.

9-1.16 PROGRESS PAYMENTS

9-1.16E WITHHOLDS

9-1,16F RETENTIONS

9-1.17D(3) FINAL DETERMINATION OF CLAIMS..

9-1.22 ARBITRATION

RESOLUTION OF CONSTRUCTION CLAIMS,......

DIVISION II - GENERAL CONSTRUCTION...........

SECTION 10: GENERAL...

tO-4 WATER USAGE

1.0-6 WATERING

SECTION 12: TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL.

SECTION 14: ENVI RON M ENTAL STEWARDSH I P "'.'.'.'....'..

I4-2.O3 ARCHAEOLOGICALRESOURCES

14-6.028 BIRD PROTECT|ON.........

L4-8.O2 NOrSE CONTROL.........

t4-1.T.O2 REMOVAL OF ASBESTOS AND HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES '"..''"

SECTION 39: ASPHALT CONCRETE

39-1 GENERAL

39-1,.02 MATERIALS

Birchim Lane Overlay Project- Special Provisions

2

,,17

t7

19

2I

21.

...21

22

22

22

22

,',.,'','',.'22

',....',''.',22

,.'.''.'''','23

'..,',.'.'.',24

',..''.'''.,.24

,............25

25

30

30

30

30

31

3I

.............,.. 31

'.'''.''.'.,,'',32

...,............32

,...........,...32

,,'32

...32

,,'32



39-1,03 CONSTRUCTION .....,....,.

39.1.03A SPREADING AND COMPACTING EQUIPMENT..

39-1.038 SURFACEPREPARAT|ON....,.......,....

39-1.038(1) GENERAL

39-1.03B(2) TACK COAT.......

WEATH E R Lr M ITATI O NS..,....................

WI DENING EXISTING PAVEM ENT.........

SPREADING AND COMPACTING.,.,.......

TESTING

MIXTURE PROPERTIES

SURFACE SMOOTHNESS ..,............

DISPOSAL OF WASTE MATERIALS

MARKINGS.

PAYMENTS

33

33

33

33

39-1.03C

39-1,03D

39-1.03E

39-1,03F

3e-1.03F(1)

3e-1.03F(2)

39-1.03G

SECTION 84

84-2.O4

..33

,.34

.,34

39-1.03E(1) WINDROWS

39-1.03E(2) COMPACT|ONOFM|XTURE...............

39-1.03E(3) CORRECTING DEFICIENTAREAS

39-1.03E(4) JOINTS

39-1.03E(4)(a) TRANSVERSE JOINTS

39-1.03E(s) EDGESOF PAVEMENT,.........,....

34

34

34

35

35

35

.. 3s

35

35

35

.....3s36

......... 36

......... 36

STAI\DARD PLANS LIST

The Standard Plan sheets applicable to this Contract include those listed bel

Standard Plans (RSP's) listed below are available at the following website:

A77L2

A7713

A7TNz

A878

ow. The applicable Revised

htm

Midwest Guardrail System - Standard Railing Section (Steel Post with Notched Wood or

Notched Recycled Plastic Block)

Metal Beam Guard Railing - Reconstruct Installation

Midwest Guardrail System - Steel Post and Notched Wood Block Details

Hot Mix Asphalt Dikes

Birchim Lane Overlay Project- Special Provisions
a
J



INYO COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

BIRCHIM LANE OVERLAY PROJECT

Project Number TR-l 7-034A

SPECIAL PROVISIONS

DIVISION 1 _ GEI\ERAL PROVISIONS

SECTION 1: GENERAL

1-1.01 GENERAL

Unless otherwise stated, the work embraced herein shall be done in accordance with the Inyo County

Standard Specifications and Standard Plans, dated 2015, the California Department of Transportation

Standard Specifications and Standard Plans, dated 2015, and the current Manual of Uniform Traffic

Control Devices, insofar as the same may apply, and in accordance with the following Special
p.rtJ.t"r" C"ptes of the Inyo County Standard Plans and Standard Specifications may be obtained on

the Inyo County website und.t Public Works (www.inyocounty.us/county-directory.htm), the Caltrans

Standard plans and Standard Specifications and the Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices may be

obtained from the Department of Transportation. Copies are also available for review at the Inyo

County Road Department.

In case of conflict between the Standard Specifications and these Special Provisions, the Special

Provisions shall take precedence over and be used in lieu of such conflicting portions.

Amendments to the Standard Specifications set forth in these Special Provisions shall be considered as

part of the Standard Specifications for the purposes set forth in Section 5-L02, "Contract Components,"

if tn. Standard Specifications. Whenever either the term "standard Specification is revised" or the term
,ostandard Specifications are revised" is used in the Special Provisions, the indented text or table

following the term shall be considered an amendment to the Standard Specifications. In case of conflict

betweeniuch revisions and the Standard Specifications, the revisions shall take precedence over and be

used in lieu of the conflicting portions.

1.1.07 DEFINITIONS

All definitions and terms in Section 1-1.078, "Glossary," of the Standard Specifications shall apply,

except whenever the following terms or pronouns are used, the intent and meaning shall be as follows:

a) Admitted Surety Insurer, Corporate Surety: A corporate insurer or inter-insurance exchange

to which the California State Insurance Commissioner has issued a certificate of authority to

transact surety insurance in California, as defined in Section 105 of the California Insurance

Code.

b) Bid Book: The Bid Package as described below.

Birchim Lane Overlay Project- Special Provisions

4



c) Bid Package: The Notice Inviting Bids, Bid Proposal Forms, Contract and Bond Forms,

Department of Transportation Standard Specifications, dated 2010, Department of
Transportation Standard Plans, dated 2010, Special Provisions, and Plans obtained from

Owner or Owner's agent and relating to thisproject'

d) Bid Proposal: The written offer of a bidder to perform the specified work in accordance with

the Contract Documents, made out on the Bid Proposal forms furnished by the County of
Inyo.

e) Days, Calendar Days: Unless otherwise specified, days, or calendar days, means each and

every day shown on the calendar, Saturdays, Sundays and holidays included.

f) Contract Documents: The documents which make up the Contract, including any and all

documents incorporated therein; also, any and all written agreements between the Owner and

Contractor which amend or change the Contract, including but not limited to, contract change

orders. These documents are identified in the Contract as componentparts.

g) Contractor: Party awarded bid contract by owner.

h) county: The county of Inyo, State of california. See also "owner."

i) Department: The Department of Public Works (Roads) of the County of Inyo.

j) Director: The Director of Public Works of the County of Inyo.

k) Department of Transportation: The Department of Public Works (Roads) of the County of' 
Inyo, also referred toas the County; except, where Department ofTransportation publications

are cited, such citations are to remain as written and refer to the State of California,

Department of TransPortation'

l) Engineer: The Director of Public Works of the County of Inyo, acting either directly or

thriugh properly authorized agents, such agents acting within the scope of the particular

duties delegated to them.

m) Laboratory: The Laboratory of the Department of Public Works (Roads) or other laboratories

authorized Uy ttre Department of Public Works (Roads) of the County of Inyo to test

materials and work involved in the Contract.

n) Owner: The County of Inyo, State of California'

o) Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices: The current State of California Department of

Transportation publication entitled Manual on Unifurm Trffic Control Devices for Streets

and Htghways (MUTCD) administered by the Federal HighwayAdministration.

p) Project: The erection, construction, alteration, repair or improvement of any sttucture,

buiiding, road, or other type improvement of any kind, which is required directly or

indirectly by the Contract.

q) State: State of California.

r) State Contract Act: Chapter L, Division 2 of the Public Contract Code. This contract is

not subject to the provisions of this Act, except for language of said act that is specifically

incorporated into this Contract byreference.

Birchim Lane Overlay Project- Special Provisions

5



s) Working Days: Any day, except Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays (as identified in
Section 1-1.078 of the Department of Transportation Standard Specifications), and days on

which the Contractor is specifically required by the Contract Documents to suspend

construction operations.

SECTION 2: BIDDING

The bidder's attention is directed to the provisions in Section 2, (Bidding,'o of the Inyo County

Standard Specifications and these Special Provisions for the requirements and conditions which he must

observe in the preparation of the Proposal Form and the submission of the bid.

2.I.OI GENERAL

Failure of the bidder to fulfill the requirements of the Special Provisions for submittals required to be

furnished after bid opening, including but not limited to escrowed bid documents, where applicable,

may subject the bidder to a determination of the bidder's responsibility in the event it is the apparent

low bidder on a future public works contracts.

a. In accordance with Public Contract Code Section 7106, a Non-Collusion Affidavit is
included in the Proposal. Signing the Proposal shall also constitute signature of the Non-

Collusion Affidavit.
b. Public Contract Code Section 10285.1 (Chapter 376, Stats. 19S5) provides as follows:

Any state agency may suspend, for a period of up to three years from the date of conviction, any

p.rron from UiAaing upon, or being awarded, a public works or services contract with the

ug.tt.y under this part or from being a Subcontractor at any tier upon the Contract, if that

person, or any partner, member, officer, director, responsible managing officer, or responsible

managing .*pioy"" thereof, has been convicted by a court of competent jurisdiction of any

charge of frund, bribery, collusion, conspiracy, or any other act in violation of any state or

Fedeial antitrust law in connection with the bidding upon, award of, or performance of, any

Public Works Contract, as defined in Section 110L, with any public entity, as defined in

Section 1100, including, for the pu{poses of this article, the Regents of the University of
California or the Trusteis of the California State University. A state agency may determine the

eligibility of any person to enter into a Contract under this article by requiring the person to

submit a statement, under penalty of perjury, declaring that neither the person nor any

Subcontractor to be .ngug.d by the porson has been convicted ofany ofthe offenses referred to

in this Section within the preceding three years.

A form for the statement required by Section 10285.1 is included in the Proposal.

c. The contractor, sub recipient or subcontractor shall not discriminate on the basis of race,

color, national origin, oi sex in the performance of this contract. The contractor shall carry

out applicable requirements of Title 49 CFR (Code of Federal Regulations) part 26 tnthe

uwurd and administration of US DOT assisted contracts. Failure by the contractor to carry out

these requirements is a material breach of this contract which may result in the termination of

Birchim Lane Overlay Project- Special Provisions

6



this contract or such other remedy, as the recipient deems appropriate. Each subcontract
signed by the bidder must include this assurance.

d. Federal Lobbying Restrictions Section 1352, Title 31, United States Code prohibits Federal

funds from being expended by the recipient or any lower tier sub recipient of a Federal-aid

contract to pay for any person for influencing or attempting to influence a Federal agency or

Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal-aid contract, the making of any

Federal grant or loan, or the entering into of any cooperative agreement.

If any funds other than Federal funds have been paid for the same purposes in connection

with this Federal-aid contract, the recipient shall submit an executed certification and, if
required, submit a completed disclosure form as part of the bid documents.

A certification for Federal-aid contracts regarding payment of funds to lobby Congress or a

Federal agency is included in the Bid Package. Standard Form LLL, "Disclosure of Lobbying

Activities," with instructions for completion of the Standard Form is also included the section

of the Bid Package entitled "Non-Lobbying Certification for Federal-Aid Contracts." Signing

the Bid Package shall constitute signature of the Certification.

The above-referenced certification and disclosure of lobbying activities shall be included in each

subcontract and any lower-tier contracts exceeding $100,000. All disclosure forms, but not

certifications, shall be forwarded from tier to tier until received by the Engineer.

The Contractor, subcontractors and any lower-tier contractors shall file a disclosure form at the

end of each calendar quarter in which there occurs any event that requires disclosure or that

materially affects the accuracy of the information contained in any disclosure form previously

filed by t-he Contractor, subcontractors and any lower-tier contractors. An event that materially

affects the accuracy of the information reported includes:

1. A cumulative increase if $25,000 or more in the amount paid or expected to be paid for

influencing or attempting to influence a covered Federal action; or

2. A change in the person(s) or individual(s) influencing or attempting to influence a

covered Federal action; or

3. A change in the officer(s), employees(s), or Member(s) contacted to influence or attempt to

influence a covered Federal Action'

BID DOCUMENTS- The Standard Specifications is amended to read:

The Bid Book is bound in a book together with the Notice Inviting Bids, Contract and Bond

Forms entitled ooBid Package."

The remainder of Section 2-L06,"Bid Documents," of the Standard Specifications is deleted'

2-1.10 REQUIRED LISTING OF PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS- The Standard

Specifications is amended to read:

Birchim Lane Overlay Project- Special Provisions

7

2-t.06



On the Subcontractor List form, list each subcontractor to perform work in an amount in excess of ll2
of 1 percent of the total bid or $10,000, whichever is greater (Pub Cont Code $ 4100 et seq.).

For each subcontractor listed, the Subcontractor List form must show:

L Business name and the location of its place of business.

2. California contractor license number for a non-federal-aid contract.

3. Public works contractor registration number.

4. Portion of work it will perform. Show the portion of the work by:

4.1. Bid item numbers for the subcontracted work

4.2.Percentage of the subcontracted work for each bid item listed

4.3. Description of the subcontracted work if the percentage of the bid item listed is less than 100

percent

A sheet for listing the subcontractors, as required herein, is included in the Proposal.

Bidders are cautioned that this listing requirement is in addition to the requirement to provide a list of
DBE subcontractors after opening of the proposals.

2-1.338 ELECTRONIC BIDS - The Standard Specifications is amended to read:

Electronic bids will not be accepted.

SECTION 3: CONTRACT AWARD AND EXECUTION

The bidder's attention is directed to the provisions in Section 3, "Contract Award and Execution," of
the Inyo County Standard Specifications and these Special Provisions for the requirements and

conditions concerning award and execution of the Contract.

3.I.01 GENERAL

The award of the contract, if it is awarded, will be to the lowest responsible bidder whose

proposal complies with all the requirements prescribed.

3-1.04 CONTRACT AWARD - The Standard Specifications is amended to read:

1. The right is reserved to reject any and all proposals'

2, The award of the Contract, if it is awarded, will be to the lowest, responsible, responsive bidder

whose proposal complies with all the requirements prescribed. Whenever possible, such award,

if made, *itt b* made within 30 days after the opening of the proposals. However, failure of
the County to make award within 30 days after the opening of the proposals shall not relieve the

Contractor of its requirement to deliver an executed contract and bonds, and any other required

documents, within 10 calendar days of receipt of the Contract, as further described in Section 3-

1.180 "Contract Execution," of the Standard Specifications.

3. All bids will be compared on the basis of the Engineer's Estimate of the quantities of
work to be done.

Birchim Lane Overlay Project- Special Provisions

8



The contract shall be executed by the successful bidder and shall be returned, together with
the contract bonds, to the county so that it is received within 10 working days, not
including Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays, after the bidder has received the contract for
execution. Failure to do so shall be just cause for forfeiture of the proposal guaranty. The

executed contract documents shall be delivered to the following address:

Inyo County Public Works Department

P.O. Drawer Q

168 North Edwards Street

Independence, California 93 526

Attn: Director of Public Works

760-878-020r

3-1.05 CONTRACT BONDS - The Standard Specifications is amended to read:

Contractor shall provide the following Surety Bonds:

1. A performance bond.

2. Apayment bond.

The payment bond and the performance bond shall be in a sum equal to the contract price.

Bonds shall be duly executed by a responsible corporate surety, authorized to issue such bonds in the

State of California and secured through an authorized agent with an office in California.

3-1.06 CONTRACTOR LICENSE - The Standard Specifications is amended to read:

The successful bidder must be properly licensed as required by law and consistent with the Contract

Documents, at the time the contract is awarded. Such license shall be a curent California Class A
Contractor's license or a combination of all of the specialty classifications that will be required for the

complete performance of all of the work in accordance with the Contract Documents, and if
applicable, a joint venture license as defined in the Business and Professions Code Section 7029.

n'aiture of the bidder to obtain proper and adequate licensing for an award of a contract shall

constitute failure to execute the contract and shall result in the forfeiture of the security of the bidder.

SECTION 5: CONTROL OF WORK

The bidder's attention is directed to the provisions in Section 5, o'Control of Work," of the Inyo

County Standard Specifications and these Special Provisions.

5-1.13 SUBCONTRACTING - The Standard Specifications is amended to read:

No subcontract releases the Contractor from the contract or relieves the Contractor of their

responsibility for a subcontractor's work.

If the Contractor violates Public Contract Code 4100 et seq., the County may exercise the remedies

provided under public Contract Code 4110. The County may refer the violation to the Contractors State

License Board as provided under Public Contract Code 41 1 1.

Birchim Lane Overlay Project- Special Provisions

9



The Contractor shall perform work equaling at least 30 percent of the value of the original total bid
with the Contractor's own employees and equipment, owned or rented, with or without operators.

Each subcontract must comply with the contract.

Each subcontractor must have an active and valid State contractor's license with a classification
appropriate for the work to be performed (Business and Professions Code 7000 et seq.).

Submit copies of subcontracts upon request by the Engineer.

Before subcontracted work starts, submit a Subcontracting Request form.

Do not use a debarred contractor; a current list of debarred contractors is available at the

Department of Industrial Relations' Web site.

Upon request by the Engineer, immediately remove and do not again use a subcontractor who fails to
prosecute the work satisfactorily.

5-1.278 RECORDS RETENTION Add the following to the Standard Specifications:

For the pu{pose of determining compliance with Public Contract Code, Section 10115 et.seq. and

Title2l, California Code of Regulations, Chapter 21, Section 2500 et.seq., when applicable, and all

other matters connected with the performance of the Contract pursuant to Government Code Section

8546,7,the Contractor, subcontractors, and the County shall maintain all books, documents, papers,

accounting records, and other evidence pertaining to the performance of the Contract, including but not

limited to, the costs of administering the Contract. All parties shall make such materials available at

their respective offices at all reasonable times during the contract period for three years from the date

of final payment under the Contract. The County, the State Auditor, or any duly authorized

t.pr.r.ntuiive of the State government shall have access to any books, records, and documents of the

Contractor that are pertinent to the Contract for purpose of audits, examinations, excerpts, and

transactions, and copies thereof shall be furnished if requested.

S-L.32 AREAS FOR USE - The Standard Specifications is amended to read:

The highway right of way shall be used only for purposes that are necessary to perform the required

work. The Contractor shall not occupy the right of way, or allow others to occupy the right of way, for

pu{poses which are not necessary to perform the required work.

Areas available for the use of the Contractor are designated on the plans. Use of the Contractor's work

areas and other County property shall be at the Contractor's own risk, and the County shall not be held

liable for damage to or loss of materials or equipment located within these areas'

The Contractor shall remove equipment, materials, and rubbish from the work areas and other

County property which the Contractor occupies. The Contractor shall leave the areas in a presentable

condition in conformance with the provisions in Section 4-L,13, ooCleanup," of the Standard

Specifications.

SECTION 6: CONTROL OF MATERIALS

6-1.04 BUY AMERICA - Add the following to the Standard Specifications:

Birchim Lane Overlay Project- Special Provisions

10



Attention is directed to the "Buy America" requirements of the Surface Transportation Assistance Act
of 1982 (Section 165) and the Intermodal Surface Transportation Efhciency Act of 1991 (ISTEA)
Sections 1041(a) and 1048(a), and the regulations adopted pursuant thereto. In conformance with the

law and regulations, all manufacturing processes for steel and iron materials furnished for
incorporation into the work on this project shall occur in the United States; with the exception that pig

iron and processed, pelletized and reduced iron ore manufactured outside of the United States may be

used in the domestic manufacturing process for such steel and iron materials. The application of
coatings, such as epoxy coating, galvanizing, painting, and other coating that protects or enhances the

value of steel or iron materials shall be considered a manufacturing process subject to the "Buy
America" requirements.

A Certificate of Compliance, conforming to the provisions in Section 6-3.05E0 "Certificates of
Compliance" of the Standard Specifications, shall be furnished for steel and iron materials. The

certificates, in addition to certifying that the materials comply with the specifications, shall

specifically certify that all manufacturing processes for the materials occurred in the United States,

except for the above exceptions.

The requirements imposed by the law and regulations do not prevent a minimal use of foreign steel

and iron materials if the total combined cost of the materials used does not exceed one-tenth of one

percent (0.1 percent) of the total contract cost or $2,500, whichever is greater. The Contractor shall

iurnish the Engineer acceptable documentation of the quantity and value of the foreign steel and iron

prior to incorporating the materials into the work.

6-2.02 QUALITY CONTROL

The bidder's attention is directed to the provisions in Section 6-2.02r 'oQuality Control" of the

Standard Specifications for details on the Quality Control Program requirements.

SECTION 7: LEGAL RELATIOI{S AND RESPONSIBILTY TO THE PUBLIC

The bidder's attention is directed to the provisions in Section T,"LegalRelations and Responsibility

to the Public," of the Inyo County Standard Specifications and these Special Provisions.

7-1.021(Z)NONDISCRIMINATION. Attention is directed to the following Notice that is required

by Chapter 5 of Division 4 of Title 2, California Code of Regulations.

NOTICE OF REQUTREMENT FOR NONDTSCRIMINATION PROGRAM (GOV. CODE,
SECTION L2990)

Your attention is called to the "Nondiscrimination Clause" set forth in Section 7-1,02I(2),
6(Nondiscriminationo" of the Standard Specifications, which is applicable to all nonexempt state

contracts and subcontracts, and to the oostandard California Nondiscrimination Construction Contract

Specifications" set forth therein. The Specifications are applicable to all nonexempt state construction

contracts and subcontracts of $5,000 or more:

l. During the performance of this contract, Contractor and its subcontractors shall not unlawfully

discrimin-ate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, religion, color,

national origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, age (over 40) or sex.

Birchim Lane Overlay Project- Special Provisions

11



Contractor and its subcontractors shall ensure that the evaluation and treatment of their employees and

applicants for employment are free of such discrimination. Contractor and its subcontractors shall also

comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act (Gov. Code, Section 12990

et seq.) and the applicable regulations promulgated thereunder (Cal. Code of Reg., Title. 2, Section

7285.0 et seq.).

The applicable regulations of the Fair Employment and Housing Commission implementing

Government Code, Section 12990, set forth in Chapter 5 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the California
Code of Regulations are incorporated into this Contract by reference and made apart hereof as if set

forth in full. Contractor and its subcontractors shall give written notice of their obligations under this

clause to labor organizations with which they have a collective bargaining or other agreement'

2. This Contract shall include the nondiscrimination and compliance provisions of this clause in all

subcontracts to perform work under the Contract.

STANDARD CALIFORNIA NONDISCRIMINATION CLAUSE CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACT SPECIFICATTONS (GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 12990)

These specifications are applicable to all state contractors and subcontractors having a construction

contract or subcontract of $5,000 or more.

1. As used in the specifications:

a."Administratof' means Administrator, Offtce of Compliance programs, California

Department of Fair Employment and Housing, or any person to whom the

Administrator delegates authority;

b."Minority" includes:

i) Black (all persons having primary origins in any of the black racial groups of Africa,

but not of HisPanic origin);

ii) Hispanic (all persons of primary culture or origin in Mexico, Puerto Rico, Cuba,

Central or South America, or other Spanish derived culture or origin regardless of
race);

iii) Asian/Pacific Islander (all persons having primary origins in any of the original

peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian Subcontinent or the Pacific

Islands); and

iv) American Indian/Alaskan Native (all persons having primary origins in any of the

original peoples of North America and who maintain culture identification through tribal

affi liation or community recognition).

2. Whenever the Contractor or any subcontractor subcontracts a portion of the work, it shall physically

include in each subcontract of $5,000 or more the nondiscrimination clause in this Contract, either

directly or through incorporation by reference. Any subcontract for work involving a construction

trade shall also include the Standard California (Nondiscrimination) Construction Contract

Specifications, either directly or through incorporation by reference.

3, The Contractor shall implement the specific nondiscrimination standards provided in paragraphs

6(a) through 6(e) of these specifications.

Birchim Lane Overlay Project- Special Provisions

t2



4. Neither the provision of any collective bargaining agreement, nor the failure by a union with whom
the Contractor has a collective bargaining agreement, to refer either minorities or women shall

excuse the Contractor's obligations under these specifications, Government Code, Section 12990,

or the regulations promulgated pursuant thereto.

5. In order for the nonworking training hours of apprentices and trainees to be counted, such

apprentices and trainees must be employed by the Contractor during the training period, and the

Contractor must have made a commitment to employ the apprentices and trainees after the

completion of their training, subject to the availability of employment opportunities. Trainees must

be trained pursuant to training programs approved by the U.S. Department of Labor or the

California Department of Industrial Relations.

6. The Contractor shall take specific actions to implement its nondiscrimination program. The

evaluation of the Contractor's compliance with these specifications shall be based upon its effort to

achieve maximum results from its actions. The Contractor must be able to demonstrate fully its

efforts under Steps a. through e. below:

a. Ensure and maintain a working environment free of harassment, intimidation, and coercion at

all sites and all facilities at which the Contractor's employees are assigned to work. The

Contractor, where possible, shall assign two or more women to each construction project. The

Contractor shall specifically ensure that all foremen, superintendents, and other on-site

supervisory personnel are aware of and carry out the Contractor's obligations to maintain such

a working environment, with specific attention to minority or female individuals working at

such sites or in such facilities.

b. Deleted

c. Disseminate the Contractor's equal employment opportunity policy by providing notice of the

policy to unions and training, recruitment, and outreach programs and requesting their

cooperation in assisting the Contractor to meet its obligations; and by posting the company

policy on bulletin boards accessible to all employees at each location where construction work

is performed,

d. Ensure that all personnel making management and employment decisions regarding hiring,

assignment, layoff, termination, conditions of work, training, rate of pay or other employment

decisions, including all supervisory personnel, superintendents, general foremen, on-site

foremen, etc,, are u*ut. olthe Contractor's equal employment opportunity policy and

obligations, and discharge their responsibilities accordingly'

e. Ensure that seniority practices, job classifications, work assignments and other personnel

practices do not have a discriminatory effect by continually monitoring all personnel and

imployment related activities to ensure that the equal employment opportunity policy and the

Contractor's obligations under these specifications are being carried out'

7. Contractors are encouraged to participate in voluntary associations which assist in fulfilling their

equal employment opportunity obligations.

Birchim Lane Overlay Project- Special Provisions

13



The efforts of a contractor association, joint contractor-union, contractor-community, or other

similar group of which the Contractor is a member and participant, may be asserted as fulfilling any

one or more of its obligations under these specifications provided that the Contractor actively
participates in the group, makes every effort to assure that the group has a positive impact on the

employment of minorities and women in the industry, ensures that the concrete benefits of the

program are reflected in the Contractor's minority and female work force participation, and can

provide access to documentation which demonstrates the effectiveness of actions taken on behalf of
the Contractor, The obligation to comply, however, is the Contractor's.

8. The Contractor is required to provide equal employment opportunity for all minority groups, both

male and female, and all women, both minority and non-minority. Consequently, the Contractor

may be in violation of the Fair Employment and Housing Act (Government Code, Section 12990 et

seq.) if a particular group is employed in a substantially disparate mannel.

9. Establishment and implementation of a bona fide affirmative action plan pursuant to Section 8104

(b) of this Chapter shall create a rebuttal presumption that a contractor is in compliance with the

requirements of Section 12990 of the Government Code and its implementing regulations.

10.The Contractor shall not use the nondiscrimination standards to discriminate against any person

because of race, color, religion, sex, national origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition,

marital status, or age over 40.

I 1.The Contractor shall not enter into any subcontract with any person or firm decertified from state

contracts pursuant to Government Code Section 12990.

l2.The Contractor shall carry out such sanctions and penalties for violation of these specifications and

the nondiscrimination clause, including suspension, termination and cancellation of existing

subcontracts as may be imposed or ordered pursuant to Government Code Section 12990 and its

implementing reguiations 6y the awarding agency. Any Contractor who fails to carry out such

sanctions and penalties shall be in violation of these specifications and Government Code Section

12990.

13.The Contractor shall designate a responsible official to monitor all employment related activity to

ensure that the company equal employment opportunity policy is being carried out, to submit reports

relating to the provisions hireof as may be required by OCP, and to keep records. Records for each

emplolee shali at least include the employee's name, address, telephone number, construction trade,

union affiliation if any, employee identification number when assigned, social security number,

race, sex, status (e.g.,-mechanic, uppr.ntice trainee, helper, or laborer), dates of changes in status,

hours worked pei week in the indicated trade, rate of pay, and locations at which the work was

performed, Records shall be maintained in any easily understandable and retrievable form; however,

io the degree that existing records satisfy this requirement, contractors shall not be required to

maintain separate records.

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 12935 (a) and 12990 (d)o Government Code. Reference:

Section 12990, Government Code.\

7.I.O2K LABOR CODE

Attention is directed to Section 7-1.02K(2),'6Wages," of the Standard Specifications.

Birchim Lane Overlay Project- Special Provisions

T4



Pursuant to Section 1773 ofthe Labor Code, to which this Contract is subject, the prevailing wage

per diem rates in Inyo County have been determined by the Director of the California Department of
Industrial Relations. These wage rates appear in the publication entitledooGeneral Prevailing Wage

Rates," in effect at the time the project is advertised. Future effective wage rates, which have been

predetermined and are on file with the California Department of Industrial Relations, are referenced,

but not printed, in said publication. These general prevailing wage rates are not included in the

Proposal and Contract for the project, but are available at the offices of the Inyo County Public Works

Department or the California Department of Industrial Relations web site at http://www.dir.ca.gov'

Changes, if any, to the general prevailing wage rates will be available at the same locations.

The prevailing wage rates determined by the Director of Industrial Relations refer to expiration

dates. If the wage determination does not refer to a predetermined wage rate to be paid after the

expiration date, said wage determination shall be in effect for the life of this Contract' If the wage

deiermination refers to a predetermjned wage rate to become effective upon expiration of the wage

determination and the predetermined wage rate is on file with the Department of Industrial Relations,

such predetermined wage rate shall become effective on the date following the expiration date and

shall apply to the balance of this Contract. If the predetermined wage rate refers to one or more

additional expiration dates with additional predetermined wage rates, which expiration dates occur

during the life of this Contract, each successive predetermined wage rate shall apply to this Contract

on the date following the expiration date of the previous wage rate. If the last of such predetermined

wage rates expires during the life of this Contract, such wage rate shall apply to the balance of the

Contract.

Replace the 4th paragraph of section 7-1.02K(3):

Submit certified payroll and your signed contractor's acknowledgement to the Engineer.

Delete 5th and 6th paragraphs of section 7-1.02K(3).

7.I.04 PUBLIC SAFETY

The Contractor shall provide for the safety of traffic and the public in accordance with the provisions

of section 7,1,04, oopublic safetyo" of the Standard specifications. In addition to any other measures

taken by the Contractor pursuantio the provisions of Section 7-1.04, ooPublic Safety," of the Standard

Specifications, the Coniractor shall install temporary railing (Type K) between any lanes carrying

p,rUti. traffic and any excavation, obstacle, or storage area when the following conditions exist:

1. Excavations. The near edge ofthe excavation is 12 feet or less from the edge ofthe lane, except:

a. Excavations covered with sheet steel or concrete covers of adequate thickness to

prevent accidental entry by traffic or thepublic.

b. Excavations less than one foot deep.

c. Trenches less than one foot wide for inigation pipe or electrical conduit, or

excavations less than one foot in diameter.

d. Excavations parallel to a lane for the purpose of pavement widening or

reconstruction.

Birchim Lane Overlay Project- Special Provisions

15



e, Excavations in side slopes, where the slope is steeper than 4:1
(horizontal :vertical)

f. Excavations protected by existing barrier or railing.

2. Temporarily Unprotected Permanent Obstacles. Whenever the work includes the installation of a

fixed obstacle together with a protective system, such as a sign structure together with protective

railing, and the Contractor elects to install the obstacle prior to installing the protective system; or

whenever the Contractor, for his convenience and with permission of the Engineer, removes a

portion of an existing protective railing at an obstacle and does not replace such railing complete in

place during the same day.

3. Storage Areas. Whenever material or equipment is stored within 12 feet of the lane and such storage

is noiotherwise prohibited by the provisions of the Standard Specifications and these Special

Provisions.

The approach end of temporary railing (Type K), installed in accordance with the requirements in this

section shall be offset a minimum of 15 feet from the edge of the traffic lane open to public traffic. The

temporary railing shall be installed on a skew toward the edge of the traffic lane of not more than one

fooitransversely to 10 feet longitudinally with respect to the edge of the traffic lane' If the 15 foot

minimum offset cannot be achieved, the temporary railing shall be installed on the 10 to I skew to

obtain the maximum available offset between the approach end of the railing and the edge of the traffic

lane, and an array of temporary crash cushion modules shall be installed at the approach end of the

temporary railing.

Temporary railing (Type K) shall conform to the provisions in Section 12-3.08"'Type K Temporary

Railingoo' of the Staniard Specifications. Temporary railing (Type K), conforming to the details shown

on2002 Standard plan T3, may be used. Temporary railing (Type K) that was fabricated prior to

January l,lg93,and conforms to 1988 Standard Plan B11-30, may be used, provided the fabrication

date is printed on the required Certificate of Compliance.

Except for installing, maintaining and removing traffic control devices, whenever work is performed or

equipment is operaied in the following work areas, the Contractor shall close the adjacent traffic lane

.t tt".r otherwiie provided in the Standard Specifications and these Special Provisions:

Approach Speed of
Public Traffic

(Posted I .imit - MPH') WORK ARtrAS

Over 45 Within 6 feet of a traffic lane but not on a traffic lane.

35 to 45 Within 3 feet of a traffic lane but not on a traffic lane'

The lane closure provisions of this section shall not apply if the work area is protected by

permanent or temporary railing or barrier.

When traffic cones or delineators are used to delineate a temporary edge of a traffic lane, the line of

cones or delineators shall be considered to be the edge of traffic lane; however, the Contractor shall

not reduce the width of an existing lane to less than 10 feet without written approval from the

Engineer.

Birchim Lane Overlay Project- Special Provisions

16



When work is not in progress on a trench or other excavation that required closure of an adjacent

delineators used for the lane closure shall be placed off of and adj acent to the edge of the traveled way.

The spacing of the cones or delineators shall be not more than the spacing used for the lane closure.

Suspended loads or equipment shall not be moved or positioned over public traffic or pedestrians.

Full compensation for conforming to the requirements in this section "Public Convenience and

Safety," including fumishing and installing temporary railing (Type K) and temporary crash cushion

modules, shall be considered as included in the contract prices paid for the various items of work

involved and no additional compensation will be allowed therefor.

7.1.05 INDEMNIFICATION

The Standard Specifications is amended to read:

Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the County, its agents, officers, employees, and

volunteers from and against all claims, damages, losses, judgments, liabilities, expenses and other

costs, including litigation costs and attorney's fees, arising out of, resulting from, or in connection with

the performance oflhis Contract by the Contractor, or Contractor's agents, officers or employees.

Contractor's obligation to defend, indemnify and hold the County, its agents, officers, employees, and

volunteers harmless applies to any actual or alleged personal injury, death, or damage or destruction to

tangible or intangible property, including the loss of use. Excepting only those liabilities, claims, and

dariages caused solety unO exclusively by the active fault or negligence of the County, the Engineer,

or their officers, ug"nir, employees, or volunteers, the Contractor's obligation under this paragraph

extends to any claim, damage, ioss, liability, expense or other cost which is caused in whole or in part

by any act or omission of the Contractor or any of its subcontractors or the agents, employees,

suppli.rr, or material men of any of them or anyone directly or indirectly employed by uoy of them, or

uttyotr. for whose acts or omissions any of them may be liable'

Contractor's obligation to defend, indemnify and hold the County, its agents, officers, employees, and

volunteers harmless under the provisions of this paragraph is not limited to or restricted by any

requirement in this Contract for the Contractor to procure and maintain a policy of insurance coverage.

7.I,06 INSURANCE

Add to Section 7-1.06,4':

Bidders' attention is directed to the insurance requirements indicated below. It is highly

recommended that bidders confer with their respective insurance carriers or brokers to determine

the availability of insurance certificates and endorsements as prescribed and provided herein in

advance of bid submission. If an apparent low bidder fails to comply strictly with the insurance

requirementso that bidder may be disqualified from award of the Contract'

Contractor shall procure and maintain, for the duration of the contract, insurance against claims for

injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the performance

of tn. work and the results of thuf*ork by the Contractor, his agents, representatives, employees or

subcontractors. The cost of such insurance is included in the Contractor's Bid.

Birchim Lane Overlay Project- Special Provisions

t7



Nothing contained in the insurance requirements applicable to the Contract pursuant to this Contract will
be construed as limiting the liability of the Contractor or the Contractor's Sureties.

Replace sections 7-1.068 through 7-1.06I with:

7-1.068 Minimum Scope of Insurance

Coverage must be at least as broad as:

L lnsurance Services Office Commercial General Liability coverage (occurrence Form CG 00 01)

or Insurance Services Office Form (CG 00 09 11 88 Owner's and Contractor's Protective

Liability Coverage Form - Coverage for Operations of Designated Contractor).

z. Insurance Services Office Form Number CA 0001 covering Automobile Liability, code 1 (any

auto).
3. Workers' Compensation Insurance as required by the State of Califomia and Employers' Liability

Insurance.
4, Builder's Risk (Course of Construction) insurance covering all risks of loss less policy

exclusions.
5. Surety bonds as described below'

7-1,06C Minimum Limits of Coverage - Maintain limits of no less than:

1. General Liability (including operations, products, and completed operations): $5,000,000 per

occulrence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage. If Commercial General

Liability Insurance or oih"r form with a general aggregate limit is used, the general aggregate

limit shall be$5,000,000 or higher.
If any earthwork, including, but not limited to: road wotk, excavation, footings, slabs,

trenching, digging, etc., isiequired, the policy or other form of coverage shall include

,ou"rug" fot?-*ig. and injwy caused by explosion, blasting, collapse, structural injuries, or

damage to underground utilities.
Z. Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury and property damage.

3. Worker's Compensation: As required by the State of California.

4. Employer's f-iaUitity: $1,000,000 each accident, $1,000,000 poticy limit bodily injury by

disease, $1,000,000 each employee bodily injury by disease'

5. Course of Construction: Notrequired'

7-1.06D Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions

Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by the County. At the

opt'ion of the County, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self- insured

retentions ur r.rp"ri, the County, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers; or the Contractor

shall provide a financial guarantee satisfactory to the County guaranteeing payment of losses and related

investigations, claims administration, and defense expenses.

7-1.06E Other Insurance Provisions

The general liability and automobile liability policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the

following provisions:

l. The County, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers are to be covered as insureds

with respeci to tiuUitity arising out of automobiles owned, leased, hired or borrowed by or on

Birchim Lane Overlay Project- Special Provisions

18



behalf of the Contractor; and with respect to liability arising out of work or operations

performed by or on behalf of the Contractor, including materials, parts or equipment

furnished in connection with such work or operations. General liability coverage can be

provided in the form of an endorsement to the Contractor's insurance, or as a separate

owner's policy
2. For any claims related to the project, the Contractor's insurance coverage shall be primary

insurance as respects the County, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers. Any
insurance or self-insurance maintained by the County, its officers, offtcials, employees, or

volunteers shall be in excess of the Contractor's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

3. Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be endorsed to state that coverage shall

not be canceled by either party, except after thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified

mail, return receipt requested, has been given to the County.

7-1.06F Acceptability of Insurers

Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best's rating of no less than A:VII. Unless

otherwise acceptable to the county. Exception may be made for the State Compensation Insurance Fund

when not specifically rated.

7-1.06G Verification of Coverage

Furnish the County with original certificates and amendatory endorsements affecting coverage required

by this clause. The certificates and endorsements are to be signed by a person,authorized by that insurer

to Uina coverage on its behalf. The certificates and endorsements must be on forms provided by the

County o1. on oth., than the County's forms, provided those endorsements or policies conform to the

requirements. However, failure to do so shall not operate as a waiver of these insurance requirements'

As an alternative to the county's forms, the Contractor's insurer may provide complete copies of all

required insurance policies, including endorsements affecting the coverage required by these

specifications. All certificates and endorsements are to be received and approved by the County before

work commences by mailing or delivering the same to the County of Inyo, Attention: Risk Manager, P.

O. Drawer "N", Independence, Califomia93526. The County reserves the right to require complete,

certified copies of ali required insurance policies, including endorsements affecting the coverage

required by the specifications, at any time.

7-1.06H Waiver of Subrogation

Contractor hereby agrees to waive subrogation that any insurer of Contractor may acquire from

Contractor by virtuJof the payment of any loss. Contractor agrees to obtain any endorsement that may

be necessaryto affect this waiver of subrogation. The Workers' Compensation policy shall be,endorsed

with a waiver of subrogation in favor of thi county for all work performed by the Contractor, its

employees, agents, and subcontractors.

7-1.06I Subcontractor

The Contractor must require and verify that all subcontractors maintain insurance meeting all the

requirements stated herein.

The following insurance requirements are added to each section of the Standard Specifications:

7-1.118 TITLE VI ASSURANCES - Add the following section to the Standard specifications:

Birchim Lane Overlay Project- Special Provisions

I9



During the performance of this Agreement, the contractor, for itself, its assignees and successors in
interest (hereinafter collectively referred to as CONTRACTOR) agrees as follows:

r Compliance with Regulations: CONTRACTOR shall comply with the regulations

relative to nondiscrimination in federally assisted programs of the Department of
Transportation, Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 21, as they may be amended

from time to time, (hereinafter refened to as the REGULATIONS), which are herein

incorporated by reference and made apart of this agreement.

z Nondiscrimination: CONTRACTOR, with regard to the work performed by it during

the AGREEMENT, shall not discriminate on the grounds of race, color, sex, national

origin, religion, age, or disability in the selection and retention of sub-applicants,

including procurements of materials and leases of equipment. CONTRACTOR shall not

participate either directly or indirectly in the discrimination prohibited by Section 21.5

of the Regulations, including employment practices when the agreement covers a

program set forth in Appendix B of the Regulations.

3 Solicitations for Sub-agreements. Including Procurements of Materials and EquiDment:

In all solicitations either by competitive bidding or negotiation made by

CONTRACTOR for work to be performed under a Sub-agreement, including

procurements of materials or leases of equipment, each potential sub-applicant or

iupplier shall be notified by GoNTRACTOR of the coNTRACTOR',S obligations

under this Agreement and the Regulations relative to nondiscrimination on the grounds

oftace, color, or national origin'

+ Information and Reports: CONTRACTOR shall provide all information and reports

@lations,ordirectivesissuedpursuantthereto,andshallpermit
access to iis books, records, accounts, other sources of information, and its facilities as

may be determined by the California Department of Transportation or FHWA to be

pertinent to ascertain compliance with such Regulations or directives. Where any

information required of CbNfReCTOR is in the exclusive possession of another who

fails or refusesio furnish this information, CONTRACTOR shall so certify to the

California Department of Transportation or the FHWA as appropriate, and shall set

forth what efforts CONTRACTOR has made to obtain the information.

s Sanctions for Noncompliance: In the event of CONTRACTOR's noncompliance with

th" nottdiscti-ination provisions of this agreement, the California Department of
Transportation shall impose such agreement sanctions as it or the FHWA may determine

to be appropriate, including, but not limited to:

a. withholding of payments to CONTRACTOR under the Agreement within a

reasonable period of time, not to exceed 90 days; and/or

b. cancellation, termination or suspension of the Agreement, in whole or in part.

o Incorporation of Provisions: CONTRACTOR shall include the provisions of paragraphs

(1) 
""""gh 

(6) t".very sub-agreement, including procurements of materials and leases

of equiprieni,-unless exempt by the Regulations, or directives issued pursuant thereto.

Birchim Lane Overlay Project- Special Provisions

20



CONTRACTOR shall take such action with respect to any sub-agreement or procurement as the

California Department of Transportation or FHWA may direct as a means of enforcing such

provisions including sanctions for noncompliance, provided, however, that, in the event

CONTRACTOR becomes involved in, or is threatened with, litigation with a sub-applicant or supplier

as a result of such direction, CONTRACTOR may request the California Department of
Transportation enter into such litigation to protect the interests of the State, and, in addition,

CONTRACTOR ma request the United States to enter into such litigation to protect the interests of
the United States.

SECTION 8: PROSECUTION Af{D PROGRESS

The bidder's attention is directed to the provisions in Section 8, "Prosecution and Progress,o' of the

Inyo County Standard Specifications and these Special Provisions'

8-1.03 PRE-CONSTRUCTION CONFERENCE - The first paragraph of this section in

the Standard Specifications is amended to read:

prior to issuance of the Notice to Proceed, a pre-construction conference will be held, at a location to

be determined, for the purpose of discussing with the Contractor the scope of work, contract drawings,

specifications, existing .onditions, materials to be ordered, equipment to be used, and all essential

matters pertaining to ihe prosecution of and the satisfactory completion of the project as required. The

Contracior's representatives at this conference should include all major superintendents for the work

and may include subcontractors.

8-1.048 STANDARD START - The Standard Specifications is amended to read as set forth in

(a) through (f) below:

a. As execution of the agreement by the County is a matter of public record, the

Contractor will be considered to have received actual notice of the date that the

agreement is executed by the County on the date that the agreement is so executed.

The County mdy,but is not required to, send written notice of the execution date to

the Contractor.

b. The County shall thereafter send the written Notice to Proceed to the Contractor as

otherwise provided in this Agreement'

c. The Contractor shall begin work within fifteen (15) working days after the date on which

the Contractor receives the Notice to Proceed.

d. For the pu{poses of determining the Contractor's compliance with the time limits for

completion of the Project pursuant to the Agreement, the Contractor's first working day

shall be deemed to be-the fourteenth (i4th) working day after the date on which the

Contractor receives the Notice to Proceed'

e. The Notice to Proceed shall be issued by the County not less than fifteen (15) nor more

than thirty (30) calendar days after the receipt from the Contractor of satisfactory Labor

and Mateiials Fayment Bonds, Faithful Performance Bonds, Certificates of Insurance, and

other documents as required by law and the Contract.

Birchim Lane Overlay Project- Special Provisions

2l



f. The Contractor may start jobsite activities prior to receiving the notice of Contract approval

if all of conditions stated below are met and as approved by the County:

(1) Deliver the signed Contract, bonds, and evidence of insurance to the Department

(2) Submit a72-hour notice

(3) Obtain an encroachment permit from the Department

(4) Receive the Department's authorization to start

(5) Perform work at your own risk

(6) Perform work under the Contract

8-1.05 TIME - Add the following to the Standard Specifications

The Contractor shall diligentty prosecute the project to completion before the expiration of f!relQ
weeks after the date that is deemed to be Contractor's first workingday.

8-1.10 LIQUIDATED DAMAGES - The Standard Specifications is amended to read:

The Contractor shall pay to the County of Inyo the sum of $2J91),9!-pea1|iJlfor each and every

calendar days delay in finishipg the work in excess of the number of working days prescribed above'

SECTION 9: PAYMENTS

The bidder's attention is directed to the provisions in Section 9, o(Paymentso" of the Inyo County

Standard Specifications and these Special Provisions.

9-1.03 SCOPE PAYMENT - amend the last sentence of this section to read:

Prompt Progress Payment to Subcontractors: A prime contractor or subcontractor shall pay any

subcontractor not later than 10 days of receipt of each progress payment in accordance with the

provision in Section 7108.5 of the California Business and Professions Code conceming prompt

payment to subcontractors. The 10 days is applicable unless a longer period is agreed to in writing' Any

A.iuy or postponement of payment over 30 days may take place only for good cause and with the

ug.nry'* prior written appioval. Any violation of Section 7108.5 shall subject the violating contractor or

subcontraitor to the penalties, sanction and other remedies of that section. This requirement shall not be

construed to limit or impair any contractual, administrative, or judicial remedies otherwise available to

the contractor or subcontractor in the event of a dispute involving late payment or nonpayment by the

prime contractor, deficient subcontract performance, or noncompliance by a subcontractor'

9-1.074
GENERAL

PAYMENT ADJUSTMENTS FOR PRICE INDEX FLUCTUATIONS _

Replace "Department's" in the 5th paragraph of section 9-1.07A with:

Caltrans

9-1.16 pROGRESS PAYMENTS - Add the following to the Standard Specifications:

Birchim Lane Overlay Project- Special Provisions

22



No partial payment will be made for any materials on hand that have been furnished but not

incorporated into the work.

The Contractor's attention is directed to the prohibitions and penalties pertaining to unlicensed

contractors as provided in Business and Professions Code, Sections 7028.15(a) and 7031.

9-1.16E WITHHOLDS - Add the following to the Standard Specifications

The Contractor's attention is directed to Public Contract Code Section 10263r '(Withheld payments;

substitution of securities for moneys; escrow; interest,'o which reads as follows:

a. Provisions shall be included in any invitation for bid and in any contract documents to permit

the substitution of securities for any moneys withheld by a public agency to ensure

performance under a contract. At the request and expense of the contractor, securities

equivalent to the amount withheld shall be deposited with the State Treasurer or a state or

federally chartered bank in California, as the escrow agent, who shall then pay the moneys to

the contractor. Upon satisfactory completion of the contract, the securities shall be returned

to the contractor.

b. Altematively, the contractor may request and the owner shall make payment of retentions

earned directly to the escrow agent. The contractor may direct the investment of the payment

into securities and the contractor shall receive the interest earned on the investments upon

the same terms provided for in this section for securities deposited by the contractor. Upon

satisfactory completion of the contract, the contractor shall receive from the escrow agent all

securities, interest, and payments received by the escrow agent from the owner, pursuant to

the terms of this section.

c. Alternatively, and subject to the approval and at the sole discretion of the public agency, the

payment of ietentions earned may be deposited directly with a person licensed under

Division 6 (commencing with Section 17000) of the Financial Code as the escrow agent.

Upon written request of an escrow agent who has not been approved by the public agency

,rnd.. this subdivision, the public agency shall provide written notice to that escrow agent

within 10 business days of receipt of the request indicating the reason or reasons for not

approving that escrow agent. An agent that has been disapproved by the public agency may

not maintain any cause of action of any nature against the state or any public agency, officer,

agent, or employee of any public agency, in connection with the disapproval of that escrow

agent. The payments shail te deposited in a trust account with a federally chartered bank or

savings association within 24 hours of receipt by the escrow agent. The contractor shall not

place any retentions with the escrow agent in excess of the coverage provided to that escrow

agent pursuant to subdivision (b) of Section 17314 of the Financial Code. In all respects

not inconsistent with this subdivision, the remaining provisions of this section shall apply to

escrow agents acting pursuant to this subdivision. In addition, an escrow agent subject to this

subdivision shall maintain insurance to cover negligent acts and omissions of the escrow

agent in connection with the handling of retentions under this section in an amount not less

than one hundred thousand dollars ($ 100,000) per contract, executed by an admitted insurer

and in a form satisfactory to the public agency'

d. Securities eligible for investment under this section shall include those listed in Section

L6430 of the-Government Code, bank or savings and loan certificates of deposit, interest-

Birchim Lane Overlay Project- Special Provisions

23



bearing demand deposit accounts, standby letters of credit, or any other security mutually
agreed to by the contractor and publicagency.

The contractor shall be the beneficial owner of any securities substituted for moneys withheld
and shall receive any interest thereon.

Prompt Payment of Funds Withheld to Subcontractors: The agency shall hold retainage from the

prime contractor and shall make prompt and regular incremental acceptances of portions, as determined

by the agency, of the contract work, and pay retainage to the prime contractor based on these

acceptances. The prime contractor, or subcontractor, shall return all monies withheld in retention from a

subcontractor within 30 days after receiving payment for work satisfactorily completed and accepted

including incremental acceptances of portions of the contract work by the agency. Federal law

(49CFR26.29) requires that any delay or postponement of payment over 30 days may take place only for

good cause and with the agency's prior written approval. Any violation of this provision shall subject

ihe violating prime contractor or subcontractor to the penalties, sanctions and other remedies specified in

Section 7108.5 of the Business and Professions Code. These requirements shall not be construed to limit
or impair any contractual, administrative, or judicial remedies otherwise available to the prime

contractor or subcontractor in the event of a dispute involving late payment or nonpayment by the prime

contractor, deficient subcontract performance, or noncompliance by a subcontractor.

9-1.16F RETENTIONS - Amend the standard Specifications to read:

The County will withhold 5 percent of all progress payments as retention. Retention will be paid to you

on the Final Payment.

You will have the right to substitute securities for the retention under Pub Cont Code $ 22300. No

substitution will be accepted until:

1. The County approves the securities and their value,

Z. The parties have entered into an escrow agreement (if the securities are to be held in

escrow) in a form substantially similar to that under $ 22300'

3. All documentation necessary for assignment of the securities to the County or to the

escrow agent, are delivered in a form satisfactory to the County.

If you have substituted securities for any of the retention, the County may request that such securities be

revalued from time to time, but not more often than monthly. Such revaluation will be made by a person

or entity designated by the County and approved by you. If such revaluation results in a determination

that the r""uriti", have a market value less than the amount of retention for which they were substituted,

then the amount of the retention required under the Contract will be increased by such difference in

market value. Such increased retention will be withheld from the next progress payment(s) due to you

under the Contract.

9-t.l7D(3) FINAL DETERMINATION OF CLAIMS - Replace the 3rd and 4th paragraph with:

The Director of public Works will make the final determination of any claims which remain in dispute

after completion of claim review by the Engineer's authorized representative.

A Claim Review Board, appointed by the Director of Public Works, will review such claims and make a

written recommendation. The Contractor may meet with the Claims Review Board to make a

presentation in support of such claims with the Engineer's authorized representative present'

Birchim Lane Overlay Project- Special Provisions

24



9-1.22 ARBITRATION - Amend the Standard Specifications to read:

This contract is not governed by the provisions of the State Contract Act. The adoption and use of the

Standard Specifications in the performance of the work called for in this Contract shall not be construed

as an election by the County to proceed under Section 20396 of the Public Contract Code. In the event

Ihat adispute arises between the parties, they are not obligated to submit the matter to arbitration in any

form (although they may do so upon written agreement).

RESOLUTION OF CONSTRUCTION CLAIMS

All public works claims of three hundred seventy-five thousand dollars ($375,000.00) or less which

arise between Owner and Contractor under this Contract shall be governed by Article 1.5

(commencing with Section 20104) of the Public Contract Code'

Section 20104.2 of the Public Contract Code provides:

For any claim subject to this article, the following requirements apply:

a) The claim shall be in writing and shall include the documents necessary to substantiate the

claim. Claims must be filed on or before the date of final payment. Nothing in this

subdivision is intended to extend the time limit or supersede notice requirements otherwise

provided by contract for the filing ofclaims.

b) (1) For claims of less than fifty thousand dollars ($50,000.00), the local agency shall respond

in writing to any written claim within 45 days of receipt of the claim, or may request, in
writing, *itnin 30 days of receipt of the claim, any additional documentation supporting the

claim or relating to defenses or claims the local agency may have against theclaimant.

(2) If additional information is thereafter required, it shall be requested and provided

pursuant to this subdivision, upon mutual agreement of the local agency and the claimant'

(3) The local agency's written response to the claim, as further documented, shall be

submitted to the claimant within 15 days after receipt of the further documentation or

within a period of time no greater than that taken by the claimant in producing the

additional information, whichever is greater'

c) (1) For claims of over fifty thousand dollars ($50,000.00) and less than or equal to three

hundred seventy-five thousand dollars ($375,000.00), the local agency shall respond in

writing toall written claims within 60 days of receipt of the claim, or may request, in

writing, within 30 days of receipt of the claim, any additional documentation supporting the

claim or relating to defenses or claims the local agency may have against the claimant.

(2) If additional information is thereafter required, it shall be requested and provided pursuant

to this subdivision, upon mutual agreement of the local agency and the claimant.

(3) The local agency's written response to the claim, as further documented, shall be submitted

to the claimant within 30 days after receipt of the further documentation, or within a period of

time no greater than that taken by the claimant in producing the additional information or

requested documentation, whichever is greater.

Birchim Lane Overlay Project- Special Provisions

25



d) If the claimant disputes the local agency's written response, or the local agency fails to respond

within the time prescribed, the claimant may so notify the local agency, in writing, either within 15

days of receipt of the local agency's response or within 15 days of the local agency's failure to
respond within the time prescribed, respectively, and demand an informal conference to meet and

confer for settlement of the issues in dispute. Upon a demand, the local agency shall schedule a

meet and confer conference within 30 days for settlement of the dispute.

e) If, following the meet and confer conference, the claim or any portion remains in dispute, the

claimant may file a claim pursuant to Chapter I (commencing with Section 900) and Chapter 2
(commencing with Section 910) of Part 3 of Division 3.6 of Title I of the Government Code. For

pu{poses of those provisions, the running of the period of time within which a claim must be filed
shall be tolled from the time the claimant submits his or her written claim pursuant to subdivision (a)

until the time the claim is denied, including any period of time utilized by the meet and confer

conference.

Section 20104.4 of the Public Contract Code provides:

The following procedures are established for all civil actions filed to resolve claims subject to this

article:

B. Within 60 days, but no earlier than 30 days, following the filing of responsive pleadings, the

court shall submit the matter to nonbinding mediation unless waived by mutual stipulation of both

parties. The mediation process shall provide for the selection within 15 days by both parties of a

disinterested third person as mediator, shall be commenced within 30 days of the submittal, and

shall be concluded within 15 days from the commencement of the mediation unless a time

requirement is extended upon a good cause showing to the court.

C. (1) If the matter remains in dispute, the case shall be submitted to judicial arbitration pursuant to

Chapter 2.5 (commencing with Section 1141.10) of Title 3 of Part 3 of the Code of Civil
Procedure, notwithstanding Section 1141.11 of that code. The Civil Discovery Act of 1986

(Article 3 (commencing with Section 2016) of Chapter 3 of Title 3 of Part 4 of the Code of
Civil Procedure) shall apply to any proceeding brought under this subdivision consistent with the

rules pertaining to judicial arbitration.

(2) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, upon stipulation of the parties, arbitrators

appointed for purposes of this article shall be experienced in construction law, and, upon

siipulation of ihe parties, mediators and arbitrators shall be paid necessary and reasonable hourly

rates ofpay not to exceed their customary rate, and such fees and expenses shall be paid equally

by the putti.r, except in the case of arbitration where the arbitratoto for good cause, determines a

Aiferent division. In no event shall these fees or expenses be paid by state or county funds.

(3) In addition to Chapter 2.5 (commencing with Section 1141.10) of Title 3 of Part 3 of the

Code of Civil Procedure, any party who after receiving an arbitration award requests a trial de

novo but does not obtain a more favorable judgment shall, in addition to payment of costs and fees

under that chapter, pay the attorney's fees of the other party arising out of the trial de novo.

c) The court may, upon request by any party, order any witnesses to participate in the mediation or

arbitration process.

Section 20104.6 of the Public Contract Code provides:

Birchim Lane Overlay Project- Special Provisions

26



(a) No local agency shall fail to pay money as to any portion of a claim which is undisputed

except as otherwise provided in the Contract.

(b) In any suit filed under Section 20104.4, the local agency shall pay interest at the legal rate

on any arbitration award or judgment. The interest shall begin to accrue on the date the suit is

filed in a court oflaw.

Section 9204 of the Public Contract Code provides:

a) The Legislature finds and declares that it is in the best interests of the state and its citizens to

ensure that all construction business performed on a public works project in the state that is

complete and not in dispute is paid in fulI and in a timely manner.

b) Notwithstanding any other law, including, but not limited to, Article 7.1 (commencing with
Section 10240) of Chapter I of Part 2, Chapter 10 (commencing with Section 19100) of Part 2, and

Article 1.5 (commencing with Section20104) of Chapter 1 of Part 3, this section shall apply to any

claim by a contractor in connection with a public works project.

c) For purposes of this section:

(1) "Claim" means a separate demand by a contractor sent by registered mail or certified

mail with return receipt requested, for one or more of the following:

(A) A time extension, including, without limitation, for relief from damages or penalties

for delay assessed by a public entity under a contract for a public works project'

(B) Payment by the public entity of money or damages arising from work done by, or on

behalf of, the contracior puisuant to the contract for a public works project and payment for which

is not otherwise expressly provided or to which the claimant is not otherwise entitled.

(C) Payment of an amount that is disputed by the public entity.

(2) "Contractor" means any type of contractor within the meaning of Chapter 9 (commencing

with Section 7000) of Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code who has entered into a

direct contract with a public entity for a public works project'

(3) (A) "Public entity" means, without limitation, except as provided in subparagraph (B), a state

ug.n.y, department, office, division, buteau, board, or commission, the California State

Giuerrity, the University of California, acity,including acharter city, county, including a

charter county, city and county, including a charter city and county, district, special district,

public author-ity, pttticat subdivision, p,tblic corporation, or nonprofit transit corporation wholly

bwned by a public agency and formed to carry out the purposes of the public agency.

(B) "Public entity" shall not include the following:

(i) The Department of Water Resources as to any project under the jurisdiction of that

dePartment.

(ii) The Department of Transportation as to any project under the jurisdiction of that

dePartment.

(iii) The Department of Parks and Recreation as to any project under the jurisdiction of

that department.

Birchim Lane Overlay Project- Special Provisions

27



(iv) The Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation with respect to any project
under its jurisdiction pursuant to Chapter 1 1 (commencing with Section 7000) of Title
7 of Part 3 of the Penal Code.

(v) The Military Department as to any project under the jurisdiction of that

department.

(vi) The Department of General Services as to all other projects'

(vii) The High-Speed Rail Authority.

(4) "Public works project" means the erection, construction, alteration, repait, or improvement of
any public structure, building, road, or other public improvement of any kind.

(5) "subcontractor" means any type of contractor within the meaning of Chapter 9 (commencing

with Section 7000) of Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code who either is in direct

contract with a contractor or is a lower tier subcontractor.

(d) (1) (A) Upon receipt of a claim pursuant to this section, the public entity to which the claim

applies shall conduct a reasonable review of the claim and, within a period not to exceed 45 days,

shall provide the claimant a written statement identifuing what portion of the claim is disputed and

what portion is undisputed. Upon receipt of a claim, a public entity and a contractor may, by mutual

agreement, extend the time period provided in this subdivision.

(B) The claimant shall furnish reasonable documentation to support the claim.

(C) If the public entity needs approval from its governing body to provide the claimant a

written statement identiffing the disputed portion and the undisputed portion of the claim,

and the governing body does not meet within the 45 days or within the mutually agreed to

extension of timtfoilowing receipt of a claim sent by registered mail or certified mail, return

receipt requested, the public entity shall have up to three days following the next duly

publicly n-oticed meeting of the governing body after the 45-day period, or extension, expires

io prouid. the claimant a written statement identifying the disputed portion and the

undisputed portion.

(D) Any payment due on an undisputed portion of the claim shall be processed and made

wiihin 6fi auyr after the public entity issues its written statement. If the public entity fails to

issue a written statement, paragraph (3) shall apply'

(2) (A) If the claimant disputes the public entity's written response, or if the public entity fails to

iespo.td to a claim issued pursuant to this section within the time prescribed, the claimant may

demand in writing an infoimal conference to meet and confer for settlement of the issues in dispute'

Upon receipt of a demand in writing sent by registered mail or certified mail, return receipt

re,quested, the public entity shall schedule a meet and confer conference within 30 days for

settlement of the dispute.

(B) Within 10 business days following the conclusion of the meet and confer conference, if
the claim or any portion of the claim remains in dispute, the public entity shall provide the

claimant a written statement identifying the portion of the claim that remains in dispute and

the portion that is undisputed. Any payment due on an undisputed portion of the claim shall

be processed and made within 60 days after the public entity issues its written statement. Any

Birchim Lane Overlay Project- Special Provisions

28



disputed portion of the claim, as identified by the contractor in writing, shall be submitted to

nonbinding mediation, with the public entity and the claimant sharing the associated costs

equally. The public entity and claimant shall mutually agree to a mediator within 10 business

days after the disputed portion of the claim has been identified in writing. If the parties

cannot agree upon a mediator, each party shall select a mediator and those mediators shall

select a qualified neutral third party to mediate with regard to the disputed portion of the

claim. Each party shall bear the fees and costs charged by its respective mediator in
connection with the selection of the neutral mediator. If mediation is unsuccessful, the parts

of the claim remaining in dispute shall be subject to applicable procedures outside this

section.

(C) For purposes of this section, mediation includes any nonbinding process, including, but

not limited to, neutral evaluation or a dispute review board, in which an independent third
party or board assists the parties in dispute resolution through negotiation or by issuance of
an evaluation. Any mediation utilized shall conform to the timeframes in this section.

(D) Unless otherwise agreed to by the public entity and the contractor in writing, the

mediation conducted pursuant to this section shall excuse any further obligation under

Section 20104.4 to mediate after litigation has been commenced.

(E) This section does not preclude a public entity from requiring arbitration of disputes under

private arbitration or the Fublic Works Contract Arbitration Program, if mediation under this

section does not resolve the parties' dispute.

(3) Failure by the public entity to respond to a claim from a contractor within the time periods

described in this rnbdiui.ion or to otherwise meet the time requirements of this section shall

result in the claim being deemed rejected in its entirety. A claim that is denied by reason of the

public entity's failure to have responded to a claim, or its failure to otherwise meet the time

.rquir.*"nis of this section, shall not constitute an adverse finding with regard to the merits of
the claim or the responsibility or qualifications of the claimant.

(4) Amounts not paid in a timely manner as required by this section shall bear interest at 7

percent per annum.

(5) If a subcontractor or a lower tier subcontractor lacks legal standing to assert a claim against a

public entity because privity of contract does not exist, the contractor may present to the public

entity a claim on behalf of a subcontractor or lower tier subcontractor. A subcontractor may

request in writing, either on his or her own behalf or on behalf of a lower tier subcontractor, that

the contractor present a claim for work which was performed by the subcontractor or by a lower

tier subcontractor on behalfofthe subcontractor. The subcontractor requesting that the claim be

presented to the public entity shall furnish reasonable documentation to support the claim.

Within 45 days of receipt of thir written request, the contractor shall notify the subcontractor in

writing as to whether the contractor presented the claim to the public entity and, if the original

contraitor did not present the claim, provide the subcontractor with a statement of the reasons for

not having done so.

(e) The text of this section or a summary of it shall be set forth in the plans or specifications for any

public works project that may give rise to a claim under this section.

Birchim Lane Overlay Project- Special Provisions

29



(f A waiver of the rights granted by this section is void and contrary to public policy, provided,

however, that (1) upon receipt of a claim, the parties may mutually agree to waive, in writing,
mediation and proceed directly to the commencement of a civil action or binding arbitration, as

applicable; and (2) a public entity may prescribe reasonable change order, claim, and dispute

resolution procedures and requirements in addition to the provisions of this section, so long as the

contractual provisions do not conflict with or otherwise impair the timeframes and procedures set

forth in this section.

(g) This section applies to contracts entered into on or after January 1,2017 .

(h) Nothing in this section shall impose liability upon a public entity that makes loans or grants

available through a competitive application process, for the failure of an awardee to meet its

contractual obligations.

(i) This section shall remain in effect only until January I,2020, and as of that date is repealed,

unless a later enacted statute, that is enacted before January I,2020, deletes or extends that date.

DIVISION II - GENERAL CONSTRUCTION

SECTION 10: GENERAL

The bidder's attention is directed to the provisions in Section 10, 6'General,'o of the Standard

Specifications and these Special Provisions.

10-4 WATER USAGE - The Standard Specifications is amended to read:

Attention is directed to the various sections of the Standard Specifications and these Special Provisions

that require the use of water for the construction of this project. Attention is also directed to the

provisions of Section Tr"LegalRelations and Responsibility to the Public," of the Standard

bpecifications with regards to the Contractor's responsibilities for public convenience, public safety,

preservation of property and responsibility for damage.

Nothing in this section ,,Water Conservation" shall be construed as relieving the Contractor from

furnishing an adequate supply of water required for the proper construction of this project in

accordance with the Standard Specifications or these Special Provisions or relieving the Contractor

from the legal responsibilities defined in Section 7'

The Contractor shall, whenever possible and not in conflict with the above requirements, minimize the

use of water during construction of the project. Watering equipment shall be kept in good working

order; water leaks shall be repaired promptly; and washing of equipment, except when necessary for

safety or for the protection of equipment, shall be discouraged'

When ordered by the Engineer, a dust palliative conforming to the provisions of Section 18, "Dust
Palliative," of the Standard Specifications shall be used to control dust on this project. Full

Compensation for applicatiorof dust palliative shall be considered as included in the prices paid for

the various contracfiiems of work involved and no additional compensation will be allowed therefore'

WATERING - Add the following to the standard specifications:

Birchim Lane Overlay Project- Special Provisions

30

10-6



NOTE: It witl be the Contractor's sole responsibility to uscertain and verify the existence, suitability,
availability, haul distance, and storage aruangements for acquiring reliable and sufficient water

supplies for use on this project. Full compensation for acquiring a reliuble wuter sapply shall be

considered as included in the prices paidfor the varioas items of work involved and no additional
compensation will be allowed therefor.

SECTION L2: TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL

Attention is directed to Sections I2-4,"Maintaining Traffic," l2-5,"Traffrc Control System for Lane

Closure," 12-8, "Temporary Pavement Delineation," and I2-3.06, o'Construction Area Signs" of the

Standard Specifications and 7-l.04, "Public Safety" of these Special Provisions. All temporary ttaffrc

control must comply with the California MUTCD, Part 6, 'oTemporary Traffic Control".

Traffic delays shall be a maximum of twenty (20) minutes in each direction, and shall not occur during

the hours of 7:00am to 8:30am.

During the evening and when construction operations are not occurring, both lanes shall be open for'

traffic. The Contractor will be allowed to select the order and extent of operations to be performed

during a workday. However, the area under construction shall be properly prepared and opened to

public traffic after working hours. The Contractor shall submit a Staging Plan to the Engineer for

approval that shall describi the order of construction operations and the provisions to be made for

opening lanes to public traffic.

Before obliterating any pavement delineation that is to be replaced on the same alignment and

location, as determined Ly the Engineer, such pavement delineation shall be referenced by the

Contractor, with a sufficient number of control points to reestablish the alignment and location of

the new pavement delineation. The references shall also include the limits or changes in striping

pattern, including one and two-way barrier lines, limit lines, crosswalks, and other pavement

markings. Full compensation for referencing pavement delineation shall be considered as included

in the contract prices paid for new pavement delineation and no additional compensation will be

allowed therefore.

SECTION 14: ENVIRONMENTAL STEWARDSHIP

14.2,03 ARCHAEOLOGICAL RESOURCES

During the progress of the work, if any operations or activities of the Contractor result in the discovery

of an/articie o? archaeological and/or paleontological interest, the Contractor shall immediately stop

such work or other activities and immediately provide written notification of differing site conditions

to the Engineer. The further operations of the Contractor, with respect to the article of discovery andlor

discover/site, shall be decided under the direction of the Engineer in accordance with the procedures

and requ'irements delineated in Section 4-1.06, "Differing Site Conditionso" of the Standard

Specifications.

If the Engineer is the discovering party, the Engineer shall provide an immediate written stop work

notice to the Contractor. ffre furttrer operations of the Contractor, with respect to the article of

discovery and/or discovery site, shall be decided under the direction of the Engineer in accordance

Birchim Lane Overlay Project- Special Provisions

31



with the procedures and requirements delineated within Section 4-1,06, ('Differing Site Conditionsoo'

of the Standard Specifications.

14-6.028 BIRD PROTECTION - Amend paragraph 2 of the Section to read:

The Department anticipates nesting or attempted nesting from April 15 to September 1.

14-8.02 NOISE CONTROL - The Standard Specifications is amended to read:

The noise level from the Contractor's operations between the hours of 7:00 p.m. and 7:00 a'm. shall not

exceed 86 dBa at a distance of 15 m {50 feet}. This requirement shall not relieve the Contractor from

responsibility for complying with local ordinances regulating noise level.

The noise level requirement shall apply to the equipment on the job or related to the job, including but

not limited to trucks, transit mixeis or transient equipment that may or may not be owned by the

Contractor. The use of loud sound signals shall be avoided in favor of light warnings except those

required by safety laws for the protection of personnel'

Full compensation for conforming to the requirements of this section shall be considered as included in

the prices paid for the various contract items of work involved and no additional compensation will be

allowed therefor,

I4.II,O2 REMOVAL OF ASBESTOS AND HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES _ Add thE

following to the Standard Specifications:

When the presence of asbestos or hazardous substances are not shown on the plans or indicated in the

specifications and the Contractor encounters materials which the Contractor reasonably believes to be

asbestos or ahazardous substance as defined in Section259l4.l of the Health and Safety Code, and

the asbestos or hazardous substance has not been rendered harmless, the Contractor may continue work

in unaffected areas reasonably believed to be safe. The Contractor shall immediately cease work in the

affected area andreport the condition to the Engineer in writing.

In accordance with Section zlgL4,l of the Health and Safety Code, removal of asbestos or hazardous

substancss, including any exploratory work to identify and determine the extent of such asbestos or

hazardous substance will be performed by separate contract.

SECTION 39: ASPHALT CONCRETE

39-1 GENERAL - Amend the Standard Specifications to read as follows:

This work consists of producing and placing cold mix asphalt and shall comply with this section of the

Special provisions. you may use any method that can achieve same or better results as specified in the

following sections. However, gradei lay method is generally preferred by Inyo County Road Department

for overlay on poor condition roads.

3g-L.02 MATERIALS - Amend the Standard Specifications to read as follows:

Cold Asphalt Concrete (CAC): provide an asphalt concrete mixture composed of crushed stone or gravel

and asphalt cement mixed in an approved plant. Ensure that the gradation and quality of the aggregate

Birchim Lane Overlay Project- Special Provisions

32



and thc grade and quality of asphalt binder conform to those normally used in the construction of
highways by Federal or State agencies.

The grade of asphalt cutback for this work shall be slow-cure, conforming to ASTM D 2026 [SC-3000].

The aggregate must comply with/, inch grading.

Asphalt Concrete shall be stored in a stockpile in a clean area to prevent contamination. The-eemple+ed

*1"'ture sna+Ue sto
Per Addendum #1

39-1.03 CONSTRUCTION - Amend the Standard Specifications to read as follows:

39-1.03A SPREADING AND COMPACTING EQUIPMENT

CAC may be spread with a paver or with a grader, according to the contractor's preference.

Use equipment capable of obtaining compaction requirements. The compacting units may be of any

type, proviAed ttrat they are capable of compacting each lift of material as specified, and that they meet

tli minimum requirements specified below. Heavier compacting units may be required to achieve the

specified density of the embankment. Minimum requirements for rollers are as follows:

a. Steel-wheel rollers, other than the vibratory type, shall be capable of exerting a force

of not less than 4.5 kg/mm of width of the compression roll or rolls.

b. Pneumatic-tire rolleri shall have smooth tread tires of equal size that will provide a

uniform compacting pressure for the full width of the roller and capable of exerting a

ground pressure ofat least 550 kPa.

39.1.038 SURFACE PREPARATION

39-1.038 (1) GENERAL

Before placing asphalt or tack coat, remove loose dirt, rocks, and other extraneous material by any

means including flushing and sweeping. Also, remove all painted pavement markings by grinding.

39-1.038 (2) TACK COAT

A tack coat of asphaltic emulsion shall be furnished and applied in conformance with the provisions in

Section 94, ,oAsphaltic Emulsions." The tack coat shall be applied to all horizontal and vertical

surfaces of the existing pavement and construction joints or new pavement edge (overlay and transition)

cold joints upon and uEui"rt which new or additional asphalt concrete surfacing material is to be placed,

to a pavem.nt to be suifaced, and to any other surfaces designated in the special provisions. The tack

coat shall be applied in one application atarate of0.1-gallon per square yard ofsurface covered, or in

more than one application, if s^o ordered by the Engineer, and/or at an exact application rate to be

determined by the Engineer."
Equipment for the apflication of tack coat must comply with section37-I.03B (of the Standard

Specifications).

Birchim Lane Overlay Project- Special Provisions

JJ



Noti$'the Engineer if you dilute asphaltic emulsion with watcr. The weight ratio of added water to

asphaltic emulsion must not exceed I to 1.

Measwe added water either by weight or volume under Section 9-1.02 or use water meters from water

districts, cities, or counties. If you measure water by volume, apply a conversion factor to determine the

correct weight.

With each dilution, submit:

1. Weight ratio of water to bituminous material in the original asphaltic emulsion

2. Weight of asphaltic emulsion before diluting

3. Weight of added water

4. Final dilution weight ratio of water to asphaltic emulsion

Tack coat asphaltic emulsion shall be applied only so far in advance of placing the surfacing as may be

permitted bythe Engineer. Immediately in advance of placing asphalt conctete, additional tack coat shall

be applied, as directed by the Engineer, to areas where the tack coat has been damaged. Loose or

extraneous materials shall be removed prior to application of the tack coat and placement of the asphalt

concrete. Full compensation for providing and applying the tack coat shall be included in the contract

price paid for asphalt concrete.

39.1.03C WEATHER LIMITATIONS

place cold asphalt concrete pavement on unfrozen, reasonably dry surface when the temperature of the

road surface, in the shade, ii above 15 oC, and it is not raining or snowing, or predicted to rain or snow

within 24 hours after placement.

39.1.03D WIDENING EXISTING PAVEMENT

If widening existing pavement, construct new pavement structure to match the elevation of the existing

pavement's edge before placing asphalt over the existing pavement.

39.1.03E SPREADING AND COMPACTING

If, at any time during compaction, the asphalt mixture exhibits undue rutting or shoving, rolling should

be stopied. Compaciion should not be aitempted until there is sufficient reduction in moistur,e or diluent

content occurring either naturally or through aeration.

39-1.03E (1) WINDROWS

When windrows are used, construct them of such size and shape to allow adequate mixing of materials

without segregation, ensuring that the required thickness of pavement can be constructed.

39-1.038 (2) COMPACTION OF MIXTURE

Conduct compaction of the mixture to satisfy density, grade, and smoothness requirements. Roll

bituminous mixtures until all roller marks are eliminated, and a fietd density of at least 90 percent of the

Birchim Lane Overlay Project- Special Provisions

34



thcorctical maximum density has been obtained when tested in accordance with ASTM
D204|D204rM.

39-1.03E (3) CORRECTING DEFICIENT AREAS

Remove mixture that becomes contaminated with foreign material, or is defective in any way, to the full
thickness of the course. Cut the hole with sides vertical and perpendicular to each other, with one side

parallel to the direction of traffic. Do not skin patch rolled areas to correct low areas and do not be mill
rolled areas to correct high areas. Place fresh paving mixture in holes in sufficient quantity to produce a

finished surface conforming to grade and smoothness requirements. Paving mixture shall be aerated, if
nocessary, and shall be compacted to the density specified herein'

3e-1.038 (4) JOINTS

Joints shall present the same texture, density, and smoothness as other sections of the course, Carefully

make joints between old and new pavements or between successive days' work to ensure continuous

bond between old and new sections of the course.

39-1.038 (4Xa) TRANSVERSE JOINTS

pass the roller over the unprotected end of freshly laid mixture only when laying of the course has been

discontinued. Cut back the edge of the previously laid course to expose even, vertical surface for the full

thickness of the course. The frlesh mixture shall be raked against the joints, thoroughly tamped, and then

rolled.

39-1.038 (5) EDGES OF PAVEMENT

Edges of pavement shall be straight and true to required lines. After final rolling, cut off and square

excess material and dispose of, as directed.

39,I.03F TESTING

perform field tests in sufficient numbers to ensure that the specifications are being met. Submit copies of

test results within 24 hours of completion of tests. Testing is the Contractor's responsibility und

performed by an approved laboratory. Perform the following tests at the appropriate time, as the

minimum acceptable for each type of operation.

39-1.03F (1) MIXTURE PROPERTIES:

Obtain a sample of the cold mix for every 1500 tons of the mix. Determine the asphalt content of the

mix.

39-1.03F (2) SURFACE SMOOTHNESS:

Take measurements for deviation from surface smoothness with a l2-foot straightedge. The finished

surface of the layer shall not deviate more than 0.04 feet from the testing edge of the straightedge in the

longitudinal direction. In the transverse direction, the finished surface must not deviate more than 0.06

Birchim Lane Overlay Project- Special Provisions

35



feet from thc tcsting cdge of the straightedge. Place the straightedge parallel and perpendicular to the

centerline of each lane paved at intervals of 500 feet or wherever requested by the County engineer.

Record the locations and deviations from the straightedge of all measurements. Remove defective areas

and replace them with fresh paving mixture at no additional cost to the County.

39.1.03G DISPOSAL OF WASTE MATERIALS

Remove and dispose of all waste and/or unused materials from the site after the work is finished.

SECTION 84 MARKINGS

Painting pavement markings shall conform to the provisions in Section 84'2,o"Iraffic Stripes and

Pavement Markings," of the Standard Specifications and these Special Provisions.

Paint for pavement markings shall conform to SectionS4-2.02C, 66Paint,oo of the Standard

Specifications as follows: Paint Type (Water Borne Traffic Line); Color (White); State Specification

No.8010-20B.

Glass beads shall conform to SectionS4-2.02D, ttGlass Beadso" of the Standard Specifications as

follows: State Specification No. 8010-004 (Type II).

The Contractor's attention is directed to Sections 84-2.03c(3)o o'Painted Traffic Stripes and Pavement

Markingso' of the Standard Specifications, which shall be adhered to, where applicable, by the

Contractor at the direction and approval of the Engineer.

t4-2.04 PAYMENTS - the Standard Specifications is amended to read as follows:

Painted pavement markings will be measured by the square yard for the actual area painted.

The contract price paid per square yard of pavement marking, of the number of coats designated in the

Engineer's Estimate, sfratt inctude full compensation for fiunishing all labor, materials, tools, equipment

anJincidentals, and for doing all the work involved in painting pavement markings, including

establishing alignment and layout work, complete in place, as shown on the plans, as specified in the

specifications and these Special Provisions, and as directed by the Engineer.

Birchim Lane Overlay Project- Special Provisions

36



PLANS
FOR

BIRCHIM LANE OVERLAY PROJECT
Bishop, California



silEr t 0F 9

BIRCHIM IINE
CA/ERLAY PROJE T

srsP- cl
HrhbDnbb

a
*

INDEX OF SHEETS

COUNW OF /NYO
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

PI.ANS FOR THE

BIRCHIIT I.,,ANE O'ERI.AY PROJECT

BISHOP, CA

LOCATION MAP
re_____l_----19---

slE
1. TITLEANDLOCATION
2. LAYOUT 1

3. LAYOUT2
4. LAYOUT3
5. LAYOUT4
6. LAYOUTs
7. TYPICALX-SECTION
8- DETAILSANDOUANTIIIES
9, CONSTRUCNONAREASIGNS

PROJECT NO. TR-'I7-054A

A
N

A

PROJECT LOCATION

OF APPROVED BY:

MICHAEL J. ERRANTE, DIRECTOR
It.ryO COUNTT PUBUC WORKS

DATE

PROJECT VlClNmr llAP
MJT IO SCAIE

o

t

o
4
+

a

COUNTY

INYO



srEr 2 0F I

BlRCHlil l-Al'lE
O/ERIAY PRqJECT

BEIIIP. CA

D5b H}E
a l,lo[

Dlrtr9 P'!Pa..d bf
nrYo cot ttTr PUBLIC 

'OnIGI168 N. Eduor&. P.O. Drurs Q
lBdcpcndd@, CA 93526

O5o) 878-o2ol

YIELD LINE AND'STOP'
Paint

See Pavement Marking Delail 1

Station=0+36.00

"AHEAD"
New Paint .STOP"

See Pavement Marking Detail 2 Paint
Station=6+00 See Pavement Marking Detail 2

Station=6+60

4+00 7+00 8+00 9+O0

APPROVED BY:

4+003+002+0o

5+00

MICHAEL J. ERMNTE. DIRECTOR
iIiYO COUNTY PUBIIC WORKS

DA]E



SI{EEf J OF 9E

BIRCHIM I.ANE
S/ERI.AY PRqJECT

srltoP. cA
q6hE H* E

E *pta

ffirg PnFrtd bF
nnlo oouNTr PIrElrC tonGt

t6E N. Eduord+ P.O, Drousr Q
lndcpcndcn@, CA 93526

(75O) 878-041

-t l-
9+00 10+00 1 1+00 12+00 13+00 14+00

+
I

MATCHUNE MTCHUNE
s

1 5+00 1 6+00 17+00 18+00 1 9+00 20+00

--f -T-
MATCHLINE

MATCHLINE
tr

21+OO 22+0o 23+00 24+AO 25+AO 26+00

MAiCHUNE
D

MATCHLINE

APPROVED BY:

MICI-IAEL J. ERRANTE,
I}fiO COUNTY PUBUC

DIRECTOR
WORKS

DATE



$Er40F9

BIRCHIII IANE
OVERI-AY PRO.IECT

srxrP, cl
D[bb

tlE*tg P!.Frrd bf
Ntlo oonrFr PITEIC 

'onclt68 N. Eduord3, P.O. Drcud Q
lndcpcndm@, CA 93525

(760) E7E-o2Ol

-t-
27+OO 28+0a 29+00 30+00 3'l+00 32+OO

t-
I

I

33+00 34+00 35+00 36+00 37+00 38+00

MTCHLINE
MTCHUNE

l+00 39+00 40+0O 41+00 42+00 43+00 441

MATCHLINE MTCHUNE
ts

APPROVED BY:

MICFiAEL J. ERRANTE, DIRECTOR
IMYO COUNTY PUBUC WORKS

c +8241

ExP.
DA]E



$Er50F9

BIRCHIM TAIE
O/ERI.AY PROIECT

*ilfP. cA
E

ffitg

I

',;n-om1

c 93526

hFE **E
D Il!I'

44+OO 45+00 46+00 47+OO 48+00 49+00

MATfrUNE

-l t-

r
MTCHLINE

J

MATCHUNE

.-+
A
il
)

56+00 57+00 58i00 59+00

T APPROVED BY:
MICHUNE

J

ffi
INYO COUNTY PUBLIC IVORKS

51+00 55+0054+0053+O052+0050+00

DATE



$fEr 3 0F I

BIRCHIII TANE
O'ERIAY PROJE T

BSHOP, CA

ffilg hFrd br!
Dno coultTr PIrB[.tC ronrct
6a N. Edwor&, P.O. Dross O

lndcprndcE, CA 93525
(760) 878-O2O1

Datb HIE
vutt

+/
"sroP"

Removal and Re-paint
See Pavement Marking Detail 1

Station=66+61.00

v

?HEAD'
Removal and Re.paint
See Pavement Marking Detail 2
Siation=62+00.00 

---

,STOP"

Removal and
See Pavement Marking Detail 2

Siation=61 +41.00

t"^

6

APPROVED BY:

MICMEL J. ERMNIE
IT$/O COUNTY PUBUC

DIRECTOR
WORKS

DAIE



stEr 7 0F I

BIRCHIM I.ANE
O/ERTAY PRO'ECT

BFltoP. cl

hdlng PEpord bf
DITO @UT*?T PT'BIIC 

'ONKI16E N. Edror&, P.o. Dwar Q
lndcp.ndcn@, C 95526

(760) rr8-O2ol
H**

fr ,lprc

""'-l l-- 11.00'
.2' rc

95% COMPACTION

ffi-M
$EW6

ryPICAL SECTION NEW AC OVERLAY

NOT TO SCAI,.E

EXPLANATION
qt$NG rc RNffEKilS VMIS

KZV ilfl srur wRm

NOTES
APPROVED BY:

1. $OUffi rcKNG H]rorc BE6R@ M qffire
WAY SHOUDS ND PAWENT RMilING.
@MPg rc S' 6 WMUM Dilffi.

3. AE UMI Sru BE NCORrcSE M SdDS MKNG
OR Sru BE ruffiD rc Nffi @UW FrcIME
E 0Rm il ffilNm ffi

II.IYO COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS
DATE

EEI M]I€ SOIL OR SUBSSE



$GET E OF 
'

Br;K'P, CT

BIRCHIIT ITNE
O/ERIAY PROECT

DdtrbE

lrrld|o PrlFd bt;
II{YO COU*TT PUB.TC tOECl
68 N. Eduord3. P.O' DEw Q

lndcp.nd.n@, CA 93525
060) t8-o201

Lnth HIE
fr tl8tr

EP

APPROACIT UI{E
t' rErd SIRIPE v

d 'A8E d AS PtR
SID PLANS PG. A2S
(Polnt 4 2( Codt) \ \

d 'sror As PER

M MS PG. P€
Gt.As; 8€ Ds *\ fPohrabccl)zl Coat)

1/ flOP rS Pm
SM PNS PC MS
(Polnb4 a. Cdt)

T*/
= 

4 _ D|Eflilf NA'FIC

llrowtl

-L--!sl
PAVEIENT TARKING oerrrr- @ PAvrrB{T x^R(Nc oemr- {D

NOT 10 SC tr NOT rc SC^lr

GENERAL NOTES

1- Stotions for povement morkin
locotion of povement morkings to
Engineer in the field.

gs
be

ore opproximote. Finol
determined by the

3.00' --l t- r dffi L dr u.i *':
r- Mrf bfrfrdd
2. Rnsrcdd(rn@)
i Edlbtd.ft$s

2. Any work not covered hereon sholl be in occordqnce
with Coitrons 2015 Stondord Plons ond Specificotions, ond
the lotest edition of the Monuol of Troffic Controls'

3. Rood ond lone closure procedures sholl be in
occordonce with 2015 Coltrons Stondord Plons ond the
lotest edition of the Monuol of Troffic Controls-

APPROVED BY:

DATE



sEr969
B[;lx)P, Ce

BIRCHIM IANE
CNtrRl^Y PROJECT

HlhE

Hrg FhFd bf
D|YO COlnfTr PItB.Ic tOnXS

l6E N. Edtrords, P.O. Drcuer 0
lndcpand.nc6, C'A 93526

(760) E7E{2O1
bhE H*h

5 tlntl

DI

?EI BIRCHIM LANE

Inr

Ef
>fUOj@
<q
>14

z2
l6

Eci

irA
zY

BIRCHIM LANE

QUANTITIES
wl
25

Block on oronge, 24'x24'

LEGEND
On 1-4'x4' Posf
(coNTRACroR'S OmON C17(CA))@t@mR w Pt€ ws6

.\ s@ DtREcrm fr ENaINrrR OUANTITY

2

4

4

2

1

SIGN ryPE

w13-1

W2G1

'ON BIRCHIM LANE"

W3'4

G201

NOIES:

1, SSb*@ElstMwqN

Z NEruffiUgq@ffiNdEcMil

i [fficffi$udw&E41is$40&
ffionsNs@N
r [cdsmddaotffidwsNs&ffibilE
c@r^u6dMf ww@

Onl wml
SIJPPLEME!{rARY PANAS ON

SAME POST:

G20-2 Block on 36'11E'

on o 4-r4' POST

APPROVED BY:

MICHAEL J.
Exp-

INYO COUNTY PUBUC WORKS
DAIE



Public Hearing ! s"n"Oule time for n Closed Session fl Informational

For Clerk's Use

0nly:

AGENDA NUMBER

av

FROM: Public works

FoR THE BOARD MEETING oF: 
'iUii 

l- 5 iu':J

SUBJECT: Road closure on Pa Ha Lane in Bishop on Wednesday, July 3'd,2019,between the hours of 8:00 PM
and 10:00 PM

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATIONS :

Request your Board approve the closure of a portion of Pa Ha Road during the evening of July 3'd,20lg for the
purpose of the annual Paiute Palace Casino Fireworks display. The closure is shown in the attached drawing.

CAO RECOMMENDATIONS:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
The Paiute Palace Casino has submitted a Special Event Permit Application and is requesting permission to close
a portion of Pa Ha Lane as depicted in the attached map for the annual Paiute Palace Casino Fireworks display.
There are altemate routes for the travelling public to take in order to avoid the closure and public outreach is not
warranted given the location and duration of the closure, and the close proximity of alternate routes.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board could choose not to approve the Road Closure. This is not recommended as the closure is an
important safety precaution for the pyrotechnic display.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

FINANCING:
Not Applicable

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:

Consent

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO
l-l Departmental ! Correspondence Action

l

COUNTY COUNSEL:

N/A
AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by County Counsel prior to submission to the board clerk..1

Approved: Date

AUDITOWCONTROLLER

v /4,

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor/controller prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date_
PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

Approved:_Date_
PERSONNEL DIRECTOR

vlA

APPROVALS

(Not to be signed until all approvals are o I l1



Iasinn

CLEARANCE

Gas Pumps

Wh

m
,o*[,nuNO

EMPLOYEE

PARKING

\
)

r
\

US HWY 395 N. SIERRA HWY Û
Road

ABSOLUTELY NO PARKING ALONG HIGHWAY

RDW E

JULY 3
2019

s

PAHA LANE

ROAD CLOSURE FROM 8:00 TO 10:00 PM

SOUTH FIELD

SPECTATOR AREA

SEwEE

Firstn
aid li

30x30
TENI

rl
rtt

-lrtt+
I
ttt

E-
+

,/^l



Consent

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO
l-l Departmenta ! Correspondence Action

For Clerk's Use

Only:

AGENDA NUMBER

23
! rutti" Hearing ! srh"dute time for ! ctoseO Session l-l Informational

FROM: Public Works / Road Department

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF, jllit 
.?. I Zujg

SUBJECT: Removal of a tree at 315 South Clay Street, Independence

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATIONS :

Approve the removal of a tree in the road right-of-way at3l5 South Clay Street, Independence

CAO RECOMMENDATIONS:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
In the process of preparing to build a garage, the resident at 315 South Clay Street in Independence has
submitted an Encroachment Permit Application requesting permission to remove a tree in the County Right-of-
Way (at the resident's expense). The tree is located where the resident is proposing to build a driveway
approach to their new garage. Any damage to the roadway caused by the removal of the tree will be mitigated
by the installation of the proposed driveway apron. While meeting with the resident, they noted that they have
planted three (3) other trees on his property within the past year.

ALTERNATIVES:
Not approve the request

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
N/A

FINANCING:
N/A

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received)

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (MuSt bECOUNTY COUNSEL:

S^A& UNr"rXU- ,

reviewed and approved by County Counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

Approved {{D
ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor/controller prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER

DateApproved

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

Approved: DaIe-

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR

APPROVALS

Date: Jotl' 06 'a r



Grace Chuchla

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Travis Dean

Thursday, June 6, 2019 10:14 AM
Grace Chuchla
RE:Tree removalARF
315 South Clay, lndy. Tree Removal ARF.DOC

Good Morning Grace,

Attached is a revised ARF addressing your concerns. Take a look and let me know what you think. I don't think
there are any negative aspects in regard to removing the tree, other than there being one less tree, however, I
noted that the resident has plant three other trees on his property in the past year. Removing trees has been a
sensitive issue in the past but the resident has spoken to the people who usually have an issue with trees being
cut down, and has been told that they will not protest in this case.
Let me know if you have any other questions, or if you need anything else.

Thank You,

Travis Dean
Engineering Assistant
Inyo County Public Works
168 N. Edwards
PO Drawer Q
Independence, CA 93526
Phone: 760-878-0203
Fax: 760-878-2001
E-mai I : tdean@inyocountv.us

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged information /f is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review,
use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications
Privacy Act. lf you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the
communication.

From: Grace Chuchla
Sent: Thursday, June 6,20L9 9:35 AM
To: Travis Dean
Subject: Tree removal ARF

1

t'ti

r,'rr { 1,.i.

Hffi

HiTravis:



l'm reviewing the ARF that you submitted regarding removing the tree in lndependence for the resident who wants to
build a garage. I remember that tree removal has been a sensitive issue at some past board meetings, so I think it might
be helpful to include some additional information in the ARF. Here are some additional points that I might include, but
you should feel free to expand on this if you can think of anything else:

1. Who will pay to remove the tree (l presume the resident...)
2. Whether there will be any impact on traffic flow, the road surface, etc.
3. Any negative aspects of removing the tree, and why these issues are or aren't mitigated by some other factor

Best,

Grace

2



Clerk's Use Only:
GENDA NUMBER

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO
EI Consent I Departmental lCorrespondence Action

fl Scheduted Time for ! CloseC Session

2,7
fl PuOtic Hearing

I lnformational

FROM: WATERDEPARTMENT

FORTHE BOARD MEETING OF: June 25,2019

SUBJEGT: Approval of Amendrnent Three with RO Anderson (ROA) for the Recycled Water for Conservation and
Community Projects Feasibitity Study (RWRCp)

Request Board approve Amendment Three be_tween the county of lnyo and RoA for the RWRcp, extending the term of
the contract from June 30, 2019 to December 31,2019, contingent onihe appropriate signatures being obtairied.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

On July 28, 2015, y_our Board approved submitting a Proposition 84 grant application to the State of California
Department of Water Resources_(DwR), through the lntegrated Regional Witer Management program (lRWMp), Round
Three lmplementation.Funding.Tlre County's proposed, Recycled Waterfor Restorati6n and Corimuniiy projects in Big
Pine, was recommended by DWR for funding on October Zg, ZOIS. On February 7,2017, your Board entereO into an
agreement with Desert Mountain Resource Conservation & Development Councit (OfVf nCAOito serve as fiscal agent for
the IRWMP and as Grantee for DWR. On July 11,2017 your Board approved a $)6Z,OO0 contract with ROA to conduct
the RWRCP. The ROA contract term you approved was from July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018.

The project had been-delayed by LADWP and the project schedule slipped, so on June 26,2018 the Water Department
lequested, and your Board approved Amendment One, extending the ROA contract term through December it, ZO1g.
Further delays related to LADWP's consideration of the projeCt required Amendment Two, i,vhicn extended ROA's
contract to June 30, 2019. Additional delays related to LADWFs consideration of the project requires Amendment Three
to extend the contract term to December 91,2019.

ROA completed the Feasibility Study and prolyceg a Feasibility Report (Reclaimed Water of Restoration and Community
frotects in Big Pine, CA December,2017). The Report recommends using treated water from the Big pine Community
Services District (BPCSD) to_sqpply LADWP with water to the Big Pine 166 acres revegetation projeci (Bp 160) tocated
0.4milessouthof theBPCSDfacility.TheBP'160,(1991 ElRlmipactlO-19)hasbeenimplemented,butisnotmeeting
goals. LADWP indicated in their 2016 Owens Valley Report that, 'LADWP is in the process of developing a drip irrigatioi
system for this site. However, a water source must be determined for this site. Potential water sources are currenly-being
evaluated for this site."

LADWP chose to not.participate in project selection, project review, or consultations concerning a potential water swap.
LADWP Northern Division managers took the position that the Feasibility Study must Oe comfileted before considering
any proposal. The Feasibility Report was presented to LADWP and the fublic at the January iZ, ZOrc Technical Crou[
Meeting. The proposal was represented as a mutually beneficial projbct for the county and LADWp, in which the
community of Big Pine will receive fresh water that is needed for community improvements, and LADWp will be provided
recycled water to complete a mitigation project. All engineering, CEQA, and-permifting, is paid for under the grant.

The County requested that LADWP present its comments on the Feasibility Study to the County no later than March 16,
2018, so thatthe RWRCP schedulecould be adhered to. On April 11,2d18 theCounty received a letterfrom LADWp
responding to the Feaslbility Report with a_number of objections to the recycled watei project. The County asked the
consultant to review LADWP's comments. The consultant found many flaws ln LADWP's ch-aracterization oithe project,
and presented these in a draft memo to the County on April 24,2018.-The County presented RO Anderson's response to
LAPWI on May 10,2018. The County seeks to work with LADWP to resolve theirconcerns, but delays were caused by
LADWP's inaction when an access permit was requested for the purpose of an engineering survey of ihe project site. An
alternative survey method was used to create a topographic map.'Additional deiays weie caused by Lndwp's initial



^Ysrr\rcl r\('qugJt
Page 2

inaction on the County's^rgqyest to issue a permit to allow a survey team onto their land for the purpose of conducting a
cultural resource study (CRS) for CEQA. A permit was requested on March 29,2019, and obtained on April 29,2019.

The results of the CRS were provided the County on May 15rh, 2019. Significant archeological finds were discovered in
the project area. To move fonivard to construction, a Phase 2 archaeological study would need to be prepared. Our grant
does not anticipate this level of evaluation and remaining funds are inadequate to complete a more rigorious CRS. Our
funder was made aware of this situation and on June 4, 2019 advised the County to complete tne bfQn study with
remaining funds. Engineering and design work which would be reponsive to mitigation developed in a Phase ll study, is
on hold. No funding source has yet been identified to complete a Phase ll study. The County will complete CEeA ind
present a final report to our funder. The County will have satisfied our grant obligations once CEQA and the Final Report
are completed.

CEQA in the form of a draft Mitigated Negative Declaration will be completed by August 2019. The request to extend the
contract term to December 31, 2019 reflects the possibility that additional funds might be obtained from ourfunderto
complete the Phase ll study and allow for continued work on the project.

ALTERNATIWS: Not approve the amendment, in which case work would cease on June 30, 2019. lf the work is not
completed the County risks violating their grant agreement with the funder.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLWMENT :

FINANCING: Prop 84 funding for this project is provided for through an agreement between lnyo County and fiscal
agent DMRC&D, who serves as grantee and administrator of funds provided by California Department of Water
Resources under the IRWMP. Funds have been received and budgeted in the 2017-2018 Water Department budget
024102 Professional Services 5265

DEPARTM ENT H EAD SIGNATURE:
(Not to be signed
(The Original plus

until all approvals are
20 copies of this document are

-5-

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND
reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submrsslbn

CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
to the board clerk.)

lb ,l\?T^ Approved

AUDITOFYCONTROLLER: AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller
subrnissrbn fo

to

2a
clefu.)

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR:

N/A

PERSONTIE( AND REI4||EDTTEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel
submission to the board clerk.)

services prior to

APPROVALS



AMENDMENT NUMBER THREE 1q
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF INYO AND

R. O. ANDERSON ENGINEERING INC,

FOR THE PROVISION OF INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR SERVICES

R.
referred to as "County") and

MINDEN, NV
(hereinafter referred to as "Contractor"),
Contractor Services dated JULY 11

have entered into an Agreement for the Provision of lndependent
2017 on Standard

Contract 116. 156 
, for the term from JULY 1,2017 to 2019

WHEREAS, County and Contractor do desire and consent to amend such Agreement as set forth
below;

WHEREAS, such Agreement provides that it may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or
subtracted from, by the mutual consent of the parties thereto, if such amendment or change is in written
form, and executed with the same formalities as such Agreement, and attached to the originalAgreement
to maintain continuity.

County and Contractor hereby amend such Agreement as follows:

a) Section 2 fferm) is amended to read: "The term of this Agreement shall be from July 1,20"17 to December 31, 2019 unless
sooner terminated as provided below." All other references in the Agreement to the term are also amended to reflect the new
term end date of December 31, 201 9.

The effective date of this Amendment to the Agreement is June 25, 2019

All the other terms and conditions of the Agreement are unchanged and remain the same.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - 11e. 156

Page 1

County of lnyo
DECEMBER 31,

062912



THREE
AMENDMENT NUMBER TO

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF INYO AND
R. O. ANDERSON ENGINEERING INC.

FORTHE PROVISION OF INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR SERVICES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS THIS
DAYOF

COUNTY OF INYO
eNlr.Uf6g4ail4 U,U.

By: By:

,Ja^rnr*nrv LeexPd*icg
Type or Print

Dated s"tf ., q

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALIW:

County Counsel

APPROVED AS TOACCOUNTING FORM

County Auditor

APPROVED AS TO PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS:

Personnel Services

APPROVED AS TO RISKASSESSMENT:

County Risk Manager

155

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. _page2

062912



AMENDMENT NUMBER
THREE

TO
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF INYO AND

R. O. ANDERSON ENGINEERING INC.

FOR THE PROVISION OF INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR SERVICES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS THIS
DAY OF

COUNTY OF INYO CONTRACTOR

By: By:
Signature

Type or Print

Dated

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

.-
County Counsel

TO

c

APPROVED AS TO PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS:

Personnel Services

APPROVED AS TO RISK ASSESSMENT

County Risk Manager

1s6

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No._
Page2

062912



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COT]NTY OF INYO

Consent X Departmental l-l corr"rpondence Action ! erui"
H

Scheduled Time for Closed Session lnformational

FRoM: AUDITOR-CONTROLLER

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: June 25,2OI9

SUBJECT: Present County Financial Statements Fiscal Year ending 2018

D E PA RTM E N TA L R ECO M M E N DATIO N :

Present the fiscal year ending June 30, 2018 County Financial Statement to the Board of Supervisors,

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

Present and discuss the County Financial Statements ending on June 30, 2018 to the Board of Supervisors.

ALTERNATIVES:

FINANCING:

APPROVALS

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:
Date lq(Not to be signed until all approvals are received)

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

25

Ir

COUNTY COUNSEL:

N/A

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (MUSIbe
reviewed and approveil by County Counsel prior to submlsslon to the Board Clerk.)

/V h Approved:-Date:
AUDITOR/CONTROLLER:

N/A

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the Auditor/Controller prior to
subrrlsslon.,rffTbr,

Date:Approved:

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR:

N/A

PERSONNEL AND RELATEO ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the Director of Personnel Services prior to
submlsslon to the Board

^/ 
lN Approved: Date:

Clerk.)



(.

r.i rl

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COI.JNTY OF INYO
E Consenl I Depa(mental flCorrespondence Aclion

! Scheduled Time for ! Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

1-7
CI

fl PuOtic Hearing

! lnformational

FROM: Nathan D. Reade, Agricultural Commissioner

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: June 25,2019

SURIECT: Amendmentsto the FiscalYear 2018-2019 Budget

DEPARTMENTAL R ECO M M E N DA TION :

Request Board:
A. Amend the Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Agricultural Commissioner Budget (Budget 023300) as follows:

increase appropriation in Operating Transfers Out (Object Code 5801) by $70,000; and
B. Amend the Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Consolidated Office Building Budget (Budget 011809) as follows:

increase estimated revenue in Operating Transfer In (Object Code 4998) by $70,000; and
C. Amend the Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Contingencies Budget (Budget 087100) as follows: reduce

appropriation in Contingencies (Object Code 5901) by $70,000 (4/5ths vote required).

CAO RECOfuIMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

The Agricultural Commissioner (023300) budget has realized unanticipated increases in revenue throughout
Fiscal Year 2018-2019. These increases were the result of higher gas tax disbursements due to SBI increases
as well as funds received for outreach to the cannabis industry. The former increases were not certain to occur
in this fiscal year when our original budget was assembled, and the latter increases were a result of a new
program that was also not anticipated when our budget was formulated.

Combined, revenues are $88,918 in excess of what was first proposed for Fiscal Year 2018-2019. However,
during the Mid-Year Financial Review process the revenues were increased, without an offsetting increase in
expenditures, resulting in a contribution to the General Fund Contingencies Budget. Our office is required by
state law to maintain a county maintenance of effort (MOE) cost equal to the average county contribuiion over
the past five years. Due to the influx of unanticipated revenue, we would be short of meeting our MOE by
S62,016 if we meet ALL anticipated expenditures. To ensure that we meet this goal, it is reco-mmended that
$70,000 be transferred back into the Agriculture Budget and then transferred to the Consolidated Office
Building Budget so that these funds will be expended in the current fiscal year and the Agricultural
Commissioner's Office will meet its MOE requirements.

ALTERNATIWS:

Your Board could choose not to approve the proposed budget amendments, and allow the Agriculture Budget
to not meet its current MOE.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLWMENT:



Agenda Request
Page 2

Auditor's Office

FINANCING:

There are sufficient funds in the Ceneral Fund Contingencies Budget (087100) for this request.

D EPART M ENT H EA D SI G N ATII R E :
(Not to be signed until all approvals are u tj

AUDITORYCONTROLLER: ACCOUNI
submis/or

(/

the board
AND D (Must be reiewed and apprcved by the auditor-contoller pior to

BUDGET OFFICER:
bmissior

/f,
/g
I ',2

(Must be reviewed and approved
to

of personnel services prior to

API'I{OVALS



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COLINTY OF INYO

nconsent X Departmentat l-l Corr"rpondence Action Public
Hearing

! S"fr"Ort"d Time for

Fttfils#sNnffibn

a8

Closed Session lnformational

FROM: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: June ZS,2Ot9

SUBJECT: Triple P America contract for primary Care training

D E PA RTM E N TA L R ECO M M E N DATIO N :
Request that Board of Supervisors ratify and approve the contract between the County of Inyo and Triple p America from
June 1, 2019 to October 3L, 20L9 for training seruices in an estimated amount of g35,000.0d, and authorize the
Chairperson to sign.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
This contract is going to equip Inyo agency partners with evidence-based Triple P Positive Parenting program training to
increase our Triple P network of providers across the county who are able to respond to parents witn tnJ same language
and resources, referring them to the appropriate level of support. By investing in the communitywide capacity of sJ malny
organizations that serve Inyo children from birth to 18, we are hoping to strengthen the necessary infrastructure for the
parenting program that has been found to reduce child abuse and neglect. Reducing parent stresi, teaching positive
behavior management skills, and improving parent child relationships are the core vaiues of this Cognitive dehavioral
Theory based curriculum,

ALTERNATIVES:
If you decide not to approve this contract First 5 Inyo might lose out on future funding for family strengthening from First 5
California, or we might have to try to implement a program with lower standards and measuies in the place of Triple p,
impacting the sustainability and effectiveness of our parenting support system.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
None

FINANCING:
100o/o State Funding' This contract will be budgeted in the First 5 Budget (643000) in Professional Seruices (5265). No County
General Funds,



COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED
reviewed and approved by County Counsel prior to submission to

DateApproved

Clerk.)
AND RELATED ITEMS (Mustbe

nu6rrohrcoru

I i,nu
AcCpUNTtNG/FtNANcE AND
sublission to the Board Clerk.)

toRELATED ITEMS reviewedbe and the(Must approved by

Approved: Date

hEdbi,-+ uREcrdR

A/A

PERSONNEL AND RELATED TTEMS (Must be reviewed and
submission to the Board Clerk.)

by the Dhector of Personnel Services Nior to,plr*r"a

Approved: Date:

BUDGET #''.=*

NA

BUDGET AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the Budget Officer pilor to submission to the
Board Clerk.)

Date:n Approved

APPROVALS

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNA
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received)

Date rnfu)n



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND Triple P America

FORTHE PROVISION OF SERVICES

INTRODUCTION

WHEREAS, the County of lnyo (hereinafter referred to as "County") may have the need for
the Training services of TriPle P America

of Columbia, South Carolina (hereinafter refened to as "Contracto/'), and in consideration of
the mutual promises, covenants, terms, and conditions hereinafter contained, the parties hereby agree as
follows:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. SCOPE OF WORK.

The Contractor shall furnish to the County, upon its request, those services and work set forth in
Aftachment A, attached hereto and by reference incorporated herein. Requests by the County to the
Contractor to
whose title is:

perform under this Agreement
Dir. of lnvo Co Health & Human

will be made by Marilyn Mann ,

Services. Requests to the Contractor for work or services to
be performed under this Agreement will be based upon the County's need for such services. The County
makes no guarantee or warranty, of any nature, that any minimum level or amount of services or work will be
requested of the Contractor by the County under this Agreement. County by this Agreement incurs no
obligation or requirement to request from Contractor the performance of any services or work at all, even if
County should have some need for such services or work during the term of this Agreement.

Services and work provided by the Conkactor at the County's request under this Agreement will be
performed in a manner consistent with the requirements and standards established by applicable federal,

state, and County laws, ordinances, regulations, and resolutions. Such laws, ordinances, regulations, and

resolutions include, but are not limited to, those which are referred to in this Agreement.

2. TERM.

The term of this Agreem ent shall be from June 1 , 2019 October 31, 2019

unless sooner terminated as provided below.

3. CONSIDERATION.

A. Comoensation. County shall pay to Contractor in accordance with the Schedule of Fees
(set forth as Attachment B) for the services and work described in Aftachment A which are performed by
Contractor at the County's request.

B. Travel and oer diem. Contractor will not be paid or reimbursed for travel expenses or per

diem which Contractor incurs in providing services and work requested by County under this Agreement.
C. No additional consideration. Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, Contractor

shall not be entitled to, nor receive, from County, any additional consideration, compensation, salary, wages,
or other type of remuneration for services rendered under this Agreement. Specifically, Contractor shall not
be entitled, by virtue of this Agreement, to consideration in the form of overtime, health insurance benefits,
retirement benefits, disability retirement benefits, sick leave, vacation time, paid holidays, or other paid leaves
of absence of any type or kind whatsoever.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No, 'l 16
(lndependent Conkactor)

Page 1 07t27t2018



D.
County to
$35.000.00

Limit uoon amount oavable under Aoreement. The total sum of all payments made by the
Contractor for services and work performed under this Agreement shall not exceed

Dollan (hereinafter refened to as
"contract limit"). County expressly reserves the right to deny any payment or reimbursement requested by
Contractor for services or work performed which is in excess of the contract limit.

E. Billing and pavment. Contractor shall submit to the County, once a month, an itemized
statement of all services and work described in Attachment A, which were done at the County's request. This
statement will be submitted to the County not later than the fifth (sth) day of the month. The statement to be
submitted will cover the period from the first (1st) day of the preceding month through and including the last
day of the preceding month. This statement will identify the date on which the services and work were
performed and describe the nature of the services and work which were performed on each day. Upon timely
receipt of the statement by the nfth (sth) day of the month, County shall make payment to Contractor on the
last day of the month.

F. Federal and Statetaxes.

(1) Except as provided in subparagraph (2) below, County will not withhold any federal
or state income taxes or social security from any payrnents made by Coung to Contractor under lhe terms
and conditions of this Agreement.

(2) County will withhold California State income taxes from payments made under this
Agreement to non-California resident independent contractors when it is anticipated that total annual
payments to Contractor under this Agreement will exceed one thousand four hundred ninety nine dollars
($1,4e9.00).

(3) Except as set forth above, County has no obligation to withhold any taxes or
payments from sums paid by County to Contractor under this Agreement. Payment of all taxes and other
assessments on such sums is the sole responsibility of Contractor. County has no responsibility or liability for
payment of Contractor's taxes or assessments.

(4) The total amounts paid by County to Contractor, and taxes withheld from payments
to non-California residents, if any, will be reported annually to the lnternal Revenue Service and the California
State Franchise Tax Board. To facilitate this reporting, Contractor shall complete and submit to the County
an lnternal Revenue Service (lRS) Form W-9 upon executing this Agreement.

4. WORKSCHEDULE.

Contractor's obligation is to perform, in a timely manner, those services and work identified in

Attachment A which are requested by the County. lt is understood by Contractor that the performance of
these services and work will require a varied schedule. Contractor will arrange his/her own schedule, but will

coordinate with County to ensure that all services and work requested by County under this Agreement will

be performed within the time frame set forth by County.

5. REQUIRED LICENSES, CERTIFICATES, AND PERMITS.

A. Any licenses, certificates, or permits required by the federal, state, county, municipal
governments, for contractor to provide the services and work described in Attachment A must be procured by
Contractor and be valid at the time Contractor enters into this Agreement or as otherwise may be required.
Further, during the term of this Agreement, Contractor must maintain such licenses, certificates, and permits
in full force and effect. Licenses, certificates, and permits may include, but are not limited to, driver's licenses,
professional licenses or certificates, and business licenses. Such licenses, certificates, and permits will be
procured and maintained in force by Contractor at no expense to the County. Contractor will provide County,
upon execution of this Agreement, with evidence of cunent and valid licenses, certificates and permits which
are required to perform the services identified in Aftachment A. Where there is a dispute between Contractor
and County as to what licenses, certificates, and permits are required to perform the services identified in
Attachment A, County reserves the right to make such determinations for purposes of this Agreement.

B. Contractor warrants that it is not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for
debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in covered transactions by any
federal department or agency. Contractor also warrants that it is not suspended or debarred from

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page2 0712712018



receiving federal funds as listed in the List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement or Non-
procurement Programs issued by the General Services Administration available at http://www.sam.oov.

6. OFFICE SPACE, SUPPLIES, EQUIPMENT, ET CETERA.

Contractor shall provide such office space, supplies, equipment, vehicles, reference materials, and
telephone service as is necessary for Contractor to provide the services identified in Attachment A to this
Agreement. County is not obligated to reimburse or pay Contractor, for any expense or cost incuned by
Contractor in procuring or maintaining such items. Responsibility for the costs and expenses incuned by
Contractor in providing and maintaining such items is the sole responsibility and obligation of Contractor.

7. COUNTY PROPERTY.

A. Personal Propertlr of CounW. Any personal property such as, but not limited to, protective or
safety devices, badges, identification cards, keys, etc. provided to Contractor by County pursuant to this
Agreement are, and at the termination of this Agreement remain, the sole and sxclusive property of County.
Contractor will use reasonable care to protect, safeguard and maintain such items while they are in
Contractor's possession. Contractor will be financially responsible for any loss or damage to such items,
partial or total, which is the result of Contractor's negligence.

B- Producjs of Contracto/s Work and Services. Any and all compositions, publications, plans,
designs, specifications, blueprints, maps, formulas, processes, photographs, slides, video tapes, computer
programs, computer disks, computer tapes, memory chips, soundtracks, audio recordings, films, audio-visual
presentations, exhibits, reports, studies, works of art, inventions, patents, trademarks, copyrights, or
intellectual properties of any kind which are created, produced, assembled, compiled by, or are the result,
product, or manifestation of, Contractor's services or work under this Agreement are, and at the termination of
this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of the County. At the termination of the Agreement,
Contractor will convey possession and title to all such properties to County.

8. WORKERS'GOMPENSATION.

Contractor shall provide Statutory California Worker's Compensation coverage and Employer's
Liability coverage for not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence for all employees engaged in services or
operations under this Agreement. The County of lnyo, its agents, officers and employees shall be named as
additional insured or a waiver of subrogation shall be provided.

9. INSURANCE

For the duration of this Agreement Contractor shall procure and maintain insurance of the scope
and amount specified in Attachment C and with the provisions specified in that attachment.

10. STATUSOFCONTRACTOR.

All acts of Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees, relating to the performance of this
Agreement, shall be performed as independent contractors, and not as agents, officers, or employees of
County. Contractor, by virtue of this Agreement, has no authority to bind or incur any obligation on behalf of
County. Except as expressly provided in Attachment A, Contractor has no authority or responsibility to
exercise any rights or power vested in the County. No agent, officer, or employee of the Contractor is to be
considered an employee of County. lt is understood by both Contractor and County that this Agreement shall
not under any circumstances be construed or considered to create an employer-employee relationship or a
joint venture. As an independent contractor:

A. Contractor shall determine the method, details, and means of performing the work and
services to be provided by Contractor under this Agreement.

Coung of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 3 07t27t2018



B. Contractor shall be responsible to County only for the requirements and results specified in
this Agreemenl, and except as expressly provided in this Agreement, shall not be subjected to County's
control with respect to the physical action or activities of Contractor in fulfillment of this Agreement.

C. Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees are, and at all times during the term of this
Agreement shall, represent and conduct themselves as independent contractors, and not as employees of
County.

11. DEFENSE AND INDEMNIFICATION.

Contractor shall hold harmless, defend and indemnify County and its officers, officials, employees
and volunteers from and against any and all liability, loss, damage, expense, costs (including without
limitation costs and fees of litigation) of every nature arising out of or in connection with Contractor's
performance of work hereunder or its failure to comply with any of its obligations contained in the
agreement, except such loss or damages which was caused by the sole negligence or willful misconduct
of the County.

12. RECORDS AND AUDIT

A. Records. Contractor shall prepare and maintain all records required by the various
provisions of this Agreement, federal, state, county, municipal, ordinances, regulations, and directions.
Contractor shall maintain these records for a minimum of four (4) years from the termination or completion of
this Agreement. Contractor may fulfill its obligation to maintain records as required by this paragraph by
substitute photographs, microphotographs, or other authentic reproduction of such records.

B. lnsoections and Audits. Any authorized representative of County shall have access to any
books, documents, papers, records, including, but not limited to, financial records of Contractor, which
County determines to be pertinent to this Agreement, for the purposes of making audit, evaluation,
examination, excerpts, and transcripls during the period such records are to be maintained by Contractor.
Further, County has the right, at all reasonable times, to audit, inspect, or otherwise evaluate the work
performed or being performed under this Agreement.

13. NONDISCRIMINATION-

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees shall not

unlawfully discrimrnate in violation of any federal, state, or local law, against any employee, or applicant for
employment, or person receiving services under this Agreement, because of race, religion, color, national

origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, age, or sex. Contractor and its agents,

officers, and employees shall comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act
(Government Code section 12900, et seq.), and the applicable regulations promulgated thereunder in the

California Code of Regulations. Contractor shall also abide by the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-

352) and all amendments thereto, and all administrative rules and regulations issued pursuant to said act.

14. CANCELLATION.

This Agreement may be canceled by County without cause, and at will, for any reason by giving to

Contractor thirty (30) days vwitten notice of such intent to cancel. Contractor may cancel this Agreement

without cause, and at will, for any reason whatsoever by giving thirty (30) days written notice of such intent to

cancel to County.

15. ASSIGNMENT

This is an agreement for the services of Contractor. County has relied upon the skllls, knowledge,

experience, and training of Contractor as an inducement to enter into this Agreement. Contractor shall not

assign or subcontract this Agreement, or any part of it, without the express wriften consent of County.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 4 07t27t2018



Further, Contractor shall not assign any monies due or to become due under this Agreement without the prior

written consent of County.

16. DEFAULT

lf the Contractor abandons the work, or fails to proceed with the work and services requested by
County in a timely manner, or fails in any way as required to conduct the work and services as required by

County, County may declare the Contractor in default and terminate this Agreement upon five (5) days written

notice to Contractor. Upon such termination by default, County will pay to Contractor all amounts owing to
Contractor for services and work satisfactorily performed to the date of termination.

17. WAIVER OF DEFAULT.

Waiver of any default by either party to this Agreement shall not be deemed to be waiver of any

subsequent default. Waiver or breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver
of any other or subsequent breach, and shall not be construed to be a modification of the terms of this
Agreement unless this Agreement is modified as provided in paragraph twenty-three (23) below.

18. CONFIDENTIALITY

Contractor further agrees to comply with the various provisions of the federal, state, and county laws,

regulations, and ordinances providing that information and records kept, maintained, or accessible by
Contractor in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, shall be privileged, restricted,

or confidential. Contractor agrees to keep confidential all such information and records. Disclosure of such

confidential, privileged, or protected information shall be made by Contractor only with the express written

consent of the County. Any disclosure of confidential information by Contractor without the County's written

consent is solely and exclusively ihe legal responsibilig of Contractor in all respects.

Notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the contrary, names of persons receiving public social

services are confidential and are to be protected from unauthorized disclosure in accordance with Title 45,

Code of Federal Regulations Section 205.50, the Health lnsurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996,

and Sections 10850 and 14100.2 of theWelfare and lnstitutions Code, and regulations adopted pursuant

thereto. For the purpose of this Agreement, all information, records, and data elements pertaining to

beneficiaries shall be protected by the provider from unauthorized disclosure.

19. CONFLICTS.

Contractor agrees that it has no interest, and shail not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which
would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of the work and services under this Agreement.

20. POSTAGREEMENTCOVENANT.

Contractor agrees not to use any confidential, protected, or privileged information which is gained

from the County in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, for any personal benefit,
gain, or enhancement. Further, Contractor agrees for a period of two years after the termination of this
Agreement, not to seek or accept any employment with any entity, association, corporation, or person who,

during the term of this Agreement, has had an adverse or conflicting interest with the County, or who has

been an adverse party in litigation with the County, and concerning such, Contractor by virtue of this
Agreement has gained access to the County's confidential, privileged, protected, or proprietary information.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 5 07t27t2018



21. SEVERABILITY.

lf any portion of this Agreement or application thereof to any person or circumstance shall be

declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, or if it is found in contravention of any federal, state, or

county statute, ordinance, or regulation, the remaining provisions of this Agreement, or the application

thereof, shall not be invalidated thereby, and shall remain in full force and effect to the extent that the

provisions of this Agreement are severable.

22. FUNDING LIMITATION.

The ability of County to enter this Agreement is based upon available funding from various sources.

ln the event that such funding fails, is reduced, or is modified, from one or more sources, County has the

option to cancel, reduce, or modiff this Agreement, or any of its terms within ten (10) days of its notifying

Contractor of the cancellation, reduction, or modification of available funding. Any reduction or modification of

this Agreement made pursuant to this provision must comply with the requirements of paragraph twenty{hree
(23) (Amendment).

23. AMENDMENT

This Agreement may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or subtracted from, by the mutual

consent of the parties hereto, if such amendment or change is in written form and executed with the same

formalities as this Agreement, and attached to the originalAgreement to maintain continuity.

24. NOT|CE.

Any notice, communication, amendments, additions, or deletions to this Agreement, including

change of address of either party during the terms of this Agreement, which Contractor or County shall be

required, or may desire, to make, shall be in writing and may be personally served, or sent by prepaid first

class mail to, the respective parties as follows:

County of lnyo
HHS-First 5 Department

Street
City and State

568 West Line Street
Bishoo, CA 93514

Contractor:
Triple P America Name
1201 Lincoln Street. Ste. 201 Street
Columbia, $C 29211 City and State

25. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties, and no representations, inducements,

promises, or agreements otherwise between the parties not embodied herein or incorporated herein by

reference, shall be of any force or effect. Further, no term or provision hereof may be changed, waived,

discharged, or terminated, unless the same be in writing executed by the parties hereto.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 6

ilil ilil

07t27t2018



AGREETS{T SETUTEEfl COUilTYOF INYO

AilD TdplePAmerlca

FORTHE PROYISIOII OF Tralnlno sER[ncEs

IN WTNESS THEREOF. THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR I{ANDS AND SEALS
TH|S_ DAY OF , +

coullwoFtrTYo OONTRACTOR

Slgnature

BndleyJ Thomac
Print or Ttpe Neme Print orTlpe Name

Dffid: Dated:

APPROVED AS TO FORMAND LEGALITY:

County

APPROVED AS TO PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS:

Personnel SeMces

APFROVED AS TO INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS:

County Rlsk Manager

Coufi of lnyo $bndant Contnad - t{o. I 16
(lndopendent Contsaclor)

Page 7 07mno18



ATTACHMENTA

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND Triple P America

FORTHE PROVISION OF Training SERV|CES

TERM:

,*o*.June 1,2019 To: October 31,201'

SCOPE OF WORK:

The Contractor shall provide training in Triple P (Positive Parenting Program) Primary Care Training Course to lnyo
County agencies approved by the lnyo County Triple P Network and lnyo County Health & Human Services.
Gontractor will complete the Primary Care Triple P training course between June 1 , 2019 and October 31, 2019.

All of the necessary travel costs to Triple P America, as well as all training location and supply costs, shall be
covered in the price of the training course.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page I 07t27t2018



ATTACHMENT B

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND Triple P America

FOR THE pROVtStON gp Training SERVICES

TERM:

FROM . June 1, 2019
TO

October 31,2019

SCHEDULE OF FEES

For services satisfactorily rendered and upon receipt of an invoice, the County agrees to compensate the
Contractor for Primary Care Triple P Training Course in an amount not to exceed $35,000.00.

The Contractor is wholly responsible for delivering said training at the quoted prices, and shall not invoice the
county additionally for any staff travel, food, training location, training supply costs, or certification workshops
associated with such.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 'l 16
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 9 07t2712018



ATTACHMENT C

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND Triple P America

FOR THE PROVISION gP Training SERVICES

TERM:

pnorurrJ'''"1'ffi October 31, 2019

SEE ATTACHED INSURANCE PROVISIONS

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 1 16
(l ndependent Contracto r)

Page',l0 07t27t2018



Specifications 2
Insurance Requirements for Professional Services

Consultant shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract insurance against claims
for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the
performance of the work hereunder by the Consultant, its agents, representatives, or employees.

MINIMUM SCOPE AND LIMIT OF INSURANCE

Coverage shall be at least as broad as:

1. Gommercial General Liability (CGL): lnsurance Services Office Form CG 00
01 covering CGL on an "occurrence" basis for bodily injury and property damage,
including products-completed operations, personal injury and advertising injury,
with limits no less than $1,000,000 per occurrence. lf a general aggregate limit
applies, either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this
projecVlocation or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required
occurrence limit.

2. Automobile Liability: lnsurance Services Office Form Number CA 0001
covering, Code 1 (any auto), or if Consultant has no owned autos, Code 8 (hired)
and 9 (non-owned), with limit no less than $500,000 per accident for bodily injury
and property damage.

3. Workers' Compensation insurance as required by the State of California, with
Statutory Limits, and Employer's Liability lnsurance with limit of no less than
$1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury or disease.
(Not required if consultant provides written verification it has no

employees)

1. Professional Liability (Errors and Omissions) Insurance appropriates to the Consultant's
profession, with limit no less than $1,0000000 per occuffence.

If the Consultant maintains higher limits than the minimums shown above, the Entity
requires and shall be entitled to coverage for the higher limits maintained by the Consultant.
Any available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits of insurance and
coverage shall be available to the Entity.

Other Insurance Provisions

The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:

Additional I nsured Sfafus

1. The Entity, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers are to be covered
as additional insureds on the CGL policy with respect to liability arising out of work
or operations performed by or on behalf of the consultant including materials, parts,
or equipment furnished in connection with such work or operations. General liability
coverage can be provided in the form of an endorsement to the Consultant's
insurance (at least as broad as ISO Form CG 20 10 11 85 or both CG 20 10 and CG
20 37 forms if later revisions used).



Other Insurance Provisions

The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions

Primary Coverage
For any claims related to this contract, the Gonsultant's insurance coverage
shall be primary insurance as respects the Entity, its officers, officials,
employees, and volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the
Entity, its officers, officials, employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the
Consultant's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

Notice of Cancellation
Each insurance policy required above shall state that coverage shall not be
canceled, except with notice to the Entity.

Waiver of Subrogation
Consultant hereby grants to Entity a waiver of any right to subrogation which any insurer of said
Consultant may acquire against the Entity by virtue of the payment of any loss under such
insurance. Consultant agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be necessary to affect this
waiver of subrogation, but this provision applies regardless of whether or not the Entity has
received a waiver of subrogation endorsement from the insurer.

Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions
Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by
the Entity. The Entity may require the Consultant to provide proof of ability to pay
losses and related investigations, claim administration, and defense expenses
within the retention.

Acceptability of I nsurers
lnsurance is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best's rating of no less
than A:Vll, unless otherwise acceptable to the Entity.

Claims Made Policies
lf any of the required policies provide coverage on a claims-made basis:

1. The Retroactive Date must be shown and must be before the date of the contract
or the beginning of contract work.

2. lnsurance must be maintained and evidence of insurance must be provided for
at least five (5) years after completion of the contract of work,

3. lf coverage is canceled or non-renewed, and not replaced with another claims-
made policy form with a Retroactive Date prior to the contract effective date,
the Consultant must purchase "extended reporting" coverage for a minimum of
five (5) years after completion of contract work.

Verification of Coverage
Consultant shall furnish the Entity with original certificates and amendatory
endorsements or copies of the applicable policy language effecting coverage
required by this clause. All certificates and endorsements are to be received and
approved by the Entity before work commences. However, failure to obtain the
required documents prior to the work beginning shall not waive the Consultant's
obligation to provide them. The Entity reserves the right to require complete,



certified copies of all required insurance policies, including endorsements
required by these specifications, at any time.

Subcontractors
Consultant shall require and veriff that all subcontractors maintain insurance meeting all the
requirements stated herein.

Special Risks or Circumstances
Entity reserves the right to modify these requirements, including limits, based on
the nature of the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other special
circumstances.



For Clerk's Use

Only:

AGENDA NUMBER

7q

FROM: Public Works Department

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: "I 1 !

SUBJECT: Proposed Town Water System Rate Increase

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATIONS: Request Board direction regardingproposed increase to
current water rates, transition to a flat rate billing system, and commencement of notice and hearing process
regarding such proposed rate increases in order to comply with Proposition 218 requirements.

CAO RECOMMENDATION: N/A

SUMMARY DISCUSSION: On February 5,2019 Raftelis, Inyo County's consultant preparing the water rate
study, presented a workshop to the Board. The workshop recommended transitioning to a flat rate billing rather
than a consumption charge, and outlined current water rates, proposed rates and bill impacts as well as a

surcharge to Independence rate-payers that would be imposed on Independence customers to pay back the cost
of emergency repairs to transmission main between the systems storage tanks and town.

On June 5ft and 6th lnyo County Public works along with Raftelis hosted two workshops - one in Independence
and one in Lone Pine. The workshops provided a chance for the community to come out and learn the steps in
conducting a water rate study, proposed rates and bill impacts, additional water supply cost allocations and the
fees associated with the Independence surcharge.

Two options for an overall increase to revenues were presented. Option I included a30oh increase in October
2019 with four annual l0% increases that would take place on July I of every year after. Option 2 included a

50o/o increase with a subsequent annual increases lUYo the following July and 5olo increases for three years after
that. At these workshops, attendees were asked for their preference by show of hands. The overwhelming
majority of each group preferred the 50% increase option (see attached).

It is recommended that Independence customers pay a $6.34 surcharge in addition to their regular water bill.
The surcharge will be paid by each customer for a 5 year duration to pay back the cost of emergency repairs to
the transmission main, including acquisition of a 12" HDPE line that will be converted to a permanent main line
at a future date.

Before the Board may impose new or increased fees (water rates), it must follow a notice and hearing process
specified by the California Constitution (Article XIIID, section 6, which was added by Proposition 218). The
process involves mailing a notice to property owners about the proposed fee and advising them of the
dateltimelplace of a public hearing regarding the proposed fee. The public hearing cannot be held less than 45
days after the mailing of the notices. After the public hearing, the County can impose the fee as long as it didn't
receive written protests from a majority of the affected property owners.

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COLINTY OF INYO
Consent n Departmental I Correspondence Action n Public Hearing
Schedule time for n Closed Session n Informational

Inyo County Public Works Department is seeking direction from the Board as follows:



1) Feedback regarding the concept of changing water rates from a current bi-monthly combined service and
consumption billing to a flat rate bi-monthly billing effecting a 50o/o revenue increase in October 2019, a
10olo revenue increase in July 2021 and 50% revenue increases in July 2022,2023 and2024.

2) If the Board wishes to potentially make such changes to water rates, then direct staff to take the
necessary steps to comply with Proposition 218, including scheduling a public hearing at a future Board
meeting regarding the proposed rate changes and providing appropriate notices to property owners.

FINANCING: Ultimately increase revenue to the Town Water Systems by 50% in the initial year, additional
l}YoinFY 20121, and an additional 5YoinFY 2ll22,FY 22123, and FY 23124.

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) Date: Q r9

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be

reviewed and approved by County Counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

COUNTY COUNSEL:

Approved: Date

ACCOLJNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor/controller prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER

DateApproved:

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel sewices prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR

Approved: N/A Date

APPROVAI,S



..t : ._.

'. ... i ;.1r '_/.'.::.. ',. : ,i'.

..',.... '' :

{iO , th'e 5"/"

:.1 :

2018
Current*

2A2A

5A%

?021
1.0% 5%

202?
s%

2022

Vol. rate per ccf
Residential water usage

General water usage

Public/Gov't water usage

Proposed Monthlv Fixed Charges
#of

meters
686
618

58
151
124

L3

T2

1,

1

0

So.ggs
so.280
So.rss

s2S.38
s14.1e

5+o.qt
Sss.+g
s63.86

5Lr7.to
Srez.rs
5278.84

so.oo0
so.ooo
so.ooo

s44.36
$22.Le

573.e2
5t 47.gG

$236.s7
5473.L2
s73s.2s

$L,q7g.5t

So.ooo
$o.ooo
$o.ooo

s48.80
$24.4t

Ssr.gz
s162.5s
s260.23
$szo.qq
Sgra.rg

51,,626.37

so.ooo
so.o0o
So.ooo

Sst.24
$25.64

$es.gg
Stto.tg
$273.2s
Ssqo.qz
sss3.84

5t,707,59

so.0oo
so.ooo
So.ooo

Ssg.ar
s25.e3

$eg.oo
s17e.33
s286.e2
ss73.80
Sage.sa

St,zg3.o8

So.ooo

so.o0o
So.ooo

ss5.s1
s28.28

Sga.rs
Srae.go
$sot.zt
s602.4s
Sgar.gz

St,ggzlq

Residential
3/4 inch
Lifeline

Non-Residential
1 inch

1.5 inch
2 inch
3 inch
4 inch
6 inch

*Current monthly meter charge does not include the minimum volumetric chorge of SI.SS

e 15



2018
Current*

2020
sa%

202t
10%

2422
L0%

2023
1"0%Revenue adjustment 1

Vol. rate per ccf
Residential water usage

General water usage

Public/G ov't water usage

Proposed Monthly Fixed Charses
*of

meters
686
618

6B

151
124

13

!2
I
1

-0

s0.333
so.28o
so.1s3

s28.38
5t+.tg

s40.41
ss3.43
s63.86

Srrz.ro
s157.18
$278.84 s

So.ooo
So.ooo
So.ooo

s38.4s
s1e.23

564.O7

$128.t5
s2os.o3
s41o.04
s640.58

1.38

so.ooo
so.ooo
5o.ooo

S+z.go
s21..L6

s70.48
s140.e7
Szzs.s+
S+sr.os
57o4.75

So.ooo
So.ooo
So.ooo

s46.s3
5zg.2g

5t7.sg
S155.07
s248.10
s4e5.16
577s.23

so.ooo
so.o0o
So.ooo

Ssr.rg
s2s.61

s8s.2e
$rzo.sg
5272.9t
ss4s.78
sss2.75

So.ooo
so.ooo
So.ooo

ss6.31
s2S.13

se3.82
$t87.64
s300.21
Seoo.ge
se38.04

6.09

Residential
3/4 inch
Lifeline

Non-Residential
l inch

1.5 inch
2 inch
3 inch
4 inch
5 inch .52 s0.48 s 70s.53

*Current monthly meter charge does not include the minimum volumetric charge of 51.95

e 12



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COLINTY OF INYO

nConsent XDepartmental lCorrespondenceAction

n Scheduled Time for n Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

4o

f] Public Hearing

I lnformational

FROM: Clint G. Quilter, Clerk of the Board, County Administrator
BY: Darcy Ellis, Assistant Clerk of the Board

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: JuNC 25,2019

SUBJECT: Approval of Board of Supervisors meeting minutes

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION: Request Board approve the minutes of the regular Board of
Supervisors meeting of June 18,2019.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION: The Board is required to keep minutes of its proceedings. Once the Board has approved
the minutes as requested, the minutes will be made available to the public via the County's webpage,
www. invocountv. us.

ALTERNATIWS: NIA

OTHER AGENCY INVOLWMENT: NI A

FINANCING.. N/A

D EPARTM E NT H EAD SIG N ATU RE :
ql

-{

COUNry COUNSEL:

N/A

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submssrbn to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date_
AUDITOR/CONTROLLER:

N/A

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller pior to
submissrbn to the board clerk.)

Approved:_Date_

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR:

N/A

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to
submrsslon to the board clerk.)

Approved:_Date_

APPROVALS

(Not to be signed until all approvals are 0u-



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
tsOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COTINTY OF INYO

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NAMBER

3I

EConsent IDepartmental
E scheduled rime for

E Correspondence Action

E CloseO Session

E puntic Hearing

E lnformational

FROM: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES - Socia| Services

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: June 25, 2Ot9

SUBJECT: Ordinance Amending Inyo County Standards and Regulations for General and Emergency Assistance

DEPA RTM E NTA L RECOM M E N DATION :
Request your Board waive further reading of the proposed ordinance tiued, INYo couNry STANDARDS AND REGULAIoNS
FORGENERALAND EMERGENCYASSISTANCE, and schedule enactmentforJuly 2,2OLg at 10:00 a,m,, in the Board of
Su peruisors, Cou nty Ad m i n istrative Center, I ndependence, Ca liforn ia.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
In an effort to ensure strict management of this 100% General Fund program and ensure compliance with legislated
requirements, the ordinance was reviewed and amended in 2011 with several changes adopted at that time. HHS has recently
reviewed the ordinance to ensure compliance and consistency with current legisdtive requirements. After consulting with
Employment and Eligibility staff and County Counsel, the Department is proposing changes to the existing ordinance. In order
to implement these changes, this Board needs to adopt a new ordinance for General and Emergency Assiitance Standards and
Regulations.

The most substantial changes we are requesting to be implemented are as follows:1' Removal of references to items such as training, as these are more appropriately captured in procedural
guidelines.

2. Adding language to address changing technology such as Electronic Benefit Transfer (EBT) system and clariff
definitions to ensure consistent interpretation by HHS employees, as well as making minor giammaticalchanges,3. Clarify how aid will be prorated to ensure clients receive the full number of authorized days; clariff applicalion
process; clarify eligibility requirements and income/resource calculation; clarif,T program requirements; and clariflT
grievance process.

4. Removed any reference to a life-time limit to ensure consistency with applicable government codes.

ALTERNATIVES:
Your Board could choose not to enact this revised ordinance that would implement changes and additions to the Inyo County
General and Emergency Relief Ordinance, By doing so, Inyo County will continue to oplrate General and Emergency Relief
with the existing County regulations, which may result in the County being out of compli'ance with current legal requirements.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
Indigent individuals often are referred Uy ottrer community entities such as law enforcement, IMACA, or Salvation Army.

FINANCING:
100o/o County General Fund



APPROVALS

DEPA RTM E NT H EA D SIG NATU RE :
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) Date k

COUNTY COUNSEL:

& C0,rM}.l^-

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Musfbe
reviewed and approved by County Counsel prior to submission to the Board Cterk.)

Date: (0/5llqApproved:

AL'DITOR/CONT

/,rln-^ (r
ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED TTEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the to

Date:Approved:

subrnlsslon to the Board Clerk.)

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be /eviewed and approved by the Director of Personnel Sevices prior to
subrnlsslo, to the Board Clerk.)

BUDGET AND RELATED ITEMS (Mtlsf be reviewed and approved by the Budget Ofticer prior to submission to the
Board Clerk.)

tDate:Approved

Approved: Date:

BUDGET OFFICER:

PERSON

/V

'\=Io'*l.to*,



ORDINANCE NO. 1244

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF'SUPERVISORS, COUNTY OF'INYO, STATE
OF CALIFORNIA, REPEALING INYO COUNTY ORDINANCE NO. 1162 AND

AMENDING SECTTON 7.64.010 OF THE INYO COUNTY CODE, PERTAINTNG TO
THE REGULATIONS FOR GENERAL AND EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE IN INYO

COUNTY

The Board of Supervisors of Inyo County ordains as follows:

SECTION ONE. PURPOSE.

The purpose of this Ordinance is to update the Inyo County Code to reflect changes in California
law and to clarify Inyo County standards and regulations for General and Emergency Assistance.

SECTION TWO. AUTHORITY.

This Ordinance is enacted pursuant to the authority given the Inyo County Board of Supervisors
by California Welfare and Institutions Code $ 17000, et seq. to adopt standards for aid and care
of the indigent and dependent poor of the County.

SECTIONTHREE. FINDINGS.

The standards and regulations governing the provision of general and emergency assistance that
are attached to this ordinance as Exhibit A are reasonable and provide adequate support for
persons entitled to aid under the provisions of Welfare and Institutions Code $ 17000, et seq.

SECTION FOUR. REPEAL AND ADOPTION OF STANDARDS AND REGULATIONS
GOVERNING THE PROVISION OF GENERAL AND EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE.

All standards and regulations for the provision of General and Emergency Assistance, which
were heretofore adopted by Inyo County Ordinance No. 1 162 (2011), are hereby rescinded. The
Standards and Regulations for General and Emergency Assistance, which are attached hereto as
Exhibit A, are hereby adopted.

SECTION FIVE. ORDINANCE II2O REPEALED.

Inyo County Ordinance 1162 (2011) is hereby repealed.

SECTION SIX. SECTION 7 ,64.010 OF THE INYO COUNTY CODE AMENDED

Section 7 .64.010 of the Inyo County Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

The Inyo County standards and regulations for general and emergency assistance set forth
as Exhibit A affached to the ordinance codified in this section and on file in the board of
supervisors' office shall govern the provision of general assistance and emergency
assistance in Inyo County. (Ord.1244,2019.)

1



SECTION SEVEN. SEVERABILITY.

Ifany section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase ofthis Ordinance is for any reason held to
be invalid or unconstitutional by a decision of any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision
shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. The Board hereby
declares that it would have passed this Ordinance and each and every section, subsection,
sentence, clause, or phrase not declared invalid or unconstitutional without regard to whether any
portion of this Ordinance would be subsequently declared invalid or unconstitutional.

SECTION EIGHT. EFFECTIVE DATE.

This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force and effect thirty (30) days after its adoption.
Before the expiration of fifteen (15) days from the adoption hereof this ordinance shall be
published as required by Government Code Section 25124. The Clerk of the Board is hereby
instructed and ordered to so publish this ordinance together with the rurmes of the Board
members voting for or against the same.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this _ day of June, 20r9,bythe following vote

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

RICK PUCCI, Chairperson
Inyo County Board of Supervisors

ATTEST: Clint Quilter
Clerk of the Board

By:
Darcy Ellis, Assistant
Assistant Clerk of the Board

2



INYO COUNTY STANDARDS
AND REGULATIONS FOR

GENERAL AND EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE
(INYO COUNTY ORDTNANCE NO. _, EXHIBIT A)

ARTICLE I - GENERAL

SECTION A. GENERAL ASSISTANCE

General Assistance shall be provided to indigent legal residents of Inyo County whose
subsistence needs are not met by personal or other resources.

SECTION B EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE

Emergency Assistance may be provided to dependent non-residents or residents through
delegation of authority to the Department of Health and Human Services, as the Board of
Supervisors deems necessary.

SECTION C. DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY

The Department of Health and Human Services shall prepare such procedures and adopt
such forms for both general and emergency assistance as may be necessary to implement the
provisions of these regulations.

SECTION D DEFINITIONS

1. Able-Bodied person is one who is deemed capable of providing support to his or her self
through employment or other means of self-sufficiency.

2. Aid by Warrant is payment by County warrant to an eligible recipient of General
Assistance.

3. Board is the Board of Supervisors of the County of Inyo.

4. Department is the Department of Health and Human Services (HHS).

5. Deputy Director is the HHS Deputy Director of Aging and Social Services.

6. Director/Assistant Director is the Director or Assistant Director of Inyo County
Department of Health and Human Services.

7. Electronic Benefit Transfer (EBT) is the payment of benefits to an eligible recipient of
General Assistance by electronic transfer to an EBT card.

8. Emergency Assistance is one-time assistance that may be provided to Dependent non-
residents or residents as provided for by Welfare and Institutions Code Section 17003.

Exhibit "A" Inyo CountyPage 1
Ordinance No.



The preferred method of aid will be to provide limited transpoftation assistance. Proof of
residence is not required for Emergency Assistance, which is available to eligible persons
within one working day of applications. For people who can demonstrate Inyo County
residence, limited temporary housing may be provided.

9. General Assistance is assistance to meet subsistence needs of indigent persons who are
legal residents of Inyo County who are either citizens of the United States or entitled to
remain permanently.

10. Good Cause exists only when the recipient's failure to comply with the requirements of
this resolution results from his or her mental or physical disability, or his or her mistake
or inadvertence as opposed to willfulness, or from circumstances beyond his or her
control, or from other unusual or compelling facts presented by the person which, under
the circumstance of the case, must reasonably be viewed as excusing the failure to
comply.

1 1 . Minors are unmalried persons of less than eighteen-years of age

12. Responsible Relative is the spouse of the applicant or the parent of the applicant if the
applicant is under age eighteen.

13. Resources are all immediate or possible resources available to the applicant/recipient for
self-support, whether in cash or in-kind.

14. Residence for the purpose of eligibilit)' for general assistance is the place where one
remains when not called elsewhere for labor, other special or temporary pu{poses, and
where one returns in seasons of repose. Fifteen calendar days of residency in Inyo
County is required in order to become eligible for General Assistance and applicants
must provide appropriate proof of residence. Persons living in Inyo County for
temporary purposes are not residents.

15. Temporary Purposes for the purpose of determining residence under this regulation,
includes, but is not limited to, visiting Inyo County for recreational activities, such as
skiing, rock climbing, or other activities with a temporary season. There is a rebuttable
presumption that persons visiting Inyo County for such purposes intend to return to their
place ofabode after the season.

16. Vendor Payments, Voucher" and Purchase Order means payment by the County to a
vendor or other provider for items essential for subsistence such as food, clothing,
transportation, or housing on behalf of an eligible recipient of General Assistance.

17. Willful Misrepresentation for the pu{pose of these regulations, occurs if a person
willfully and knowingly, with the intent to deceive, makes a false statement or
representation, or knowingly fails to disclose a material fact to obtain aid, or knowing
that he or she is not entitled thereto, attempt to obtain aid, or to continue to receive aid, to

Exhibit "A" Inyo County
Ordinance No.

Page2



which he or she is not entitled, or a larger amount than that to which he or she is legally
entitled.

18. Indigent person is one who is impoverished and poor or who is incapacitated by age,
disease, or accident, when such person is not supported and relieved by his or her
relatives, or friends, or by his or her own means, or by state or private institutions.

SECTION E POT,TCY G ADMINISTRATION OF THE GENERAL
SISTANCE AND

It is the intent of the Board that General Assistance and Emergency Assistance programs
are to be administered in a manner which is consistent with the provisions of these regulations,
respects individual rights, does not violate individual privacy or personal dignity, and which does
not discriminated against any person on account of race, color, national origin, religion, gender,
gender identification, political affiliation, sexual orientation,marital status, medical condition,
medical history, military or veteran status, ancestry, genetic information, age, disability, or other
protected category.

SECTION F METHOD AND OF PAYMENT

1. Aid issued to persons eligible for General Assistance shall be made by Electronic Benefit
Transfer (EBT), by warrant, voucher, or in-kind, as deemed appropriate by the
Department of Health and Human Services.

2. Payment periods may be less than, but shall not exceed, one calendar month.

3. Prorated General Assistance will be paid as follows:
a. For purposes of calculation of aid for a portion of a given month, the rate to be

paid as determined based on eligibility, shall be divided by the number of days in
the month (e.g. 30 days in April or 31 in May) to determine the daily rate of aid.

b. Applications received after the first day of a month will be aided based upon the
number of days remaining in that month of application and paid at the daily rate
determined for that month.

c. Calculation for aid shall not exceed a total of 90 days of aid for any consecutive
period.

4. General Assistance shall not be issued pending verification of identification and lawful
Inyo County residence.

5. The Department of Health and Human Services shall verify an applicant's eligibility for
aid as expeditiously as possible. Aid shall begin as of the date on which the application
was filed or when residency requirements are met, whichever occurs later. Further, the
Department of Health and Human Services will determine eligibility within thirty
calendar days of the filing of a properly submitted application. Emergency assistance
will be determined within one working day on a one-time basis for non-Inyo County
residents.

Exhibit'A" Inyo CountyPage 3
Ordinance No.



6. When an applicant or recipient misses a scheduled appointment, the applicant/recipient is
responsible for rescheduling the appointment. If the applicant or recipient fails to
reschedule the appointment within thirty calendar days of the date of application or
within ten calendar days of the scheduled appointment, the case will be denied or
discontinued per Welfare and Institutions Code Section 17001.5.

SECTION G NOTIFICATION

Applicants for, and recipients of, General Assistance shall be informed of the provisions
contained in Article V and Article III, Section C of these regulations. Furnishing such applicants
and recipients with a copy of the provisions of the sections referred to above shall be sufficient
compliance with the requirements of this section.

ARTICT,E TT _ CONDITT ONS AND ELIGIBILITY
FOR EMERGEN CY ASSISTANCE

Persons need not be indigent or residents of Inyo County to be eligible for Emergency
Assistance. Emergency Assistance is intended to be one-time only aid to resolve temporary
needs, and is provided at the discretion of the Director, Assistant Director, or Deputy Director of
Aging and Social Services. Aid may be granted after hours and on week-ends by the On-Call
Social Worker or other designated staff who shall refer the applicant to the Employment and
Eligibility offices to apply for any additional assistance.

Dependent, Disabled, Elderly or Vulnerable Applicants (DDEV) with Limited Self-Care
Abilities may be entitled to more extended Emergency Assistance. DDEV Applicants are those
whose circumstances have suddenly and drastically changed and who are at immediate risk of
homelessness or physical harm because of incapacity. Aid for this category of persons is
intended to be a time-limited service of last resort for Inyo County residents who have no
immediate access to any other resources. Aid generally shall be paid at the assistance rate for
persons receiving General Assistance, unless the Director, Assistant Director, or Deputy Director
of Aging and Social Services determines an increased amount is necessary to avoid imminent
risk of homelessness or physical harm. While receiving aid, recipients are required to:

i. Participate in the identification and development of alternative resources and care.
ii. Accept any and all alternative care or housing resources that would allow the

applicant to discontinue this service of last resort.
iii. Be prohibited from receiving aid for more than one week, unless the Director or

Assistant Director determines that the risk cannot be alleviated in that time.

ARTICI,E III - CONDITIONS AND ELIGIBILITY FOR
GENERAL ASSISTANCE

SECTION A. RESIDENCY

In order to be entitled to General Assistance, a person must be indigent and must be a
verified legal resident of the County of Inyo when application for General Assistance is made

Exhibit "A" Inyo CountyPage 4
Ordinance No.



Proof of residence must be provided within fifteen calendar days of the date of
application. Such proof may be:

l. A current, un-expired, government-issued photo identification card that includes
the applicant's physical address in Inyo County. Identification with a post office
box only will not be accepted as proof of residence without secondary verification
of physical residence such as utility statement. This is the preferred method of
proof of residence. Identification that shows residence in other than Inyo County
creates a presumption that Inyo County is not the person's county of residence.

2. An affidavit or statement to County personnel that the person has established
permanent residence in Inyo County. Where appropriate government
identification cannot be obtained by an applicant and produced for the purpose of
residence verification, a designated Health and Human Services employee must
conduct a home visit within fifteen (15) calendar days of the date of application to
verify residence. Additional home visits will be required for each subsequent
month where General Assistance is granted in order to verify continued residence
unless the monthly report is provided in person. Should the Department be unable
to verify residence at the location provided, including identified area of
encampment, eligibility for services shall be denied and/or services terminated.

SECTION B. INELIGIBLE BY STATE LAW

The following individuals will be ineligible to General Assistance by state law:
1. Pursuant to Welfare and Institutions Code Section l70I6,those who are

fleeing to avoid felony prosecution for, or imprisonment after begin
convicted of any felony crime, or who are violating a condition of
probation are ineligible for General Assistance.

2. Pursuant to Welfare and Institutions Code Section 17020, any person
eligible for or in receipt of CaIWORKs or Temporary Assistance to Needy
Families (TANF) is ineligible for General Assistance.

3. Pursuant to Welfare and Institutions Code Section I702I(a), those who are
ineligible for CaIWORKs or TANF due to their forty-eight (48) month
time limit and whose younger child is under the age of eighteen are
ineligible for General Assistance, regardless of child residing in the home.

4. Pursuant to Welfare and Institutions Code Section I7021(b), any person
who is ineligible for assistance under CaIWORKs or TANF due to
sanctions is ineligible for General Assistance.

SECTION C. MINORS

A minor not living at the home of his/her parent or legal guardian shall only be eligible
for General Assistance if the minor meets the following criteria:

1. He or she is emancipated in accordance with the provisions of the Emancipation
of Minors Act, Civil Code Section 60 and70; and

2. He or she is sixteen years of age or older and under the age of eighteen; and
3. He or she has graduated from high school; or

Exhibit "A" Inyo County
Ordinance No.

Page 5



a. Has successfully demonstrated prohciency equal to or greater than
standards published by the Department of Education as specified in
Education Code Section 48412; or

b. Has been disqualified from attendance at special continuation classes
because of physical or mental conditions as specified in Education Code
Section 48410.

The emancipated minor applicant must provide evidence of emancipation in order to
establish eligibility.

SECTION D STATUS. EMPLOYMENT
" AND REHABILITATION

1. Assessments. All recipients of General Assistance in Inyo County shall be assessed by a
caseworker. Assessments are conducted during the intake process to determine ability to
work, identify barriers and supports, and inform client requirements.

2. Status. Inyo County recognizes three status categories of applicants for General
Assistance:

a. Interim Assistance Loan Applicants
b. Employable but Temporarily Incapacitated Applicants
c. EmployableApplicants

Each status category has unique characteristics resulting in certain responsibilities for the
eligible applicant and County:

a. Interim Assistance Loan Applicants are those with pending Supplemental Security
Income (SSD, Veterans Disability or Social Security Disability(SSD) applications and
whose disabilities can be expected to last more than one year. While receiving aid,
they shall:

i. give permission for the County to verify their pending status with the
Social Security and/or Veterans Administration;

ii. cooperate in the SSVSSDA/eterans Disability appeal process if denied;
iii. sign a SSP-14 (Authorization for Reimbursement) and/or other

repayment agreement;
iv. supply the County with written medical verification of disability

expected to last ayear or longer by providing a release to the County
authorizing the treating physician to provide confirmation of disability
directly to the County;

v. supply medical form(s) indicating disability status needed for annual
submission, as well as signed release of information forms for medical
providers;

vi. attend a program orientation and meet with case manager at least
monthly until benefit determination is made for SSI, Veteran's
Disability andlor SSD; and

vii. submit a monthly income report by the fifteenth (15) day of each
month in order to receive benefits for the following month.

Exhibit'A" lnyo CountyPage 6
Ordinance No,



The County shall refer the applicant to outside legal counsel if appropriate and available.

b. Employable but Temporarilv IncapacitatedApplicants are those whose disability can
be expected to last less than one year. Applicants are eligible for up to 12 months of
aid while in this status. While receiving aid, they shall:

i. within thirty (30) days of application, supply the County with written
medical verification of disability expected to last less than ayearby
providing a release to the County authorizing the treating physician to
provide confirmation of disability directly to the County. Failure to
provide the county with verification of temporary disability is a
presumption that the applicant is able-bodied and subject to the
provisions outlined in subsection (c) of this section;

ii. meet with a county case worker for case assessment;
iii. cooperate in any program of rehabilitation agreed upon by the County

and the medical doctor including, but not limited to substance abuse
and mental health treatment. Failure to comply may result in
termination of benefits; and

iv. submit a monthly income report by the fifteenth (15) day of each
month in order to receive benefits for the following month.

c. Employable Applicants are those deemed able to work. They shall:
i. wait thirty calendar days from the last day of full-time employment to

be eligible for aid (full-time employment is defined as 100 hours per
month);

ii. accept and hold any bona fide job offer within the person's
capabilities, whether full or part-time;

iii. when referred, participate concurrently in Substance Abuse and/or
Mental Health treatment, as assessed and recommended by the
Behavioral Health division. Failure to participate in recommended
treatment may result in termination of benefits;

iv. be prohibited from receiving aid for more than 180 days in any twelve-
month period, whether or not the days are consecutive or the aid was
received in a different status category.

v. Actively participate in the Employment Services Program as directed
by the caseworker. Failure to do so may result in termination of
benefits.

vi. submit a monthly income and program participation report by the
fifteenth (15) day of each month in order to receive benefits for the
following month.

3. Employment Services Program. All employable applicants and recipients for General
Assistance must actively seek employment by participating in the Department's
Employment Services Program. The program may consist, but not be limited to the
following components:

a. Orientation (Required for all applicants)
b. Job Skills/Job Training

Exhibit'A" Inyo CountyPageT
Ordinance No.



c. Work Experience
d. Community Service (Acceptable work sites include nonprofit organizations or

other County-approved site. Private organizations or other private sites are not
eligible as community service sites.)

e. EmploymentCounseling
f. Assisted Job Search

4. Applicants who have previously been aided under the provisions of this ordinance will
also be required to complete any outstanding community service hours.

All employable applicants for or recipients of General Assistance shall:
a. register for Cal Jobs with the Employment Development Department and

maintain current registration.
b. complete at least twenty in-person job searches each month as directed by the

caseworker.
c. attend weekly Employment Services Program workshops as directed by the

caseworker.
d. accept and complete community services work assignments as directed.
e. meet with caseworker on a weekly basis and provide the caseworker with

completed documentation of participation and completion of assigned activities
and an income verification monthly report.

f. report any changes in household income, job status, living situation or other
relevant factors to the caseworker with five (5) days of the change of
circumstance.

5. Failure to Follow Program Requirements. Aid will be discontinued to recipients who fail
or refuse to follow programs requirements without good cause.

SECTION E AGREEMENT TO REIMBURSE

As a condition for the granting of aid, each applicant shall be required to sign an
Agreement to Reimburse the County of Inyo for all such aid granted (at such time as the
recipient obtains the means to do so), subject to any credits for work performed on a community
services work assignment. Said Agreement to Reimburse shall grant a lien to the County in any
existing or after acquired property of the recipient subject to the provisions and exemptions of
Section F, herein below, and Welfare and Institutions Code, Section 17400, et seq.

To the full extent not inconsistent with federal law, the legal sponsor of an applicant who
is a sponsored alien will be required to sign a written agreement to repay any aid provided to the
sponsored alien applicant during the time the sponsor has agreed in writing to provide for the
sponsored alien.

All persons with applications pending for SSI/SSP, SSD, or Veterans disability shall be
required to sign an Authorization for Reimbursement for General Assistance granted while the
SSVSSP, SSD, or Veterans Disability application is pending.

Exhibit "A" Inyo County
Ordinance No.

Page B



SECTION F. INCOME

l. Real Propert)' Limitations.
a. No General Assistance shall be issued to any person who owns real property or an

interest therein in excess of one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) market value, less
encumbrances of record. One home shall be exempt from this provision for as
long as it is used as a home by the applicant for, or recipient of General
Assistance. Real property owned but not occupied as a home by an applicant for,
or recipient of, General Assistance shall be utilized to provide for the current
needs of the applicant or recipient.

b. Transfer or divestment of real property for the purpose of qualifying for aid shall
be sufficient reason for denial of aid. Transfer of real property at less than market
value by the applicant within two (2) years or 730 days prior to application for
General Assistance shall raise a rebuttable presumption that the transfer was for
the purpose of qualif ing for aid. The Director, Assistant Director, or Deputy
Director of Aging and Social Services shall determine if such presumption is
rebutted by information presented by the applicant.

c. Liens. As a condition of receipt of aid, an applicant shall be required to sign a
grant of lien to the County on real property of the applicant. If any such lien is
unsatisfied upon death of the recipient, the amount of aid grated which has not
been repaid will be claimed by the County in any proceedings which occur,
subject to the provisions of Welfare and Institutions Code Sections I740I and
17402.

2. Personal Propertv Limitations
a. Any person or family who owns personal property in excess of the amounts

specified in i. through iii. below shall be ineligible to receive General Assistance:
i. One thousand dollars ($1,000.00) per recipient for burial expenses, which

is represented by the cash surrender value ofinsurance or an irrevocable
burial trust.

ii. One motor vehicle, currently or expected to be utilized for necessary
transportation, which does not exceed a current net market value of two
thousand dollars ($2,000.00) based upon the fair trade in value determined
through Kelly Blue Book or comparable market value guide. No single
applicant or recipient shall own more than one motor vehicle. A
household may own motor vehicles equal to the number of persons who
are employable and actively seeking employment. Vehicles used for the
pu{poses of sleeping are not exempt from this provision.

iii. Money, or the equivalent thereof, in the amount of fifty dollars ($50.00).

b. Internment space/property shall be exempt from consideration as personal
property.

Exhibit'?" Inyo County
Ordinance No.

Page 9



c. Tools reasonably necessary to the eventual self-support of the individual or
household shall not be considered in the determination of maximum personal
property limitations.

d. One house trailer or self-contained motor home is exempt from inclusion in the
value of personal property so long as it is used as the present home or residence of
the applicant or recipient.

e. Household goods are exempt from inclusion in the value of personal property to
the extent that they are needed by the applicant or recipient of General Assistance
or provide decent safety or comfort.

3. Income
a. All applicants for or recipients of General Assistance must apply for and accept

any unconditionally available income to which they are eligible. This includes,
but is not limited to: Unemployment Benefits, State Disability Benefits and
Veteran's Benefits. All applicants for, or recipients of General Assistance must
provide proof of application for each and all of these benefits at time of
application and during annual renewal of benefit determination. This does not
include the SSI/SSP income of a spouse or income of a spouse that does not
legally reside with the applicant that is exempt for consideration.

b. The amount of income from any source expected to be received by a client will be
deducted from the General Assistance grant otherwise payable on a dollar for
dollar basis. If the current month's grant has been issued akeady, then the income
shall be deducted from the future month's total budgetary need. If the income
actually received in any month is less than anticipated, a supplement by voucher
or EBT may be issued.

c. Lump sum income is used to calculate the applicant's eligibility for assistance and
can be considered when determining the amount of assistance or the period of
assistance. Lump sum income is any income that is anticipated or received by a
General Assistance applicant or recipient that is non-reoccurring in regard to
amount or source. The period of time that the General Assistance individual or
household is ineligible for aid payment due to the receipt or anticipated receipt of
the lump sum income is determined by dividing the total lump sum plus any other
net non-exempt income received or projected in the budget month by the General
Assistance needs standard for the individual or household as defined under Article
III of these regulations. The resulting whole number is the number of months of
ineligibility for General Assistance. If there is a remainder from the division the
remainder shall be counted as income in the month following the end of the
period of ineligibility.

d. Recurring lump sum monies, such as Tribal Per Capita or other distribution
payments, received either quarterly or semi-annually will be deemed as income
for the distribution period. For example a quarterly distribution will be divided by

Page
10 Exhibit "A" lnyo County

Ordinance No.



three and the resulting amount will be considered as a monthly income amount
over each of the months for the distribution period.

4. Investigations. The Department of Health and Human Services may make selective
home visits and shall verifu addresses and other considerations of eligibility for General
Assistance as specified in this section.

SECTION G. AVAILABLE

The Department of Health and Human Services shall explore all possible fiscal resources
of an applicant for, or recipient of General Assistance. Refusal by an individual to sign the
necessary authorizations to investigate such resources shall result in denial, discontinuance or
reduction of aid.

A11 legally available resources shall be utilized. An offer of any basic need item is
considered an available resource and acceptance of such offer an eligibility requirement. Any
such resources shall not be considered to have a value in excess ofactual value.

SECTION H RESPONSIBILITIES OF RELATIVES

Certain relatives, if financially able to do so, are responsible under the law to support or
contribute to the support of the General Assistance applicant or recipient, both at the time aid is
given and at the time reimbursement is sought.

Upon determination by the Department that a responsible relative has the financial ability
to support or reimburse, in whole or in part, and has failed to do so, referral shall be made to the
Inyo County District Attorney in accordance with Welfare and Institutions Code Section 17300.

SECTION I. ILITIES OF

Notwithstanding any other provisions of these Standards and Regulations for General and
Emergency Assistance, all requirements and procedures made permissible in Welfare and
Institutions Code Sections 17001.6 through 17001.9, inclusive, as they are from time to time
changed by the State Legislature, are hereby incorporated herein by reference and adopted to
apply in full to sponsored aliens and their sponsors; income and resources of sponsors shall be
deemed to be the income and resources of the sponsored alien applicant for whom they are the
sponsor and shall be determined in accordance with Welfare and Institutions Code Section
1700t.7.

SECTION J. SERVICE WO

Community Service Work sites may be developed in Federal, State, or local public or
private non-profit agencies whose purposes and activities further a County public purpose.
Persons assigned to community work service sites shall be relieved of the obligation to repay the
County for aid received to the extent that the number of hours worked at minimum wage offsets
the amount of aid received.

Page
1l Exhibit "A" Inyo County

Ordinance No.



ARTICLE IV _ ST ARDS OF AID

SECTION A. GENERAL STANDARD RATE

The basic monthly rate of assistance in the General Assistance program will be based on
the current CaIWORKs Payment Standards adopted by the State of California Department of
Social Services by regulation or All County Letter.

As of the dated of this Ordinance, CaIWORKs Payment Standards are referenced in the
State of California Department of Social Services All County Letter (ACL) 18-24, as follows:

Assistance Unit Size Maximum Aid Payment
1 $370
2 $604

These rates are for illustrative purposes only. The basic rate of assistance may be
increased, decreased, or reduced from those indicated in the accompanying charts by the State of
California Department of Social Services and these regulations.

SECTION B NON-RELATED HOUSEHOLDS

If one or more persons are sharing housing/utilities and who are not legally responsible
for the applicant or recipient, the following amounts allowed for housing/utilities shall be
deducted from the housing standard for each recipient, as specified in WIC Section 17001.5:

Shared with one person
Shared with two other persons
Shared with three or more other persons

15%o reduction
20Yoreduction
25olo reductions

SECTION C. HOUSINGruTILITY ADJUSTMENTS

The general standard rate set forth in Article IV, Section A incudes amounts for housing,
utilities, food, clothing and personal needs. In the event the applicant has no housing or utility
costs, the portion of the basic rate designed for those needs will not be paid according to
CaIWORKs income in-kind amounts established by the state of California Department of Social
Services.

As of the date of this Ordinance, the following CalWORKs "income-in-kind" amounts
apply:

Assistance Unit Size Housing utilities
1 $298 $6s
2 $394 $7s

Page
Exhibit "A" Inyo County
Ordinance No.

L2



These rates are for illustrative purposes only. The income-in-kind amounts may be
increased or decreased by the State of California Department of Social Services and these
regulations. If a person incurs housing/utility costs after issuance of a reduced (below minimum)
General Assistance grant, a supplemental payment voucher or EBT issuance for the withheld
"income-in-kind" may be authorized.

SECTION D BURIAL/CREMATION

Burial of indigent persons is a county charge (Health and Safety Code 7104 and
Government Code27460). An indigent person has no apparent family. Health and Human
Services shall negotiate a burial or cremation at the lowest possible cost.

If a family deemed responsible for burial costs of an indigent person by Health and
Safety Code 7100 asks for assistance with burial costs, an application shall be made by the
relative to the Department of Health and Human Services. The Department of Health and
Human Services shall have the responsibility for determining eligibility for assistance using the
guidelines of the current Supplemental Security Income level of individuals and couples.

Only eligible residents of the County of Inyo at the time of death shall be deemed a
County responsibility; this may be appealed in special circumstances to the Director of Health
and Human Services.

V -NON MISREPRESENTATI

SECTION A. NON-COMPLIANCE WITH PROGRAM REOUIREMENTS

1. Failing to Meet Program Requirements. Failing to meet program requirements as listed
below without good cause shall be a basis for denial or discontinuance of assistance.
General Assistance may be reduced or denied if the recipient:

a. fails or refuses to participate in any component in the Employment Services
Program.

b. after completion of a job training program, fails, or refuses, without good cause,
to accept an offer of appropriate employment.

c. fails to report changes in income and/or circumstances within five calendar days
ofthe change.

d. fails to submit a monthly income report.

e. fails to cooperate in any rehabilitation or behavioral health program as required
and directed by caseworker.

f. fails to comply with the SSI/SSP, SSD, or Veteran's Disability process.

g. fails to provide essential information/verification requested by the department.

Page
13 Exhibit'A" Inyo County

Ordinance No.



h. fails to meet requirements as outlined in this Regulation and not otherwise
captured in this section.

2. Sanctions. Failure to cooperate with program requirements without good cause as stated
above in Section A, subsection 1, herein above, will result in progressive sanctions up to
and including discontinuance of aid for the time periods described below:

a. First instance of non-compliance, one month.
b. Second instance of non-compliance, three months.
c. Third and each subsequent instance of non-compliance, six months.

Any recipient so notified, may, prior to the effective date of discontinuance or
reduction of aid, or within ten (10) calendar days after notice of denial of aid, request
a hearing on the matter pursuant to the provisions of Section A of Aritcle VI of these
regulations. Hearing request shall be made in writing and forwarded to either:

Inyo County HHS - Attn: HHS Deputy Director of Aging and Social Services
920 North Main Street
Bishop, California 93514

OR

E-mail request to: hhsgagrievance@inyocounty.us

SECTION B. WILLFUL MISREPRESENTATION

Willful misrepresentation is when the applicant or recipient knowingly provides
misinformation in an effort to fraudulently receive assistance. Aid obtained by willful
misrepresentation shall be discontinued, and aid sought to be obtained by willfuI
misrepresentation shall be denied in accordance with the procedure set forth in Article VI of
these regulations. Aid may be reinstated, but shall be limited to vendor voucher only, non-cash
aid for the following periods of time indicated below in (a), (b), and (c).

When investigation discloses that aid was sought or obtained by willful
misrepresentation, the applicant or recipient shall be notified of such facts and of the termination
or denial of such aid. Any recipient so notified, may, prior to the effective date of
discontinuance or reduction of aid, or within ten (10) calendar days after notice of denial of aid,
request a hearing on the matter pursuant to the provisions of Section A of Article VI of these
regulations. Said request must be received in writing and forwarded to either:

Inyo County HHS - Attn: HHS Deputy Director of Aging and Social Services
920 North Main Street
Bishop, California 93514

Page
Exhibit "A" Inyo County
Ordinance No.

OR

L4



E-mail request to : hhsgagrievance@inyocounty.us

If aid to the applicant is denied or aid to a recipient is discontinued or reduced because of
willful misrepresentation, the applicant or recipient shall be ineligible to apply for or receive
further General Assistance for the following time periods. Said time periods shall begin the first
month immediately following the date of denial or discontinuance, as follows:

a. One month for the first such offense.
b. Three months for the second such offense.
c. Six months for the third and each subsequent offense.

If the facts constituting the willful misrepresentation also constitute an offense pursuant
to the provisions of the Welfare and Institutions Codes Section 10980, et. seq., such facts
shall also be reported to the Inyo County District Attorney for prosecution.

ARTICLE VI - TERMINATION OR DENIAL OF AID

SECTION A. NOTICE AND RIGHT TO HEARING

1. Except as provided in Section A, subsection 3, herein below, prior to termination or
reduction of assistance to a General Assistance recipient, the Department of Health and
Human Services shall notift the recipient of the intended action. Such notice shall be
given in writing at least ten calendar days prior to the termination or reduction, shall state
the reasons for the proposed action, and shall advise that the recipient may request a
hearing before the termination or reduction action is taken.

2. If aid is denied, terminated or reduced, notice of such action shall be given to the
applicant or recipient as soon as possible. Such notice shall state the reasons for the
denial, termination or reduction of aid, and shall advise the applicant that he or she may
request a hearing within ten calendar days after the date of such notice.

3. The provisions of paragraph I of this section shall not apply to a reduction of aid that
occurs as a result of a redetermination of eligibility following one of the periodic oral
interviews held with a recipient. If, based upon an interview, the eligibility or case
worker decides that the recipient is entitled to receive, in the following period of
eligibility, an amount which is less than what the recipient was receiving in the prior
period of eligibility, the recipient shall, as soon as that decision is made, be given written
notice advising the recipient of the amount of aid with he/she is eligible to receive in the
following period, setting forth the reason for the reduction and advising the recipient that
he/she may request, in writing, a hearing within ten calendar days after the date of such
notice.

4. If a hearing is requested, the applicant or recipient may appear alone or through a
representative. Requests received within the prescribed timeframe will stay any
termination of aid pending the hearing offrcer's decision. The hearing shall be conducted

Page
Exhibit "A" lnyo County
Ordinance No.

15



by a hearing officer designated by the Director of Health and Human Services. The
hearing offtcer shall be someone who has had no previous involvement with the case
except as the hearing officer. The hearing officer shall be or become familiar with these
regulation and the principles of administrative law before conducting the hearing. The
hearing officer's decision shall be final and shall be made in writing to the recipient
within fifteen (15) business days after the close of the hearing. If the hearing officer
upholds the Department of Health and Human Services' decision to deny, terminate or
reduce aid, or dismisses the hearing for failure of the person requesting the hearing or
his/lrer representative to appea\ the hearing officer shall notifu the person who requested
the hearing of his or her right to petition the Superior Court for relief.

At the hearing, the person who requested a hearing pursuant to these regulations shall
have the right to confront and cross-examine the eligibility or case worker or other
County employee who made the initial decision to deny, reduce, or discontinue aid to
such person and any other witness called to testify by the Department of Health and
Human Services. The right to question and cross-examined witnesses is also preserved
for the Department of Health and Human Services.

5. If aid is denied or discontinued pursuant to the provisions of Article III, Section B,
Subsection 3 of these regulations, the hearing officer shall uphold such denial or
discontinuance only if the hearing officer finds that the failure to comply with the
employment or rehabilitation requirements was without good cause. The person to whom
aid was denied or whose aid is to be discontinued as provided in said section referenced
herein shall have the burden of proving that his or her failure to comply was for good
cause.

6. If aid is denied or discontinued because it was sought or obtained by willful
misrepresentation, the hearing offtcer shall uphold such denial or discontinuance of such
aid only if the hearing officer finds that the aid was sought or obtained by willful
misrepresentation.

7. Nothing stated herein above shall prevent the Department of Health and Human Services
from holding a hearing after the specified ten (10) calendar days if the applicant or
recipient of General Assistance provides good cause for his failure to request a hearing
within ten (10) calendar days of notice. In such instance, if a hearing is held on a date
more than ten (10) calendar days after initial notice was given, no assistance is to be paid
pending the hearing decision.

Page
Exhibit'A" Inyo County
Ordinance No.

t6


	part 1
	part 2
	part 3

